>{ ceinsys

To,
BSE Limited,
Pheroze Jeejeebhoy Tower,

Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH
FORM NO. CAA3
[Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8]
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO. - OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013);

AND
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rules framed there under as in force from time to time;

AND
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, the
Transferee Company and their respective shareholders

and creditors
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company )
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 )
having its registered office at 10/5, I.T. Park, )
Nagpur - 440022. )

CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 ) .. Applicant Company No.2

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.

Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790

info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605 www.ceinsys.com
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Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) ﬁe}m 230 of the Companies
Act, 2013, that as directed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench in
Division Bench No. I (“Tribunal”) at 4th Floor, MTNL Exchange Building, G.D. Somani
Marg Chamundeshwari Nagar, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400005 by an order
dated 24 September, 2024 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act a copy of the

Application along with the Scheme of the Amalgamation is enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of
receipt of this notice. Copy of the representation may simultaneously be sent to the

Company at its registered office address.

If no response is received by the Tribunal from such authorities within 30 days of the date

of receipt of the notice, it will be presumed that they have no objection to the proposed

Scheme.
Dated this 3™ October, 2024

FOR CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

%

Pooja Karande
Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer

M. No. A54401

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.

Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790

info@ceinsys.com 1 EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605 www.ceinsys.com
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To,

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI),
Plot No. C4-A, G Block,

Bandra Kurla Complex (BKC),

Bandra East, Mumbai- 400 051.

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH
FORM NO. CAA 3
[Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8]
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO. - OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013);

AND
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rules framed there under as in force from time to time;

AND
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, the
Transferee Company and their respective shareholders

and creditors

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company )
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 )
having its registered office at 10/5, L.T. Park, )
Nagpur - 440022. )

CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 Ya, Applichnt Coinpany No2

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605 www.ceinsys.com
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Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of section 230 of the Companies
Act, 2013, that as directed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench in
Division Bench No. I (“Tribunal”) at 4th Floor, MTNL Exchange Building, G.D. Somani
Marg Chamundeshwari Nagar, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400005 by an order
dated 24 September, 2024 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act a copy of the

Application along with the Scheme of the Amalgamation is enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of
receipt of this notice. Copy of the representation may simultaneously be sent to the

Company at its registered office address.

If no response is received by the Tribunal from such authorities within 30 days of the date

of receipt of the notice, it will be presumed that they have no objection to the proposed

Scheme.

Dated this 3™ October, 2024

FOR CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

Pooja Karande
Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer
M.No. A54401

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.

Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790

info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605 www.ceinsys.com



To,

Regional Director (Western Region)
Everest Building 5th Floor

100 Marine Drive

Mumbai- 400002

Mabharashtra

7
TN

CeInsys

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL

MUMBAI BENCH

FORMNO. CAA3

[Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8]

COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO. - OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013);

AND
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rules framed there under as in force from time to time;

AND
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, the
Transferee Company and their respective shareholders

and creditors

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE )

LIMITED, a Company incorporated under the )
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered )

office at 8 Floor, Unit 802 Amar Madhuban )

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605

www.ceinsys.com
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Tech Park, Survey No. 43/1 and 44/1/1 opp.

A

Audi showroom, Baner, Pune, Baner Gaon, )
Pune, Haveli, Maharashtra, India, 411045. ) ...Applicant Company No.1

CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company )
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 )
having its registered office at 10/5, LT. Park, )
Nagpur - 440022. )

CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790

) ...Applicant Company No.2

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of section 230 of the Companies
Act, 2013, that as directed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench in
Division Bench No. I (“Tribunal”) at 4th Floor, MTNL Exchange Building, G.D. Somani
Marg Chamundeshwari Nagar, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400005 by an order
dated 24 September, 2024 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act, a copy of the
Application along with the Scheme of the Amalgamation is enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of
receipt of this notice. Copy of the representation may simultaneously be sent to the

Company at its registered office address.

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605 www.ceinsys.com
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If no response is received by the Tribunal from such authorities within 30 days of the date

of receipt of the notice, it will be presumed that they have no objection to the proposed
Scheme.

Dated this 3™ October, 2024
FOR CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

Pooja Karande
Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer

M. No. A54401

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.
Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790

info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605 www.ceinsys.com
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The Registrar of Companies
Everest Building 5th Floor
100 Marine Drive
Mumbai- 400002
Maharashtra.

CeInsys

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH
FORM NO. CAA 3
[Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8]
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO. - OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013);

AND
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rules framed there under as in force from time to time;
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE

LIMITED with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, the

Transferee Company and their respective shareholders

and creditors
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company )
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
having its registered office at 10/5, I.T. Park,
Nagpur - 440022.

CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 ) -..Applicant Company No.2

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605
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Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of section 230 of the Companies
Act, 2013, that as directed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench in
Division Bench No. I (“Tribunal”) at 4th Floor, MTNL Exchange Building, G.D. Somani
Marg Chamundeshwari Nagar, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400005 by an order
dated 24 September, 2024 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act, a copy of the

Application along with the Scheme of the Amalgamation is enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of
receipt of this notice. Copy of the representation may simultaneously be sent to the

Company at its registered office address.

If no response is received by the Tribunal from such authorities within 30 days of the date

of receipt of the notice, it will be presumed that they have no objection to the proposed

Scheme.

Dated this 3™ October, 2024

FOR CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

Pooja Karande
Company Secretary and

Compliance Officer
M. No. A54401

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.

Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790

info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605 www.ceinsys.com
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To,
DCIT/ACIT Cirecle-1, Nagpur,
Aayakar Bhavan,
Civil Lines, Nagpur,
Maharashtra 440001

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH
FORM NO. CAA 3
[Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8]
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO. - OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of2013);

AND
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rules framed there under as in force from time to time;

AND
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, the
Transferee Company and their respective shareholders

and creditors

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE )
LIMITED, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered
office at 8" Floor, Unit 802 Amar Madhuban )
Tech Park, Survey No. 43/1 and 44/1/1 opp. )

Audi showroom, Baner, Pune, Baner Gaon,

Pune, Haveli, Maharashtra, India, 411045. )
CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682 ) --.Applicant Company No.1 /-,— S
C Ny
*%
/é? {

S Q‘.gpur ]
Ceinsys Tech Ltd. _//

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930
Fax: +91 712 2249605
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CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company )
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 )
having its registered office at 10/5, I.T. Park, )
Nagpur - 440022. )

CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 ).... Applicant Company No.2

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
...Applicant Company No.1
PAN No.: AANCA6170D

To,

PCIT, Pune- 1,

Income Tax Office, PMT Building,
Shankar Seth Road, Pune- 411037,
Mabharashtra.

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED ...Applicant Company No.2
PAN No.: AACCA3193K

To,

DCIT/ ACIT Circle- 1, Nagpur

Aayakar Bhavan, Civil Lines,
Nagpur — 440001, Maharashtra,

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of section 230 of the Companies
Act, 2013, that as directed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench in
Division Bench No. I (“Tribunal”) at 4th Floor, MTNL Exchange Building, G.D. Somani

Marg Chamundeshwari Nagar, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400005 by an order

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605
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dated 24 September, 2024 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act, a copy of the

Application along with the Scheme of the Amalgamation is enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of
receipt of this notice. Copy of the representation may simultaneously be sent to the

Company at its registered office address.

If no response is received by the Tribunal from such authorities within 30 days of the date

of receipt of the notice, it will be presumed that they have no objection to the proposed

Scheme.
Dated this 3™ October, 2024

FOR CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

B

Pooja Karande
Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer
M.No. A54401

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Mabharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605
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To,

Pr. CCIT, Mumbai

3rd Floor, Aaykar Bhawan,
Maharishi Karve Road,
Mumbai, Maharashtra — 400 020

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH
FORMNO. CAA 3
[Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8]

COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO. - OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 0f 2013);

AND
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rules framed there under as in force from time to time;

AND
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, the
Transferee Company and their respective shareholders

and creditors.
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE )
LIMITED, a company incorporated under the )

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered )

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, india | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605
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office at 8" Floor, Unit 802 Amar Madhuban )

Tech Park, Survey No. 43/1 and 44/1/1 opp. )

Audi showroom, Baner, Pune, Baner Gaon, )

Pune, Haveli, Maharashtra, India, 411045. )

CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682 ) ---Applicant Company No.]
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company )

incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 )

having its registered office at 10/5, LT. Park, )

Nagpur - 440022. )

CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 ) ... Applicant Company No.2

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

...Applicant Company No.1
PAN No.: AANCA6170D

To,

PCIT, Pune- 1,

Income Tax Office, PMT Building,
Shankar Seth Road, Pune- 411037,
Maharashtra.

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED ...Applicant Company No.2
PAN No.: AACCA3193K

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605
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To,

DCIT/ ACIT Circle- 1, Nagpur

Aayakar Bhavan, Civil Lines,

Nagpur — 440001, Maharashtra

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of section 230 of the Companies
Act, 2013, that as directed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench in
Division Bench No. I (“Tribunal”) at 4th Floor, MTNL Exchange Building, G.D. Somani
Marg Chamundeshwari Nagar, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400005 by an order
dated 24 September, 2024 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act, a copy of the

Application along with the Scheme of the Amalgamation is enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of
receipt of this notice. Copy of the representation may simultaneously be sent to the

Company at its registered office address.

If no response is received by the Tribunal from such authorities within 30 days of the date
of receipt of the notice, it will be presumed that they have no objection to the proposed

Scheme.

Dated this 3™ October, 2024
FOR CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

*»

Pooja Karande
Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer
M.No. A54401

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-IV

CA(CAA)-143/MB/2024

In the matter of
Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

And

In the matter of
The Scheme of Amalgamation of
Allygrow Technologies Private Limited
(Transferor Company/
Applicant Company-1)

with

Ceinsys Tech Limited
(Transferee Company/
Applicant Company-2)

And their respective Shareholders.

Allygrow Technologies Private Limited ... Applicant Company-1/

[CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682] Transferor Company
Ceinsys Tech Limited ... Applicant Company-2/
[CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790] Transferee Company

(hereinafter collectively referred to as the *Applicant Companies’)

Order pronounced on: 24.09.2024

Coram:

Ms. Anu Jagmohan Singh Mr. Kishore Vemulapalli
Hon’ble Member (Technical) Hon’ble Member (Judicial)



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-TV

CA(CAA)-143/MB/2024

Appearance :

For the Applicants :  Mr. Ahmed M. Chunawala, Advocate.

ORDER

1. This is an Application filed on 23.08.2024 jointly by Allygrow
Technologies Private Limited and Ceinsys Tech Limited under Sections
230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
seeking directions of this Bench for Scheme of Amalgamation' of
Allygrow Technologies Private Limited (Transferor Company) with
Ceinsys Tech Limited (Transferee Company) and their respective

shareholders (the “Scheme”).

2. Nature of Business: The Applicant Companies submit that the First
Applicant Company is engaged in the business of core engineering
design, product development, smart manufacturing and digitalization in
the engineering service space and the Second Applicant Company is
engaged in the business of technology driven organization that
specializes in offering solution in the Geospatial, Enterprise &

Engineering and mobility service space for a global clientele.

3. The Counsel for the Applicants submits that the Second Applicant
Company is the wholly owned subsidiary of the First Applicant
Company.

4. The Applicants state that the Board of Directors of the Applicant

Page 2 of 11



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-IV

CA(CAA)-143/MB/2024

Companies in their respective meetings held on 07.11.2023 have passed
resolutions wherein the Scheme has been approved. The Appointed Date

for the Scheme is 01.04.2024.

Rationale of the Scheme: The Applicant Companies submit that the
Transferor Company is wholly-owned subsidiary of the Transferee
Company. In order to consolidate the business in one place and
effectively manage the Transferor Company and Transferee Company as
a single entity, which will provide several benefits including streamlined
group structure by reducing the number of legal entities, reducing the
multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances, rationalizing costs, it is
intended that the Transferor Company be amalgamated with the
Transferee Company. The Scheme would inter alia have the following

benefits:

i. Greater integration and greater financial strength and flexibility

and to maximize overall shareholders’ value.

1i. Cost savings from more focused operational efforts,
rationalization, standardization and simplification of business

processes and productivity improvements.

iii. Greater efficiency in cash management of the Transferee
Company and unfettered access to cash flow generated by the
combined businesses which can be deployed more efficiently

to fund growth opportunities, to maximize shareholders value.

iv. Consolidation and improvement in the internal control

Page 3 of 11



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-IV

CA(CAA)-143/MB/2024

systems and procedures which will bring greater management
and operational efficiency due to integration of various similar
functions being carried out by the entities such as human

resources, finance, legal, management etc.

v. Reduction in the multiplicity of legal and regulatory
compliances required at present to be carried out by both the

Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

vi. Enable unified accounting and auditing resulting in reduction

of costs and time and efforts involved.

vii. Simplification of group structure.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company have formulated this Scheme of
Amalgamation for the transfer and vesting of the entire undertaking
and business of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee
Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act. The
proposed corporate restructuring mechanism by way of a scheme of
merger by absorption under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 is beneficial, advantageous and not prejudicial and is in the best

interests of all the stakeholders of both the companies involved.

The Applicant Companies state that the Authorized, Issued, Subscribed
and Paid-up Share Capital of the Applicant Companies as on 31.03.2024

are as under:

Page4ofl1l



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-IV

CA(CAA)-143/MB/ 2024

Transferor Company:

7,95,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 79,50,000
4,02,500 Series A Preference Shares of Rs. 20/- 80,50,000
each

TOTAL 1,60,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

2,52,780 Equity Share of INR 10/- each, fully 25,27,800
paid up
TOTAL 25,27,800

Transferee Company:

Authori Share Capital -

3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 30,00,00,000
TOTAL 30,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

1,63,39,397 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 16,33,93,970
TOTAL 16,33,93,970
Consideration:

The Counsel for the Transferee Company respectfully submits that:

Page 5 of 11



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-IV

CA(CAA)-143/MB/2024

. The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is directly held by
the Transferee Company and its nominee. Thus, the entire economic

interest of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee

Company.

. Since it is a merger of wholly owned subsidiary company into its
holding company, no shares would be issued or allotted as
consideration pursuant to the merger and consequently, the proposed
Scheme will not result in any change in the issued equity share capital

of the Transferee Company;

. The present Scheme is an arrangement between the Transferee
Company and its Shareholders as contemplated under Section
230(1)(b) and not in accordance with the provisions of Section
230(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme does not propose
any Compromise and/or Arrangement with the Creditors of the
Transferee Company. The rights of the creditors of the Transferee
Company are not affected since there will be no reduction in their
claims, and the assets of the Transferee Company, post-merger shall
be sufficient to discharge their claims. Further, post-merger of
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, the net worth of
the Transferee Company shall be positive and the ability to discharge
the claims in the normal course of business would not be adversely
impacted. Therefore, the creditors of the Transferee Company would

not be affected by the approval of the Scheme;

Page 6 of 11



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-IV

CA(CAA)-143/MB/2024

d. The Scheme does not propose any transfer of asset/liability of the

Transferee Company;

e. The net worth of the Transferee Company is positive. The assets of

the Transferee Company are more than sufficient to discharge its

liabilities;

f.  Further, there is no compromise or arrangement with the members
or creditors of the Transferee Company. Therefore, the proposed
scheme of amalgamation by absorption is not prejudicial to the
interest of the shareholders or the creditors of the Transferee

Company;

The Transferee Company is a listed Company and that its shares are
listed on BSE. There are 4 (Four) Secured Creditors having value of
Rs.4,64,59,055/- (Rupees Four Crores Sixty-four Lacs Fifty-nine Thousand
and Fifty-five only) in the Transferee Company as on 31.03.2024 and that
there are 690 (Six Hundred and Ninety) Unsecured Creditors having
value of Rs.61,50,40,736/- (Sixty-one Crore Fifty Lacs Forty Thousand
Seven Hundred and Thirty-six only) in the Transferee Company as on
31.03.2024. The Counsel for the Transferee Company submits that in
view of above, no reconstruction or arrangement is contemplated with its
shareholders or creditors, and thus, it does not require to hold either
shareholders’” meeting or creditors’ meeting for approval of the proposed
Scheme in view of ratio laid down by this Tribunal in CSA No. 243 of 2017

in the matter of Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited, in CSA
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY EAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-1V

CA(CAA)-143/MB/2024

No. 136 of 2017 in the matter of Ion Exchange (India) Limited, in CSA No. 82 of
2023 in case of Zuari Industries Limited, in CSA No. 113 of 2022 in case of
HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited, in CSA No. 236 of 2021 in case of
Pidilite Industries Limited. The Counsel for the Transferee Company
further clarifies that the Transferee Company will file petition and
comply with the provisions of service of notices upon all Regulatory
Authorities. In view of the above facts, the Meeting of Equity
Shareholders; Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of the Second

Applicant Company / Transferee Company is dispensed with.

The Transferor Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Transferee
Company. The Counsel of the Transferor Company submits that there
are 7 Equity shareholders in the Transferor Company i.e., the Transferee
Company and its 6 nominees are the shareholders. All the seven (7)
Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company have given their consent
Affidavits for the approval of the Scheme. In view of the fact that all
Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company have given their consent
Affidavits, the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor
Company is hereby dispensed with.

The counsel for the Applicant Companies submits that there are no
Secured Creditors in the First Applicant Company. An Independent
Chartered Accountant’s Certificate to that effect is part of the Scheme

Application. Therefore, no Secured Creditors’ meeting is required.

Page 8 0of 11
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12.

IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-IV

CA(CAA)143/MB/2024

That there are 17 (Seventeen) Unsecured Creditors having value of
Rs.75,04,293/-. (Rupees Seventy-five Lakhs Four Thousand Two Hundred
and Ninety-three only) in First Applicant Company as on 31.03.2024. The
Counsel for the Transferor Company submits that so far as Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferor Company are concerned, most of them are in
the nature of sundry/trade creditors for activities of the Transferor
Company and the Scheme of Amalgamation does not envisage any
compromise or arrangement with the Unsecured Creditors of the
Transferor Company and hence they will in no way be affected by the
Scheme of Amalgamation. It is further submitted that the Transferor
Company is meeting the amounts payable to its creditors from its
activities. Therefore, the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Transferor Company is dispensed with. However, this bench hereby
directs the Transferor Company to issue notice of the Scheme by
Registered Post AD/Speed Post to its Unsecured Creditors as required
under section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 with a direction that they
may submit their representations, if any, to the Tribunal and copy of such
representations shall simultaneously be served upon the First Applicant

Company.

The Counsel for the Transferee Company further submits that the Net-
worth of the Company is highly positive. Accordingly, the Applicant
Company has annexed the CA certificate which submits that the pre-
amalgamation Net-worth of the Transferee Company as at March 31, 2024

is Rs.19,792.15 Lakhs and the post-amalgamation Net-worth of the

Page 9of 11



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-IV

CA(CAA)-143/MB/2024

Transferee Company as at March 31, 2024 is Rs.20,993.23 Lakhs, same is
part of the Scheme Application.

13.  The Applicant Companies are directed to serve notice along with copy of

Scheme upon the -

i. Central Government through the office of Regional Director,
Western Region, Mumbai;
ii. jurisdictional Registrar of Companies;

ii. jurisdictional Income Tax Authority (with PAN) within whose
jurisdiction the respective Applicant Company’s assessment is
made;

iv. the concerned Nodal Officer in the Income Tax Department;

v. concerned Goods and Service Tax Authorities;
vi. the Official Liquidator, Bombay (in case of Transferor Company);

vii. the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (in case of Transferee
Companyy);

viii. the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) (in case of Transferee
Company); and

ix. Any sectoral regulator, as applicable, pursuant to Section 230(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016,

14. The above notice shall be served through Registered Post AD/Speed Post
and e-mail pursuant to section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule

8 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)

Rules, 2016. The said notice will contain a statement that “If no response is

received by the Tribunal from such authorities within 30 days of the date of

Page 10 of 11



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH: C-1V

CA(CAA)143/MB/2024

receipt of the notice, it will be presumed that they have no objection to the

proposed Scheme” .

15. The Applicant Companies shall host the notices along with a copy of the

Scheme on their respective websites, if any.
16. The Applicant Companies will submit —

a. details of Corporate Guarantee, Performance Guarantee and Other
Contingent Liabilities, if any;

b. list of pending IBC cases, if any;

c. details of all other litigation pending against the Applicant Company
having material impact on the proposed Scheme;

d. details of all Letters of Credit sanctioned and utilized as well as
Margin Money details, if any.

17. The Appointed Date is 01.04.2024,

18. The Applicant Companies to file an Affidavit of Service and Compliance
Report within 10 working days after serving notice to all the Regulatory

Authorities as stated above.

19. With the above directions, CA(CAA)-143/2024 is allowed.

Sd/- Sd/-
Anu Jagmohan Singh Kishore Vemulapalli
Member (Technical) Member (Judicial)
24.09.2024/pvs/sc
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Ahmed Chunawalg & Co.

Advocate, High Counl

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TR] BUNAL,
MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO, OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act. 2013 (13
of 2013);
And

In the matter of Sections 230 10 232 read with
Section 66 of the Companies Aci, 2013 and
other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED,

‘ .. Applicant Company No. |

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED,
- Applicant Company No, 2

To,

The Deputy Director,

National Company Law Tribunal,
Membai Bench,

Mumbai,

Be pleased 1o take on record the Company Schere Application of the
above-mentioned company. The above application is in duplicate bearing one
original copy and other one Xerox copy.

We also enclose herewith online payment in BHARATKOSH GOV.IN
for Rs 5,000/ Transaction refno. 2308240034140, owards Court fees. Enclosed
herewith also find the sof copy of the Application,

Thanking You.

Yours faithfuily,
For Ahmed Chunawaia & Co.

3 /‘

Encl: As above. AdYocates for the Applicant.

AHMED  Semriemin

sl
MOHAMEDAL Sussttn
CHUNAWALA S

4th floor, Commerce House, Nagindas Master Road, Near Kalg Ghoda, Fort, Mumbai - 400001,

Mobile: 9892540331} E~moil:chuncrwaIa.uhmed@gmnil.com



4 bharatkesh.gov.in

Government of India Receipt Partal

RECEIPT
Transaction Ref.No. 2308240034140 Dated: Aug 23 2024 4:35PM
Received from M/S. CEINSYS TECH LIMITED with Transaction Ref.No.

2308240034140

Dated Aug 23 2024 4:35PM the sum of INR 5000 (Five Thousand Only )
through Internet based Online payment in the account of

FILING FEE(MUMBAI), , Filing of Merger Scheme of Ceinsys and ATPL with NCLT.

Disclaimer:- This is a system generated electronic receipt, hence no physical signature
is required for the purpose of authentication

Printed On: 23-08-2024 04:36:25




8/23/24, 7:06 PM

Ministry Of Corporale Affairs - MCA Services

Ministry Of Corporate Affairs

Company Information

Date : 23-08-2024 7:06:6pm

CIN

Company Name
ROC Name
Registration Number
Date of Incorporation

Emait Id

Registered Address

Category of Company

Address at shich the books of
account are 1o be maintained

Listed in Stock Exchange(s) (Y/N)

Subcategory of the Company

U74900PN2015PTC155682
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
ROC Pune

155682

06/07/2015
vishal pawar@allygrow.com

Off4ABldgIT-8QubixBusinessParkSEZ Plot? Blue Ridge
TownshipNr. Rajiv Gandhilnfotech ParkPh}l, Hinjewadi,
Pune, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411057

No
Company limited by shares

Non-government company

Class of Company Private
ACTIVE compliance ACTIVE Compliant
Authorised Capital (Rs) 1,60,00,000
Paid up Capital (Rs) 25,27.800
Date of Iast AGM 04/09/2023
Date of Balance Sheet 31/03/2023
Company Status . Active
i
J uris;ictﬁnn
i ROC (name and office) ROC Pune
' RD (name and Region) RD, Western Region
o



BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL.
MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION MO OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)
AND
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 and Rules framed there under as in force from time
10 time;
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between ALLYGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“*ATPL" or “Transferor
Company™ with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED {“Ceinsys” or “Transferee

Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE )
LIMITED, a company incorporated under the )
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office )
at Off 4A Bidg IT-8 Qubix Business Park SEZ }
Plot 2 Blue Ridge Township Nr. Rajiv Gandhi )
Iniotech Park Phl. Hinjewadi Pune- MH 411037 )

IN. CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682 ) ...Applicant Company No.1

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, & company )
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 )

having its registered office at 1%/5, LT. Park, )

Nagpur - 4400622, )

CIN: LL72300MH1998PLC1 14790 ) ...Applicant Company No.2
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11, Exhibit “F»

, 2024 in the Applicant Company No.1

= (202 - 203 |
Copy of the Board Resolurion dated November 7. 2023 of the
Applicant Company No.]
12, Exhibit “G” i B
ZDL& = ZD:)"' |
Copy of the Board Resolution and Audit Committee
|
| Resolution dated November 7, 2023 of the Applicant
:' Company No.2
_— i = as |
(3., Exhibit “H”
5 T 2] &y
__,',___.,ﬁ,. L — = e — e
i Copy of letter dated Februarv 20, 2024 of Ceinsys Tech
I
Limited, the Applicant Company No. 2 for filing draft scheme
with Stock Exchange for disclosure purposes, in compliance
with Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.
14 Exhibic«i® V. | '
| WL | 215=2110
Copy of certificate issued by the siatutory auditors under |
section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 of Ceinsys Tech ,
Limited, the Applicant Company No.2 I
e —_— |
15.{ Exhibit *J” |
e 4 213 ’
List of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company
No.1 as on March 31 2024
16.| Exhibit “J1 to J77 i
= _= b IS
| Consent affidavits from equity shareholders of the Applicant
| Company No.1
17.| Exhibit “K”
226-223

Copy of the Centificate issued by the Chartered Accountant

certifying that there is no Secured Creditor as on March i




18, Exhibit “L” - 7
| ,_ g 228 - 23
‘ Cenificate issued by the Chartered Accountant along with list |
of Unsecured Creditors as on March 31, 2024 of the Applicant
Company Ne.1
19.| Exhibit “M” . |
| Wi 232.-233
Certificaie issued by the Chartered Accountant along with list
|
of Secured Creditors as on March 31, 2024 of the Applicant
Company No.2
20.| Exhibit “N” iy
23y -254
Certificate issued by the Chartered Accountant along with list |
of Unsecured Creditors as on March 31, 2024 of the Applicant
Company No.2
21.| Exhibit “0” = '
[z 205253
Net-worth Certificate of the Applicant Company Mo. 2
22.| Affidavit  verifying the  Application of  the
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL.
MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO OF 2024

Tn the matter of the Companies Act. 2013 (18 of 2013)
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 and Rules framed there under as in force from time
1o time;

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between ALL YGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“ATPL” or “Transferor
Company™) with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys™ or “Transferee

Company”) and their respective sharcholders and creditors

ALLYGROW  TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE )
LIMITED. a company incorporated under the )
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office )
at Off 4A Bldg IT-8 (ubix Business Park SEZ )
Plot 2 Blue Ridge Township Nr. Rajiv Gandhi )
Infotech Park Phl Hinjewadi Pune- MH 411057 )

IM. CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682 )...Applicant Company No.1

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1936 )

having its registered office at 10/5, LT. Park, )

Nagpur - 440022. )
CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 ) ...Applicant Company No.2
=
MEMO OF PARTY AON 40T
/SN O\
FOR AHMED CHUNAWALA & CO. ol g - ;\% \
& A o A o8 .«;_5

/ éﬂ. e [ i< ’ .~.'.","‘éi) ‘A}
AdyOcates for the Applicant Companies i S x4



BEFORE THE NATIONAI COMPANY AW TRIBUNAL. MUMBAI
BENCH

COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO OF 2024
BRIEF SYNOPSIS

FROM: ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (*ATPL" or
“Transferor Company”} with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (*Ceinsys” or

“Transferee Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors.

To.

The National Company Law Tribunal
(Mumbai Bench)

Concerning:

TN THE MATTER OF

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)

AND
[n the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under as in force from time io

time

AND
IN THE MATTER OF:
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED, a company incorporaied under
the Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at Off 43 Bldg IT-8 Qubix
Business Park SEZ Plot 2 Blue Ridge {ownship Nr. Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park

Phl,Hinjewadi Pune- MH 411057 IN. CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
having its registered office a1 10/5. 1.T. Park, Nagpur - 440022,

CIN: 1L72300MH1998PLC114790



10.

Audited Financial Siatement as on March 31. 2024 of the Applicant

Company No.1 as Exhibit “B",

Audited Financial Statement as on March 31, 2024 of the Applicant

Company No.2 as Exhibit “D",

Resolution of Board of Directors of the Applicant Company No.| approving

the Scheme of Amalgamation as Exhibit “F”.

Resolution of Board of Directors of the Applicant Company No.2 approving

the Scheme of Amalgamation as Exhibit “G™,

Copy of letter dated 20 February 2024 of the Applicant Company No. 2 for
filing draft scheme with Stock Exchange for disclosure purposes, in
compliance with Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirement) Regulations, 2015 as Exhibit “H”.

Copy of centificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Applicant

Company No.2 as Exhibit “T".
List of equity shareholders of the Applicant Company No.| as Exhibit *J7.

Consent affidavits of equity shareholders of the Applicant Company No.l as

Exhibit =J1 10 J7.

Chartered Accountants”™ centificate verifying that the Applicant Company

No.1 does not have any secured creditor as Exhibit “K™.

Chartered Accountants™ vertificate verifying the list of Unsecured Creditors

of the Applicant Company No.1 as Exhibii “L



®

11.  Charered Accoumants certificate veritying the list of Secured Creditors of

the Applicant Company No.2 as Exhibit “M™

12.  Chartered Accountants certificate verifying the list of Unsecured Creditors of

the Applicant Company No.2 as Exhibit “N”
13. Net worth Certificate of the Applicant Company No. 2 as Exhibit 'O

POINTS TO BE URGED

The object of this Application is to obtain sanction of this Hon'ble Tribunat to the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation between Allygrow
Technologies Private Limited (“ATPL” or “Transferor Company™) with Ceinsys
Tech Limited (“Ceinsys” or “Transferse Company™ and their respective
shareholders and creditors (“the Scheme” or “this Scheme™) with effect from the
Appointed Date in terms of the Scheme without any further act or deed pursuant to

the provisions of Section 230 10 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™),

ACTS AND AUTHORITIES

¢ Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.
* Companies (Court) Rules, 2013.

Authorities will be cited if necessary, at the time of hearing

FOR AHMED CHUNAWALA & CO.
7 bad
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BEFORF THE NATIONAL COMPANY [LAW TRIBUNAL.

MUMBAI RENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 and Rules framed there under as in force from time
1o time;

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between ALLYGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (*ATPL” or “Transferor
Company™) with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys” or “Iransferee

Company™} and their respective shareholders and creditors

ALLYGROW  TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE )
LIMITED, a company incorporated under the )
Companies Act. 2013 having its registered office )
at Off 4A Bldg IT-8 Qubix Business Park SEZ )
Plot 2 Blue Ridge Township Nr. Rajiv Gandhi )
Infotech Park Phl.Hinjewadi Pune- MH 411057 )

IN. CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682 ) ...Applicant Company No.1

CEINSYS TECH TLIMITED., a company }
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 )
having its registered office at 10/5, LT. Park, )
Nagpur - 440022, )

CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 ) ...Applicant Company No.2



LIST OF DATES & EVENTS

Date fvents Exhibit | Page
I e, B = No.
1. March 31, | Copy of audited financial statement as on March B
2024 | 31. 2024 of the Applicant Company No.1 :
2. March 31, | Copy of audited financial statement as on March | D
2024 31. 2024 of'the Applicani Company No.2
3. [November Copy of the Board Resolution of the Applican F |
7, 2023 Company No. 1 approving the Scheme o
Amalgamation
= 4___}%{@;11@"—665;—01" “the Board Resolution and Audit G
7,2023 Committee Resolution of the Applicant
Company No.2 approving the Scheme of ,
Amalgamation | i
5. [February |Copy of letter dated February 20, 2024 of | H
20,2024 | Ceinsys Tech Limited, the Applicant Company |
No. 2 for filing drafi scheme with Stock
fixchange(s) for disclosure purposes. in
| compliance with Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure  Requirement)
| Regulations, 2015
6. March 6, |Copy of certificare issuea_b_y the statutory 1
2024 | auditors ws. 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 of
the Applicant Company No.2
7. [March 31. | List of equity shareholders of the Applicant J
2024 Company No.1
8. |mune2l, |Consent affidavits of equity shareholders of the | J1 to
2024  Applicant Company No.1 17
9. ljune 26, i—Certiﬁcaie of Chartered Accountant verifying | K
2024 that the Applicant Company No.1 does not have
I any secured creditor




]

[0 Tiune 26. T Centificate of Chartered Accountant verifying the

2024 \lisl of Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant
' Company No.} ‘
111 kfuﬁe 17, | Certificate of Chartered Accountant verify-ing the | M |
l2024 list of Secured Creditors of the Applicant
. | Company No.2 | |
12 !July 16, | Cenificate of Chartered Accountant verifying the |'N |
|.2024 list of Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant ‘ |
Company No.2

s ) ]

POINTS TQ BE URGED

The object of this Application is to obtain sanction of this Hon'ble Tribunal to the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation between ALLYGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“*ATPL” or “Transferor Company™) with
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys” or “Transferee Company™) and their
respective shareholders and creditors with effect from the Appointed Date in terms
of the Scheme without any further act or deed pursuant to the provisions of Section

230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

ACTS AND AUTHORITIES
« Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder

» Companies (Court) Rules. 2013

Authorities will be cited if necessary, ar the time of hearing

FOR AHMED CHUNAWALA & CO.

Fr eA

Advocates for the Applicant Companies




BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL. BENCH. AT
MUMBAL
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATIONNO.  OF 2024
in the maiter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18
of 2013)

AND

In the marer of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules framed there under as in force from

time to time

Date: Avgust , 2024

From: ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED with CEINSYS
TECH LIMITED =
from: CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

To:  The Registrar,

NCLT (Mumbai Bench)

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

.... Applicant Company No.1
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

.... Applicant Company No.2

The Parties named above request that the Hon’ble Tribunal grant the following

reliefs:

a) OM 0

i The convening and holding of the meeting of the equity shareholders of the

Applicant Company No. 1. to consider and, if thought fit, approve with or




=1

b)

withoul modification(s). the Scheme of Amalgamation of Allygrow
Yechnologies Private Limited. the Transferor Conpany with Ceinsys Tech
Limited. the Transferee Company and their respective shareholders and
creditors ("Scheme”), is not required 1o be held, in view of the averments
made in paragraph 24 of the Company Application and the fact that the
Applicant Company No. 1 is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Applicant
Company No. 2.

In the altemative and without prejudice to above. if the Hon'ble Tribunal is
not inclined to grant dispensation for convening of the meeting of the equity
shareholders of Applicant Company No.1, in that event necessary directions
be issued for conducting the meeting of equity shareholders. appointment of

chairman and publication of notices in newspapers.

That the meeting of Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company No.] is not

required as there are no Secured Creditors.

That the Applicant Company No. 1 is not required to convene the meeting of
the Unsecured Creditors in view of the averments made in paragraph 26 of

the Company Application.

APPLICANT COMPANY NO.2

Applicant Company No.2 is not required to convene meeting of its equity
shareho!ders in view of the averments made in paragraph 27 of the Company
Application and in view of the fact that the Applicant Company No.!l is a

wholly owned subsidiaries of the Applicant Compary MNo.2.

That the Applicant Company No. 2 is not required 10 convene the meeting of
Qecured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors in view of the averments made in

paragraph 28 of the Company Application.




=

o terms of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamation) Rules, 2016

along with other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules

there under:

For the following reasons:

a)

Bt

APPLICANT COMPANY NO.]

As far as ihe equity shareholders of the Applicant Company Mo.1 are
concerned. they have given their consent to the proposed Scheme of
Amalgamation between Allygrow Technologies Private Limited (*ATPL” or
“Transferor Company”) with Ceinsys Tech Limited (“Ceinsys™ or “Transferee
Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors. The Applicant
Company No.! submits that 100% consent from equity shareholders of the

Applicant Company No.1 has been obtained.

There are no Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company No.l. Hence, the
question of convening and holding the meeting of Secured Creditors does not
arise.

As far as the rights of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant company No.l
are concerned, convening and holding meeting of Unsecured Creditors will not
be required as the present Scheme is an arrangement between Transferor
Company, Transferee Company and their vespective sharcholders as
contemplated under section 230(1)(b} of the Companies Act, 2013. Further,
there is no compromise or arrangement with any of the Unsecured Creditors as
their rights are not affected and all Unsecured Creditors would be paid off in

ordinary course of business.

The rationale for Scheme is set out in paragraph 11 of (he Company

Application.

@




L3 T2 ]
T ] }}hj proposed Scheme has been approved by the Board of Directors of the
o, 1

) :’.‘t -"'I"‘«‘I’I"

//’ /&bplicam Company No. i in their meeting held on November 7, 2023.

1A ‘5"’,/’.’/’

iimme—=A1" In support of Company Application. the Applicant Company No. [ has

iy o A

artached an Affidavit setting out the facts on which the Applicant Company

No. 1 relies.

b APPLICANT COMEANY NOJZ

i That the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company No.2 (0
consider and, if thought fit, approve the proposed Scheme, is not required to
be held. in view of the fact that the Applicani Company No. 1 is a wholly

owned subsidiary of the Applicant Company No.2;

And such further and other orders be passed as this Hon’ble Tribunal may

deem fit and proper.

Pt

As far as the equity shareholders of Applicant Company No.2 are concerned,
the proposed Scheme is an arrangement between the Applicant Company No.2
and its wholly owned subsidiary (Applicant Company No. 1), whereby the
Applicant Company No. 1 is proposed to be merged, and the assets and
liabilities of the Applicant Company No. 1 will be vested with the Applicant
Company WNo.2, without any consideration. The rights of the equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company No.2 will not be affected as no fresh
| shares are purported to be issued or allotted pursuant to the Scheme and
accordingly. there would not be any dilution in their shareholdings in the

Applicant Company No.2.

i Convening and holding meeting of Secured Creditors will not be required as
the proposed Scheme is an arrangement between the Applicant Company No.
i 2 and their respective shareholders as contemplated under section 230(1)(b) of

the Companies Act, 2013 and there is no compromise or arrangement with any

I of the Secured Creditors as their rights are not affected and all Secured

| Creditors would be paid off' in the ordinary course of business.




. Convening and holding meeting of Unsecured Creditors will not be required
as the proposed Scheme is an arrangement belween the Applicanmt Company
No. 2 and their respective sharcholders as contemplated under section
230(1)(b) of the Companies Act. 2013 and there is no compromise or
arrangement with any of the Unsecured Creditors as their rights are not
affected and all Unsecured Creditors would be paid off in the ordinary course

of business.

v. The rationale for Scheme is set oui in paragraph 11 of the Company

Application.

vi The proposed Scheme has been approved by the Board of Directors of the

Applicant Company No. 2 in their meeting held on November 7, 2023,

&

Tn support of Company Application, the Applicant Company No. Z has
attached an Affidavit setting out the facts on which the Applicant Company

No. 2 relies.

N.B.: It support of this Application, the Applicant Companies have attached an

affidavit setting out the facts on which the Applicant Companies rely.

Name and Title of person signing on behalf of Applicants:

i :'5‘3.[,,-1\;;% ”,
Samiksha Ghiya, Authorised S

Tel No. +91 8856868448 ; =
E-mail: samiksha.ghiva@allygrow.com [ I (X e

For CEIN YS TECH LIMITED \O*'* ;Mﬁ‘//
“=-~__.

,,r,{g, /{”"7’7(\

o Y 72\
Pooja Karande Authorised Slgnatqw Nus*ur! % ]
o I

Tel No. ~91 841202661 | -

E-mail; pooja.karandei@iceinsys.com

This form is prescribed under Rule 34 under NCLT Rules, 2016.



BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATIONNO __ OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under as in force from {ime
to time;

AND
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between ALLYGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE CIMITED (“ATPL® or “Transferor
Company™) with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys” or “Transferee

Company”) and their tespective shareholders and creditors

ALLYGROW  TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE )
LIMITED, a company incorporated under the )
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office )
at Off 4A Bldg 1T-8 Qubix Business Park SEZ )
Plot 2 Blue Ridge Township Wr. Rajiv Gandhi )
Infotech Park Phl Hinjewadi Pune- MH 411057 )

IN. CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682 )...Applicant Company No.1

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED. a c¢ompany )
incorporated under the Companies Act. 1956 )
having its registered office at 10/5. LT. Park. )
Magpur - 440022, )

CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 ) ...Applicant Company No.2
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234 \?LLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“Applicant
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f}ompany No.1). a company incorporated under the provisions of the

>/ Companies Act. 2013. and having its registered office at Off 4A Bldg iT-

8 Qubix Business Park SEZ Plot 2 Blue Ridge Township Nr. Rajiv
Gandhi Infotech Park Phl, Hinjewadi Pune- MH 431057 IN having CIN:

U74S00PN2CG15PTC1 55682,

ii. CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (“Appficant Company No.2™), a company
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and
having its registered office at 10/5, I.T. Park. Nagpur — 440022 having

CIN: L72300MH1998P1.C114790,

i.  Mr. Rahul Joharapurkar, Indian Inhabitant, Son of Mr. Sudhakar
doharapurkar, Director and Authorised Signatory of the Applicant
Company No.l above named having office at Off 4A Bldg 1T-8 Qubix
Business Park SEZ Plor 2 Blue Ridge Township Nr. Rajiv Gandhi

Infotech Park Phl. Hinjewadi Pune- MH 411057 IN.

ii. Dr. Abhay Kimmatkar, (ndian Inhabitant, Son of Mt Surendra
Kimmatkar, Managing Director and Authorised Signatory of the Applicant

Company No. 2 above named having office ar 10/5, L.T. Park, Nagpur -
440022,

Maharashtra, Therefore, the Applicant Companies declares that the Subject

matter of the application js within the jurisdiction of the National Company

Law Tribunai. Mumbai Bench.




b.

Limitation

The Applicant Companies declare that the presentaiion of present Application
is not barred by the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 as no limitation is
prescribed for presenting Application under section 230 to 232 of the

Companies Act, 2013,

dpplicant Company No.J
The Applicant Company No.1 was incorporated on 6® July 2015 under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 under CIN
U74900PN2015PTC155682 as ‘ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED’. Hereto annexed and marked as Exhibit “A” is the
copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association along with

incorporation cenificate of the Applicant Company No.1.

The registered office of the Applicant Company No.1 is situated at Off 4A
Bldg IT-§ Qubix Business Park SEZ Plot 2 Blue Ridge Township Nr.

Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park Phl, Hinjewadi Pune- MH 411057 [N,

The authorized, issued, subscribed & paid-up share capital of the

Applicant Company No.1, as on March 31, 2024 is as under:

Particulars Amount (INR)

Authorised Cupital: B

7.95.000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each ~79,50,000
| 4,02,500 Series A Preference Shares of Rs, 20/- 80,50,000

Total 1,60,00,000

issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

2,52.780 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each, fullv paid 25,27,800
I _ Total 25,27.800 |

©



Subsequent o the above date and iill the dae of filing of this Scheme as
approved by the Board of Directors of’ Applicant Company No. 1. there is
no change in the issued, subscribed and paid-up equity capital of Applicant

Company No.1.
Qbiects of the Company

The main objects of the Applicam Company No.l are set oui in the
Memorandum of Association. They are briefed as under:
Il The objects for which the company is established are:-
A. THE MAIN OBJECTS OF THE COMPANY TQ BE PURSUED BY
THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:

L To undertake the business of providing technological. engineering,
technical and manufacturing consultancy selutions and services 1o
various industry sectors such as automotive, aerospace. defense,
consumer electronies, construction‘heavy machinery, medical
devices, semiconductor devices, energy & utilities and hi-tech. These
activities will span across providing designing, engineering.
reengineering, reverse engineering. profolyping, resting. packaging.
certification, validation - virtual & physicol, software and hardware
development. product data management and allied services including
but limited to the areas of evaluaring full range of activities from
markei research leading to final product launch and afso post launch
support services. functional deploymeni, siyle, quality, development
of aggregates. supplier selection and development, quality assurance,
self certification and the like in relation ie or in connection with all
aspects of manufacturing in parliculér for product of automotive,

aerospace. defense. consumer elecironics, construction/heavy
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utilities & hi-tech industry segmerts. The services will be delivered
through a sirafegic all inclusive approach of parinering with clients

and other solution / service providers

afur 1

The Applicant Company No.] is engaged in the business of core
engineering design. product development, smart manufacturing, and
digitalization in the engineering services space. Hereto annexed and
marked Exhibit “B" is a copy of Audited Financial Statement of the

Applicant Company No.1 as on March 31, 2024,

The Applicant Company No.2 was originally incorporated under the name
of ‘ADCC Cad Technology Private Limited’ under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, and received a certificate of incorporation dated
May 35, 1988. Subsequently, the name of the Applicant Company No.2 was
changed to *ADCC Infocad Private Limited” on August 3, 1999. Further
name was changed to ‘ADCC INFOCAD LIMITED® on July 04, 2014,
Subsequently, the name of the Applicant Company No.2 was changed to
*CEINSYS TECH LIMITED' on August 14, 2017, Hereto annexed and
marked as Exhibit *C™ is a copy of the Memorandum and Articles of

Association along with incorporation certificate of the Applicam

Company No.2.

The registered office of the Applicant Company No. 2 is situated at 10/5, 1.T.

Park, Nagpur - 440022,

The authorized, issued, subscribed & paid-up share capital of the

Applicant Company No.2, as on March 31. 2024 is as under:
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| 3.00.00.000 Equity Shares of Re. 10/- each 30,00.00,000
Total 30,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 16,33.93,970
16,33.93,97 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid
up
Total 16,33,93,970
Subseqguent to the above date and till the date of filing of this Scheme
there is no change in authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up equity
capital of Applicant Company Mo, 2.
Obigcts
9. The main objects of the Applicant Company No.2 are set out in the

Memorandum of Association. They are briefed as under:

1L The objects for which the Company is established are:

A THE MAIN OBJECTS OF THE COMPANY TO BE PURSUED BY THE

COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:

i.  To act as consultants in the field of information technology and ifs
applicarions including establishing iraining institutes conducting
courses for advanced computing applications. software engineering,
business computing, data communication and networking, digital
multimedia applications, computaiional science and numerical
methods, image processing and remote sensing applications, with the
recognition of reputed and well-known organisations and alse io
associate and implement similar projects in various locations for the

purpose of promoting this obfect.




iit.

To carry on the business of geographicul survevs and mapping. On-
Shore & Off-Shore surveys and Fields Surveys. Consultancy of

Survey Planning. Aerial and Satellite Remote Sensing using differemnt

‘sensors like RADAR, Aeromag, LiDAR efc.. in addition 1o cameras

and mapping using amy of the above mentioned sensor systems from
Aerial and other platforms. geographical information systems,
Management System Engineering Consultancy. set up a Data
Processing and Geographical Information System Centre using
computer systems and for this purpase to acquire, purchase or take
on lease or on hire computer systems inciuding computer accessories,
computing and management service equipment, acl as consultants in
India and abroad in relation to all aspects of dara processing
systems. compuiter software. process control systems. providing
Manpower placement and recruiting Selecting, interviewing,
Training and Employing all types of executives, Middle Management
Staff, Junior Level Staff, Labourers Skilled/Unskilled required by
various Indusiries and organizations, to provide consultancy and
other services in connection with requirements of persons and
manpower supply in India and abroad.

To carry on the business of infrastructure developers, designing,
setting up of all types of Infrastructure Projects. constructing,
reconstructing and acting as Turnkey Project Managers for all
Infrastructure  Development. Road Projects. Ports, Airports,
Industrial Townships, Housing, Cities. Urban Infrastructure, Public
Utilitigs, civil eonstruction projects, irvigation prajects, agricultural

prajects, mechanical profects, electrical projects, entering into

l
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iv,

conrracts and  arvangememnt with Government; Semigovernment
Municipal and Local Awihoriries . local autonomous bodies. other
Governmenr agencies, bodies, institutions including foreign agencies
awnd institutions as may be permiired in law.

To provide consultancy services to industry. municipal corporations.
Stare warer supply underiakings, sewerage/ drainage boards or other
statutory or non-statutory authority, company and/or person, provide
operational and maintenance services , carry oul concessions / off-
take type/ management contract for municipal corporations. State
water supply underiakings, sewerage/drainage boards or any other
Statulory/non-statutory authority. corporation. company and/ or
person, actively assist in the development of private secitor
participation in water management/ supply / treatment/ distribution
and collection sanitation/ disposal projects and develop an
engineering capability in the sphere of waler, sanitation- sewerage
and waste water management and allied activities.

To carry on manage, supervise and control in India or abroad the
business of rransmitting. supplying, generating, distributing and
dealing in electricity and all forms of energy and power generated by
any source whether nuclear. sream. hydro or tidal. water, wind, solar,
hydrocarbon  fuel or any other form, kind or description,
manufacturing, (rading, imporiing, exporting andlor process,
assemble, deal in all kinds of machinery and accessories used in
power  generation. irrigation. mechanical works/projects/jobs.
operating and  maintaining  electric  power  fransmission
Systems/nerworks, generating stations based on conventional/ non-

conventional resources jfor evacuation, transmission, distribution,

e
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trading or supply of power through establishing or using stations, tie-
{ines, sub-stations and wansmission or disiribution lines in any
manner, (0 dcquire in any manner power Iransmission sysiems /
networks. generation siaifons. suhbstaticns and transmission or
distribution systems from State Eleciricity Boards, Vidyut Boards,
Power Ulilities. Generating Companies. Transmission Companies,
Distribution Companies, Central or State Government Undertakings,
1o do all the ancillary . relaied or connecred activities as may be
considered necessary or beneficial or desirable for or along with any
or all of the aforesaid purposes which can be conveniently carried on

these systems. or platforms.

Nature of Business

The Applicamt Company No.2 is a technology-driven organizarion that
specializes in offering solutions in the Geospatial. Enterprise &
Engineering and mobility services space for a global clientele. Hereto
annexed and marked Exhibit “D™ is a copy of Audited Financial

Starement of the Applicant Company No.2 as on March 31, 2024,
Bationale of the Scheme

The Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation would inter alia have the

tollowing benefits:

In three tranches i.e., in February 2022, June 2022 and August 2022
Ceinsys had bought 100% shares of the ATPL from its shareholders
and consequently, the Transferor Company became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Transferee Company. In order to consolidate the
business in one place and effectively manage the Transteror Company

and Transferee Company as a single entity, which will provide several




.-~ bengfits including streamlined group structure by reducing the number
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The Scheme would inter alia have the following benefits:
i. Greater integration and greater financial strength and flexibility

and to maximize overall shareholders” value.

ii. Cost savings from more focused operational efforts,
rationalization, standardization and simplification of business

processes and productivity improvements,

iii. Greater efficiency in cash management of the Transferee
Company, and unfettered access to cash flow generated by the
combined businesses which can be deployed more efficiently to

fund growth opportunities, to naximize shareholders value.

iv. Consolidation and improvement in the internal control systems and
procedures which will bring greater management and operational
efficiency due to integration of various similar functions being

carried out by the entities such as human resources, finance, legal,

management etc.

v. Reduction in the multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances
required at present to be carried out by both the Transferor

Company and the Transferee Company.

vi. Enable unified accounting and auditing resulting in reduction of

costs and time and efforts involved.

vii.  Simplification of group structure,




13,

14.

15.

16.

The proposed corporate restructuring mechanism by way of a scheme of
merger by absorption under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 is
beneficial, advaniageous and not prejudicial to the interests of the
shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders of both the companies

involved.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Applicant Companies decided
that subject to the directions and sanctions of the appropriate Tribunal as
may be required under law and subject to such permission of the Central
Government and other Authorities that may be necessary, the Scheme of
Amalgamation between ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED (“ATPL” or “Transferor Company”) with CEINSYS TECH
LIMITED (*Ceinsys” or “Transferee Company™) and their respective
shareholders and creditors, be made on the broad basis referred to in the
Scheme of Amalgamation. a copy whereof is annexed hereto and marked

as Exhibit ‘¥,

A certified copy of the Board Resolution passed by the Board of Directors
of the Applicant Company No. 1 on 7* day of November, 2023, is annexed

hereto and marked as Exhibit “F™.

A certified copy of the Board Resolution and Audit Committee Resolution
of the Applicant Company No.2 on 7" day of Navember, 2023, is annexed

hereto and marked as Exhibit “G™,

In compliance with Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015, CEINSYS TECH LIMITED., the
Applicant Company No.2 by their letter dated 20% February 2024 filed
draft scheme with the Stock Exchange for disclosure purposes. Hereto

annexed and marked as Exhibit *H” is the copy of the said letter
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APPLICANT COMPANY No.1

24

A copy of the certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Applicant
Company No. 2 to the effect that the accounting treatment specified in the
Scheme s in conformity with the accounting standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 is annexed hereto and marked as

Exhibit “1”.

The material provisions of the Scheme are from para 7 to 16 which is

annexed as Exhibit E to this application.

The Applicant Companies be allowed to present the Petition for sanction
of the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation as no prejudice of any nature
whatscever is likely to be caused tw any persons whatsoever if the

directions as rcliefs for by the Applicant Companies are granted.

The Directors holding shares, if any. in the Applicant Companies are not

interested in the Scheme otherwise than as shareholders in general.

The Scheme does not in any way violate, override, or circumscribe any
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and other relevant provisions of
Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules, Regulations and Guidelines made

under the said Act.

To the best of our knowledge there are no proceedings / investigation
pending against the Applicant Companies under the Companies Act. 1956

and other relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013,

As on date, there is no winding up petition pending in any Count or

Tribunal in India against the Applicam Companies.

E«uity Shareholders:




—___ In so far as the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company No.l are

:’:f ?‘;\:‘
1 cerned. 100% of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company No.1

gwen their consenis in writing agreeing to the Scheme of
N]gamatlon between Allygrow Technologies Private Limited ("ATPL” or

/l, V]» fﬁ/sferor Company”) with Ceinsys Tech Limited (“Ceinsys”™ or

-‘:*'-ﬁé___:,,/
“Transferee Company™} and their respective shareholders and creditors. In
such event, it is respectfully submitted that the meeting of the equity

sharcholders of the Applicant Company No. 1 is not required.

In the alternative and without prejudice to the above, if the Hon'ble Tribunal
is not inclined to grant dispensation for convening of the meeting of the
equity shareholders. in that evemt necessary directions be issued for
conducting the meeting of equity shareholders, appointment of chairman and

publication of notices in newspapers.

Hereto annexed and marked as Exhibit “J” is list of equity shareholders of
the First Applicant Company and Exhibit “J1 to J7” are the Consent

Affidavits from the equity sharcholders of the Applicant Company No.l,

25 Secured Creditors:

As on March 31, 2024, there are no Secured Creditors in the Applicant Company
No.1. Therefore. the question of convening and holding of the meeting of Secured
Creditors does not arise. Hereto annexed and marked as Exhibit “K” is the
certificate dated June 26, 2024 issued by the Chartered Accountants that there are

no Secured Creditors in the Applicant Company No.1 as on March 31, 2024.

26,  Unsecured Creditors:

As on March 31. 2024, there were 17 (Seventeen) Unsecured Creditors of the
Applicant Company No.l having an outstanding balance of approx. Rs 75,04.293
(Rupees Seventy Five Lacs Four Thousand Two Hundred and Ninety Three

only). So far as Unsccured Creditors of the Applicant Company No. 1 are



(ii)

concermned most of them are in the nawre of sundry / trade creditors tor activities
of the Applicani Company No. |. Unsecured Creditors will in no way be affected
by the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. We state that the 1nsecured Creditors
of the Applicant Company ™o. | are not in any manner affected by the Scheme
nor is there any compromise or arrangement envisaged in the Scheme with the
Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company No. 1. We further say that the
Scheme does not contemplate any variation in the rights of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Applicant Company MNo. 1 in any manner whatsoever, Further,
the Applica.ﬁl Company Ne. 1 is meeting the amounts payable to its creditors
from the activities of the Applicant Company No. 1. Moreaover, upon scheme
becoming effective. all the creditors of the Transferor Company shall be
transferred in the name of the Transferee Company and the Transferee Company
shall accordingly meet such liabilities in the normal course of business. We say
that upon the Scheme becoming effective. the Transferee Company shall continue
with its existence and shall accordingly continue to meet the liabilities of its
creditors as they arise in the normal course of business. We further say that in
view of the above and the fact that there is no compromise or arrangement with
the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company No. 1 and most of them are in
the nature of creditors arising from activities of the Applicant Company No. 1
this Hon'ble Tribunal be pleased to dispense with holding of such meeting as
prayed for in reliefs T {c) of the Notice of Admission. Hereto annexed and marked
as Exhibit “L” is list of Unsecured Creditors as on March 31, 2024 along with

Certificate of the Chanered Accouniant issued on 26 June, 2024.

APPLICANT COMPANY NO.2 i

Eguity Shareholders:

In so [ar as the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company No.2 is concerned,
the proposed Scheme is an arrangement between the Applicant Company Mo.2
and its wholly owned subsidiary whereby all the assets and liabilities of

Applicant Company No.1. are proposed 1o be vested with the Applicant Company




No.2. without any consideration. The rights of the equity shareholders will not be
affected as no tresh shares are purported to be issued or allotted pursuant 1o the
Scheme and accordingly, there would not be any dilution in their respective

shareholdings in the Applicant Company No.2.

The entire share capital of the Applicant Company No.} is held by the Applicant
Company No.2 either in its own name or its nominee. Thus, the entire economic
interest of the Applicant Company No.1 is held by the Applicant Company No.2
in its own name and in the name of its nominees. After the Scheme being
sanctioned, no new shares are required te be issued to the members of the

Applicant Company No.1, by the Applicant Company No.2.

Creditors

The Scheme does not affect the rights and interests of the members or creditors of
the Applicant Company Wo.2 and does not involve a re-organisation of issued and
paid share capital of the Applicant Company No.2. Pursuant to the Scheme, all
assets & liabilities of the Applicant Company No.l would be transferred to the
Applicant Company No.2. As on date. the assets of the Applicant Company No.2
exceed its liabilities and would be sufficient to discharge the said liabilities in
future, in the ordinary course of business. The Applicani Company No. 1 will be
transferred to the Applicant Company No. 2 under the Scheme and the
shareholding and other rights of the members of the Applicant Company No.2
will remain unaffected as no new shares are being issued and there is no change
in the capital struciure. Further, the creditors of the Applicant Company No.2 are
also not likely to be affecied by the Scheme being approved as post amalgamation

the Applicant Company Mo.2 will have sufficient assets in excess of its liabilities.

In view of the above facts and circumstances. it is most respectfully submitted
that the Hon’ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay in the case of Mahaamba

Investments Limited V/s. IDI Limited {2001) 105 Company Cases page 16 to

L
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18 inter wlia observed and held that if the Scheme of Amalgamation provides for
no issue of equity shares to the members of the Transferor Companies, being a

wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company and the creditors of the

Transteree C : t likely to be affected by the Scheme, a separate
//:: m/g\\:\ ransieree Lompany, aré not [1xe:y e AIlec y p

'.‘; . e(’i( ‘;\"":' etition by the Transferee Company was not necessary. Further. the Hon'ble
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G\ ¥ /] igh Court of Bombay in an unreported judgement of Bon Limited dated
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/,// March §2, 2010 in Company Scheme Petition No. 123 of 2010, reiterated that a

separate petition by the Transferce Company would not be necessary, if the
Scheme, by way of transfer of underlaking, does not (a) involve the re-
urgamsation of the capital of the Transferee Company; and (b) affect the rights of
the members or creditors of the Transferee Company, as between themselves and
the Company. Similar view has also been taken by the Delhi High Cowrt in the
case of Sharat Hardware Industries P. Limited., in re (1978) 48 Com Cas 23,
Hon’ble High Court of Madras in the ¢ase of Santhanalakshmi Investments (P)
Ltd., In re (2005) 129 Company Cases page 789 to 792 and the Hon’ble High

Court of Andhra Pradesh in the case of Nebula Motors Litd., In re 45 SCL 143.

In fact, this Hon’ble Tribunal has in its order dated 4 September, 2017, in
Company Scheme Application No. 243 of 2017 relating to amalgamation of
wholly owned subsidiaries namely, Windermere Propertics Private Lid, Haddock
Properties Private Ltd, Gradeur Properties Private Limited. Winchester Properties
Private Limited and Pentagram Properties Private Limited with Housing
Development Finance Corporation Limited, inrer alia observed and held that
when transferor companies are wholly owned subsidiaries of the transferee
company and the financial position of the transferee company is highly positive
and imerger is not affecting the rights of the applicant’s shareholders or creditors,
allowing transferee company 1o obtain approval without shareholders’ approval is
permissible under law and held that transferee company need not hold any
meeting cither with its creditors or members. Recently. a similar view was taken
by the Hon'ble NCLAT in the case of Ambuja Cements Limited Company

Appeal (AT) No. 19 of 2021.
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in view of the above:

a. The rights of shareholders of the Applicant Company No.2 are not
affected since there will be no issue of shares pursuant to the Scheme and
there woutd be absolutely no changes in the Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
equity share capital of the Applicant Company No.2.

b. The rights of the creditors of the Applicant Company No.2 are not

*'affected since there will be no reduction in their claims and the assets of the
Applicant Company No.2, post Scheme, will be more than sufficient to
discharge their claims.

c. The net-worth of the Applicant Company No. 2 is significantly

positive. Hereto annexed and marked as Exhibit “O” is a Net-worth

it ;“,1'1 Fhoess

Certificate for the Applicant Company No. 2 issued on 'L Fuare; 2024, /4‘//

In view of above il is tespectfully submitted that there is no requirement of
convening meetings of shareholders and creditors of the Applicant Company

No.2 and the same therefore be dispensed with.

Secured Creditors:

As on March 31, 2024, there were 4 (Four) Secured Creditors of the Applicant
Company No.2 of the agpregate value of INR 4,64,59.055. (Rupees Four Crores
Sixty Four Lacs Fifty Nine Thousand and Fifty Five only) Hereto annexed and
marked as Exhibit “M" dated June 17, 2024 is list of Secured Creditors as on
March 31, 2024. The present Scheme is an arrangement between the Applicant
Company No.2 and its shareholders as contemplated under Section 230(1)b)
and not in accordance with the provisions of Section 230(1)a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 as there is no compromise or arrangement with the
Secured Creditors as no sacrifice is called for. The rights of the Secured
Creditors will not be affected as all the Secured Creditors will be paid off in the

ordinary course of business. There is no dilution in securities provided to the
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Secured Creditors who will continue 1o hold charge over the respective assets
posi sanctioning of the Scheme. Accordingly. since there is no compromise or
arrangement with any of the Secured Creditors, it is respectfully submitted that

there is no requirement of convening a meeting of the Secured Creditors.

Unsecured Creditors:

As on March 31, 2024, there were 690 (Six Hundred and Ninety) Unsecured
Creditors of the Applicant Company No.2 of the aggregate value of INR
61.50,40,736 (Sixty One Crore Fifty Lacs Forty Thousand Seven Hundred and
Thirty Six). Hereto annexed and marked as Exhibit “*N” dated June 17, 2024 is
list of Unsecured Creditors as on March 31, 2024. The present Scheme is an
arrangement between the Applicant Company No.2 and its shareholders as
contemplated under Section 230(1)b) and not in accordance with the provisions
of Section 230(1)a) of the Companies Act, 2013 as there is no compromise or
arrangement with the Unsecured Creditors as no sacrifice is called for. The
rights of the Unsecured Creditors will not be affected as all the Unsecured
Creditors would be paid off in the ordinary course of business. Accordingly,
since there is mo compromise or arrangement with any of the Unsecured
Creditors. it is respectfully submitted that there is no requirement of convening

a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors.

The Applicant Companies request that the notice be served as required under
the provisions of Section 230(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 to the Regional
Director, the Registrar of Companies, the Income Tax Authorities having
Jurisdiction, GST Authority, and Official Liquidator by the Transferor
Company, and to Regional Director, the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai and

Pune and the income Tax Authorities having Jurisdiction.
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G. Particulars of payvment made bharaikosh.gov.in fee for the application

imade;
t.  Reference No.: 23082 Ling 34140
ii. Date:23 03_1‘29'21-1

ili. Amount of Rs.5.000/- {(Rupees Five Thousand Only)

[n the premises the Applicant Companies say and submil that Notice of Admission be

made absolute as prayed.

A
Mr. Rahul Joharapiivkar,

\
(ALL YGROW/}(. OL‘Q@IES PRIVATE LIMITED) R
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Or. Abhay Kimmbtkar, Managing Director and Authorised Signafory

(CEINSYS TECH LIMITED)

Date: /7 o A

Place: 22-px-24
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Registrar of Companies, Pune
Fune PMT Building , 3rd Floor , Deccan Gymkhana

Certificate of Incorporation

[Pursuant to sub-section (2) of section 7 of the Companles Act, 2013 and
rule 8 of the Companies (incorporation) Rules, 2014]

! hereby certify that Allygrow Technologles Private limited is incorporated on this Sixth day of July
Two Thousand Fifteen under the Companiss Act, 2013 and thet the comipany is limited by ehares.,

The CIN of the company is U74800PN2015FTC155682.

Givan under my hand at Pune this Sixih dey of July Two Thousand Fiftsan,

%ﬁ'

SHAMRAO DATTATRAY PATIL
Assistant Registrar of Companies
—Maharashire—

Malling Address aa per record avallable in Reglstrar of Companies office:

Allygrow Technologies Private Emited o\
0-7, Gopalktishna Soc, Wakad Road, Aundh Camp,, Jagtap Dalry, Pimple Nilakh, Nr. N ' .q.i"ll
Waghjal Hotel,, N
Pune - 411027,

Maharashtra, INDIA
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

OF

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

L The name of the Company is ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED.

1l. The registered office of the Company will be situated in the State of Maharashtra within the
Jurisdiction of the Registrar of Companics, Maharashira at Pune.

IKL The objects for which the Company is established are:

A. The objects to be pursued by the Company on its incorporation are:

i

To undertake the business of providing technological, engineering, {echnical and
manufacturing consultancy sclutions and services to vanaus industry sectors such as
automotive, acrospace, defense, consumer ¢lectronics,  construction/heavy machinery,
medical devices, semiconductor devices, energy & utilitics and hi-tech. These activities will
Span  actoss providing designing, engineering, reengineering, reverse  engineering,
prototyping, testing, packaging, certification, validation - virmgal & physical, software and
hardware development, praduct data management and allied services including but limited to
the areas of evaluating full range of activities from market research leading to final product
launch and alse post launch support services, functional deployment, style, quality,
development of aggregates, supplier selection and development, quality assurance, self-
certification and the like in relation to ar in connection with all aspects of manufacturing in
patticular for product of auiomotive, acrospace, defenss, consumer electronics,
construction/heavy machinery, medical devices, semiconductor devices, energy & utilities &
hi-tech industry scgments. The services will be delivered throngh a strategic all inclusive
approach of partnering with clients and other solution / service providess.

B. Marters which are necessary for furtherance of the ohjects gpecified in clavse [0 (A) are:

2. To own, lease, manage, run, establish, install and build offices, workshops, warchouses,

(wbped 1hue
For Allyprow Technologies Private Limited

factories for the forzgoing purpose.

Authorised Signatory

()



(92)

3. To apply for tenders, purchase or otherwise acquire any contracts, sub-contracts, licenses and
coneessions for or in relation to the objects or businesaes herein mentioned or eny of them,
and to undertake, execute, carry out, dispose of or otherwise 1o account the same.

4. To acquire and undentake the whole or any part of the goodwill, business. concem,
undertaking, property, rights, assets and liabilities of any person, firm, association, society,
compatty of corporation carrying on any business which the Company is authorised o carry
on or 15 possessed of property suitable for the purpose of the Company by cash or otherwise,
or partly in one way and partly in another and to conduet, expand and develop or wind up and
liquidate such business and to purchase and tzke steps for the acquisition of existing and new
licenses in connection with the business of the Company,

5. To negotiate for and enter into agreement/s and contract with persons in India or outside India
or collaborate with foreign companies, firms and individuals for getting and obtaining
technical knowhow and assistance for the consulting, marketing research for finamce,
managensent, crganization matters for attainment of the objective of the Company.

6. To enter into collaborations whether with foreign or India firms, companies or individuals
for technical know-how or otherwise as may be convenient and to pay for the same either in
cash or in shares.

7. To enter into agreemenss and contracts with Indian or foreign individuals, companies or
other organization for t2chnical, financial or any other assistance for carrying out ail or any
of the objects of the Company.

8. To apply for, register, purchase, or by other means acquire and protect, prolong and renew,
whether in Indie or elsewhere any patents, patent rights, licenses, trademarks, designs,
copyrights, protections and concessions and to disclaim, alter, modify, use and tum to
sccount and grant licenses or privileges in respect of the same, and 1o expend money in
experimenting upon, lesting and improving eny patents, inventions or rights which the
Company may acquire or propose 10 acquire.

9. To purchase or take license or otherwise acquire any patents, patent rights, inventions,
privileges, monopolies, concessions or process and any other rights, or powers, conferring
any exclusive or non-cxclusive or Hmited right to use any secret or other information as to
any invention available for usc in connection with any of the objects of the Company.

10. To acquire the whole or any part of the business, goodwill and assets of or 1o acquire an
interest in, amalgamate with, enter into partnership or arrangement in the mature of




1.

12,

13,

partnership or into alliances or into any arrangement for sharing profits or for ce-operation
or union of interests, joint venthure in any business or enterprise which the Company is
authorised 1o carry on or conduct or from which the Company would or might derive any
benefit, whether direct or indirect, for mutual assistance, with any person, firm or company
or for subsidizing or otherwise assisting any such person, firm or company, and to give or
accept, by way of consideration for any of the acts or things aforesaid or property acquired
any of the liabilities of such persen, firn or company, any shares, debentures, debenture
stock or securities as may be agreed upon,

To amalgamate, enter into foreign or Indian technical and for financial coflaboration,
partnership or into any arrangement for sharing or dealing profits, union of interest, co-
operations, joint vemture, reciprocal concession or otherwise with any persons, firm,
corporation or Government and to lend money, guarantee the contracts or otherwise assign
any such persons firm or company and to take or otherwise acquire and hold shares or
securities of any such persons, firm or companies, to sell, bold, reissue with or without
guarantee or otherwise deal with same,

To improve, manage construct, repair, develop, exchange, el on lease, or otherwise
mortgage, charge, sell, dispose of, grant licenses, option, rights of privileges in respect of, all
or any part of the property and rights of the Company.

To subscribe for, to take, purchase, or otherwise acquire and hold shares or other interests in
or securities of, any other company having objects, altogether or in part, similar to those of
the Company or to enhance the value of any of its property and to co-ordinate, finance and

manage the business and operations of any company in which the Company holds any such
inlereit

. To advance money or give credit on such tenmns as may seem expedient, and with or without

security, to customers and others, to enter into guaramees, contracis of indemnity and
surctyship of all kinds, to receive money on deposit or loan upon such terms as the Comparny
may approve and secure or guarantee the payment of any sums of money or the performance
of any cbligation by any company, firm or person including any parent, subsigdiary or fellow
subsidiary company in such manner as the Company may think fit, provided that the

Company shall oot to do any banking business within the meaning of Banking Regulation
Act, 1949,




15.

I6.

17

18,

1¢

20

Yo borrow end raise money in such manner as the Company may think fit, subject 10 the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and to secure the repayment of any money borrowed.
raised or owed by mortgage, charge, siandard security, lien or other security upon the whole
or any part of the Company's property or assets (whether present or future), including its
uncalled capital, and aiso by a similar mortgage, charge, standard securily, licn or security to
secure and guarantee the performance by the Company of any cbligation or liability it may
undertake or which may become binding on it.

To issue, allot shares to existing shareholders or to other persans by way of private
placement or right issue or employee stock options/phantom stocks or cmployee incentive
schemes to employees of the Company or by any other mode as may be permitted by the
law.

To issuc debentures, debenture-stock, bonds, obligations and securities of all kinds and to
frame, constitute and secure the same, as may scem expedient to the Board of Directors of
the Company with full power to make the same transferable by delivery or by instrument of
transfer or otherwise, and either perpetual or terminable and whether perpetual or terminable
and cither redeemable or otherwise and to charge or secure the same by any requisite deed or
otherwise, on the undertaking by the Company of any specific property and rights, present
and future of the Company (including its uncalled capital) or otherwise howsoever.

To open bank accounts and to draw, make, accept, endorse, discount, negotiate, execute and
issue promissory notes, bills of exchanges, bifls of lading, warrants, debentures and other
negotisble or transferable instruments.

To apply for, promote and obtain any Order or License of any authority for enabling the
Company to carry any of its objects into effect, or for effecting eny medification of the
Company’s constitution, or for any other purpose which may seem calculated directly or
indirectly to promote the Company's interests, and to oppose any proceedings which may
directly or indirectly prejudice the Company's interests,

To adopt, carry out or give effect to any pre-incorporation or post-incorporation agreement
or amangememt or any modification or amendment thereto, arrived st between the
Company's promoters and shareholders or between the Company and apy Government
authority (Central, State, Municipal, Local or otherwise), company (whether incorporated in
India or outside India), firm or person for promotion of the Company, provision of technical




knowhow to the Company and or in respect of any matier concermung the affairs and
business of the Company.

21. To enter into any arrangement with any Government authority (Central, State, Municipal,
Local or otherwise), company (whether incorporated in india or ouside India), firm or
person that may seem conducive to the attainment of the Company's ebjects or any of them,
and to obtain from any such Government or authority any chatter, decree, right, privilege or
concession which the Company may think desirable and to catry out, exercise, and comply
with any such charter, decree, right, privilepe or concession.

22. To provide and assist in the provision of technical training, education, aid and adviee to any
persen in respect of any matter connected with or incidental to the business of the Company.

23. To remunerate any person, firm or cotpany rendering services to the Company either by
cash payment or by the allotment to him/it of shares or other sccurities of the Company
credited as paid up in full or in part or otherwise as may be expedient for promotion of its
business,

24. To provide for welfare of the Directors, ex-Directors, employees or ex-employees of the
company of it8 predecessors in business and the wives and Similies of the dependents or
connections of such persons by building of houses, or by grams of money, pensions,
gratuitics, non-contributory pension or superannuating funds, funds aflowances, bomuses,
awnrds, profit sharing or other schemes or trusts and by providing or conuibuting towards
places of instruction and recreation, hospitals and dispensaries, medical and other
atiendance, maintain and grant scholarship monies to any persons for technical study and
education in India and elsewhere in the world which may be necessary ar useful for any of
the objects of the Company.

25. To pay all or any expenses incwred in connection with the prometion, formation and
incorporation of the Company or to contract with any person, firm ar company to pay the
same, and 0 pay commission to brokers and others for undertaking, placing, selling, or
Buaranteeing the subscription of any Shares or ofher securities of the Company.

26. To pay, satisfy or compromise any claims made against the Company, which it may seem
expedient to the Board of Directors of the Company to pay, satisfy or compromise
notwithstanding that the same may not be valid in law.

27. To guarantee the payment of money unsecured or sscured or payable under or in respect of

debqumm@\dcbenm-stock, contracts, mongages, charges, obligations and securities
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28,

29.

30.

3l.

32

of any autherity, supreme, municipal, local or otherwise, or of any person whatsoever

whether corporate or non-corporate.

To adopt such means of making known the products, services and activities of the Company
as may seem expedicnt and in particular by advertising in the press, radio and television, by
circulars, pamphlets, handbills, posters and cinema slides by purchase and/or exhibition of
works of art, publication of boaks and periodicals and by granting prizes, rewards, donations
and organising and participating in exhibitions,

To employ, retrench, iay-off, suspend, terminate the appointment of or dismiss executives,
managers, assistants, clerks and other employees and to remunerate them at such rates as
shall be expedient for the business of the Company.

To support and subscribe to any charitable or public object and to support and subscribe to
any institution, society or club which may be for the benefit of the Company or ts Disectors
or employees, or which may be connccted with any town or place where the Company
carries on business; to give or award pensions, annuities, gratuities, and super-annuation or
other allowances or benefits or charitable aid and generally to provide advantages, facilities
and services for any persons who arc or have been Directors of, or who are or have been
employed by, or who arc serving or have served, the Company, or of any company which is
a subsidiary of the Company or the holding Company of the Company or a fellow subsidiary
of the Company or of the predecessors in business of the Company or of any such
subsidiary, holding or fellow subsidiary company and to lend money to any such Direcror or
employees or to trustees on their behalf,

To promote any other company for the pupose of acquiring the whole or any part of the
business or property, and undertaking any liabilitics of the Company, or of undertaking any
business or operations which may appear likely to assist or benefit the Company or to
enthance the value of any property or business of the Company, and to place or guarantee the
placing of, underwrite, subscribe for, or otherwise acquire all or any part of the shares or

securities of any such company as aforesaid.

To create any depreciation fund, sinking fund, insurance fund, or any special or other fund
whether for depreciation or for repairing, improving, replacing, renewing, extending or
maintaining any of the propertics of the Company or for eny other purpose whatsoever
deemed beneficial to the Company.

,
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34,

35.

36.

37

38,

39,

40.

Ta procure the Company to be registered or recognized in anv part of the world in
furtherance of its main objects.

Ta do all or any of the things or matters aforesaid in any part of the world and either as
principals, agents, contractors, or otherwise and either alope or in conjunction with others
and to do all such other things as may be deemed incidental or conducive 1o the attainment
of the Company’s objects or any of them.

To consiruct, equip, own, hire and maintain equipment, tools, geats and other products of
every description being dealt by the Company as part of its bosiness, in India or elsewhere.

To establish, provide, meintain ressarch laboratories and experimental stations, workshops
for scientific and technical researches, experiments and tests of all kinds and to promote
studies and research both scientific and technical investigation and invention to assist the
business which the Company is authorized to carry on.

To undertake, carry out, promote and sponsor rural development including any program for
promoting the gocial and economic welfare of or the upliftment of the public in any rural
ares and fo ineur any expenditire on any program orf rural development and fo assist
execution and promotien thereof either directly or through an independent agency or in any
other manner.

To pry out of the funds of the Company, all expenses of and incidental to the issue of
subscription of the shares of loans or capilal including brokerage, underwriting ar other
commission or oblaining applications for or placing or guarantecing the placing of shares or
any expenses attending the issue of any debentures, debenture-stock and other securities of
this Company and also all expenses attending the issue of any eircular or notices, and the
printing, stamping, circulating, proxies and forms to be filted up by the members of the
Company.

To exercisc all or any of ils corporate powers, rights and privileges and to conduct its
business in all or any of its branches in the union of India and in any or all states, territories,
processions, colonies and dependencies thereof in any or all foreign countries and for this
purpcse (0 appoint manager, against, either on salary and commission and to have, maintain,
and 10 discontinue, such number of offices and agencies therein ag may be convenient.

To negotiate lease, underwriting contracts, mortgage, equity participations, cash credits
working and other financial facilities for banks, financial institutions and Government of
Smni-Govcmmiq,t_ bodies,

e
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41. To obtain an order or Act of legislature or Parliament for enabling the Company to obtain
all powers and authorilies necessary or expedient to carry out or extend any of the ohjects of
the Company or for any other purpose which may seem expsdient and to oppose any
proceeding or epplications which seem calculated directly or Indirectly to prejudice the
Company's interest.

IV. The liability of the member(s) is Jimited and this lisbility is limited to the amount unpaid, if
any, on the shares held by them.

*****¥{a) The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,60,00,000 /- (Rupees One
Crore Sidy Lekhs only) divided into 2,805,000 (Two Lakhs Ninety-Five Thousand) Class A
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- {Rupees Ten only) each, 5,00,000 (Five Lakhs) Class B Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each and 4,02,500 (Four Lakhe Two Thousand Five
Hundred) Seriss A Preference Shares of Rs. 20/ each (Rupees Twenty anly) each and with
power lo increase and reduce the capifal of the Company or o divide the shares in the capital
for time being Into several classes and to attach thereto respectively such preferential,
deferred. qualified or spacial rights, priviieges or conditions as may be determined by or in
accordance with the Articles of Assaciation of the Company and to vary. modify or abrogate
any such rights, pnvileges or conditions in such manner as may for time being be provided by
the Arficles of Association of the Company,

Naote: The above Capital clause Vo{a) was amended vide Special Resolution passed at

an Extra Ordinary General Mesting held on 05.08.2016 for increass In Authorized Capital
from 1 Lac to 50 Lae,

**Note: The sbove Capital clause V-(a) was amended vide Special Resolution passed at
2n Extra Ordinary General Mesting heid on 12.08.2015 reclassifying 4,565,000 Unissuad

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each into 2,27,500 “Series A Preference shares” of Rs. 20/-
each.

"**Note: The above Capital clause V-{a) was amended vide Special Resolution passed
at an Extra Ordinary General Mesting held on 18.04.2016 for Increase in Authorized
sharo capital from Rs. 50 L to Rs. 1.5 Cr,

****Note: The above Capltal clause V-{a} was amende vide Special Resolution passed
at an Extra Ordinary General Mesting held on 03.11.2021 reclassiying 2,60,000 (Two
Lac Fifty Thousand} Uniesued Prefarance Shares of Rs. 20/~ each into 5,00,000 {five
Lacs only) "Class B Equity shares” of Rs. 10/- (Ten only) each™

“****Note; The above Caplital clause V-(s} was amended conasequent to Scheme of
Arrangement in the form of Merger by absomption of Allygrow Engineering Services
Private Limied with the Company pursuant to Section 13, 61 and 230-232 of the
Companiss Act 2013 vide NCLT Order dated g* February 2024 effective from 27
February 2024, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company stands increased from
R#.1,50,00,000 to Rs.1,60,00,000 in Total.
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We the sevérar-persons, whose names, addresses and occupations are hereunto
subscribed, are desirous of being formed into a company limited by shares, in
pursuance of this Memorandum of Association:

Name, Address, Signature | No. of Shares | Photo of the Subscriber
Occupation and of the held
Descriptions of Subscribe
Subscriber rs
Mr. Prashant Prabhakar Sd/- S000
Kamat (Five
Fathers Name: Thousand|Eq
Prabhakar R. Kamat ity Shares
Add: FL - 810, NL-
Keilash, Om Devp Project Photo
Hill Side, SN-19,
Bavdhan, Pune ~
411021, Maharashtra,
India
Occupation : Servies
Ms. Vrishali Prashant Sd/- 5000
Kamat {Five =
Fathers Name: Thousand]
R. K. Prabhu Equity
Shares Photo
Add: Flat No. 810,
Kailash, The Hillside,
Behind Maratha Mandir,
Bavdhan, Pashan,
Pune - 411021
Maharashtra, India,
Occupation : Housewife
Total 10,000 {Ten
Thousand)
Equity
Shares

“I witness to subscribers,

2md July, 2015 at Mumbai

who have subscribed and signed in my presence on
: further [ have verified their Identity Detaile (ID) for

their identification and satisfied myself of their identification particulars as

filled in®

Witniess to the above signatures:

{to be filled in by the Company Secretaries]

Dated the 2+ day of July 2015

Place: Mumbai

8d/-
Anup Vaibhav C. Khanna
S/0 C.8.Khanna
117, Vindhya Commercial

Complex, Plot 1, Sector iI, CBD
Belapur, Navi Mumbai — 400614

Practicing Company Secretary

Cf)\lﬂl‘u o et -tgLimited

For Allygrow Technologies Piva

Aut&orgg;gnamry




***Note: This Article of Association ¥as been adopted vide Specia) Resolution passed by
the Members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting beld on 07.02.2022

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
oF

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

PART A '
|

Subject as hereinafier pravided, the provisions contained in Table *F in Schedule [ 16 the
Companies Act, 2013 shall apply to the Company. [

Interpretation |
|

i In these Articles: |

Preliminary

(@ “Act” means the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companics Act, 2013, a5
may be respectively applicable, Including any statutory amendmentsor
modifications or re-enactments thereof,

G “Articles” moans these Articles of Association of the Company.

(iii) “Board” or “Board of Directors™ mesns the Board of Directors of the
Company.

(v} “Company” means Allygrow Technologies Private Limited

{+)  “Directors” means the Directors of the Company and includes persons
occupying the position of the Directors by whatever narme called.

(vi}  “Member* means the duly registered holders from time to time of the
shares of the Company.

(vii))  “Office™ means the Regisiered Office of the Company.

|
viiiy  “Register” means the Register of Members to be kept as required under
the provisions of the Act.

{x) “Rules” memns the applicable rules for the time being in foir.e as
preseribed under the relevant sections of the Act. [

(x)  “Shareholders”shall mean any personsto whom shares of the Comypany
have been allotted or validly fransferred under the provisions oflﬂae.se
Articles and includes members,

2] “the seal” means the common seal of the Company. .

For




(i) “Section” means section under the Compenies Act, 2013 and such other
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 which remain in effect unt
repesied.

Unless the conlext otherwise requires, words or expressions contained in these
Articles shall bear the same meaning as in the Act or any statutory modification
thereof in force at the date at which these Articles become binding on ths Company.

Private Company

2 ‘The Company is n Frivate Company within the meaning of Section 2(68) o the
Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly:-

{y The right totransfer shares in the Company is restricted in the manmer and
to the extent hereinafler appearing.

(i)  The number of members of the Company (exclusive of persons whoare in
the empioyment of the Company, and persons who having been formerly
in the employment of the Company, were members of the Company while
in the employment and have continued to be members after the
employment ceasedd) shail be limited to 200 (two hundred); provided thet
for the purpose of thia definition where 2 (1wo) or more persons jointly hold
1 (one) or more shares in the Company, they shall be treated as a ‘single
member, and

()  Noinvitation shall be issued to the public to subscribe for any secudl'ﬁu of
the Company.

Share capital and variztion of rights

£3.1 Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articlas, the shares including
preference shares of the Company shall be under the control of the Direttors
who may issue, alot or otherwise dispose of the same or any of them to such
persons, in such proportion and on such terms and conditions and either at &
premiumn or at par and ai such time 2s they may from time to time think fic,

The provisions of Section 43, 47 of Companies Acl, 2013 and rules framed
#32 thereunder shall not apply to company

4, Every certificate shall be under the zeal, if any, of the Company or signed by
2 (two) Ditectors or by a Director and the company secretary of the Company,
wherever the Company has appointed a company secretary and shall specify
the shares to which it relates and the amount paid-tip thereon,

MNote: Articles of Association of the Company Is altered by rentmbering of existing Articls No.3
of the Articles of Association of the compeny as Article No. 3.1 ond insertion of new clause as
Article No. 3.2 vide Special Resolution prssed by the Members in the Bxtra Ordinary Geueral
Meeting held on 03 November, 2021.




In respect of any share or shares held jointly by several persons, the Company shall
not be bound to jesus more than ! (one) ceriificate, and delivery of a certificate for
a share to 1 (one) of several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to gl such
helders.

If any share centificate be wom out, defaced, mutilated or tom or if there be no
further space on the back for endocsement of transfer, then upon production and
surrender thereof to the Company, 2 new certificats may be issved in tieu thereof,
and if any cextificate is lost or destruyed then upon proof thereof to the satisfaction
of the Company and on execution of such indemnity as the Coampany deem
adequale, a new centificate in lieu thereof shall be given. Every certificate under this
Article shall be issued on payment of INR 50 (Indian Rupees Fifty) fdr each

certificate or such reasonable amount as may be revised by the Board fram time to
time!,

|
The provisions of Articles 4, 5 and 6 shall mutatis pumandis apply to debentiires of
the Company. |

Except s required by law, 10 person shall be recognised by the Comipany esholding
any siiare upon any trust, and the Company shall not be bound by, or be compelied
In any way to recognise (even when having notice thereof) any equitable,
contingent, futurs or partiaf interest in any share, or any interest in any fraetional
part of a share, or (except only s by thess Articles or by 1aw ofherwise provided)
any other rights in respect of any share except an absolute right 1o the ex':ﬁmy
thereof in the registered holder.

()  The Company may exercise the powsrs of paying commissions conferred by
sub-Section (6) of Section 40, provided that the rate per cent, or the amount
of the commission paid or agroad 1o be pald shall bs disclosed in the roanmer
required by that Section and Reles made thereunder.

(i)  The rate or amount of the commission shall not exceed the rate or amount
prescribed in Rules made under sub-Section (6) of Section 40,

(i)  The commission may be satisfied by the payment of cash or the allotment
of fully or partly paid shares or partly in the one way snd partly in the pther.

(D) I 2t any time the share capitsl js divided into different classes of share!& the
rights attached to any class (unless otherwise provided by the terms o#inuc
of the shares of that class) may, subject to the provisions of Section 48, and
whether or not the Company is being wound up, be varied with the consent
in writing of the holders of three-fourths of the issued shares of ﬂm]c!ass,
or with the sanction of a spesiel resofution passed at 2 s¢parite meeting of
the holders of the shares of that class.

(i} Toevery such scparate meeting, the provisions of these Articles relating to
genersl meetings shall mwiaris mutandis apply, but so that the necessary
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quorion shall be at feast 2 (two) persons holding at Jeast one~third of the
issued shares of the class (o question.

1. Therights conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class issued with préferred
or other rights shall not, unless atherwise expressly provided by the terms of issue
of the shares of that class, be deemed 1o be varied by the creation or issue of further
shares ranking povi possu therewith,

12. Subject to the provisions of Section 55, any preference shares may be issuedion the
lerms that they ave 1o be redeemed on such terms and in such manaer es the
Company before the issus of the shares may, by apecial resolution, determine.

Lien
13.  The Company shall have a first and paramount lien—

{i) on cvery share (not being & fully paid share), for all monies (whether
presently payable or not) called, or payable at & fixed time, in respect of that
share; and

{ii}  onall shares (not being fully paid shares) standing registered in the name
of a single persor, for all monies presently payable by him or his estate 10
the Company.

14, The Company’s lien, if any, on a share shall extend to a1 dividends payable and
bonuses declared from time to tima in respect of such shares.

15, The Compeany may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit, any shares on wwhich
the Company has a len:

Provided that no seie shall be made—
M unless a sum {n respect of which the iien exists is presently payable; ar

(iiy  until the expiration of 14 {fourteen) days after & notice in writing stating and
demanding payment of such pan of the amount in respect of which the lien jexists
23 is presently payable, has been given 1o the registcred holder for the time being of
the share ox the person eatitled thereio by reason of his death orinsolvency.

16. (i) To give eifect to any such sale, the Board may puthorise some person to transfer
the shares sold Lo the purchaser thereof.

(i} The purchaser shall be registered a8 the halder of the shares comprised in
any such transles.

(i) The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase
money, nor shall his title t0 the shares be affected by any iregularity or
invalidity in the procesdings in reference 1o the sale.

17. (i} The procesds of the sale shall be rectived by the Company and applled In
payment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is
presently payable.




19,

20.

21.

.

(i) The residue, if any, shall, sabject to a like lien for sums not presently paveble
#s existed upon the shares before the sle, be paid to the person entitfed to
the shares at the date of the sale,

Calls on shares

(i) The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect of
any monies unpaid on their shares (whether on acoount of the nominal value
of the shares or by way of premium) and not by the conditions of allotment
thercof made peyable at fixed times: !

Provided that no call shell exceed one-fourlh of the nominat value,of the
share or be payable ut fess than 1 {one) month fom the date fixed for the
payment of the last preceding cail.

|
{i) Each member shail, subject to veceiving at jeast 14 (fourtzen) days® hotice
specifying the time or times and place ofpaymen!,puytaﬂm(:ump?ny,at
1hetim=orﬁmsmdu!msospeciﬁed,utmmalledonhisslmcs.
(ifi} A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board.
A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resolution f the
Board authorising the call was passed and may be required 1o be d by

The joint holders of a share shali be jolntly and severally liuble to pay all calls in
respect thereaf

(i) 1fasum called in respect of a share Is not paid before or on the day appointed
for payment thereof, the persan from whom the sum is due shall pay interest
thercon from the dey appointed for payment theresf to the time of pctual
payment at 10% (ten per cent.) per annum or et such lower rate, if any, as
the Board may determine.

{ii) The Board shall be at libesty (o waive payment of any such interest wholly or
in part.

{i) Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on allghment
or &f any fixed date, whether on account of the nominal value of the share
or by way of premium, shall, for the purposes of these Articles, be drrned
W be a call duly made and payable on the date on which by the of
issue such sum becomes payable,

{ii) In case of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these Afticles
25 1o payment o interest and expenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as
if such sum had become payable by virtue of 2 call duly made and nofified.

The Board— ‘

&
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28.

® may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing to advance thesame,
il or any part of the monies uncalled and unpaid upon uny shares held by
him; and

Gi) upon all or any of the monies so advenced, may {until the same would, but
for such advance, become presently payable) pay interest &1 such rdte not
exceeding, uniess the Company in general mesting shall otherwise direct,
12% (twelve per cent.) per =nnum, es may be agreed upon between the
Board and the member paying the sum in advance.

Transfer of shares

{I} The instrument of transfer of any share in the Company shatl be executsd by
or on behalf of both the transferor and transferee.

(i)  The transferor shall be deemed 10 remain a holder of the share urtil the
meofﬁxemfaeeuaﬂﬂedmmrngmofmbmlumpm
thereof. [

’!’haBoudmay,sub)eclmmcﬂgh!nfappealoonWbySwuonﬂdechncto
megister—

(i) the transfer of a share, si0t belng a fully paid share, to & person of whhm
they do not approve; or

(i)  any transfer of shares on which the Compeny has alien.
The Board may decline 1o recognise any instrument of transfer unless—

() theinmummtofuansfa-ulnmeromsm‘badmnulesmdewdnr
sub-Section (1) of Section 56;

(i}  the instrument of transikr is sccompanied by the cedificats of the shares to
which it relates, and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably
require to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer; and

{iii}  the instrument of transfer is in respect of only one class ofshares. |

On giving not less then 7 (seven) days® previous notice in accordance with S@m
91 :ndRMesmldeﬂnmmder.ﬂwraglmuibnofmnsfmnmybesmmdodu

“such times and for such periods as the Board may from time to time determine:

Provided thet such registration shall not be suspended for more than 30 (thirty} days
1 any one time or for more than 45 (forty five) days in the aggregate in anyyear.

Transmission of shares {

{) Onthe death of a member, the surviver or survivors where the mmber!wasa
joint halder, and his nomines or nominezs or legal representatives where he
was a sole holder, shall be the only persons recognised by the Company a3
having any title 1o his interest in the shares,
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(ii) Nothing in Article 28(j) shall release the estate of 3 deceased joint holdes from
uny liability jn respect of any shere which had been jointly held by him with
other persons.

{i) Any person becoming entitled to & share io consequence of the death or
insolvency of a meaber may, upon such evidencs being produced as may
from time to lime properly be required by the Board and subject as
bereinafier provided, elect, efther— |

(2) 10 be registered himself as holder of the share; or |

(b) lo make such transfer of the share 2s the deceased or imolvq{nt
member could have made,

(i) The Board shail, in either case, have the same right 1o decline or nlspend
registration as it would have had, if the deceased or insolvent member had
mansferred the share before his death or insolvency,

()] Iflhepmnnmbeoumingmﬁﬂedsluudectmbemgismeduhoider?f the
share kimself, he shall deliver or send to the Company 2 notice in writing
signed by him steting that be so clects.

{ii) If the person aforeseid shall elect to transfer the share, fie shall ur;ry his
election by executing a transfer of the share,

{iiiy Al the fimitations, restrictions and provisions of these Articles relats g W
eriyﬂmmfarmlhemgismu’onofmns&nafmarasmube
applicable to any such notice o transfer as aforesaid as if the deth or
insolvency of the member had not occurred and the mticaermt‘u‘lwe
& transfer signed by that member.

A person becoming entitied 10 a share by reeson of the death or insolvency of the
holder ghall be entitled 1o the same dividends and other sdvantages to which be
would be entitied if hs were the registercd holder of the share, except that he shall
not, before being registered s & member in respect of the share, be entitled in

of it to exercisc any right conferred by membership in relation fo meetings {vf the
Company:

Provided that the Board may, et any time, give notice requiring any such person to
elect either to be registered himself or o transfer the share, and if the notice §s not
complied with within 90 (ninety} days, the Board may thereafter withhold pagment
of all dividends, bonuses or other monics payable in respect of the share, until the
requirements of the notice have been complied with.

Forfeiture of shares

If 2 member fails to pay any cafl, or installment of 2 call, on the day appoi for
payment thereof, the Board may, at any time thereafier during such time as any part
of the calt or installment remains unpaid, serve a natice on him requiring payiient
of 50 much of the call or installment as is unpaid, together with any interest which
may have accrued.

)
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The notice aforesaid shall—

i) name a further day (not being earlier than the expiry of 14 {fourtzen) days
from the date of service of the notice) on or before which the payment
required by the notice is #0 be made; and

{ii} state that, in the event of non-payment on or before the day so named, the
shares in respect of which the cal! was made shall be liable 1o be forfeited.

Ifther:quxrcmentsofmysudlnouoeasnfmmdmnotmphedmmyshm
in respect of which the notice has been given may, at any time thereafter, betbre the
paymeat required by (he notice has been made, be forfeited by a maluunn of the
Board to that effect.

{f§ A forfelied share may be sold or otherwise disposed of on suchnermsnnd in
such manner a2 the Board thinks fit. |

(i) At any time befors 4 sale or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may wulzal the
forfeiture on such terms as it thinks fit.

(i) A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease 10 be a member & in respect
of the forfeited shares, but shall, notwithstanding the forfeiture, mmam
lisble to pay to the Company all menies which, at the date of forfiture,
were presently payable by him to the Company in respect of the shares,

(i) The liability of such person shail cease if and when the Company shail
have reccived payment in full of ail such monies in respect of the shares.

(i) A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a Director, the mansger
or the sccretary, of the Company, and that 3 share in the Company hag been
duly forfeited on & date stated in the declaration, shail be zonclusive
evidence of the facts therein siated »s against 2ll persons clatming!to be
entitled to the shase; |

{ii)  The Company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the sh
any sale or disposal thereof and may executz a transfer of the share in
of the person to wham the share is sold or disposed oft !

(i)  The wansferee shall thereupon be registered ay the holder of the share: and

(iv)  The transferee shall not be bound 10 see to the application of the purchase
mongy, it any, nor shall his title 1o the share be affected by mymeg&lanty
or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the forfeiture, sale or disposal
of the share,

I

The provisions of thest Articles as to forfeiture shall apply in the ca.'s: of

nonpayment of any sum which, by the terms of issue of a share, becomes pdyable

al & fixed time, whether op account of the nominal value of the share or by way of
premium, as il the same had been payable by virtue of a call duly made and nstified.
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(i)

Capitalisstion of profits

The Company in general meeting may, upon the recommendation of the
Board, resglve—

{a) that it is desirable to capitalise any part of the amount for the time being
standing to the credit of any of the Company's reserve wwints,or
to the.credit of the profit and loss aceount, or otherwise available for
diztribution; and

(b) that such sum be sccordingly set free for distibwion in the manner
specified in Article 39(i) below, smongst the members who would
have been eatitled thereto, if distributed by way of dividendiand in
the same proportions.

The sum aforesaid shail not be paid in cash but shalt be applied, eif.hnl inor

towards—

{n) paying up any amouvats for the time being unpaid on any shares held
by such members respectively: i

eyt

(b) paying up in full, unissued shares of the Company to be allottéd

distributed, credited as fislly paid-up, fo and amongst such members
in the proportions aforesaid;

{c) partly in the way specified in Article 39(iiXa) and partly i tha
specificd in Article 39(i)b);

{& A securifies premium account and a capital redemption reserve
sccount may, for the purposes of this Article, be applied In the
paying up of unissued shares 1o be issued to members & the
Company s fully paid bonus shares;

(=) The Board shall give effect to the resolution passed the
Company in purseance of thig Article.

Whenever such a revoiution as aforesald shall have been passed, the Board
shall—

{a) muke all appropriations and applications of the undivided y ufits
resolved to be capitalised therehy, and all allotments and issbes of
fully paid shares if any; and

) generally do all acts and things required to give effiect theret
The Board shall have power—

{z) to make such provisions, by the issuc of fractional certificat |m'by
paymeant in cash or otherwise as it thinks fit, for the case of $hares
becoming distributable infractions; and |

{)] to authorise any person 1o enter, on behalf of afl the members
entitled thereto, into an agreement with the Company providing for

e




41.

42,

43,

the atlotment to them respectively, credited as fully paid-up, of any
further shares to which they may be entitled upan such
<apitalisation, or as the case may require, for the payment by the
Company on their behalf, by the application thereto of their
respective proportions of profits resojved to be capitalised, of the
amount or any part of the amounts remaining unpaid on their
existing shares;

(i)  Any agreement made under such autherity thall be effective and binding on
such members,

Alteration of Capital

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company will be as per Clause V bf the
Memorandum of Association,

Buy-back of shares

MNotwithstanding anything contained in these Asticlkes but subject to the provisions
of Sections 68 to 70 of the Act and any other applicable provision of the Actor any

other law for the time being in force, the Company may purchase its ewp shares of
other specified securities. |

General meelings |

An annual generel meeting (“AGM™) shall be held each calendar year within 6 (six)
months following the end of the previous financial year of the Company. The Board
of Directors shall provide the Company’s previous financial year's audited financial
statements 10 all Sharcholders at least 21 (Twenty-ons) days® before the AGM is
held to approve and adopt the audited financial statements. All geseral meetings
other than the AGM shall be called extraordinary general meeting (“EGM™). |

{ The Board raay, whenever it thinks fie, call sn EGM.

(i) 21 (twenty onc) days' notice in writing or through electronic mode shali be
sufficient for calling a peneral meeting of the Company, including an AGM.

(iii) AGM snd EGM may be called afler giving shorter notice as per ﬂuaim.
{iv)  If st any time Directors capable of acting who are sufficient in nember to
form a quorum are not within [ndia, any Dircctor or any two members of
the Comipany may call 2n EGM in the samie manner, as nearly as pos}iible.
a3 that in which such & meeting may be called by the Board. [
Proceedings at peneral meelings |

(i) No business shall be transacted at any general mesting tnless & quonon of
rasiibers is present at the time when the meeting procesds 10 bus inesﬁl,

(i) Save as otherwise provided herein, the quorum for the generzl meatings shall
be as provided in Section 103. |

10
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The Cheirperson, if any, of the Board shall preside a5 Chazirperson at every general
meeting of the Company. |

Ifthere is no such Chairperson, or if he is not present within 15 (fifteert) mmutes
aficr the time appointed for holding the mecting, oris mwillingtoaaaschair#emon
of the meefing, the Directors present shall elect ons of their members|to be
Chairperson of the meeting.

If 2t any meeting no Director is willing to act as Chairperson or if no Direcior is
present within fifiecn minutes nfier the time appointed for holding the meetifg, the

members present shall choose one of theis members to be Chairperson of the
meeting.

If there is an cquality of voles al any general meeting, the Chairperson of such
weeting shall have a second or casting vote,

Adjoursment of meeting

(i)  The Chairperson may, with the consent of any meeting at which 2 quorum s
peesent, and shall, if 50 directed by the meeting, adjourn the meeting from
time to time and from place to place.

(i} No business shall be transacted ot any adjourncd meeling other than the

business 1efl ynfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took
place.

(i)  Whea & meeting is adjourned for 30 (thirty) days or more, aotice pf the
adjourned meeting shall be given as in fhe case of an otiginal meetin

{iv)  Save as aforesnid, and as provided in Section 103 of the Act, it shall fwtbe
necessary 10 give any notice of an adjourmment or of the business!to be
transacied at an adjourned meeting.

Voting rights

Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to roy class or cjasses
of shares—

6)) on @ show of hands, avery member present in person shall have one vote;
and

(i)  ona poll, the voting rights of members shall be in proportion o his share in
the paid-up equity share capital of the Company.

Subject to the provisions of Section 47 of the Act, cvery member of the Company
and holding any preference shares therein shall in respeci of such shares haveTlight
fo vele only on resalutions placed before the Company which directly affects the
rights atiached 10 the preference shares.

11
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A member may excrcise his vote at a meeting by electronic mesns in actordance
with Section 108 and shall vote only once.

(i) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether

in person or by proxy, shall be acespted to the cxclusion of the votes of the
otber joint holders.

(i) For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the arder in whlcb‘lhe
aames stand in the register of members,
|
A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any
court having jurisdiction in lupazy, may vote, whether on a show of hands grona
polL, byfthrough his commitiee or other legal puardian, and any such commﬂwe or
guardian may, on a poll, vole by proxy. |

Anyhmnssolmﬂm!lntuponwluehapullhasbwndemmdedn}-bu
procesded with, pending the taking of the poll.

No member shall be entitled 1o vets at any general mecting vnless all calls of other
sums presently payable by him in nespect of shares in the Company have been paid.

{i) No abjection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter excent st the meziing
or adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to is given or tendeneg, and
every vote not disallowed at such meeting shall be valid for all potposs

(i)  Any such objection madr in due time shall bt referred 10 the Chairperson
of the meeting, whose decision shall be final and conclusive. |

FProxy

A member may appoint ancther person as a proxy to attead and vote on his behalf
at any general meeting of the Company. The instrument appointing a proxy -.hd the
power-of-attomey or other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a

copy of that powsr or authority, shali be deposited at the registered office bf the
Company not less than 48 (forty eight) hours before the time for holding the mgeung
or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes td vote,
of, in the case of a poll, not fess than 24 (twenty four) hours before ime
rppointed for the taking of the poll; and in default the instrument of proxy shail not
be treatad as valid.

An Instnumment appeinting a proxy shall be in the form as prescribed in the Rules
made under Section 105.

A proxy shall not be entitled to speak at & mesting and subject to the prov:swns of
Ihe Act, may not vote except on a poll.

A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instiiment of proxy shall bevalid,
nstwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the principal or the revocation of
the proxy or of the autherity under which the proxy was executed, or the transfer of
the shares in respect of which the proxy is given:

12
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Provided that no intimation in writing of such death, Insanity, revocation or u-ansfer
shall have been received by the Company at its office before the commencement of
the metting or adjourned meeting at which the proxy is used,

Board of Directors |
The total number of Directors shall not be less than 2 (two) and not more llhan 15
(fifteen), and the following shall be the first Directors of the Company: H

a) Mors. Shilpa Prabhskar Kulksrni I

b} Mr. Netraj Bhargava |
The remaneration of the Directors shall, in so far as It consists of & mjontlw
payment, be deemed to accrue from day-to-day. |

|
In addition to the remuneration payeble to them in pursuance of the Ast, the

Directors mey be paid all travelling, hotel and other expenses properly incurved by
them—

(0}  in attending and retuming from meetings of the Board of Directors bir any
committee thereof or general meetings of the Company; or

{b})  inconnection with the business of the Company.

The Board may pay all expenses incurred in getting up and registering the Company.

The Company may exercise the powers conferred an it by Section B8 with

the keeping of » foreign register; and the Board may (sulject 1o the provisions of
that Section) make and vary sach regufetions as it may think Gt respectibg the
keeping of any such register.

All chegues, promissory notes, drafls, fundie, bills of exchenge and other ne ble
instruments, and all receipts for monies paid 1o the Company, shall be signea,
drawn, accepted, endorsed,oroﬂmwueaectued,asﬂnnasemybe,bgmh
person and in such manner a3 the Board shall from time © time by resolution
detenmine.

Every Direcior present at any meeting of the Board or of & committee shall
sign his name in a book to be kept for that purpose.

(1) Subject to the provisions of Section 149, the Boand shall have power atany time,
and from lime to time, 16 appoint & person as an additional di
provided the numnber of the Directors and additional directors to

shati
not at any time exceed the maximum swength fixed for the Board by these
Articles.

(i7) Such person shall hold office onfy u4p {o the date of the next annual general
meeting of the Company but shall be cligible for appointment : the
Company as a Director at that meeting subject to the provisions of the Act.

The Directors need not hold qualification shares in the Company. t
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The Directors shall not be Kable to retire by rotation,
Procesdings of the Board

The Board of Directors shall meet at least 4 (four) times 2 year. Not more Mhan 120

(one hundred and twenty) days shall intervene between 2 (two) comsecutive
meetings of the Board of Directors. '

(i) The Board of Directors may meet for the conduct of business, ndmm and
otherwise regulate its meetings, s it thinks fit.

(i) A Director mey, and the manager or secretary on the requivition of s Dlrector
shall, 2t any Gme, summon a meeting of the Board,

(i) Save as atherwise expressly provided in the Act, questions arising at any meeting
of the Board shall be decided by a majority of votes.

(ii) In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson of the Board, if any, shall have
2 second or casting vote.

The continting Directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board; but, if
and so tong as their number is reduced bolow the quorum fixed by the Act for a
metting of the Beard, the continuing Directors or Director may act for the puirposs
of increasing the number of Directors to that fixed for the quarum, oro’fmmbmna
a general meeting of the Company, but for no other purpose.

(0] MBoudmyeledaﬂmmmnofmmeenngsmddeummeﬂwpmodfor
which he is to hold office. |

(i Ifmsumcm:pmmiseleded,orifaunymeatingmecmirpumh{not
present within 5 (five) minutes afber the time appointed for holdi nﬁ the
mecting, the Directars present may choose one of their numbers to be
Chairperson of the mocting.

(i) The Board may, subject 10 the provisions of the Act, delegate any of its powers
to commitiees consisting of such member of members of its body :15 i
thinks fit. |

{il) Any committec so formed shall, in the excroise of the powers so dzlegaleﬂ.
conform to any regulations that mey be imposed on it by the Beard. l

All acts done in any meeting of the Board or of a commitiee thereof or by &ny person
acting as a Director, shall, notwithstanding that it may be afierwards discovered that
there was some defect in the appointment of any one or more of such Directorsior
of any person acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified, 'ix
as valid as if every such Director or such person had been duly appointed and was
qualified to be a Director,

Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, a resolution in writing, signed ly

all the members of the Board or of a committee thereof, for the time being entitled
to receive notice ofa meeting of the Board or commities, shall bie valid and effective

14




&3 if it had been passedat a meeting of the Board or commirtee, duly convensd and
held.

Chief Executive Officer, Manager, Company Secretary or Chief Financla) Ofﬁcell‘

81.

82

a3,

B4,
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Subject 1o the provisions of the Act,—

(0 A chicf executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial
officer may be appointed by the Board for such term, at such remunération
nd upon such conditions a3 it may think fit; and any chief executive officer,
mansger, compeny sscretary or chief financiat officer so sppointed may be
removed by means of 8 resolution of the Board;

(i) A Dircctor may be appointed as chief executive officer, manager, company
secrelary or chief financial officer.

A provision of the Act or these Articles requiring or autharising a thing to b done
by or to a Director and chief executive officer, manager, company secretary of chief
finencial officer shall not be satisfied by its being done by or to the same person
ucting both &s Director and as, or in piace of, chief executive officer, mahager,
compary secretary or chief Gnancial officer.

Borrowing Powers

The Board may, from time to time, subject 1o the provisions of Sections 73 axid 17
of the Act and Rules therein, raize or borrow any sums of money forand on

of the Company from the members or from other persons, companies or banks.
Direciors may also advance monies to the Company on such terms and ions
as may be approved by the Board.

Theﬂam!my,ﬁnmtimetoﬁme,mthepaymmufsmhmmayhuuch
ranner and upon such terms and conditions in alt respects as they think fit,

The Sexl
()] The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the seal,

{ii} The seal of the Company shail not be affixed to any ingtrument except by the
suthority of a resolution of the Board or of a committee of the Board
authorised by it in that behalf, and except {a the presence of at least 2 (two)
Directors and ofthe secratary or such other person 25 the Board may Int
for the purpose; and those two Directors and the secretary or other gerson
aforesaid shall sign every instrument to which the seal of the Complny is
50 affixed in their prescnce.

Dividends and Reserve

The Company roay, subject 1o the Act, in general meetings, declare dividends, but
no dividend sha!l exceed the amount recommended by the Board.

15
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Subject 1o the provisions of Section 123, the Board may from time o time pay to
the members such interim dividends as appear to i to be justified by the profits of
the Company.

(i) The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the profits
of the Company such sums as i1 thinks [it a5 & reserve or reserves which
shail, a2 the discretion of the Board, be applicable for any purpose 1o which
the profits of the Company may be property applied, including pravision
for meeting contingencies or for equaliring dividends; and pending such
application, may, at the like discretion, either be employed in the business
of the Company or be investeq in such investments (other than sharesiof the
Company) as the Board iay, feom time to lime, think fit.

(if}y  The Board may also camry forward any profits which it may consider!
necessary not to divide, withom setting therm aside as areserve. |

(i) Subject to the rights of persons, if any, entitled to sheres with special
o dividends, all dividends shal]bedeclmdandpudmmlot}z
mompudormdnedupwdanﬂnshmsmmpeﬂwhuwfﬂu
tﬁvidwﬂispa:d.hﬂlfandsolongunoth:m :spuduponanyonhcptﬂm
in the Company, dividends may be declared and peid acconding © the
amounts of the shares.

(i)  Noamount paid or credited as paid on & share in advance of calls shall be
treated for the purposes of this regulation as paid on the share, |

Al} dividends shall be appoctioned and paid proportionately to the amounts pmd or
credited as paid on the shares during any portion or portions of&mpenodmmpect
of which the dividend is paid; but if any share is issved on terms provldmgthat f
shall rask for dividend es from a particuler date such shars shall rank for dividend
accordingly. !

The Board may deduct from any dividend payable 0 any member all sums of
moncy, if any, presently payable by him to the Cunpunyonaccountofulls or
otherwise in relution to the shares of the Company.

(i) Any dividend, interest or other monies payable in casgh in respect of shares may
be paid by cheque or wasrant sent through the post directed to the regi3tered
address of the holder or, in the case of joint holders, to the registered address
of that one of the joint holders who is first named on the register of
members, or 10 such person and to such address s ﬂmhu!derorjoimh?ldm
may in writing direct.

(i)  Every such cheque or warrant shall be made paysble to the order of :iae
person 10 whom [t is sent.

Any | {one} of 2 {twa) or mere joint holders of a share may give effective rebeipis
for any dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of such share, |

Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be given to the parsons
entitled to share thercin in the manner mentioned in the Act.
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95.  No dividend shall bear interest against the Company.

96. (i) The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent alnd at what
times and places and under what conditions or regulations, the muuntsland books

of the Company, or any of them, shall be open to the inspection of mémbers not
being Directors.

Accounts

(i) Mo member {rot being a Dimctor) shall have any right of inspecting any 1y:u:ount or
book or document of the Company except a5 conferred by law or suthorised by the
Board or by the Company in genersl meeting.

Wioding up
97.  Ifand when the Company is to bs wound up, the same shal] be governed by the Az,
98.  Subject to the provisions of Chapter XX of the Act and Rules made therennder—-
o 1fthe Company shall be wound up, the liguidator may, with the sanction o&n special
vesolution of the Company and any othes sanction required bythe Act, divide

amongst the members, in specie or kind, the whole or any part of the asbats of the
Company, whether they shall consist of property of the same kind or n

(i)  For the pupose aforessid, the liquidaror mey set such value as he
any property to be divided as aforesaid and may detexmine how such di
be carried out a5 between the members or different classes of members.

(iif}  The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any part of &
in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the contributaries if he tonsiders
necessary, butt so that no member shall be compelled to accept any shares or other
securities whereon thers is any liahility.

Todemnity
Every officer of the Company shall be indempified out of the assets of the Company against any liability

incurred by him in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal. in which judgment is given in his
favour or In which he is acquitted or in which relief is granted to him by the court or the Tribunal.
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We the several persoiﬁié&gsﬁ;_.s_ngeﬁ iddresses and occupatious are herevnto subscribed, sre
da:mml of being formed In%6 2 company limited by shares, in purscance of this Articles of
Association:

I Name,  Address, Signature | Photo of  ihe | No. of Shares held
Qccopation  and of the Sabseriber
Descriptions of Subscribe
Subscriber )
Mr. Prashant Prabbhakar Sd/.
Kamat
Fathers Name:

Prabhakar R Kamat
Add: FL — 810, NL- |
Kailash, O Devp Project Phots 1
Hil? Side, SN-19, Bavdban, |
Pune — 411021,

Maharashtrs, India

Occupation : Service |

Ms. Veishali Prashant Sd/-
Kamat

Fathers Name: |
R K. Prabimu

Compasy Secretary
5 T

Anup Veibhav C. Khanna
Sio C.5.Khanns

Photo
Add: Flat No. 810, Kallash,
The Hillside, Behind
Marathe Mandir, Bavdhar,
Pashan,

Pume - 411021
Mabarashira, India,

CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbal —£006(4 Practicleg

117, Vindhya Commerciat Complex, Plot 1, Sector 11,

Occupation : Housewlife

“l witness to smbscribers, who have suabscribed and signed in my
presence on 2w Jaly, 2015 at Mumbai; furtber 1 have verified their Identity Details {{D)
for their identification and satisfied myself af their sdentification particulars as filled "

Dated the 2¢4day of July 2015

Place: Mumbai

(ohpad Tt (op

For Allygrow Technologies PHvate Limit

Authuﬂsafi;natory
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMEERS OF
Allygrow Technologies Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Cpinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Allygrow Technologies Private Limited(“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive income|, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of

material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as *Financfal
Statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (* the Act”} in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Siandards
preacribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, {“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Compeny as at March 31, 2024, its Profit including Other Comprehensive Income, its Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing “8A™ specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
i Reaponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountante of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accerdance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
compriges the director's report included in the annual report but does not include the financlal statements

and pur auditor’s report thereon. The above information is expected to be made available to ua after the
date of this auditor's report.

Qur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other informetion and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified mbove when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Finencial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the above other information, if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we

Fg%lym Technologies Private Limited

Febin Mumbal - 400 021. India. el 91 22 4163 8500 » Fax* +8122 4163 8595 1
; o

Authorised Signatory
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Management Responsibility for the Financlal SBtatements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act, with
respect to ihie preparation of these Financial Statements that give e true and fair view of the Financial
Position, Financial Ferformance including Other Comprehenaive Income, Cash Flows and the Statement

Of Changes in Equity of the Company in &ccordance with the Ind AE and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also inchides maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordence with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularitics; selection and application of the apprupriate sccounting policies; making
judgements and eatimates that are ressonable and prudent; end design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of

the Financial Statements that give & true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Financial Statements, management i responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matteys related to going concsrn and using the
Eving concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do s0.

Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statoments

Gur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financis] Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable aseurance is a high leve! of assurance but s not a guarentes that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materinl misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individuslly or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: .

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financisl Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, deslgn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one reaulting from etror, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Gontinyation sheet..
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*  Conclude un the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerteinty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that & materiul uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such discloasures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of

our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to ccase fo
continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in & manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisiona of g reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Financial Statements may be influenced.

We communicats with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inchiding any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We glso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirernents regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Aunexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

2] We have sought and obtmined all the infonmation and explanations which to the best of our
Imowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examineation of those books;

¢} The Bgalence Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, tl'le
Statement of Cash Flowa and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesamid Financial Statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act;

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified s on March 31, 2024, from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2] of the Act;

f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financizl controls with reference to Financial

$tatements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
*Annexure B".

Gonfinuation sheel...
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors® Report in accordance with the
requirements 9f sectmn_ 197(i6) of the Act, as amended, Since, Company is being private Limited
and hence limits preacribed in the section 197(16} of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

With respect to 'Lhe_ other matters to be included in the Auditora’ Report in accordance with Ruie
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion angd to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and as represented by the
menagement:

l.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

Thc:- Company did not bave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

il

il.  There were no amounts which were required to he traneferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

v. (8} Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the Financizl Statements, during the year no funds have
been advanced or Joaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share preminm
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any cther persona
or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediery shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”] o
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b} Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements, during the yeer no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s} or entityiies}, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, dircatly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, gecurity or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

{c) Based on cur audit procedure conducted that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that causes us
to believe that the representation given by the management under paragraph {2} (h}
{iv] {a} & (b] contains any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has also not
proposed dividend for the year.

Based on our cxamination, which included test checks, the Company has used an
arcounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended March 31,
0024 which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has been in
operation from April 25, 2023 at Bangalore location and from July 21, 2023 at Pune
Location for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

Continuation sheet...
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vii.

As proviso to Rale 3{1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,

2023, reporting under Rule 11{(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention s not

applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 101720W / W100355
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other Jeogal and regulatory

requirements” of our roport of even date to the members of ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the yoar ended March 31, 2024)

i.  In respect of ita Property, Plant and Equipment and Intengible Assets:

a) (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including guantitative
detaiis and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of available information.

(B) The Company hss maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Intangible Asscts on the basis of available information.
b) As explained to us, Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year. No material discrepancics were noticed on such physical
verification as compared with the available records.

¢) According to the information and explanationa given to us and on the basis of our
cxaminations, the Company does not own any immovable properties. Therefore, the provisions
of Clause {i] {c] of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

d} According to information and explanations given to us and booka of account and records

produced before us, Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible
Assets during the year,

¢} According tp information end explanations and representation made to us by the management,
1o proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benesmi
property under the Benami Transactiona (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made
thereunder.

ii. In respect of its Inventories:

a] The Compeny is in the business of rendering services and, consequently, does not hold any
inventory, Therefore, the provision of Clause (if) (a) of the Order arc not applicable.

b] During the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from benks and financial institutions on the basis of security of

current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause {ji)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company

Contiruation sheel...
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With respect to inveatments made in or any guarantee or security provided or any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, granted during the year by the Company to
Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties:

8l As per the information and explanations given to us and books of account and records produced
before us, during the year Company has not provided any guarantes or sccurity or has not granted
any advances in the nature of loans o Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other entitics. However, the details of Loans granted are as under.

Particulars

Loans {Rs. In lakhs)

A. Aggregate amount granted during the year

- Parent

1,725.00

- Subsidiary

. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in

respect of above cases including given in earlier
years

- Parent

- Subsidiary

1,725.00
22.55

b) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given tc ua and based on our

audit procedures, investment made, prima facie, not prejudicial to company’s interest.
¢} In respect of the loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated by the company for its parcnt whers the payment of interest is regular and in
case of loan given to a subsidiary, no schedule for repayment of principal has been stipulated
by the company. Therefore, in the absence of stipulation of repayraent terms, we are unable to
comment on regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest.
d) According to the books of account and other recordz exemined by us, in respect of the loans,
there is no amount overdue for more than nincty days.
(e} Following loans were granted to same party to settle the existing overdue Joans/advance in
nature of loan.

(Rs. In Lakhs}

Name of parties Aggregate amount dues Percentage of the aggregate to the
toial icans or advance in the nature

of loans granted during the year

,]A‘HYW 22.55

.29%
echnologies BV 147

@ In our upinion'.and according to information and explanation given to us and records examined
by us, during the. year Company has not granted any loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
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.  According to the information and explanations given {0 us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, as mpplicable, in respect of grants of loan and

investments made. The Company has not provided any gusrantee or security to the parties covered
under Section 185 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the
provisions of clause {v] of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, Central Government has not pregeribed
the meintenance of Cost Records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act in respect of

agtivities undertaken by the Compeny. Therefore, the provisions of Clause {vi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a] The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, inciuding
Provident Fund, Income tax, Customs Duty, Cess, Goode and Service Tax and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities. According te the information and explanations given to us,
no undisputed amounts paymsble in respect of such statutory dues were outstanding as at March
31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred to
in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authority on account of any
dispute

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and representation made to us by the
mangsgement, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosgd as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tex Act, 1961 (43 of
1961) during the year.

ix. a) Based on our eudit procedures and information and explanations given by the Management,
during the year the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to any lendera.

b} In our opinjon, and according to the information and explansatione given to us, the Company has
not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
gavernment authority.

c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given and records examined by
us, during the year the Company has not taken any term. Therefore, the provisions of clause {ix)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the company.

d) According to the information and explanatione given to us, and the procedures periormed by us,
and on an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, we report that, prima
facie, no funds raised on short-term basiz have been nsed during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

Gontinuation sheed...
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€) Accorf.!.ing to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
finencial statements, Company has not teken any funde from any entity or person on account of

or ::d meet the obligation of its subsidiaries and joint ventures. The Company does not have any
associate.

fi According to the information and explanations given to us, Company has not raised loans during
the Year on the pledge of securities held in its aubaidiaries or joint ventures.

a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer {inchuding

debt instruments). Therefore, the provisions of clause (xj(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our audit procedures, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debenturce (fully, partiaily or optionally convertible). Thercfore, the
provisions of clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order ars not applicable to the Company.

a) Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpoee of reporting the true and fair view of the
Financial Statements and on the basis of information and explanations given by the mansgement,
no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been naticed or reported during the year.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report tnder sub-scction (12) of
section 143 of the Act has been filed by auditors in Form ADT-4 s prescribed under Rule 13 of

Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up
to the date of this report.

¢) As represented {0 us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

In our opinion, Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clauee (xii] of
paragraph 3'of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act and their details have been
disclosed in the Financlal Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. -

xiv. a} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b] We have considéred tHe internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.; -~

f
xv. According to the information and explunations provided by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with them as referred to
in Section 192 of the Act.

xvi. a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company is
not required o be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

b) In our gpinion, and according to the information end explanations provided to us and on the
basis of our audit procedures, the Company has not conducted any No.n-Bankmg Financial or
Housing Finance g_c?:vities during the year as pe rve bank of India Act 1934,
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¢} In our opinion, and according 1o the information and explanations provided to us, the Company

is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of India.

d} In our opinion, and mccording to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group
doee not have any Core Investment Company (CIC).

In our opinion, and eccording to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has
not incutred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Therefore, provisions of
clause |xviii) of paregraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the [nancial ratios,
pgeing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financia) Labilities, other
Information accompanying the Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plana and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exiets
as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its labilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We also atate that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that cur reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantes nor any assurence that all labilities [alling due within a petiod of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fail due.

The provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under section 135 of the Act arc not

applicable to the Company. Therefore, the provision of Clause {xxj of the Order ia not applicable to
the Company.

it T
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP For Altygrow

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. Ne. 101720W / W100355 @
Authnnsid Signatory

Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2024

@‘M'

Rupsesh S8hah

Partner

Membership No. 117964

UDIN : 24117964BKFYDM7969
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in parsgraph 2 (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ of our

report of even date to the inembers of ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED on the
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements under Clause
(%) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Compnanies Act, 2013 [“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financisl controls with reference to Financial Statements of ALLYGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED [“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the Financlel Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Muanagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Compenys menagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to Financial Statements criteria catablished by
the Company considering the essential components of interna) control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls (the *Guidance Note") isaued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (*ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its busineee, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of ita assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion cn the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note {ssued by ICAI and the Standards on Anditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with sthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to

Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
maierial respects.

Our audit involyes i rocedures to obtain audit evidence abour the adequacy of the internal
ﬁrua.m:islll%é:“lﬁi ] Jﬁ%WEMcM Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controla with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an
understending of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of "itite¥nal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditora’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatermnent of
the Financial Statements, whether due ro fraud or error.

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Compary’s internal financiel controls system over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements.
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1
Mesning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to These Financiai Btatements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to thess Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control with reference to these Financiel
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositiona of the asects of the
Company; {2) provide remscnable assurance that traneactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the Company ; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unautherised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’a assets
that could have a material affect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Referenoe to These Financial Statements

Because of the inmherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these-Financial
Statements, including the posaibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to these Financial Statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to these Financial
Statements may become inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may detericrate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the Company
has, in sl material respects, an edequate internal financial controle with reference to Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statoments were cperating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control with reference to Financial Statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essentisl components of internal contral stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financisl Cantrols isgued by the ICAIL

For Chaturved] & Shah LLP
Chgrtered Accountants CPAF' . s, M
Firm Reg. No. 101720W [ W100335 For Tect logiﬁP‘ Limited
o
Authorised Signatory

Rupesh 8hah

Partner

Membership No. 117964

UDIN : 24117964BKFYDM7969

Mumbal |
Date: May 20, 2024
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Alygrow Technologies Private Limited
Notes to financial stntements

(Al amounts in Bs. Lakhs, unless ptherwise stated)

1. General Information

e £

Allygrow Technologies Private Limited ("the Company™} is a company limited by shares, incorporated on
6 July 2015 under the Companies Act, 2013 and domiciled in India. The Company is engaged in the business
of providing engineering design and engineering research and development services, Its registered office
&t principal place of business is in 4A, ground floor, IT8, Qubix Business Park SEZ Township Bluc Ridge
Town Pune, Phase 1, Paranjpe Schemes, Hinjawadi, Pune, Maharashtra,

2. Basis of preparation and summery of material accounting policies

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. Thess policies have been consistently applied to all the years prosented, tmless otherwise stated,

2.1 Basis of preparation
i Compliznce with Ind-AS
lheﬁnmhlsmemmeompiyinanmmhlupeﬁswimhdMAmmﬁngSmdmdsandAS)
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

il. Historical cost convenrion

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cust basis, except for the following:
#  ceriain financial assets and lisbilities measured at fair value
¢  defined benefit plans
2.2, Summary of matexial acconnting policies
#) Segment reporting

Opezating Segments are reported in & manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) to assess performance and allocate resources.

The Company has determined that the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) is the Board of
Digectors (BoD}, based on its internal ieporting structure and functions of the Board of Directors.

b} Foreign carrency transactions

(7)) Fumctional and presentation cirrency
Ttems included in the financial staterents are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (“the functional currency’). The financial statements are
presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Comapany’s functional and presentation currency.

(if) Transactions and balances




.‘)\J
”\\j 7

Allygrow Technologies Private Limited
Notes to financial statements

(AR amownts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the fimctional currency using the exchange rates at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates arc recognized in profit or loss and presented in the Statement
of Profit and Loss on a net basis within Other expenses/Orther Income as the case may be.

A monetary jtem for which scttlement is neither planned likely to occur in the forseeable future is
congidered part of the entity’s net investment in that forelgn operation.

Nor-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency
are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

) Revenue recoggition

Revenus from engineering services and allied services comprises of revenues earned from time and
material and fixed price contracts. Revenuc from time and material contracts is recoguised as the
related gervices are pecformed.

Fixed -price contracts include an hourly fee. Revemue is recognised in the amount to which the
Company has a right to invoice. Customers are invoiced on a monthly basis and consideration is doe
at the end of the mouth for the hours spent.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances
ohange.Anymsulﬁngincmsordminwﬁmatcdmnmmcﬂsﬁsmmﬂemdinpmfilor
lminthopa‘iodinwhinhﬂmcimumsiancesthatgiverisetothnmvisionbmmaknmw
manzagement.

Einmicing components

The Compeny does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the
pmmisedmwmecmermdpummtby&emstnmwexeeedsoneyear.Asaoonsequenee,
the Company does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

d) Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sim of current tax (including income tax for earlier years) and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in such cases the tax is also
recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Any subsequent change in direct tax on
items initiafly recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also recognised in equity or other
comprehensive income.

Current tax provision is computed for income calculated after considering allowances and cxemptions

under the provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities
are off set, zind presenied as net.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and lisbilities in the
Balance sheet and the corresponding tex bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tux asscts are
generally recogmised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses. unutilised tax




Allygrow Technologies Private Limited
Notes to financial statements
{All amounis i Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

credits and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available againsi
which those deductible tsmporary differences, camy forward tax losses, unutilised tmx credits and
aliowances can be utilised. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates
that have been enacied or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amouni
of Deferred Tax lisbilities and assets (including MAT Credit Eatitlement) are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period.
¢) Leases

As 2 lessee

Leascs are recognized a5 & right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease lisbility at the date at which
the leased asset is available for use by the Company.

Assets and linbilities arising fom a lease are initizlly measured on 2 present value basis. Lease
tiabilities include the net present value of the following lense payments —

® Fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any Jease incentives receivable

» Vlﬁablelmpaymmuﬂntmbasedmanindmoram,iniﬁallymumdusingiheindexor
rate as at the commencement date.

®  Amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual vaiue guarantees

® The sxercise price of a purchse option if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that
option, and

. Paymm‘tsod'penalﬁesformrmimtingthelcase,iftheleasemreﬂectsthaCampmymrcishg
that option,

Iﬂupaymmmbemadeundermnnablyomhmimopﬁummakoimludedinlhe

. measurement of the Hability. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate mplicit in the
lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is gonerally the case for leases in the Company,
the lessec"s incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the Company would have to pay to
borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in 2 similar
economic environment with similar terms, security, and conditions.

To determine the incrementsl borrowing rate, the Company:

e where possible, uses recent third-party financing recsived by the individual Jessee as a starting
point, adjusted 10 reflect changes in financing conditions since third party financing was received

® uses a build-up approach that starts with a risk-free interest rate adjusted for credit risk for leases
held by the Company; and

® makes sdjustments specific to the lease, e.g., term, currency and security.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to pr?f:t

or loss over the lease péricd 6o as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured st cost-comprising the following —
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(ANl amounis in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability.

Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any Iease incentives received.
Any initiat direct costs, and
Restoration costs

CE L]

Right-of-use asscts arc generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s usaful life and the lease
term on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss.

Payments associated with short-term leases and all leases of low-value assets are recognized on a
strzight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases arc leases with a lease term of 12
months or less. Low value assets comprise IT equipment and small jtems of office furniture.

D) Impairment of assets

Non -financial assets are tested for impainnent whenever events or changes in circumstances indicste
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the smount by
whith the asset’s cammying amount exceeds its recoverablo amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest fevels for which there are
separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets
or groups of assets {cash-generating units). Non-financial ssscts that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

g} Cask and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statemcnt of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash
on hand, balances with banks and other short-term, highly liquid nvestments with original maturities
of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

b) Investment in subsidisries

Investment in subsidiaries are measured ot cost as per IndAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements. On
disposal of such mvestments, the difference botween disposal proseeds and the carrying amounts of
the investments are recogmized in the Statement of profit and loss.

i} Other financial asseis

§. Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

= Those to be measured subsequently ut fuir value (either through ather compreheasive income, or
through profit or loss), and
# Those to be measured at amortized cost.
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Notes to finuncial statements

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise siated)

‘The classification iz done depending upon the Company’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For sssets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income, as clected. For imvestments in debt instnuments, this will depend on the
business model in which the investment is he)d.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and onty when its business mode} for managing
those assets changes.

1. Recognition

Financial assets are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provigions of the instrument.

. Measurement

Atiniﬁdmwgniﬁon,ﬂuCompmymmmaﬁmmialmatits&irvalucphs, in the case of
financial assct not at fair valuc through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carricd at 'fair value
through profit or loss’ are expensed in profit or loss.

Debt Instruments:

Snbsequ:mmmrmmtofdebtmmmdcpmdsmthe&mpmy'swﬁnmmoddfm

managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset, The Company classifies its debt
instruments as follows:

Amortized cost: Assets that arc held for coliection of contraciual cash fiows where those cash flows
Tepresent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost, Interest income
from these financial assets is included in Other Income using the effective interest raie method. Any

gﬁnorlossaﬁsingmduecoguiﬁmismogniuddhmﬂyhpmﬁtmlossandpmemdinOthu
Income,

Impairment losses are presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit and loss.

iv. Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asact is derecognized only when

¢ Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assct.

® retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.
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Notes to financiz] statements

(Al amounts in Rs. Lakhs, wnless otherwise siated)

Wheretheenﬁlyhashmfmedmmﬁ,tthompmyevﬂuamwheMithnmnsfemd
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognized. Whers the entity hes not transforred substantially all risks and rewards of
owneiship of the financial asset, the financiel asset is not derecognized.

Whueﬁemﬁtyhasndﬂm&amfmedafmmia]usﬂmﬁnimmbﬂnﬁaﬂyaﬂﬁduand
rewards of ownership oftheﬁnmcia]mtheﬁnancialmisdmgnimd if the Company has
not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset,

the asset is conticued 1o be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial
asset.

v. Income recoguition

Interest income from financial assets t amortised cost is calculated using the effective interest
mﬁhndmdisrecogniscdiuthuproﬁtorlmsaspmof%wlncome.
hmhcmehnﬂcdmdbyappmmecﬁeainhwmmmemmmmof
a financial asset except for financial assets that subsequently become: credit impaired. For credit
impaired financin] assets the effective interest rate is applied to the net canrying amount of the
ﬁnuminluaet(aﬁerdodusﬁonofthelosuﬂowame).

) Offsetting financial instruments

Fimmialmmdﬁabﬂiﬁesmoﬁ‘ut.mdthsnstmnumismpmbdinﬂ:ebﬂm sheet where
&emkaleyllyufmﬂaﬁghmoﬁsﬁhm@momaﬂﬁnehmhmﬁmhuﬂa
onanetbasisormlisethcmetmdmmeliabilitysimuhanmusly. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on ﬁm“wmandmustbemfambleinthcmnlmmcofbusinssmd
hﬁ:ecthofdﬁmh,hmhfmcywbmim:ptcyofﬂ:c&mpmymdummwty.

k) Property, piant, and eguipnient

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
vost inchudes expenditure that is directly sttributable to the acquisition of the items,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized a3 a sepatate ssset, as
appopﬂne,onbvwhmhhpmbabletham«momicbeaaﬁuasswimdwiﬂ:ﬁniwmwillﬂow
'toﬂlcCompanyandthecostofﬂmitmcanbemeas\mdmﬁably‘munyingamountofmy
component accounted for as a scparate asset is derecognized when replaced. Al other repairs and
mainmnmceuechmgndwmﬁtmbssdmhgﬂwreporﬁngpmiodinwhinhthoymhmmi

Depreciation methods, estimated aseful lives and residual value

Depreciationismlculmdusingﬁu suaight-lii:emethodtoallocatcﬂaccomofﬂwnssem,nctoftheir
residual value over their estimated usefi] lives

I:m i Useful life
{ Computers/TT assets
| Servers and Equipment

LETGEDL
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-
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Notes to financial statements

(Al amounts in Rs. Lakhs, snless otherwise slated)

)

Office Equipment | Syears —:.
Furniture and fixtures | 5 vears |
Vehicles ] 5 years [

Themidua]valu:softhenssmsmnotmom&lms%oftheoﬁginalcostofﬁmassct.

The essets’ residual values and usefud Jives are teviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

AD asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amouat.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amounts. These are
inchuded in profit or loss.

Intangible gsseis

Gﬁnsorlossesmishgﬁomthereﬁmentordispoﬂofanmmngibleassetamdmhednsthe
diﬁermoebmnthcnntdisposalproceedsandﬂlecmyingsmonnmftheassetandmoguisedls
income or expense inﬂlchﬁtorLo:s.lhewﬁmmduscﬁlllivesoﬁmaagibleumtsmasfollows:

Assets | Useful life
Computer software | 3 years

m)Provisions aad contingent Habilities

FProvisions for legal claims are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be regquired to scitle
e obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Provisions are measured at undiscounted amounts since the impact of discomnting is not material.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is 2 possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed oniy by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the contro] of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past

evenis where it s either not probable that an outflow of resources will be Tequired to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made.

fsr
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Notes to financia) statemeats
{All amounis in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

n) Employee benefits

Short term obligations

Liabilities for salacies, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be scitled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised
in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are mensured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the lisbilities are setfled. The liabilities are presented as current employee
benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Other long-term employee benedit obligations

The Company has liabilities for carned leave that are not expecied to be settled wholly within 12 months
afler the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. These obligations are
themforemeawmdaslhepzesmtvalueofexpectedﬁmrepqma:tstobemadeintespestofmim
provided by employees up to the ead of the reporting period using the projected umit credit method,
The benefits are discounted using the appropriate market yields at the end of the reporting period that
bave tenms approximating to the terme of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of
expericnce adjustaents and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current linbilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting period, regardless of
when the actual settlement is expected to oceur.

Fost-employment obligations

The Company operates following post-employment schemes:

& defined benefit plans such as gratity; and
® defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

() Gratnity obligations

The Company provides for gratuity, & defincd benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering cligible
employees in accordarce with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Gratuity Plan provides a
lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death or termination of employment, of an
amount based on the respective employee’s salary knd the tenure of employment.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan sssers, The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the
projected unit credit method,

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by dizcounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds thal have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair vatue of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




Allygrow Technolepies Private Limited
Notes {0 financial statements

(All amouwis in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they ocour, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained camings in the statement of changes in equity and in the
balance sheet.

Changes in the prescnt value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit er loss as past service cost.

(i) Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly edministered provident fimds as per
local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contribations have
been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expenses when they are incurred.

(D) Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are payzble when employmeat is terminated by the Company before normal

retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits,
The Company recognizes termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates

i. When the Company can no lenger withdraw the offer of thosc benefits: and

fi. Whmﬁe&mpmymmmfmammﬁugthniswiﬂﬁnﬂwmpeofmdm37
and involves the payment of termination benefits

Incaseofanoﬂ'ermadetoummgevolunmy redundancy, the termination benefits are measured
buedonﬁmnumbemfmp!cyeesexpomdmmpttheo . Benefits falling due more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to present value.

Note 3: Critical estimates and Judgementsy

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual resuits, Menagement also needs to exercise Jjudgement in applying the Company's
accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involve a higher degree of judgement or complexity, end of

items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
differcnt than those originally assessed.

Siguificant Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
Jjudgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

1. Determination of lease term e
: ’é?ﬁm.\*-
r"’@w’ .\\I.

( MUME




Allygrow Technologies Privaie Limited
Notes to financial statements
{All amownis i Rs., Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic
incentive to exercise an extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension options (or periods
after termination options) are only inchided in the leass term if the Jsase is reasonably certain to be extended
{or not terminated),

For leases, the following factors are normally the most relevant —

¢ If there are significant penalties to terminate (or not extend), the Company is typically reasonably
certain to extend (or not terminate).

e If any leasehold improvements are expected to heve a significant remaining value, the Company is
typically reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).

® Otherwise, the Company considers other factors including historical lease durations and the costs and
business disruption required to replace the leased asset.

# Most extension options in premises leases have not been included in the lease Liability, because the

contract does not give the Company a sole right to extend the Jease but the same is subject to mutnal
consideration between the lessor and the Company.

The lease tenm Bmsemdifmoptimileymhed(qnd:xudsed}orﬂnCompanybewmu
obliged to exercise (o not exercise) it. The assessment of reasonable certainty is only revised if a significant

event or a significant changs in circumstances occurs, which affects this assessment, and is within the
control of the lesses,

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncerteinty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing & material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assess and
ligbilifies within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about furure developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions whea they oceur,

1. Estimation of defined benefit obligation

The costs, assets and liabilities of the defined benefit schemes operating by the company are determined
using methods relying on actuariz] estimates and assumptions. Details of the key assumptions and the
sensitivity of the net assets/linbility position to changes in those key assumptions are set out in Note 33,
The Company takes advice fiom independent actuaries relating to the appropriateness of the assumpions.

Changes in the assumptions used may have a significant effect on the statement of profit and loss and the
balance sheet for the periods under review,

2. Income Tax:

Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets, The factors used
in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to an adjustment to the amounrs reported in
the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that table
T,
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Allygrow Technologies Private Limited
Notes to financial statements
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs. uniess otherwise stated)

profit will be available against which the unused tax losses or tax credits can be utilised. This involves an
assessment of when those assels are likely to reverse, and s judgement as to whether or not there will be
sufficient taxable profits available to offset the assets. This requires assumptions regarding futurc
profitability, which is inherently uncertain. To the extent assumptions regerding fuhre profitability
change, there can be an increase or decrease i the amounts rocognised in respect of deferred tax assels
and consequential impact in the statement of profit and loss.

. Provisions:

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future
outflow of funds resulting from pest operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably
estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the Hiability require the application of judgement
io existing facts end circumstances, which can be subject to chenge. Since the cash outflows can taks place
miany years in the future, the camying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and
adjusted 10 take account of changing facts and circumstances.
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Allygrow Technologies Private Limited

Notes forming part to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-2024
{All amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

fNote 5 : intangible Assets

Amounts

Parilcutars Software *
Gross carrying amount
Ealance as at 01-April-2023 301.09
Additions 3
Disposals r
|Balince as st 31-March-2024 301.09
[Balance as at 01-April.2022 300.99
Additions Q.10
lDlsposals 2
Balance as at 31-March-2023 301.09
Actumuiated amortisation
Balance as at 01-April-2023 301.08
Amortisation charged during the year %
Disposals -
Balance as at 31-March-2024 301.09
Balance as at 01-April-2022 269.47
Amortisation charged during the year 31.22
Disposals =
Balance as at 31-March-2023 301.09
Nt Carrylng Amount
Ealance as at 31-March-2024 =)
|Batance as at 31-March-2023
|* Other than self generated /,Tm

/ S ,x

: [ Rl Tty Lo ‘E

‘::%;, \ "{‘.-'W'

-~ l:"r
’?(anu'b’/




Allygrow Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part to the Finandlsl Statesnents for the year ended 31-March-2024
{All arnounts are In Rupses lakhs, unlass stated otherwise)

Note & : Non-Current investmants

3+

Particulars 31-March-2024 31-March-2023]
tn Equity instrumants (Unquoted, Fully pald up and st cost}
{A} mvestmant In Joint venture
10,920,000 {Previous year 10,920,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully pald up i Alygram 109200 105200
Svstems and Technologies Private Limited ——
Total {A) 1,092.00 1,052.06
{6} smvestmaent In subsidiaries (Unquated, fully pald up and st cost):
33,663 {Frevious year 33,663} equity shares of USD 1 each fully pald up In Technolugy 5,533.83 5,533.83
Associates Inc.
Less : Previsien for impairment in the value of Investments 443183 4,431.83
21,102.00 2,102.00
100,000 {Previous yaar 1,00,000) equity shares of Bs. 10 each fully paid up In Allygrow 193.00 193.00
Engineering Services Frivete Limited
Less : Pursuant ta the scheme of arrangement {Rafer Mote No.A1) 193.00 .
- 123.00
20,841 (Previous year 20,B41) aguity shares of GBP 1 each fully patd up In Altygrow £6.43 56.43
Technofogies UK Ltd
26,000 equity shares [Previous year : Nil} of EURO 1 each fully paid up in Allygrow 45.24 .
[Technologhes BmbH
36,19,475 (Previous year 36,319,975 equity shares of Euno 1 sach fully pald up ABygrow 176533 276533
‘Technotogles BY
Less : Provision for impairmant In the velue of nvestments 2,763.3% 2,765.33 |
Total (8) 1,208.67 235043
Total Non Current Investmants {A+B) 3,295.67 348343
Mot 5,01 Agpregate smount of unquoted Investments 3,285.67 344343
Note 6.02 Aggregata smount of investments carried at ecst 10,685.83 1D,64059
HNota 6,03 Aggregate smount of Provision for Impairmant in the value of investments 7380.16 7.197.36
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Hots 15 : Nquity Share Capited

Particular A5-March-2604 31-March-2077
AUTHORISED CAPTAL
795,000 {Frevious Yupr; §,35,000] E5ulty Shares of Au. 19/- esch P 050
4,02, 500 {Previcus Yest: 4,02,500) PRefarncs Shares of Rs. 20/- each (-8 [ L
[x] Leos
BSUEC, SURSCRILED & PATD LP CAPITAL
252,700 (Provious Yesr : 2,82, 780} Eqoity Shares of Rx. 30/ each, Pully Paid up mm R
Pl == T 7]
- = —
Mobe 25.0%: & of murmbar of EQuity i Bk ot 2o ool of Wk yane:
FiMarth- 20 31-March-2023
5D Ha. of Equity Sharm Amount o, of Bqulty Shevee Ameunt
[Emp= the bay d ot o tha yowr 155,790 FiE) 252780 e

Bt 15,02 5 Farvos amd vights stiachesd ko kauity Shares
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Allygrow Technologies Privety Limited

Hutes forming part o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31-March-2024

(AN Brmounts are in Rupees akhs, unless stated otherwise}

Nots 16 : Othar Lyudvy

Perticuizrs B1-Marrhe- 1004 B1-blarsh- 20TV

Securtthes Pramium

Balance as per last Bajonce Sheet 14,114.79 14,124.79

Capitel Racarve

Balumce a5 per last Balance Sheet L

Add : Pursuant to the Scheme of Amangement {Refer Note 41) (39.68) LT ]

Ratalned Carmings

Balance a5 per kst Batance Sheet 19,31292) 11,6718

Add : Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangemant (Refer Nole 41) 4748 :

Add: Profit for the year 1,239.50 (8,135 54) 2,314.63 {9,312.92)

Capits! redemption reserva

Batance a3 per last Balance Sheet [ %] &7

Other comprehansive incoms

Ralance as per last Balance Sheet {10.29) 132.93)

Add: Other comprahensive Income for the year {0.98} f11sn____ 204 fu.ms)
5,944.01 LTNLTO

fature and purpose of Reserva

Securities premium

Securitles premiom is used 1o record the premium on tssur of shazes. It shall be utilised in accordance with the pravizians of the Compsries Act. 2013.

Laplisl reserve

Captial reserve was d p to the sch of Amang: t of Allygrow € sing Services Private Limited. it shall be wnifised in accondance

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, (Refer Note 41}

Capital redemption reserse
Pertains to reserye created towards buy back of equity shares and can be wiilised In d: with the provisions of the Act

Retulned samings:
Retained sarnings represen’s the sccumulated profits / (losses) made by the Company over the years.

Other comprehansive {ncomer
Cthar Comprehanshie lncome (OCH nchud: of defined benefit pians.




Allygrow Tachnologles Private Limited

Mates forming part to tha Financlal Stetemants for the ysar ended 31-March-2024
(AN amounts are In Aupees lakhs, uniess stuted otherwise)

Note : 17 Leases

This note provides information for jenses whers the Compady is o lessee. The Company jeases various offices,
Renstal contracys mre typically made for fixed periods of 1-5 years.

Note 17.01: The balente shest chows tha follewing amounts relsting to feases:

[Pardodam 3-March-2024)  33-March-203
Ciffice Pransises €6.11 104,30
6811 10450
T1-Murch- 2034 31-March-2023
|bimre Ligk sy
|Carrrent 187 3381
INon-:uneut 5331 65.15
i X1} 103.98
Additions 0 the Right-of-Use issets during the yesr ended March 31, 2024 were Ni| {March 31,2023 Ry, 82,63
Inkcha).
Mots 17.02 : A ized In the of profit and foss

The statement of rofiz and loss shows the Killowing smounts relsting in ks

Perticulars betbry N1-Murehe- 2024 81 Bbwrek JOFY
CEmrecin chares of feft-ofure st
Office Premises 9 3518 5533
| .18 5533
[Perinders Fotcs 31-Biseeh FE4] ¥ Maeh 2003
s (inchuded I fin ) % 651 624
Expense relsting to short-tem isases (ncluded in other 0 3335 680
wxponses and exciude dapusits forfeited of Rs 63.33 lskha)

‘The cesh cutfiow for the imses for the year ended March B, 2024 wis Rs 4459 lakht {previots year Rs 72.48 lakhs)],

Note 17,03 : The fallowing o the movement In lusse Kabilities during the year :

Packicut For the year snded Forthe yser snclsd 31st

st Blarch, 2034 March, 223
Opening Bulance 198 .53
Addiion duriog B ywer & ez2.81
Calatons during the yaur - (o7
Finance oosl accrusd during e yeer .91 B.24
Payment of leass Iabities (44.89) {7248}
[T ng Balance #5138 JoL98

Nake 17,84 : The fotlowing Is the contractual metartty profile of lvsso Nabllitiss:

Forthe year ended  For the ysar snded 31et
Partcxtars 315t March, 2024 March, 2023
ke than one yeat 18.85 38.80
One ysar 1o flva ypars 178 65.15
Giotiry Betance 0.3

Notw 17.06 ; Laase lisbiities earry an sffactive

-
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Allygrow Technologies Private Limitad
Hotes formng part to the Fleanchs) Satements for tha yesr ended 31-March-2014
Al mmounts sy In Rupses laihs, urdess steted othenvise)

Note 30 1 Provisions : Non curment

— Portioutan

e T ) LSk 1
for o d a: Hon Grem Ty | ki
Tuttad 1278 9.71
Hobe 13 : Quvent Firaedal Uabilities <Trads Payebles
Furliudsry E1-Mared-T0ia B dtwrd
Tecsk ouestanding of Mitro, Smidl v Mediom Enterprises 550 .
Total ding dues of crad othar than Micro, Small sed Medium 128 MR
Enterprisas
Toua T —
Pote 1901 ¥ Micrt, Small snd Mediure Enterprisas under the Micra, Smell snd piived Deavaiop Act, 2006 (MTMED
2008) hve b i i based om the 2% reccivad from vandors snd the deteils of sreoumt cutstending due t theen sre
a5 phvan batow:
_ Parficuler A3 3t 31 March-2024 A3 Bt 31 S
0 Pincipal amount remaining unpald to may SUpplec B 3t the and of the S =
sccounting year;
0} Interest dux thereon rermaining wngald to sey supplier at 8t the end of the
(01} Tha ameunt of interest patd, along with the amounts of the payeent made @
to the suppller bevond the sppeintad day;
(] Tha smout of Intares: ci st pavatie for fhe yewr - .
{v} The amount of interes; acoromd and remalning Lnpald 3t the and of ¥ - -
accounting yas
(i} Tom arnount oF Further interest dun and paysble even in the sucoeeding o
year, Until such date when the Interect duss a Bbove ane sctually pald
davia of ot 31-03-1004
e P i e B
Perilara Hotdne = 32 Yeary 23Yen [T 20 Tod
(Topde pagublas
Undispuisd deme- MSME 478 250 - . - 550
(i) Undiaptitad dipas-Ortars 167 1.9 3 N A 226
) Diiptied duncy- WEME A . i L \, L
iv) Dinputed dmi- Othars o . 5 = 3
[Tutad Trode Poysbies ey 10 - - - [l
plunding froet #5s drte of payment w o 318 3473
‘Low than 1 Morsthen
Patticales Hot duay Year 14 Years 23 Yoxrs 3 yoors Toead
poyrbiee
(i) Undispated duse- MEME . - = " ® N
) Uniippusest Buts-Others me$ (£ 022 - 6212} 10088
Drisguind - Othery - - . &
[Totat Trase Pursbin s AN = F

',,.._v_:":--""‘w i
GNEN & o

b
(5] [R ety
|'.t F‘v"iUf:_-?ﬁ i L "J\ri
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Neda 20 : Other Curcant Fiancial Lis bt

Portladery B1March-2024 31-March-2028
Iertarest nocrueed but not dee LM
Employes benefits pryable 162.09 1am
Provition for sxpenses w3 L1k
Cther payable 267TEY -
e o731 TS
Mote 20.03 : Other paysble ey Includes Employss Stack Opiton Fian etp
Hata 21 : Other Current tabilties
[T TiMambamn [T ]
Statustory duas pavables 2% sam
Unesmed Revenue 107 WIS
Yol e — PR~
Nota 21 : Carrant Provisions
Portizd? $1-March 284 $1-Merch200s
Toovistens (ar Gagteyca Conciis
Provisions for gratulty (Refer nota no. 32) 538 L
Provision for compafesbed sheences - curment i ¥ ] 430
Tl
P
! SN,
.‘*3_ ~\\1 Y
o . s
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BN e
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Atygrow Technologies Frivate Liamited
Natan forming port i dhe Fnuncel Sataments for e yes: snded B1-Iderch-2024
EAH mracmnty wre InAupaes lehs, untes strted otharwiss}

Mot 11 1 incams Tox

2081 Curmos Tomt Amptn (et} >
Cpaning Bulsnce (7] 057
Current Tex for the year Inckading Meterast 44249 68,550
Add: Tanes ol [refsnd ruecred) 45781 M
It tacs Sor the estfler yesr | o | .40} 162
Totsl Convant Taz Admek (a1} L e
——
= Partiodan CYr=ryy 13- Marn Tz
Curtaed i Sumta | (Bebition) (Nat) {Provious pericd! [T A5
CusTent W aest / (Nabilicias) 078 |xi|
Tl Corrot Tax Anset Mok} 040 )
=
Femsiian $3-Warch-230 Silaandioz
Racogiimed n Stutemment of Praft srd Loy
Currant Ta a8 7984
Incorma Tasx for sarler yasrs T T ] [r2 ]
Daterrad Tar:- Stybarany of Profit sed Lo {n.a0) [ X ]
Dubwrid T~ Other Comprehens!tw income a1y o8
Yotal Ve Enparses [ T.] M7
-p | jng proftt multipiiod by Ioalle's fiameaskle tx rats for E1 Wiarch 034 snd 32 Mawch 2025
e = 31 e U Yestne .
Arzounting Proft befem ta L TR 292076
Tox ok applicable rates §§ 25.150% LT 58630
“Tamt Bifeczs on ncosunt of
Income tan for asler yesrs 1440 en
Uniisation oF brought forward kst oa which axdirmnd t nok rcognie - a3y
Expanses not thowed [T ] a3
Senvourt which ara not tassble - 5030
Alowones of Enpenies on prvrment bask 788 ran
Othar deductions .00 2y
Inceme Tox Rapeniey 1
IR0 Dalrrad tacrubiies to Yhe following: —
Seatament of praft ond lom sed Othet
Pasticafan Dalance Shiat i e —
= - N-Mard-EI30 | B3Warcheltl)  BlBlerchimi | Bk 2633
Proparty, Plust and Equipraeet and intangibis Aciets. B eas} [l [T 1ree
Lusse Lo 1686 2636 951 De.ssi
Eupenses sowad on peymant besl ke et 5042 ar4n femy {aram
Dafurred Tx (Lindiiities) / Avwets 3 et %] L9 [ X0 16197}
Racsnchation
Haconalision of sisferrad tax avett
L

A ot Yint DRarch,
As ol Fiot Magch, 2022
FEM

Cparing helanss 38 &t nt Aprll (L]
Dafarred Tax recogriasd in Siatement of Prolt and Leva [ 2] (s2.58)
Deforved Tax recogniand in Other G ronee nay o

Closing balanes »s M Fist March

L)

e
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Altygrow Technologles Private Limitad
HNotes forming part to the Finandal Statements for the yuae ended 31-March-2024
A7 #mounts arm in Rugees Takhs, unless stated otherwise)

Nots 24 : Revienue from Operstions (Mt of Taxes)

Particulars !L-M_tldjml SI-Manch-2029

from with
Sale of servicas 79264 2,221.95
ot LT TR

Nota 24.01: Revenus ditagiregation by peograply ks az follows:

Particulary I1-March- 3024 42-March202%
ndla €90.03 %6232
Derialdy Irvdka 2.103.61 1,653,863

Tl 1,790.84 2113198

Nots 2A.02 : Reconcilation of Revenue from Oparations with Contract Price;

Particutary 31-March-2004 3i-Murch-2008
Contrac; Price 175384 222195

ot P L) LI W
otk 25 : Dthar Income

Fart=ssn 31 Slarrh-S0le -baburets B
Intevest Income on financial azse:s st srnortised cost

- On bank deposies. Bas 530

= 0n loan to reiated parties 97.21 (L)

= 00 loan to cithers 154 =

- Dther interest income .76 i3
Net foreign exchange differences 292 2035
Dividend recaived 135752 .
Sela of Service Export india Sdhome Somse 3043 SLEC
Prodi on sale of Property, Plant snd Equipmant (Net) 0.80 .
Miscellaneous incoms 17.67 2137

Tatsl 1.338.30 e
ok 26 | Project and Other Oparting fxpenses
Porticulsrs 31-March-2024 31-Murch-2003
Outsourcad technlcs) services 134,683 ALEE
Towl 23452 —Lol s

@

.
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Note 27 : Employets benefit anpanses

Particulars 5 SN Marcha0é 31 Merchaols
Selaries, wages snd bonus 144506 1,060.75
Contribution to provident atvd other fands 5201 BM
Gratuity 1358 1215
Stafl weltare wipenses 3631 046
Shars Sasad Pryment {Refer Mot 27.01) 230.50

Yoial EM 1.180.70

Nate I7.01

Duriiog the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company’s Parent graited 166,188 stock options to 1ha smpioyees of the
wnwuwmmwmm-ms.mnmdﬂmawwmn
mmmm-d-sn.ma.uaddwmmmvmmmm.wm“omun
deurvﬂ!,202-!,ImnﬁnmmplﬂvmdﬂaMd&uﬂmdﬁntmmhudsul‘udfwmw.ﬂn
ESOP cost of Rs. 230,50 Lakhs (including Rs. 181,88 Lskhs for Previous Year) has besn previded for snd sdiusted with the
Employse benefiz xpenses fior the yeor snded March 31, 2024.

Neate 28 : Finance ot

Burticulars Hwchioi  S1-Mahlon
Inkarast and Sirance chirges on lease labilities 591 4
itwrat - Incoma tax 174 h s}

T LB ET 1{_

Nota 29 1 vdon el isation exp

Puriicubin Ao 3004 MR

ep oA proparcty, pant and equl e 2000
Depracistion of right-of-use mss .15 5533
Amortisaticn of intangiole xesets . iz
Total T T A% 33
Nota 30 ; Other Expanses
Particulars Bl 31
Repalrs md msntensnce:
- Bulldings 1034 751
« Wachinery 237 248
Communication expense 110 10.25
Elacaricity Expanies 1606 874
Reatel charges S5.68 BB
Ratas wnd tenes 134 236
Lagal snd professicnal charges 49.23 5007
Teavel ond y 63 £510
imrance 055 300
Frimtisg and stationery 1458 119
Recruilment Expenses 5B5 a1
o »0d security sxp £23 557
Software Boenses. 3955 4728
Faymunts 1o Sudions (Refer note no. 31} 3755 2548
Bamk charges 1.52 142
Litigation settament s 150
wiscellananus wgenses 331 143
Towl 5040 =Sl
mgi:muuugmmuﬂm ——
A4 byt IR 3 -lkwiah T2
Payments tothe suditor #i:
For At Faen 4 1845
For Taw Audit Faes 5 2.00
For Texation Matters
For Certifications. & Quarterly review T ST, 17.10
: o of spanses \\QN%.\\}
Towl T U e S35
; i B
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Aygrow Technologles Prhvate Limited
Notes to financhl statements
(Al amounts are in Rupzes lakhs, unless stated atherwise)

Note 11 Employes benalit obligations

As por Ind AS - 19 "Empioves Banafits”, the disch of Employee Benefits 35 dafimed in the ind AS are ghven below :

Bratuity -

The Company provides for gratuity for emplovees as par the Pay -ofsummmz. wha sre in senvice fora
pericd of 5 years wa eligible for ity. The of gratuity p onf

Is the employess last deswn basic salary

pu-mmﬂ;mmndpmwﬂwnwflor:sdmwwymhipuedfurﬂ\emmbcnfmdmmmwﬂmu # funded plsn and

the Company mekes o recogn. ‘funainanmmwupmmmmhwmhmwmmm.mmﬂr
funding 1o be d over a parind of iime bassd on estimations of expectad gratulty peyments.
i Significant astimates
Th 3) were us follows
S1-March-20; 33-M;
] T20% 730%
Salary growth rate 5.00% S.00%
Withdrawsl rate: 20.00% 20.00%
Mortsiity rate GALM2012-34) ult | IALM{Z012-14) ult
of return on Plan Amets 7% (3]
i Tha amounts secognised in baiance sheat st movements s the nat banefit cbillgation over the year are & follow 1
Prasant vaha of Fair value of plan Hat amount
tlon ateers
4691 [+ F 5V ¥4
10.83 - 10485
33 f0.75)] 258
2436 {0.75] 15.41
2 ool o
= {Geini/loas from change In finsndal asssmptions - »
~ Experience jgains)iosses 130 - 180
oLt recagnibed in Other Comprshansive 430 o T
R 3.56 282 |
5%.53 18 5023
Presant velue of Fale vl of plan ‘Nat mmount
obigrion ety
LY {37.65) 420
1132 - na
247 {154 0.93 |
1.8 1235 |
048 DAB
- {GainkAloss from change in financis] sssumigrtions - = .
- Bxperiencs {guins)/losses [ERS1] - 321
it Gt Comg ) 04s {279}
Benetit ts {5.40) 25,53 7112
4581 t12a7) 34.74
B Yha nas Rebifity disclosad above relates to fundeid plans sre us Toliows |

————



Wit on definad beneflt bl

_ HMpnRIEN | 33 Naniian
158 199
pan (L.8%)
fﬂ-ﬂll {1.48)
155 156
$0.01) {005}
Eﬂy 0.04

mmwmiw!uwmldur“hammpﬂunmhddh;dluhrmnmmmwu,ﬂﬁkwa
mld“uhmdhmﬂmmum,mmmmnfhdelnedbmeﬂtnbllpﬂmb
significam wial w tha same hod |, watae of Sefined benefit abligatt i with the Proj Unit Credit
Methad at the end of the reposting pesiod) hws beer applled a5 when cal g tha daflaed benefit kabiltty ised in the bal T
l'hum-idmmdmmmbmuﬂhnmxhhmaﬂmﬁmhmﬂwmwm

¥ Rtk Exposurs
Through its defined banafht plen, the Company s epoted to 2 mumber of risks, the most sAgificat of which s detalied brlow:

Assed Volatility,

uwmumnmwammmuu:dm{'uﬂ.mh-wdnﬂmwhnm
Mwnmmwmmmmmwbﬂwuwmumnm
Mhﬂﬁmmm.mmm;mmmmmdwmmqlk-pmﬂdu:liﬁlenlofnﬁmh-

tha total carpuk. A singhe is d for both the | and cleim settlement and hence 100% Bgiddity b ensured. Also
ingerast rate and infiation risk are taken care of,

Eutwre salary Incieace g inflatton visk;

Since price infixtion and saiary growth are Bnked Ry, they are combined for glstiosure purposes. Rising satacles wil) often resuht in
higher future defined benefit payments resuiting In a higher present value of bt Adh
MaRSEEMENt's dictretion may lead t0 uncertalties In estimuting this lncreasing risk.

2 safary Increases an

EIcount rule Ktk
i tha di rete usad
Enpact onthe defined benelit Rabities.

Nput tha presert vakue of tha Sebilties wary siwm small, bast in practice con have & sigrificant

mmmdhwnﬁmﬂ-nmmﬁmﬂmuhmmhuﬁmﬂw%ﬂmhmm
mnmw::immmmdmmum«mm{mnmmmsmmemdwm

 the k " of th fund o sa surance company, The mparry in turn Huse funds &5 per
MFWMNMWMhBMMMMWMhMW, isible: limiy prescribed ki the &
obifigstions. Due to the resiriction In the type of investmant that can be held by the fund, It may not be possitie to splicitly follow en assert-
Uability matching strategy to manage rik sctively In a tonventional fund,

ol Befined bunefit kxblity and amployer contributions

Expecied contribution 10 post-emplovment benefi plans for the year snding 31 March 2025 are R, S0.00 takhs {31 March 2024: Rx.5.00
Inkhs),

The weighted average duration of the definid benefit gratuky plan ls G.04 years (31 March 2023: 5.91 ysars}

Aepiad pupmesy bswaris contribution o prty in

b= =
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¥ T wajor cetegarias of plaa stsels s ot follows:

Farticean 31-March-2024 31-March-2013
Egjﬂnwm\mmm\ucunﬂ 10G.00% 100.00%
€ Defined contribution plans

The Coenpany sisa has certain defined rib plansle, i to provident fund }, ESIC, MLWE & KIWF

Contribwtions are made to prosicient fund for eligibla employees at 12 of haskc salary a3 per pegulations. Tha contributions are made to
registened provident fund ad d by the g The obligtion of the Company ks Umited to the smount contributed and It has ng
Purthas con | wor sy gt

The expense recognised towirds the defined tontribution plans is as follows:

Particuiors

B3-March-2024

Vi
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JIELFRES ST T ety 2FY
m[ S8
19599 [re 2 )
11457 5.00
LA, nu
I ! 7.0
. s ee
00 10045
——— 751 27788 |
o33 2185

1) Fule viben of Sinsacial smets and Rak st

Tha eaTying steolnts of trade receivabiag, lobna, cuvh and cush squivalents, Sads piryubiea, Other Krwnclel Amets/Linbiities B scvatkiavad to be the same 33 thelr
Tntr valuas, shou T Shvilr sthovt-Serm aeturs,

1} Foir welua of Lakies
W tatr valon of b Mtk shalr sy

hat dus 1o intarest bunring feature of thess nstruments.
W Exty e okt Vet t Com.
Mots 303 Fak veles Mermnthy
s suntion siqleing the e mada in o valoes of the finenciel ¥ thary wrg ~ 3 ) wt oy vt T
mmhmmmwmmhmu“hmmwuwmmmuw
undar the [ ! of wach & dh Y tmble.

huiuwmfmmi-m-m—muw:—u-mm&mumdmnmwﬁhﬂ-

marhets and sre memmmnhmumumwmmhmmhmmmmimhmh
ksl fursd sysisotzers ot tha buleves shast deta.

h'd!rhpw,mrhwmwanxym“bhmwmmmmmumdummh
dhestvad Trom prices. R Inchudes fair vaiios of he firanciel et s gt e not tradded 100 sethve market Hor memple, evactiv 1 o

by using valustion tasknigues. Thase ves sy cbalee 1h3 c20.of mimarvable aarket drts whara R b swnlivble wre rely o Irce us podtie om the
Comoary spacil Ll reguind e folr valoe ot intrares s L inchaled In beved 2.

i
w’*lmh‘ﬂ-—ﬁ“ﬂmn—hﬁmmm“Nﬂhmm;lmwhﬂ-dh sigrificant Inpity s net
Suvad] e sleurvabin market decs, the Instrument & i ka4 i boral 3.

ol 34 Gondngonds Linkiiniey

& i Bl ok - e o Wi bu sonirmed sedy by th -
umoartain futire Svents not wholly within s contrsl of the antty sr & presant ohbiigath Frmen paat swents bt b ot
Mumdmmmmwhmmnmm bl by of the sbik

%l._w { n-u-:nm- ‘ M. I

[+ ¢ itsman s
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Nota 33 Financhl sk ssunsgemnent

mmmnﬂ-ﬁm-nﬂmuhm&wmmmh:mmmhr npeeys future A
mwwammunmmmmnmm=m.

Emhe FLEL Cruiti p

Cradit riek s and onch e e uive ,MﬂwMMquuMmhwjr;wm

W) Crodti sk monegwrnent
for bk athar Ananelel bnrtituti _,u\hrhﬂlmdhddﬂnmhﬂuﬁ:umlmud.mhhmmhnnhmmummwdm
doposits arw rublerct §0 Sow credi risk and the risk of dafauk k nrgigis Pl Hance, no prowision has besn swated for i Crwdil loms for cradit risk aising from

these Meancial savets,

MMMI.M-hﬂulrllnﬂmnl!-Mmmulmh-mtmﬁma&-ﬂoﬂuwhhnmﬁwﬂ;m
Elnm;-htm—n-lﬂuhddMdmhmmmhhﬂmmmmmmdmm
ek, Mgoing of noosunts racatyabla ard forwerd fooking informetion, individ ty % aocordingly of Enfts & reguiarly faniiorsd,

& Loweslcurricd of eoctinnf et
umnumuhammmnmhmmma—mmmqm & L

e foow et cisk whion thary iy e vl oF dosuult scx! the lnower g copacty h Mows obligations In Yee naar tarm
Which | genarally iimed en e o By 3poc Vi Rethed 1 tha vontrary,
Mot 3502 Lincaldiivy ik,
Prsbent Bqukdvy ek g sulficient cach and erask arftiet snsl the of furding thioegh wn adecuats smowt of
Mnﬂhﬁlbmmuuuﬂuhﬂ“mmh\hmwdﬁmhuhnuﬁw:
Srompury malnai fexisiity in funding by 1 oy Srudi Bma
L refling % of npery's Rty pasiiion 2 csh ard cach etk ek of. 2 ot S
¥ Muntaarites oy fuspeuctol Bubiitics
Thwediss betow arehywe tha 0 it Tobilities Inis relevant oiey proupings b o =
Tha vty alisciousd b the tebls ary th h Mnmmummmmm-e—md
e ivg ks ot algmlimpnt. o —_——
As ot Pt Miarch 2024
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Allygrow Technologles Private Limited
Notes te financial statements
(All amounts ane it Rupees lakhs, umess stated otherwise)
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Alygrow Technologles Private Limited
Notes farming part to the Standalone Finencial Statements for the year ended 31-March-2024
{All arnoents are in Rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Nota 39 : Eamings per share [EPS}

@)

| Particulars 11-tarcheT024 ¥1-Murch- 1023
Eamings per Share
Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic EPS A 1,139.90 2,314.69
eighted Average Number of Equity Shares Dutstanding During the year for Basic 8)
£PS 2,52,780 2,52,78D
Basic Earnings per Share of Rs,10/- each {In Rs.) {AM(B) 450.95 915.70
Diluted Earnings per Sharn
Profit Attributable to Eguity Shareholders for Basic EPS (A} 1.133.90 2,3314.69
ighted average number of equity shares 2.52.780 2,52,780
d: Patential rumber of equity shares . .
. of shares used for calculation of diluted £PS {B} 252,780 252,780
Ituted £arnings per Share of Rs,10/- each {in Rs.) {A)(B) 45095 9315.70
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Neted2  Previous Year's figures have been regroupad / rearranged wherever necessary ta make them comparable with these of current year,

In ietms of our report of evin date = For snd on behail of the Board of Orectors of

FOR CHATURVED! & SHAH LLP Alygrow Tachnologies Private Lmited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 101720W/W100355

& = N

IPRASHANT KAMAT VISHAL PAWAN
Directar {rrector

RUPESH SHAH DN 07212749 DiN: 7440032

Fica ; Detroil U3A Place ; Detrok JLAA
Date : X-Muy-2024 Onte ; 20-Map-2022
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FRESH CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION £
CONSEQUENT OM CHANGE OF NAME

IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES, MAHARASHTRA,
MUMBAL,

EDEDED

| heraby approve and o 3nify in writing under Section 21
of the Companies Act, 195/ (Act of 1958) read with the
Governmsent of India, Department of Company Affairs,
Notltication No. G.8.R. 507% dated the 24th June 1985 the
chenge of name of the Company,

/
Q from ADCC CAD TECHNGLOGY PRIVATE LIMITED
\/ to ADCC INFOCAD PRIVATE LIMITED

\ Bnd 1 heraby certify that ADCC CAD TECHNOLOGY PRIVATE
L IMITED

CHEDE DD ED

which was originally incorporated on FIFTH

day of 1998 undar the Companios Act, 1856 and under tha name
ADCC CAD TECHNOLOGY PRIVATE LIMITED having 2
duly passed the necessary resolution In terms of section 212E)X)
ERFERRPEK of the Companies Act, 1556 the name of the said
Company- is this dey changed tr ADCC INFOCAD PRIVATE
L IMITED 5 and this X

car.ificate Is issued pursuant to Section 23(1) of the said Act/
Given unw haro at MUMBAIJ this THIRD
doy of gm@v one \h/:us:.nd nins hungrad

[
{V,C JDAVEY)
JJegistrar of Companies

Maharashtra, Mumbai.

ﬂ@@)(?ﬁw FEPEDEDDEDEDE

For Ceingys Tech |-td.

Company Secratary cum Compliance Officer
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Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon Conversion to
Public Limited Company

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Mumbai

Everest , 100 , Marine DriveMumbai - 400002, Maharashtra, INDIA

Corporate {dentity Number : U72300MH1398PLC114790.

Fresh Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon Conversion from Private Company to Public Company.
N THE MATTER OF ADCC INFOCAD PRIVATE LIMITED

| heraby certify that ADCC INFOCAD PRIVATE LIMITED which was criginally incorporated on  Fifth day of May
Nineteen Hundred Ninety Eight under any previous company law as ADCC CAD TECHNOLOGY PRIVATE
LIMITED and upon an intimation made for canversion into Public limited by shares Company under Section 18 of
the Companies Act, 2013; and approval of Central Government signified in writing having been sccorded thereto by
the Maharashira, Mumbai vide SRN CD5988191 dated 04/07/2014 the name of the said company is this day
changed tc ADCC Infocad Limited.

§i L]
Given under my hand at Mumbai this Fourth day of July Two Thousand Fourteen. W

SUDHAKAR TULASHIRAM BHOYE
Assistant Registrar of Companies

Registrar of Companies
Mumbai

Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:

ADCC infocad Limited e
10/5,.TPARK, NAGPUR - 440022, Ceshi Ccl —E‘-‘*‘L(ﬂ'ﬁ-a
Ltd.

Maharashtra, INDIA For Ceinsys Tech

Company Secretary cum Compiiance Officer
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Office of the Registrar of Companies
Everest, 100 Marine Drive, Mumbai, Msharashtra, India, 400602

Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to change of same
{Pursuant to rule 29 of the Companies (Incorporationj Rules. 2014]

Corporate Identification Mumber (CIN): L72300MH1998PLC114790

T hereby certify that the name of the company has been changed from ADCC INFOCAD LIMITED to CEINSYS
TECH LIMITED with effect from the date of this certificate and that the company is limited by shares.

Company was originally incorporated with the name ADCC CAD TECHNOLOGY PRIVATE LIMITED.

Given under my hand at Mumbai this Fourteenth day of August two thousand seventeen.

s MINISTRY  EERRSRL.
mm CORPORAB E:E?"_E_:n'
SUDHAKAR TULASHIRAM BHOYE
Assistant RoC
Registrar of Companies
RoC -~ Mumbai
Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED
10/51.TPARK, NAGPUR, Maharashirz, Indis, 440022 ({Vfﬁ}

Ce.’t}'l%\‘ed Trunt (01;,5 |

For Ceinsys Tech
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THE COMPANIES ACT 2013
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF

#CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

L The name of the Company is “CEINSYS TECH LIMITED.
1.  The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the State of Maharashtra

UL The Objects for which the Company is established are:-

A. THE MAIN ORJECTS OF THE COMPANY TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY
ON ITS INCORPORATION:

1} To act as consultants in the field of information technology and its applications including establishing
freining institutes conducting courses for advanced computing applications, software engineering,
business computing, dala communication and networking, digitel multimedia applications,
computational science and numerical methods, image processing and remote sensing applications, with
the recognition of reputed and well-known organisations and also to associate and implement similar
projects in varions Jocations for the purpose of promoting this object.

2)**To carry on the business of geographical surveys and mapping, On-Shore & Off-Shore surveys and
Ficlds Surveys, Consuliancy of Survey Planning, Aerial and Satellite Remote Sensing using different
sensors like RADAR. Aeromag, LIDAR ctc., in addition 10 cameras and mapping using any of the above
mentioned sensor systems from Aerial and other platfortns, geographical information systems,
Management System Engineering Consultoncy, sei up a Data Processing and Geographical Information
System Centre using computer systems and for this purpose to acquire, purchase or take on lease or on
hire computcr systems including computer accessorics, computing and management service equipment,
act a5 consultants in India and abroad in relation 10 all aspects of data processing systems, computer
software, process control systems, providing Manpower placement and recruiting, Selecting,
Interviewing, Training and Employing all types of executives, Middle Management Staff, Junior Level
Staff, Labourers Skilled/Unskilled required by vorious Indusiries amd orgenizations, to provide
consultancy and other services in connection with requirements of persons and manpawer supply in
India and ebroad,

3¥**To carry on the business of infrastructure developers, designing, seiting up of all types of Infrastructure
Projects, constructing. reconstructing and acting as Turnkey Project Managers for all Infrastructure
Development, Road Prejects, Ports, Airports, Industrial Townskips, Housing, Cities, Urban
Infrasiructure, Public Utilities, civil construction projects. imigation projects, agricultural projects,
mechanical projects, electrical projects, entering into contracts and arrangement with Government; Semi-
government Municipal and Local Authorities , local autonomous bodies, other Government agencies,
bodies, institutions inciuding foreign agencies and institutions as may be permitied in law.

4)**To provide consultancy services to industry, municipal corporations, State water supply uadertakings,
sewerage/ drainage boards or other statutory or non-statutory autherity, company andfor person. provide
operational and maintenance services , camry out concessions / off-take type/ management contract for
municipal corporations, State water supply undertakings, sewerage/drainage boards or any other

# Amended by Members of the Company by way of Postal Ballot of which preceeding held on 04.08.2017.
**Clause 2, 3. 4 and 5 are inseried vide Special Resolution passed by the Sharcholders on 06% July, 2016 by way of Postal

Ballot. (ﬁ‘{ H{»ie a{ pu-lﬂ COFﬂ

1] For Ceinsys Tech Lid.

Campany Secretary cum Compliance Officer




statutory/non-statulory authority, corporation, company and/ or person, aclively assist in the
development of private sector participation in water management/ supply ! treatment/ distribution and
coliection sanitation/ disposal projects and develop an engineering capability in the sphere of water,
sanitation- sewerage and waste water management and allied activities.

5)**To carry on manage, supervise and control in India or abroad the business of transmitting, supplying.

1)

2)

3

4)

genemating, distributing and dealing in clectricity and all forms of energy end power generated by any
source whether nuclear, steam. hydro or tidal, water, wind. solar, hydrocarbon fucl or any other form,
kind or description. manufacturing, trading, importing, exporting and/or process, assemble, deal in all
kinds of machinery and accessories used in power generation, immigation, mechanical works/projects/jobs,
operating and maintaining electric power transmission systems/networks, generating stations based on
conventional/ non-conventional resources for evacuation, transmission, distribution, trading or supply of
power through establishing or using stations, tie-lines, sub-stations and transmission or distribution lines
in any manner , to acquire in any manner power transmission systems/networks, generation stations, sub-
stations and transmission or distribution systems from State Electricity Boards, Vidyut Boards, Power
Utilities, Generating Companies, Transmission Companies, Distribution Companies, Central or State
Government Undertakings, to do all the ancillary , related or connected activities as may be considered
necessary or beneficial or desirable for or along with any or &lf of the aforesaid purposes which can be
conveniently carried on these systems, or platforms.

OBJECTS INCIDENTAL OR ANCILLARY TO THE ATTAINMENT OF THE MAIN
OBJECTS:

To develop and warket, buy and sell, import and export, computer/eommunication Software
products/solutions in the local or infernational markets, with or withow foreign collaboration or
arrangements in various technological areas, in particular relating to Computer-aided Design (CAD)
technologies, und 10 provide, depute, hire personnel. whether from India or abroad and to impart training
services in CAD technologies and other relsted arcas.

To establish and un data processing/computer centres and to offer consultancy and data-processing and
other scrvices that are normally offered by data processing/computer centres to industrial, business and

other types of customers and to impart training on slectronic data processing, computer software and
hardware, 1o customers and others.

To design, develop, carry out, research in, manufacture, buy, seill, impont, export, maintain, repair, alter,
convert, distribute, market, hire, lease and Otherwise deal in all kinds of computers. computer
peripherals and all related equipment mentioned in the foregoing, other equipment. apparatus.
instruments, @mplements, machinery, plant, devices, appliances, whether elecirical, electronic,
mechanical or otherwise, and any devices, appliances, apparatus, equipment, plant, machinery.
stationery, materials, systems, software, programs, or other substance or thing used as accessory 10. or in
relation to or in connection with. the foregoing.

To provide managemen! consultancy services refaling to computer education or software training,
development and exports of software or manpowerto  the business organizations, individuals and
bodies corporate in the areas of procurement, maintenance. management, finance, data processing,
merketing, engineering, project design and execution of one source turn-key projecis, to s¢t up and run
cyber-cafe centres or provide management services in this respect, and 1o undertake research, system
analysis and sourcing of manpower and all other matters relating therets,

**Clavse 2, 3, 4 and 5 are inserted vide Special Resolution passed by the Sharcholders on D6% July, 2016 by way of Postal
BalloL
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To conduct seminars. work-shops, capsule courses on computers, computer mainlenance, software
development, software exports, cther telecommunication or infermation technology to impart training as
covisaged by the main object and to depute personnel to develop and design sofiware in indis and
abroad, to employ, hire, or import required personnef for that purpose.

To enter into any arrangement with any non-government or government authorities, municipal, local or
otherwise that may appear conducive to the Company’s objzcts or any of them and to obtain from any
such concerns or Governmeni authoritizs. any rights, privileges and concessions which the Company

may think it desirable 10 obtain and to carry out, execute and comply with any such arrangements, rights.
privileges and concessions.

To undertake and carry on with all scientific and technical research. experiments and tests of all kinds
and lo promote studies and research. both scientific and technical investigation and invention by
providing, subsidizing, endowing or assisting laboratories, workshops, libraries, lectures, meetings and
conferences and by providing the temuneration to scientific and lechnical professors and teachers and by
providing for the award. scholurships, prizes, grants and bursary to students or independent students or
otherwise and to encourage, promote and award studies, researches, investigation, experiments, tests and

inventions of any kind that may be considered likely to assist any of the businesses which the Company
is authorized to camy on.

To apply for, teke out, obrain, purchase or ctherwisc acquirc and turn to account any copy-rights,
licenses, concessiong. patent rights, or inventions privileges. trademarks or secret processes which may
be used for purposes of the business of the Company directly or indirectly.

To establish and maintain agencies, branches or appoint represematives. agents, canvassers, selling and
buying agents in India or abroad for conduct of the business of the Company, or for the purchase and
sale of products and articles dealt with by the Company/ and to regulate and discontinue the same.

10) To acquire or take over the whole or any part of the business, property and liabilitics of any other person

or company carrying on any similar or allied business and to allot shares, debentures or any other
securities of the Company in satisfaction of the purchase consideration payable.

11) To enter into any agreemenis or parinership for sharing of profits, joint vemture or any other

arrangements of a like nature, with any other person or firm of companies carrying on similar or allied
busincss.

12) To acquire and bold shares, debenmres, debenture stocks, bonds, obligations and securities issued or

guaranteed by any company constituted or camrying on business in India or elsewhere and debentures,
debenture stocks, bonds, obligatons, or securitics acquired by original subscription. tender, purchase,
exchange or otherwise and so lo subscribe for the same either conditionally or otherwise and to
guarantee the subscription thereof and to exercise and enforce all rights and powers conferred by and
incidental to the ownership thereof and any such shares, stocks, debentures, debenture-stocks, bonds,
cbligations er securities to sell or otherwise dispose of,

13) To promote, form and register and aid in the promotion and regisiration of any company or companies

subsidiary or otherwise for the purpose of acquiring all or any of the property. rights and liabilitics of
this company and to transfer to any such company sny property of this company and to be interested in
or take or otherwise acquire, hold. sell or otherwise dispose of shares stocks, debentures and other
securities in or of any such company or any other company for all or any of the ohjects mentioned in this
memorandum and 1o subsidize or otherwise assist any such company, and to undertake the management
or other work, duties and business of any such company, on such terms as may be arranged,
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14) To open bank accounts of all pature including overdraft, cash credit, loan accounts and to operate the
same and to draw, make, sccepl, negotiate, endorse, discount, assign, execute and otherwise deal in
cheques. drafis, promissory notes, bills of exchange, hundies, debentures, bonds, bills of lading, railway

receipts, warrants and all other negotiable or transferable instruments in connection with the business of
the Company.

15) To invest, lend and advance money not immediately required by the Company or give credit o such
persons, firms or companies and on such terms with or without security as may seem expedient and in
particular to customers and other having dealings with the Company and o give guarantces or scourities
for any such persons, firms or companies as may appear proper pr reasonable to the Directors, provided

that the Company shalt not carry on the business of banking within the meaning of Banking Regulations
Act, 1949,

16) To gusrentce the payment of money unsecured or secured by or payable under or in respect of
promissory notes, bonds, debentures, stocks, contracts, mortgages, charges. obligations. instruments or
securities of any company or of any authority supreme, municipal, local or otherwise of any persons
whomsaever whether incorporated or not incorporated and generally to guarantee or become surcties for
the performance of any contracts or obligations in connection with the Company's business.

17) Subject to section 58-A of the Companies Act, 1956, and thie regulations made therein and the directions
issued by Reserve Bank of India to borrow, raise or secure the payment of money or to receive money as
loan, at interest for any purpose of the Company and at such time or times a3 may be thought fit, by
promissory notes, bills of exchange, hundies, bills of lading, warrants or other negoliable nstruments or
by taking credit in or opening current accounts or over-draft accounts with any persons, firm, bank or

company and whether with or without any secusity or by such other means, as the Directors may in their
absoluie discretion deem expedient.

18) To rective money on deposit or loan and borrow or raise money in such manner as the Company shall
think fit and in particular by the issuc of debentures. or debenture stock {perpetual or otherwise) and to
secure the repayment of any money borrowed raised or owing by mortgage, charge or lien upon all or
any of the property or assets of the Company (both present and future), including its uncalled capital, and
also by a similar mortgage, charge or lien 0 sscure and guarantce the performance by the Company or
any other person or company of any obligation undertaken by the Company or any other person or
Company as the case inay be.

19} To build, construct, improve, remove or replace, work, manage, control, maintain and alter any
buildings, factories, offices, shops, stores, electric works, and cther works and conveniences, and to
contribute 10, subsidies or otherwise assist or take part in the construction, improvement. maintenance,
working management carrying out or control thereof, necessary or convenient for the purposes of the
Company and to pay for such lands, buildings, works, property or rights, or any other property and rights
purchased or acquired by or for the Company by shares, debentures, debentures-stock, bonds ar other
securities of the companies by cash or otherwise.

20} To sell, lease, mortgage or otherwise dispose of the property, assets or undenaking of the Company or &
part thersof for such consideration 2s the Company may think fit, and in particular for shares, stock.
debentures, or other securitics of any other company whether or not having objects altogether or in part
similar to those of the Company.

21) To establish and maintain or procure the establishment and maintenance of any contributory or non-
contributory pension or superannuation funds for the benefit of, and to give or procure the giving of
donations, grataitics, pensions. ellowances and emoluments to any persons who are or were at any time
in the employment or service of the Company or who are or were at any time directors or officer of the
Company and the wives, widows, families and dependents of any such persens and also establish
associations, clubs and funds calculated to be for the benefit of or the advance the interest and wellbeing
of the Compeny and make payments 1o or towards the insurance of any such persons as aforesaid.
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22) To subseribe, contribute or otherwise to assist charitable, benevolent, religious, scientific, public,
national, international or other institutions, funds or objects which shall have any moral or other claims
to support or aid, by the Company either by reasons of locality of operation or public and general utility
or otherwise or which in the opinion of the directors tends to increase the repute or papularity of the
Company among its employees or the public or further the interest of the Company.

23} To allot shares in this Company to be considered as fully or partly paid up in payment of any  property

of whatever description which the Company may acquire or in exchange or services rendered or
technical know-how or goodwill,

24) To create any depreciation {und, reserve fund, sinking fund or any special or other funds whether  for
depreciation or for improving, repairing, extending or maintaining any of the property of the Company
or for redemption of debentures or redecmable preference share or for any other purpose whatsoever
conducive 1o the interest of the Company.

25) To adopt such means of making known the business of the Comprny es may deem expedient and in
particular, by advertising in the press, by circulars, by purchase and exbibition of works of art or interest,
by publication of books and pericdicals and granting prices, rewards and donations.

26) To undertske and execute any trust, the undertaking of which may deem to be desirable to the Company
either gratuitously or otherwise.

27) To apply for, promote and obtain any act of Padiament, charter, privilege. concession, license or
authorization of any Government, State of municipality, or other authority for enabling the Company to
carry any of its objects into effect or for extending any of the powers of the Company or for effecting
any modification of the Company or for any other purpose which may seem expedient, and to opposc
any proceedings or applications which may scem calcvlated directly or indirectly to prejudice the
interests of the Company.

3) To apply for, tender, purchase or otherwise acquire any contracts, sub-contracts, licenses and
concessions for or in relation to the objects or business herein mentioned or any of them and 10
undenake, execule, carry out, sub-let, dispose of, otherwise turn to account the same.

29% To enter into partnership or inio any arrangement for sharing profits, amalgamation, union of interest,
co-operation, joint ventures, reciprocal concessions, technical collaboration or otherwise with any
person, firm  or Company camrying on or engaged in. or sbout to camy on or engage in business or
ransaction, within lodia or abroad, which this Company is authorized to sammy on or engage in of 0
amalgamate with any another company having objects altopether or in part similar o those of this
Company and to lend money to guarantee the Contracts of or otherwise assist any such person, firm or
Company and 1o place or take, otherwise acquire or to be interested in, hold, deal in and dispose of
shares, stocks, debentures and other securities of any such company.

30) To give any guarantee in rclation to the payment of any debentures, debenture- stocks, bonds,
obligations or securities, or o advance and lend money and assets of atl kinds upon such terms as may
be arrunged and either with or without security, or 1o establish agencies in any part of the world and to
regulate and discontinue the sams.

31) To pay out of Compeny's funds, the costs and expenses incurred in connection with all matters
preliminary and incidental to the formation, promotion and incorporation of this Company and costs and
expenses incummed in connection with atl matters preliminary and incidenta] to the formation and
incorporation of any company which may be promoted by this Company.

32) To place, to reserve or to distribute as bonus shares among the members or otherwise to apply as the
Company may from time fo time think fit any moneys belonging lo the Company including those
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received by way of premium by way of premium on shares or debentures issued at a premium by the
Company and any money received in respect of forfeited shares and money arising from the reissue by
the Company forfeited shares subject 10 the provision of Companies Act. 1956.

33) To assist, in event of the Company occupying the position of the group company within the meaning of
scction 372 of the Companies Act, 1956 or any statutory modifications thereof, any other comnpany in the
goup in any manner and to any extent including the giving of loans, and giving the guarantee or
providing of securities of any kind whatsocver in connection with any loan given to the latter by any
person, firm or bedy corporate, subject to the provisions of the said section.

34) To engage, employ, suspend and dismiss. agents, managers, laborers, superintendents, assistants. clerks,
coolics and other servarts and remunerste any such persons at such rate as shall be thought fit, to grant

pensions, or gratuities to any such person or to his widow or children and generally 1o provide for the
welfare of the employees.

35} To enter into any arrangement with any authorities whether sovereign, government, municipal, locaj or
otherwise that may seem conducive to the Company's objects or any of them and to obitain from any such
suthority loans, rights, licenses, privileges and concessions which the Company may think it desirable to
obtain and to camy out, exercise and comply with any such arrangements, Joans, rights licenses,
privileges and cancessions

36) To sell the business or undertaking of the Company or any part thereof, including any shares, stocks,
bonds, debentures, mortgages, or other obligations or securities or any or either of them, patents, trade
matk, trade names. copyrights, licenses or authorities or any estate, rights, properties, privileges or assets
of any kind.

37} To accept peyment for the business or undertaking of the Company or any past thereof, or for any
nroperiy or rights sold or otherwise disposed of or dealt with by the Company. either in cash, by
installments, or otherwise or in shares or bonds, of any company or corporation, with or without deferred
or preferred rights in respect of dividends or repayment of capital or otherwise by means of mortgage, or
by debentures, debenture-stock or mortgage, debentures or bonds of any Company or pardy in one mode
of partly in another and generally on such terms as the Company may determine.

18) To enter into arrangeraents for profit-sharing with any of the directors or employees of the Company
who may for the time being hold a share or shares. subject 1o the consent and approval of such Company.
to grant sums by way of bonus or allowance 10 any such directors or employees or their dependents or
connections and to establish or support of associations, institutions, schocls or conveniences calculated
to benefit directors or employees of the Company or its predecessors in business or any companies in
which the Company owns a share or shares or the dependents or connections of such persens to grant
pensions and o make payments towards insurance.

39) To remunerate, by cash or by allotment of fully or partly paid shares or by a call or option on shares,
debentures, debenture-stocks or secorities, of this or any other company or in any other manner whether
out of Company's capilal or profits or otherwise, any person or persons for serfices, rendered or to be
rendered in introducing any property or business o the Company or in placing or assisting to plage or
guarantecing the subscription of any shares, debenture, debenture-siock or other securitics of the
Company, or for any other reason which the Company may think proper.

40) To procure recognition of the Company in any country, state of place outside India and establish and
maintain local registers and branches, place of business in any part of the world.

41) To vest any real or personal property rights or interest acquired by belonging to the Company or any
person or company on behalf of or for the benefit of the Company, and with or without any declared
trusi in favour of the Company.
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423 T.o .form. prom?le. subsidize, organize and assist or aid in forming, promoting, subsidizing, organizing or
a!dmg companies or partmership of all kinds for the purpose of acquiring and undertaking any  property
and liabilities of this Compeny or for advancing directly the objects thereof.

43) To 8ct as trustee of_’ any deeds constituling or  securing any debentures, debenture-stock or other
securities or obligations and to undertake and execute any other tusts and also to undertake the office of

or errcise the powers of executor, administrator, receiver, ireasurer, custodian and trust corporation
caring on activity similar to the objecis of the Company.

44) To take part in the formation, management, supervision or control of the business or operations of any
corapany er undertaking and for that purpose to act as administrators. managers, secretaries, receivers, or
in any other capacity, and to appoint and remunerate any directors, administrators, managers or
accountanis or other experts or agenls.

45) To hold in the names of others any property that the Company is suthorized to acquire.

46) To purchase or ctherwise acquire and undertake, the whole or any part of. any interest in the  business,
goodwill, property, contracts, agreements, rights, privileges, effects and lisbilitics of any other
company, corporation, parmership, body persons or person carrying on, or having ceased o carry on,
any buginess which the Company is authorized to carry on, or processed of property suitable for the
purposes of the Company and upon such terms and subject to such stipulations and conditions and at or

for such price or consideration (if any) in money, shares, money’s worth or otherwise as may be deemed
advisable.

47) To provide for the welfare of the directors, officers, employees and ex-directors, ex-officers, and ex-
employees of the Company and the wives, widows and families or the dependents or connections of
such perzons, by building or contributing to the building of houses, dwellings or chawls, or by grants of
moncy pensions, allowancs, bonus ar other payments, ot by creating and from time to time subscribing
or contributing to provident or other associations, institutions, funds or trusts, and by providing or
subscribing or contributing towards places of instructions and recreations, hospitals and dispenseries,
medical and other attendance and other assistance as the Company shall think fir, and o subscribe or
contribute or otherwise assist or fo guaranies money to charitable, henevolent, religious, scientific,
nationai, or other claim to support or aid by the Company cither by reason of locality of operation or of
public or general utility or otherwise.

48) To acquire and secure membership, seat or privilege either in the name of the Company or its nominee or
nominees in and of any association, exchange, marker or institation in India or any part of the world.

49) To seek for and secure opening for the employment of capital in India and ¢lsewhers, and with a view
thereto to prospect, tnquire, examine, cxplore, and test and to despatch and employ expeditions,
commissions, experts and other agents.

50) To remunerate any person of cotporation introducing business to this Company.

€. THE OTHER OBJECTS OF THE COMPANY ARE :

1. To establish and run educational institutions. colleges and training centres in the field of engineering,
polyiechnics, tools and instrumentation. medicine, business administration, management, finance,
catering, architecture end such other faculties with or without affilistion with the existing or future
universities in India or abroad, on our own or with affiliation or joint venture,

2. Topurchase, acquire, constract. repair. adopt, overhaul, conduct, manage, control and superintend
in whole ar in pam any property studios, theaters, places or amusements or entertainment’s, music
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halls, cinemas, picture houses, and concert halls for producing. improving. testing, installing,
stocking, exhibiting, or displaying cinema films.

To purchase, acquire, construct, repair, adopt, overhaul, conduct, manage, control gnd superintend
in whole or in part any property studios. theaters, places or amusements or entertainment’s, music
halls. cinemas, picture houses. and concert halls for producing, improving, testing, installing,
stocking, exhibiting, or displaying cinema films.

To carry on the business of hoteliers, hotel proprietors, hotel managers and operaters,  sefreshment
contractors and caterers, restaurant keepers, refreshment room proprietors, milk and snack bar
proprietors, cafe and tevemn proprietors, lodging house proprietors, ice-cream merchants, sweet meat

merchants, bakers, confectioneries, professional merchants, licensed victuallers, wine and spirit
merchants, blenders and bottlers,

To provide personnel tequirement services and fo carry on business of industrial consultants and
providing management services including but  not limited 1o personnel recruitment services covering
all categories of employees for any type of organization and to incur expenses for transporiation,
postage, stationery and other auxiliary and incidental expenses for the business of service contract to be
entered into by any person.

To carry on the business of tourist and travel agents, transport agents and conttactors in India and
abroad, to amange and operatc tours and to promote and facilitate travelling by the provision of
conveniences of all kinds such as tickets, circular tickets, sleeping cars or berths. reservation of places,
hotel and lodging accommodation, guidez. safc deposits.tourist inquiry buresus, libraries, reading
rooms, medical facilities, baggage transport and insurance,

To carry on the business of exporiers, importers, merchants, iraders, buying, selling, advertising and
commission agemts of merchandise, machinery, manpower, equipment, articles manufactured or
otherwise of any firm, company or concern.

To carry on the business of manufacturers of and dealers in chemicals, chemical compounds (erganic
and inorganic) in oll forms, and chemical products of any nature and kind whatsoever. and alf by-
products and joint products thereof.

To carry on the business as chemical engineers. analytical chemists, imporiers, exporiers, mannfacrurers
of and dealers in heavy chemicals, scids, elkalies, petro-chemicals. chemical compounds, and
chemicals of  ali kinds (solid, liquid and gasecus) drugs, medicines, pharmacentical, antibiotics,
wnnins, tannin extracts, essences, solvents, plastics of all types. dyesmffs, intermediates, textile
auxilieries, cellophane's, colors, dyes, paints vamishes, vatand  other organic dyestufF, chemical
euxiliaries, disinfectant, insecticides, fungicides, deodorants,, biochemical and Phamaceuticals,
medicinal, bleaching, photographical and other preparation and articles.

, To manufacture, buy, sell, export, import, deal in, assemble, fit repair, convert. over-haul, maintain and

improve all types of elecironic components, devices, equipment and appliances. equipment sue ck. thne
relays, punch card machines, electromechanical pneumatic controls., computers and auiomatic
calculator, X-ray machines an tubes. surgical, medical and other appliances intended for electro and
other therapy treaiment and in all types of tapes. magnetic and otherwise photographic films. projectors,
and cemeras and capacitors, resistance, condensors, semi-conductors, transistors, rectifiers, integrated
and bybrid circuits, relays, polentio meters, connectors, printed circuits, coils. chokes, transformers,
swilches, volume controls, plugs, sockets, serial gears, dicdes, and allied items, intended for and used in
elecironic devices, and in air conditioners, refrigerators, washing machines, heaters and cookers ranges
and other types of domestic machines and any type of equipment used in the generation, transmission
and receiving of sound, Bghi snd electrical impulses and component parts thereof and other materials
i K \nic and electrical industries.
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of machinery, plantstools, jigs and fixtures, npricultural machinery, ships, rawlers, vessels, barges,
sutomobiles and vehicles of every kind and description, computers, office equipment of cvery  kind,
construction, machinery of all types and description, air conditioning plams, sircrafis, and electronic
equipment of all kinds and descriptions.

12. To render leasing, consultancy and advisory services to clients in the field of equipment leasing.

13. To carry on all kinds of business of designers, manufacturers, processors, assemblers, dealers, waders,
distributors, importers, exporters, agent consultants, systett designers and contractors for erection and
commissioning on turn key basis or to deal in any other manner including storing, packing, ransporting,
converting repairing, installing, training, servicing, maintenance of all types, varieties  and kinds of
{i) telephane instruments, inter-coms, accessories and components thereof for telo-communicatians, (ii)
tadic communication squipment like receivers, transmitters, trans-receivers, walkie talkie radio relay
equipment, point o point communication equipment, antennas and associated equipiment single, channel,
multi-channel, fixed frequency, variable frequency, static, wobile, airbome, ship borme equipimens, in
HF, VHF, UHF and Microwave, spectrum, TV gystems, feceivers, ransmitters, patiern genersiors
andassociated equipment, amplifiers, oscillators synthesizers, waveform generaling measuring and
associated equipment, sonic, uhrasonic and radio frequency ranging and depth finding sonar and
Telemetry coding and da transmission equipment, date acquisition, processing and logging equipment,
calculators computers, minicompaters and microcomputets, printer, readers display terminals, facsimile,
fransmitting and receiving equipment and systems (jii) signaling, telecommunication and control
equipment used in roads, railways, ships, alrorafis, ports, airposts, railway stations, public places, along
with associated accessories amd test rigs (iv) instuments testing, equipment, accessories for repeir,
maintenance, calibration and standardization of all the above items in laboratories, service cemires,
processing plants, manufacturing plants, and at customers places.

14. To construct, erect, build, re-model, repair, execute, develop, improve, administer, manage, control,
maintain, demolisk, grades, curve, pave, macadamise, cement, highways, express roues, roads, paths,
strocts, bridges, sideways, tennels, underground rail roads, alleys, courts, pavements, dams, township
schemes, docks, shipyards, seaware, canzls, wells, ports, reservoirs, embankments, imigations,
reclamations, improvements, sanitary, water, gas or any other stuctural or architoctural work and also o
do other similar construction, levying or paving work under the BOT, BOOT, BOLT scheme in &
manner which will facilitate to tnderieke the ebove mantioned work.

15°.To carry on In India or abroad the business to gencmate, receive, produce, improve, buy, sell, reseli,
acquire, use, oensmit, accumulate, employ, distribute, develop, handie, prolect, supply and to act as
ggent, broker, representative, consultent, collaborator, or otherwise to deal in all types of power, slectric
power, coal power, esteem power, wind power in all fis braoches at such place or places as may be
permitted by appropriate authorities by establishment of thermal power plants, hydraulic power plants,
atomic power plants, wind power planta, solar power plants, captive power piants and otier plants based
ot any source of energy as may be developed or inyentad in future and to enter into EPA with State
Electricity Board,

1V. The liabitity of the members is timited.

++#+y The Authorised Share Capital of the Campany is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupecs Thirty Crores) divided into
3,00,00,000 (Three Crores) Equity Shares of face value of 10/ {Rupees Ten) each with power to
increase the capital and to divide the shares in the capital for the time being in seveval classes and sttach
thereto Tespectively such preferential, deferred, qualified or special rights, privileges or conditions as
may be determined by or in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company for the time
being in force and to vary, medify, or abrogate amy such rights, privileges. as permitted by the Arlicles of
Association of the Company.
»Amended at the Extre Ordinary General Meeting held on 1% Februmry, 2014 by Ontinary Resolution.
#Amended st he Extra Ordingry Generel Meeting held on 23rd November, 2050 by Specia) Resoludon.
** Amended by Mcmbers of the C ¥ by way of Postal Ballot of which propesding held on 04/08/2017.
*veamanded by Members of the Company by way of Poste! Baliot of which procesdings held on 16/05/2022.
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We, the several persons, whose names, descriptions and addresses hereunder subscribed are desirous of
being formed into a Company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association and we respectively
agree to fake the number of shares in the capital of the Campany set opposile our respective names:

Name , Address, description and Number of Signature Signature of witness

occupation of cach Subscribers Equity of and his name,
taken by Subscriber | address, description
each and occupation
Subseriber

1. Dhananjay S/0, Yasant Gawande 10 (Ten) 8d.

Plot No. 18, Gawande Layout,
NAGPUR - 440015
Occ. : Business

g
g
& 1
= H8ET
< 388

2. Shashikant S/o. Eknath Choudhari 10 (Tex) 2L E g

F-31, ‘Ramraksha’. Tatya Tope Nagar, Sd. 9 w i =
NAGPUR ~ 440015 £ v =
Oce. ; Business & g es =
=™ b =
]
o
&

20 (Twenty}

Dared this 174h day of April, 1998 st Nagpur Ce-'l H{'\'ﬂl _-I—-v C’j’a

For Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Company Secrelary cum Compliance Officer
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
{Incorporated Under The Companies Act, 1956)
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OoF

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

The following regulations comprised in these Articles of Aszsociation were adopted
pursuant to Special Resolution passed by the Shareholders at the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting held on Saturday, the 30% June, 2018 in substitution for and to the

entire exclusion of, the regulations contained in the existing Articles of Association of
the Company,

Table F not to apply to the Company and the Company to be governed by these
Articles,

The regulations contained in Table F, in the First Schedule to the Companies Act,
2013, or in the Schedule to any previous Companies Act, shall not apply to this
Company, save as reproduced herein, but the regulations for the management of the
Company end for the observance of the Members thereof and their representatives,
shall, subject to any exercise of the statutory powers of the Company with reference
to repeal or alteration of, or addition to, its regulations by special resolution, as
specified by the Companies Act, 2013 be such as are contained in these articles.

Interpretation

1. In the interpretation of these Articles, the following words and expressions
shall have the following meanings unless repugnant to the subject or context:

“Articles” means Articles of Association of the Company as originally framed or
altered from time to time.

“Auditors” means and includes those persons appointed as Statutory Auditor
for the time being by the Company.

“Annual General Meeting” means a general meeting of the Members held in
accordance with the provisions of Section 96 of The Companies Act, 2013.

“Beneficial owner’ shall mean beneficial owner as defined in clause (a) of
subsection (1) of Section 2 of the Depositeries Act, 1996;

‘Board or Board of Directors” means the collective body of the Board Zf

Directors of the Company. C&’IHJ‘I‘C‘J 1}._})4
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“Chairman® means the Chairman of the Board of the Directors of the
Company.

*Company” or “the Company”" or “this Company" means ‘CEINSYS TECH
LIMITED".

‘Companies Act, 2013 means “the Companies Act, 2013" or any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time-being in force.

Where the reference of Companies Act is required generically, then the term
‘Companies Act’ or ‘the Act’ shall mean and include the Companies Act, 1956
and the Companies Act, 2013 as may be and to the extent applicable.

“Depositories Act, 1996" shall include any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof;

‘Depository” shall mean a Depository as defined under clause (¢ of
subsection (1) of section 2 of the Depositories Act, 1996.

“Director” means the Directors appointed to the board of a Company.
“Dividend” includes any interim dividend.

‘Document”™ means a document as defined in Section 2(36) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

"Debenture” under section 2(30) of Companies Act, includes debenture-stock,
bonds or any other instrument of a cempany evidencing a debt, whether
constituting a charge on the assets of the company or not.

“Equity Share Capital”, with reference to any Company limited by shares,
teans all share capital which is not preference share capital.

"General Meeting” means a meeting of members.

‘Managing Director® means a Director who by virtue of this article or an
agreement with the Company or of a resolution passed by the Company in
general meeting or by its Board of Directors or by virtue of its Memorandum or
Articles of Association is entrusted with substantial powers of meanagement
and includes a director ovceupying the position of managing director, by

whatever name called,

*‘Month” means a calendar month.

‘Member” means shall have meanings assigned thereto by Section 2 (55} of the
Companies Act, 2013 or rules made thereunder.

“Office” means the registered office for the time-being of the Company.
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“Ordinary Resolution” and “Special Resolution” shall have meanings
assigned thereto by Section 114 of the Companies Act, 2013.

"Paid-up share capital’ or “shere capital patd-up® under Section 2(64) of the
Companies Act, 2013 means such aggregate amount of money credited as
paid-up as is equivalent to the amount received as paid-up in respect of shares
issued and also includes any amount credited as paid-up in respect of shares
of the company, but does not include any other amount received in respect of
such shares, by whatever name called”.

“Postal Ballot” means voting by post or through any electronic mode.

“Proxy” includes attorney duly constituted under the power of attorney to vote
for a member at a General Meeting of the Company on poll.

“Preference Bhare Capital”, with reference to any Company limited by shares,
means that part of the issued share capital of the Company which carries or
would carry a preferential right with respect to

a) payment of dividend, either as a fixed amount or an amount calculated at a
fixed rate, which may either be free of or subject to income-tax; and

bj repayment, in the case of a winding up or repayment of capital, of the
amount of the share capital paid-up or deemed t» have been paid-up,
whether or not, there is a preferential right to the payment of any fixed

premium or premium on any fixed scale, specified in the memorandum or
articles of the Company;

“Persons” includes corporations and firms as well as individuals.

‘Registrar” means the Registrar of Companies of the state in which the
Registered Office of the Company is for the time being situated and includes an
Additional Registrar a Joint Registrar, a Deputy Registrar or an Assistant
Registrar having the duty of registering companies and discharging various
functions under this Act.

“Register of Membeors® means the Register of Members to be kept pursuant to
the Act.

“Rules” means the applicable rules as prescribed under the relevant Section of
the Act for time being in force.

“Securities” means the securities as defined in clause {h} of section 2 of the
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (42 of 1956

“Seal” means the Common Seal for the time-being of the Company.

“Written” or “In writing” include printing, lithography and other modes of
representing or reproducing words in a visible form.
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sfinancial Year” shall have the meaning assigned thereto by Section 2 (41] of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Words imparting the singular number include, where the context admits or
requires, the plural number and vice-versa.

The title or marginal notes used in these Articles shall not affect the
construction hereof.

Unless the context otherwise requires, words or expressions contained in these
regulations shall bear the same meaning as in the Act or any statutory
modification thereof in force at the date at which these regulations become
binding on the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company shall be such amount and be
divided into such shares as may from time to time be provided in Clause V of
the Memorandum of Association with power to increase or reduce the capital
and divide the shares in the capital of the Company {including Preferential
Share Capital, if any) and to attach thereto respectively any preferential,
qualified or special rights, privileges or conditions as may be determined in
accordance with these presents and to meodify or abrogate any such rights,
privileges or conditions in such manner as may for the time being be permitted
by the said Act.

Share capital and variation of rights

Subject to the pravisions of the Act and these Articles; the shares in the capital
of the Company shall be under the control of the Directors who may issue,
allot or otherwise dispose of the same or any of them to such persons, in such
proportion and on such terms and conditions and either at a premium or at
par and at such time as they may from time to time think fit.

Further provided that the option or right to call of shares shall not be given to
any person except with the sanction of the Company in general meeting,

Issue of Share Certificates

Every person whose name is entered as a member in the register of members
shall be entitled to receive within two months after incorporation, in case of
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the application for registration of transfer or transmission or within such other
period as the conditions of issue shall provide,

&

one certificate for all his shares without payment of any charge; or

b) several certificates, each for one or more of his shares, upon payment of such
charges as may be fixed by the Board for each certificate after the first subject
to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thersunder.

ii.  Every certificate shall be under the seal and shall specify the shares to which it
relates and the amount paid-up thereon.

iii. In respect of any share or shares held jointly by several persons, the Company
shall not be bound to issue more than one certificate, and delivery of &

certificate for a share to one of several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery
to all such holders.

iv. A person subscribing to shares offered by the Company shall have the option
either to receive certificates for such shares or hold the shares in a
dematerialized state with a depository. Where a person opts to hold any share
with the depository, the Company shall intimate such depository the details of
allotment of the share to enable the depository to enter in its records the name
of such person as the beneficial owner of that share,

5. Renewal of Shares Certificate

i. I any share certificate be worn out, defaced, mutilated or torn or if there be no
further space on the back for endorsement of transfer, then upon production
and surrender thereof to the Company, a new certificate may be issued in Hen
thereof, and if any certificate is lost or destroyed then upon proof thereof to the
satisfaction of the Company and on execution of such indemnity as the
Company deem adequate, a new certificate in lieu thereof shall be given. Every
certificate under this Article shall be issued on payment of fees for each
certificate as may be fixed by the Board subject to the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

ii. Except as required by law, no person shall be recognized by the Company as
holding any share upon any trust, and the Company shall not be bound by, or
be compelled in any way to recognize {even when having notice thereof) any
equitable, contingent, future or partial interest in any share, or any interest in
any fractional part of a share, or (except only as by these regulations or by law
otherwise provided) any other rights in Tespect of any share except an absolute
right to the entirety thereof in the registered holder.

ii. The provisions of these Articles relating to issue of Certificates shall mutatis
mutandis apply to any ather securities including Debentures {except where the
Act otherwise requires) of the Company.
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6. Power to pay Commission in connection with the Securities issued

i. The Company may exercise the powers of paying commissions conferred by
Sub-section (6) of Section 40 of the Act, provided that the rate per cent or the
amount of the commission paid or agreed to be paid shall be disclosed in the
manner required by that Section and rules made thereunder.

ii. The rate or amount of the commission shall not exceed the rate as may be
fixed under the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules and SEBI guidelines wherever
applicable.

7. Variations of Shareholder’s rights

i.  If at any time the share capital is divided into different classes of shares, the
rights attached to any class {unless otherwise provided by the terms of issue of
the shares of that class) may, subject to the provisions of Section 48 of the
Act, and whether or not the Company is being wound up, be varied with the
consent in writing of the holders of three-fourths of the issued shares of that
class, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed at a separate meeting
of the holders of the shares of that class,

ii. To every such separate meeting, the provisions of these regulations relating to
general meetings shall mutatis mutandis apply, but so that the necessary
quorum shall be at least two persons holding at least one-third of the issued
shares of the class in question.

iii. The rights conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class igsued with
preferred or other rights shell not, unless otherwise expressly provided by the
terms of issue of the shares of that class, be deemed to be varied by the
creation or issue of further shares ranking pari-passu therewith.

8. Issue of Preference Shares

-

Subject to the provisions of Section 55 and 62 of the Act, any preference
shares may with the sanction of ordinary resclution, be issued on the terms
that they are to be redeemed on such terms and in such manner as the
Company before the issue of the shares may, by special resolution, determine.
The company may at any time issue redeemable and convertible preference
shares in subject to the relevant provisions given in the Act.

9. Further Issue of shares

i.  The Board or the Company, as the case may be, may, in accordance with the
Act and the Rules, issue further shares to ~
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a] persons who, at the date of offer, are holders of equity shares of the Company;
such offer shall be deemed to include a right exercisable by the person
concerned to renounce the shares offered to him or any of them in favour of
any other person; or

b) employees under any scheme of employees’ stock option; or

c] any persons, whether ot not those persons inciude the persons referred to in
clause {a) or clause [b} above.

ii. A further issue of shares may be made in any manner whatsoever as the Board
may determine including by way of preferential offer or private placement,
subject to and in accordance with the Act and the Rules and SEBI guidelines.

10, Employee’s Stock Option

i. Subject to the provisions of the Companics Act, and other applicable
provisions, if any, for time being, and subject to the Articles of Association, the
Board may, from time to time, create, offer and issue to or for the benefit of the
Company's employees including the Executive Chairman, Vice-Chairman,
Managing Directors and Whole time Directors such number of equity shares of
the Company, in one or more trenches on such terms as may be determined by
the Board prior to the issue and offer, in consultation with the authorities
cencerned and in accordance with such guidelines or other provisions of law as
may be prevalent at that time but ranking pari passu with the existing equity
shares of the Company.

i. The issue price of such shares shall be determined by the Board in accordance
with the laws prevalent at the time of the issue.

iii. In the alternative to equity shares, mentioned hereinabove, the Board may aiso
issue bonds, equity warrants or other securities as may be permitted in law,
from time to time. All such issues as above are to be made in pursuance of

Employees' Stock Option (ESQP) scheme to be drawn up and approved by the
Board.

11. Sweat Equity Shares

Subject to provisions of Section 54 of the Act read with Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, and any other applicable provisions of
the Act or any law for the time being in force, the Company may issue Sweat

Equity Shares on such terms and in such manner as the Board may
determine.
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12. Share Warrants

i. The Company may issue share warrants subject to, and in accordance with,
the provisions of the Act, and accordingly the Beard may in its discretion, with
respect to any share which is fully paid-up, on application in writing signed by
the person registered as holder of the share, and authenticated by such
evidence (if any) of the share and the amount of the stamp duty on the warrant
and such fee as the Board may from time ta time require, issue of a share
warrant.

ii.  The bearer of a share warrant may at any time, deposit the warrant in the
office of the Company and so long as the warrant remains so deposited, the
depositor shall have the smme right of signing a requisition for calling a
meeting of the Company, and of attending and voting and exercising the other
privileges of a member at any meeting held after the expiry of two days from
the time of deposit, as if his name were inserted in the register of members as
the holder of the shares including in the deposited warrants.

ifi. Not more than one person shall be recognized as depositor of the share
warrant.

iv. The Company shall, on two days written notice, return the deposited share
warrarnts to the depositor.

v.  Subject herein otherwise expressly provided, no person shall, as bearer of a
share warrant, sign a requisition for calling a member of the Company or
aftend or vote or exercise any other privilege of a member at a meeting of the
Company, or be entitled to receive any notice from the Company.

vi. The bearer of share warrant shall be entitled in all other reapects to the same
privileges and advantages as if he were named in the register of members as
the holders of shares included in the warrant, and he shall be a member of the
Company.

vii. The Board may from time to time, make rules as to the terms on which {if it
shall think fit} a new share warrant of coupon may be issued by way of renewal
in case of defacement, loss or destruction.

13. issue of Debentures

The Company shall have powers to issue any debentures. debenture-stock or
other securities at Par, discount, premium or otherwise and may be issued on
condition that they shall be convertible into shares of any denomination and
with any privileges and conditions as to redemption, surrender, drawing,
allotment of shares, attending the General Meetings (but not voting on an
business to be conducted), appointment of Directors on Board and otherwise
Debentures with the right to conversion into or allotment of shares shall be

1 issued only with the consent of the Company in the General Meeting by a
s ! ¥ pany g by
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LIEN

14, Company to have lien on shares

15

The Company shall have a first and paramount lien—

a. on every share (not being a fully paid share), for all monies (whether presently

15

iv.

16

payable or not) called, or payable at a fixed time, in respect of that share;

- on all shares {not being fuily paid shares) standing registered in the name of a

single person, for all monies presently payable by him or his estate to the
Company:

Provided that the Board of directors may at any time declare any share to be
wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this clause.

The Company’s lien, if any, on a share shall extend to all dividends payable
and bonuses declared from time to time in respect of such shares.

4As to enforcing lien by sale

The Company may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit, any shares on
which the Company has a lien:

Provided that no sale shall be made-
unlees a sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently pavable; or

. until the expiration of fourteen days after a notice in writing stating and

demanding payment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien
exists as is presently payable, has been given to the registered holder for the
time being of the share or the person entitled thereto by reason of his death or
insolvency.

To give effect to any such sale, the Board may authorize some person o
transfer the shares sold to the purchaser thereof,

The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares comprised in any
such transfer.

The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase
money, nor shall his title to the shares be affected by any irregularity or
invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the sale.

Application of proceeds of sale

The proceeds of the sale shall be received by the Company and applied in

payment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is
presently payable.
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The residue, if any, shall, subject to a like lien for sums not presently payable
as existed upon the shares before the sale, be paid to the person entitled to
the shares at the date of the sale.

CALLS ON SHARES

Directors may make calls

The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect of
any moniee unpaid on their shares (whether on account of the nominal value
of the shares or by way of premium} and not by the conditions of allotment
thereof made payable at fixed times;

Provided that no call shall exceed one fourth of the nominal value of the
shares or be payable at less than one month from the date fixed for the
payment of the last preceding call.

Each member shall, subject to receiving at least fourteen days’ notice
specifying the time or times and place of payment, pay to the Company, at the
time or times and place so specified, the amount called on his shares.

A call may be reveked or postponed at the discretion of the Board.

Calls to date from resolution

A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resclution of
the Board authorizing the call was passed and may be required to be paid by
installments.

Joint-holders, jolntly and severally Hable to pay calls

The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls
in respect thereof.

Payment in anticipation of calls may carry interest

if a sum called in respect of g share is not paid before or on the day appointed
for payment thereof, the person from whom the sum is due shall pay interest

thereon from the day appointed for payment thereof to the time of actual

payment at ten per cent per annum or at such lower rate, if any, as the Board
may determine.

10




if. The Board shall be at liberty to waive payment of any such interest wholly or
in part.

iii. = Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on allotment
or at any fixed date, whether on account of the nominal value of the share or
by way of premium, shall, for the purposes of these regulations, be deemed to
be a call duly made and payable on the date on which by the terms of issue
such sum becomes payable.

iv. In case of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these
regulations as to payment of interest and expenses, forfeiture or otherwise
shall apply as if such sum had become payable by virtue of a call duly made
and notified.

v. The Board—

a) may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing to advance the same, all
or any part of the monies uncalled and unpaid upon any shares held by him;
and

b) upon all or any of the monies so advanced, may (until the same would, but for
such advance, become presently payable) pay interest at such rate as may be
fixed by the Board subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder.

vi. Any uncalled amount paid in advance shall not in any manner entitle the
member so advancing the amount, to any dividend or participation in profit or
voting right on such amount remaining to be called, until such amount has
been duly called-up.

Provided however that any amount paid to tire extent called - up, shall be
entitled to proportionate dividend and voting right.

21

Power of Board to extend time Jor payment of calls

The Board may at its discretion, extend the time fixed for the payment of any
call in respect of any one or more members as the Board may deem
appropriate in any eircumstances.

22. Mutatis Mutandis Apply

The provisions of these Articles relating to call on shares shall mutatis
mutandis apply to any other securities including debentures of the Company,

TRANSFER OF SHARES
23, Instrument of transfer to be executed by transferor and transferee

....l»  The instrument of transfer of any share in the Company shall be executed by
e o0 T 0r on behalf of both the transferor and transferee.

11




24.

iv.

The transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the share until the name
of the transferee is entered in the register of members in respect thereof.

Board may decline to recognize instrument of transfer
The Board may decline to recognize any instrument of transfer unless—

the instrument of transfer is in the form as prescribed in rules made under
Sub- section (1) of Section 56 of the Act;

The instrument of transfer is accompanied by the certificate of the shares to
which it relates, and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably require
to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer; and the instrument of
transfer is in respect of only one class of shares. Provided that, transfer of
shares in whatever lot shall not be refused.

The Company agrees that when proper documents are lodged for transfer and
there afe no material defects in the documents except minor difference in
signature of the transferor{s),

Then the Company will promptly send to the first transferor an intimation of
the aforesaid defect in the documents, and inform the transferor that
objection, if any, of the transferor supported by valid proof, is not lodged with
the Company within fifteen days of receipt of the Company’s letter , then the
securities will be transferred;

If the objection frem the transferor with supporting documents is not received
within the stipulated period, the Company shall transfer the securities
provided the Company does not suspect fraud or forgery in the matter.

25. Board may refuse to register tranafer

iv.
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The Board may, subject to the right of appeal conferred by Section 58 of
Companies Act, 2013 and Section 22A of the Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Act, 1956, decline to register, by giving notice of intimation of such refusal to
the transferor and transferes within timelines as specified under the Act

The transfer of a share, not being a fully paid share, to a person of whom they
do not approve; or

Any transfer of shares on which the Company has a lien.
Provided however that the Company will not decline to register or acknowledge

any transfer of shares on the ground of the transferor being either alone or

jointly with any other person or persons indebted to the Company on any
account whatsoever.

The commeon form of transfer shall be used by the Company.

@3




26. Transfer of shares when suspended

On giving not less than seven days’ previous notice in accordance with Section
91 of the Act and rules made thereunder, the registration of transfers may be
suspended at such times and for such periods as the Board may from iime to
time determine.

Provided that such registration shall not be suspended for more than thirty
days at any one time or for more than forty-five days in the aggregate in any
year.

27. Provisions as to transfer of shares to apply mutatls mutandis {o
debentures, etc,

The provisions of these Articles relating to transfer of Shares shall mutatis
mutandis apply to any other securities including debentures of the Company.

28. Register of Transfers

The Company shall keep a book to be called the "Register of Transfers” and

therein shall be fairly and distinctly entered the particulars of every transfer or
transmission of any shares,

TRANSMISSION OF SECURITIES

29. Title to shares on death of a member

i On the death of a member, the survivor or survivars where the member was a
joint holder, and his nominee or nominees or legal representatives where he
Wwas a sole holder, shall be the only persons recognized by the Company as
having any title to his interest in the shares.

ii. Nothing in clause (i} shall release the estate of 2 deceased joint holder from any
liability in respect of any share which had been jointly held by him with other
persons.

30. Transmission Clause

i, Any person becoming entitled to a share, in consequence of the death or
insolvency of a member may, upon such evidence being produced as may from

time to time properly be required by the Board and subject as hereinafter
provided, elect, either—
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b. to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent member could
have made.

ii. The Board shall, in either case, have the same right to decline or suspend

registration as it would have had, if the deceased or insolvent member had
transferred the share before his death or insolvency,

31. Right to election of holder of share
If the person so becoming entitled shall elect {0 be registered as holder of the

share himself, he shall deliver or send to the Company a hotice in writing
signed by him stating that he so elects.

32

Manner of testifying Election

If the person aforesaid shall elect to transfer the share, he shall testify his
election by executing a transfer of the share.

33, Limitations applicable to notice

All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to
the right to transfer and the registration of transfers of shares shall be
applicable to any such notice or transfer as aforesaid as if the death of
insolvency nf the member had not occurred and the notice or transfer were a
transfer signed by that member.

34. Claimant to be entitled to sume advantage

A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or insolvency of
the holder shall be entitled to the same dividends and other advantages to
which he would be entitled if he were the registered holder of the share, except
that he shall not, before being registersd as a member in respect of the share,
be entitled in respect of it to exercise any right conferred by membership in
relation to meetings of the Company:

Provided that the Board may, at any time, give notice requiring any such
person to elect either to be registered himself or to transfer the share, and if
the notice is not complied with within ninety days, the Board may thereafter
withhold payment of all dividends, bonuses or other monies payable its respect
of the share, until the requirements of the notice have been complied with.




35. Provisions as to transmission to apply mutatis mutandis to debentures,
ate.

The provisions of these Articles relating to transmission of shares shall mutatis
mutandis apply to any other securities including debentures of the Company.

No fee shall be charged for requisition of transfer, transmission, probate,
succession certificate and letter of admiration, Certificate of Death or marriage,
power of attorney or similar other documents.

36, Nomination of Securities

i. In accordance with and subject to the provisions of Section 72 of the
Companies Act, 2013 every holder of shares in or holder of debentures of, &
company may, at any time nominate, in the prescribed manner, a person to
whom his shares in or debentures of the Company shall vest in the event of his
death.

ii. Where the shares in or debentures of, the Company are held by more than one
person jointly, the joint holders may together nominate, in the prescribed
mantter, & person to whom alt the rights in the shares or debentures of the
Company shall vest in the event of death of all the joint holders.

fii. Notwithstanding anything contained in any other law for the time being in
force or in any disposition, whether testamentary or otherwise, in respect of
such shares in or debentures of, the Company, where a nomination made in
the prescribed manner purports to confer on any person the right to vest the
shares in or debentures of the Company or as the case may be, on the death of
the joint holders become entitled to all the rights in the shares or debentures
of the Company or as the case may be, all the joint holders, in relation to such
shares in or debentures of the Company to the exclusion of all other persons,
unless the nomination is varied or cancelled in the prescribed manner.

37.

Notice of application when to be glven.

Where, in the case of partly paid shares, an application for registration is made
by the transferor, the Company shall give notice of the application to the

transferee in accordance with the provisions of Section 56 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

38. Death of one or more joint-holders of securities.

Every holder of share(s) in and/or debenture(s) of the Company may at any
time nominate in the manner prescribed under the Act a person t¢ whom his
share(s} in and/or debenture(s) of the Company shall vest in the event of his
death. Where the share{s) in and /or debenture of the Company, are held
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more than the one person jointly, all the joint holders may together nominate
in the manner prescribed under the Act a person to whom all the rights in the
share(s) and/or debenture(s) of the Company, as the case may be shall vest in
the event of death of all the joint holders.

Notwithstanding enything contained in any other law for the time being in
force or in these article or in any disposition, whether testamentary or
otherwise, in respect of such share(s) in, and/or debenture(s) of the Company,
where a nomination made in the manner prescribed under the Act purports to
confer on any person the right to vest the share(s) in and/or debenture(s) of
the Company the nominee shall on the death of the shareholder andjor
debenture holder concerned or on the death of all the joint holder, as the case
may be, became entitled to all the rights in relation to such share(sjand/or
debenture(s) to the exclusion of all other person unless the nomination is
varied cancelled in the manner prescribed under the Act.

Where the nominee is a minor the holder of the share(s} in and/or debenture(s)
of the Company, can make a nomination in the manner prescribed under the
Act to appoint any person to became entitled to the share(s) in and/or
debentures(s) of the Company in the event of his death during the minority.

Notwithstanding anything contained in these articles any person who became
& nominee by virtue of the provision of applicable for Dematerialization of
shares upon the production of such evidence as may be required by the Board
and subject as hereinafter provided may elect =ither.

a) To be registered himself as holder of the share(s) and/or debenture(s) as
the case may be or

b) To make such transfer of the share{s) and/ or debenture(s) as the case
may be as the deceased shareholder and debenture holder as the case
mey be could have made.

If the person being a nominee so becoming entitied elects to be registered as
hoider of the share{s) and/or debenture(s) himself he shall deliver or send to
the Company, notice in writing duly signed by him starting that he so elects
and such notice shall be accompanied with the death certificate of the
deceased shareholder and/or debenture holder, as the case may be.

All the limitation restriction and provision of the Act relating to the right to
transfer and the registration transfer of share(s) and/or debenture (s) shali be
applicable to any such notice or transfer as aforesaid as if the death of the
shareholder/ debenture holder had not occurred and the notice or transfer

were a transfer signed by that shareholder and/or debenture hoider as the
case may be.
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DEMATERIALIZATION QF SECURITIES

39. Dematerialization of Securities

The provisions of this Article shall apply notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained in any other Article of these Articles.

i, The Company shall be entitled to dematerialize its securities and to offer
securities in a dematerialized form pursuant to the Depository Act, 1596,

i, Option for Investors:

Every holder of or subscriber to securities of the Company shall have the
option to receive security certificates or to hold the securities with a
Depositary. Such a person who is the beneficial owner of the Securities can at
any time opt out of a Depository, if permitted, by the law, in respect of any
security in the manner provided by the Depositories Act, 1996 and the
Company shall, in the manner and within the time prescribed, issue to the
beneficial owner the required Certificates for the Securities.

I a person opts to hold its Security with a Depository, the Company shall
intimate such depository the details of allotment of the Security

iil.  Securities in Depository to be in fungible form:-
a) All Securities of the Company held by the Depository shall be
dematerialized and be in fungible form.
b} Nothing contained in Section 88, 89, 112 & 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 shall apply to a Depository in respect of the Securities of the
Company held by it on behalf of the beneficial owners.

iv.  Rights of Depositories & Beneficial Owners:-
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Act a Depository
shall be deemed to be the registered owner for the purpese of effecting transfer
of ownership of Security of the Company on behalf of the beneficial owner.

v.  Save as otherwise provided in (d) above, the depository as the registered owner

of the Securities shall not have any voting rights or any other rights in respect
of the Securities held by it,

vi. Every person holding Securities of the Company and whose name is entered
as the beneficial owner in the records of the depository shall be deemed to be a
member of the Company. The beneficial owner of Securities shall be entitled to
all the rights and benefits and be subject to all the liabilities in respect of his
Securities which are held by a depository.

a) Notwithstanding anything contained in the Act to the contrary, where
Securities of the Company are held in a depository, the records of the
/‘? ¥ \\Yeﬁda] ownership may be served by such depository to the Company by

-3 i:-fzﬁ\\ ¥ WRegans of electronic mode or by delivery of floppies or discs.
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41.

b) Nothing contained in Section 56 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall apply to
a transfer of Securities effected by a transferor and transferee both of whom
are entered as beneficial owners in the records of a depository.

¢} Notwithstanding anything contained in the Act, where Securities arc dealt
with by a depository, the Company shall intimate the details thereof to the
depository immediately on allotment of such securities.

d) Nothing contained in the Act or these Articles regarding the necessity of
having distinctive mumbers for Securities issued by the Company shall
apply to Securities held with a Depository.

¢} The Company shall cause to be kept at its Registered Office or at such
other place as may be decided, Register and Index of Members in
accordance with Section 88 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Depositories Act, 1996 with the details of
Shares held in physical and dematerialised forms in any media as may be
permitted by law including in any form of electronic media.

f} The Register and Index of beneficial owners maintained by a depository
under Section 11 of the Depositories Act, 1996, shall be deemed to be the
Register and Index of Members for the purpose of this Act. The Company
shall have the power to keep in any state or country outside India, a
Register of Members for the residents in that state or Country.

FORFEITURE OF SHARES

If call or instaliment not paid notice must be given

If a member fails to pay any call, or installment of a call, on the day appointed
for payment thereof, the Board may, at any time thereafter during such time
as any part of the call or installment remains unpaid, serve a tiotice on him
requiring payment of so much of the call or installment as is unpaid, together
with any interest which may have accrued.

Form of notice

The notice aforesaid shall—

name a further day (not being earlier than the expiry of fourteen days from the

date of service of the notice) on or before which the payment required by the
notice is to be made; and

state that, in the event of non-payment on or before the day so named, the




42. In default of payment of shares to be forfeited

If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any
share in respect of which the notice has been given may, at any time
thereafter, before the payment required by the notice has been made, be
forfeited by a resolution of the Board to that effect.

43. Forfeited shares may be sold, ete.

i

A forfeited share may be sold or otherwise disposed of on such terms and in
such manner as the Board thinks fit.

At any time before a sale or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may cancel the
forfeiture on such terms as it thinis fit.

44. Members still liable to pay money awing at the time of forfeiture

i

A person whose sharez have been forfeited shall cease to be a member in
respect of the forfeited shares, but shall, notwithstanding the forfeiture,
remain liable to pay to the Company all monies which, st the date of

forfeiture, were presently payable by him te the Company in respect of the
shares.

The liability of such person shall cease if and when the Company shall have
received payment in full of all such monies in respect of the shares.

435, Certificate of forfeiture

i,

ii.

iv.
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A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a director, the
manager or the secretary, of the Company, and that a share in the Company
has been duly forfeited on a date stated in the declaration, shall be conclusive

evidence of the facts therein stated as against all persons claiming to be
entitled to the share;

The Company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the share on any
sale or disposal thereof and may execute transfer of the shares in favour of the
person to whom the share is sold or disposed off;

The transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the share; and
The transferee shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase

money, if any, nor shall his title to the share be affected by any irregularity or

invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the forfeiture, sale or disposal of
the share.
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48. Effect of forfeiture

The forfeiture of a share shall involve extinction at the time of forfeiture, of all
interest in and all claims and demands against the Company, in respect of the
share and all other rights incidental to the share

47. Valldity of sales

-

Upon any sale after forfeiture or for enforcing & lien in exercise of the powers
hereinabove given, the Beard may, if necessary, appoint some person to
execute an instrument for transfer of the shares sold and cause the
purchaser’s name to be entered in the register of members in respect of the
shares sold and after his name has been entered in the register of members in
respect of such shares the validity of the sale shall not be impeached by any
person.

48. Canceilation of share certificate in respect of forfeited shares

Upon any sale, re-allotment or other disposal under the provisions of the
preceding articles, the certificate(s), if any, originally issued in respect of the
reiative shares shall (unless the same shall on demand by the Company has
been previously surrendered to it by the defaulting member} stand cancelled
and become null and void and be of no effect, and the Board shall be entitled
to issue a duplicate certificate(s) in respect of the said sheares to the person(s)
entitled thereto,

The Board may, subject to the provision of the Act, accept a surrender of any

share from or by any member desirous of surrendering them on such terms as
they think fit,

49, Sums deemed to be calls

The Provisions of these regulations as to forfeiture shall apply in the case of
non-payment of any sum which, by the terms of issue of a share, becomes
payable at a fixed time, whether on account of the nominal value of the share

or by way of premium, as if the same had been payable by virtue of a call duly
made and notified.

50, Provisions as to forfeiture of shares to apply mutatis mutandis to
debentures, etc.

The provisions of these articles relating to forfeiture of shares shall mutatis
mutandis apply to any other securities including debentures of the Company.-




51.

52.

iv.

53.

i

Initial payment not to preclude forfeiture

Neither a judgment in favor of the Company for calls or other moneys due in
respect of any shares nor any part payment or satisfaction there under nor the
receipt by the Company of a portion of any money which shall from time to
time be due from any Member to the Company in respect of his shares, either
by way of principal or interest, nor any indulgence granted by the Company in
respect of the payment of any such money, shall preclude the Company from
proceeding to enforce forfeiture of such shares as hereinafter provided.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

Power to alter share Capital

The Company may, from time to time, by ordinary resclution increase the
share capital by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amount, as may
be specified in the resclution.

Subject to the provisions of Section 61 of the Act, the Company may, by
ordinary resolution,—

consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger
amount than its existing shares;

convert all or any of its fully paid-up shares into stock, and reconvert that
stock into fully paid-up shares of any denomination;

sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount
than is fixed by the memorandum;

Cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not
been taken or agreed o be taken by any person,

Conversion of Shares into Stock
Where shares are converted into stock,—

the holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof in the same
manner as, and subject to the same regulations under which, the shares from
which the stock arose might before the conversion have been transferred, or
as near thereto as circumstances admit:

Provided that the Board may, from time to time, fix the minimum amount of
stock transferable, so, however, that such minimum shall not exceed the
nominal amount of the shares from which the stock arose.
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il. the holders of stock shall, according to the amount of stock held by them,
have the same rights, privileges and advantages as regards dividends, voting
at meetings of the Company, and other matters, as if they held the shares
from which the stock arose; but no such privilege or advantage (except
participation in the dividends and profits of the Company and in the assets on
winding up) shall be conferred by an amount of stock which would not, if
existing in shares, have conferred that privilege or advantage.

54. Reduction of Capital

The Compeny may, by special resolution, reduce in any manner and with,
and subject to, any incident authorised and consent required by law,—

i.  its share capital;
ii. any capital redemption reserve account; or
ili. any securities premium account.

JOINT HOLDERS

88. Joint-holders

Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of any share they shall
be deemed to hold the same as joint-tenants with benefits of survivoership
subject to the following and other provisions contained in these Articlea:-

i. The Company shall at its discretion, be entitled to decline ¢ register more than
three persons as the joint-holders of any share.

ii.  The joint-holders of any shares shall be liable severally as well as jointly for and

in respect of all calls and other payments which ought to be made in respect of
such share.

iii. On the death of any such joint-holders, the survivor or survivors shall be the
only person or persons recognized by the Company as having any title to the
share but the Directors may require such evidence of death as they may deem
fit and nothing herein contained shall be taken to release the estate of a
deceased joint holder from any liability on shares held by him jointly with any
other person.

iv. Any one of such joint-holders may give effectual receipts of any dividends or
other moneys payable in respect of such share.

v. Only the person whose name stands first in the Register of Members as one of
the joint-holders of any share shall be entitled to delivery of the certificate, if
any, relating to such share or to receive documents from the Company and any

documents served on or sent to such person shall be deemed served on all th
joint-holders.
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vi.

56.

Vote of joint-holders:

a) Any one of the two or more joint-holders may vote at General Meeting either

b}

personally or by attorney or by proxy in respect of such shares as if they
were solely entitled hereto and if more than one such joint-holders be
present at any meeting personally or by proxy or by attorney then one of
such joint holders so present whose name stand first in the Register in
respect of such shares shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof but
the other or others of the joint-holders shall be entitled to vote in
preference to a joint holder present by attorney or by proxy although the
name of such joint-holder present by attorney or by proxy stands first in
Register in respect of such shares.

Several executors or administrators of a deceased member in whose
{deceased member) sole name any share stands, shall for the purpose of
this Clause be deemed as Joint-Holders.

The provisions of these Articles relating to joint-holding of shares shall
mutatis mutandis apply to any other securities inchuding Debentures of the
Company registered in Joint-names.

CAPITALIZATION QF PROFITS

Capitalization

The Company in general meeting may, upon the recommendation of the
Board, resolve-

a. that it is desirable to capitalize any part of the amount for the time being

standing to the credit of any of the Company’s reserve accounts, or to the

credit of the profit and loss account, or otherwise available for distribution;
and

that such sum be accordingly set free for distribution in the manner
specified in clause (ijjamongst the members who would have been entitled
thereto, if distributed by way of dividend and in the same proportions.

The sum aforesaid shall not be paid in cash but shall be applied, subject to
the provision contained in clause (iii), either in or towards-

a.

paying up any amounts for the time being unpaid on any shares held by
such members respectively;




b. paying up in full, unissued shares of the Company to be allotted and
distributed, credited as fully paid-up bonus shares, to and amongst such
members in the proportions aforesaid;

c. partly in the way specified in sub-clause (a) and partly in that specified In
sub-clause (b};

d. A securities premium account and a capital redemption reserve account
may, for the purposes of this regulation, be applied in the paying up of
unissued shares to be issued to members of the Company as fully paid
bonus shares;

e. The Board shall give effect to the resolution passed by the Company in
pursuance of this -regulation.

BUY-BACK OF SHARES
857. Buy-back af shares

i. Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall have been passed, the Board
shall—

a. make all appropriations and applications of the undivided profits resolved
to be capitalized thereby, and all allotments and issues of fully paid shares
if any; and

b. generally to do all acts and things required to give effect thereto.

fi. The Board shall have power—

a. to make such provisions, by the issue of fractional certificates or by
payment in cash or otherwise as it thinks fit, for the case of shares
becoming distributable infractions; and

b. to authorise any person to enter, on behsalf of all the members entitled
thereto, into an agreement with the Company providing for the allotment
to them respectively, credited as fully paid-up, of any further shares to
which they may be entitled upon such capitalisation, sr as the case may
require, for the payment by the Company on their behalf, by the
application thereto of their respective proportions of profits resolved to be

capitalized, of the amount or any part of the amounts remaining unpaid
on their existing shares;

iii. Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective and binding on
such members.
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59.

That any amount paid up in advance of calls on any share may cally interest

but shall not in respect thereof confer a right to dividend or to participate in
profits;

Notwithstanding anything contained in these articles but subject to the
provisions of Section 68 to 70 of the Act and any other applicable provision of
the Act or any other law for the time being in force, the Company may
purchase its own shares or other specified securities.

GENERAL MEETINGS

Annual General Meeting

The Company shall in each year hold a General Meeting as its Annual General
Meeting in addition to any other meetings in that year.

Every Annual General Meeting shall be called during business hours, that is,
between 9 a.m. and 6 p.m. on any day that is not a national holiday and shall
be held either at the registered office of the Company or at some other place

within the city, town or village in which the registered office of the Company is
situated.

In the case of an Annual General Meeting, all businesses to be transacted at
the meeting shall be deemed special, with the exception of business relating to:

a]  the consideration of financial statements and the reports of the Board of
Directors and the Auditors;

bj  the declaration of any Dividend;

c) the appointment of Directors in place of those retiring;

dj the appointment of, and the fixing of the remuneration of, the Auditors

Extraordinary General Meeting

All general meetings other than annual general meeting shall be called
extraordinary general meeting.

In case of meetings other than Annual General Meeting, all business shall be
deerned special.

The Board may, whenever it thinks fit, call an extraordinary general meeting,

Where permitted or required by applicable Law, the Board may, instead of
calling a meeting of any members/ class of members/ debenture-holders, seek
their assent by Postal ballot. Such Postal ballot will comply with the provisions
of the Act and Rules made thereunder in this behalf,

2




Where permitted/required by applicable Law, the Board may provide
Members/Members of a class/Debenture-holders right to vote through e-
voting, complying with applicable Law.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, the Company shail
transact such business, follow such procedure and ascertain the assent or
dissent of Members for a voting conducted by Postal ballot, as may be
prescribed by Section 110 of the Act and Rules made thereunder.

The Board shall, upon a requisition in writing by any member or members
holding in the aggregate not less than one-tenth of such of the paid up capital
as on that date carries the right of voting in regard to the matter in respect of
which the requisition has been made, call an Extra ordinary General Meeting.

60. Requisition of Members to state object of meeting

Any valid requisition so made by members must state the object or objects of
the meeting proposed to be called, and must be signed by the requisitionists
and be deposited at the office provided that such requisition may consist of
several documents in like form, each signed by one or more requisitionists.

61. On receipt of requisition Directors to call meeting and in default

reguisitionists may do so

Upon the receipt of any such requisition, the Board shall forthwith call an
Extraordinary General Meeting, and if they do not proceed within twenty-one
days from the date of the requisition being deposited at the Office to cause a
meeting to be called on a day not later than forty five days from the date of
deposit of the requisition, the requisitionists, or such of their number as
represent either a majority in value of the paid-up share capital held by all of
them or not less than one-tenth of such of the paid-up share capital of the
Company as is referred to in Section 100 of the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is less, may themselves call the meeting, but in either case any
meeting 50 called shall be held within three months from the date of the
delivery of the requisition as aforesaid.

62. Meeting called by requisitionists

Any meeting called under the foregoing Articles by the requisitionists shall be
called in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings
are to be called by the Board.

63. Twenty one days’ notice of meeting to be given
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64.

65.

66.

Extraordinary — and by whomsoever called specifying the day, place and hour
of meeting, and the general nature of the business to be transacted thereat
shall be given in the manner hersinafter provided, to such persons as are under
these Articles entitled to receive notice from the Company. Provided that in the
case of an General Meeting with the consent of members as prescribed in
Companies Act, 2013, a meeting may be convened by a shorter notice. In the
case of an Annual General Meeting, if any business other than (i} the
consideration of the Accounts, Balance Sheets and Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditers, (i) the declaration of dividend, {iii} the appointment of
Directors in place of those retiring, (iv) the appointment of, and fixing of the
remuneration of the Auditors is to be transacted, and in the case of any other
meeting, in any event, there shall be annexed to the notice of the Meeting a
statement setting out all material facts concerning each such item of business,
including in particular the nature or interest if any, therein of every Director of
the concern, and the Manager, (if any}.

Where any such item of special business relates to, or affects any other
company, the extent of shareholding interest in other company of every
Promoter, Director, Manager if any, and of every cther key managerial
personnel of the Company shall also be set out in the statement if the extent of
such share-holding interest is not less than 2 per cent of the paid-up share
capital of that other company.

Where any item of business consists of approval to any document, which is to
be considered at the meeting, the time and place where the document can be
inspected shall be specified in the statement aforesaid.
Omission to give notice not to invalidate a resolution passed
The accidental omission to give any such notice as aforesaid to any of the
members or the non-receipt thereof, shall not invalidate any resolution passed
at any such meeting.
General Meeting not to transact business not mentioned in the notice
No General Meeting, Annual or Extraordinary, shall be competent te enter
upon discuss or transact any business which has not been mentioned in the
notice or notices upon which the meeting was convened except if permitted
by Chairman.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

Presence of Quorum

No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a guorum of
members is present at the titne when the meeting proceeds to busi




67, Business confined to election of Chairman whilst Chair vacant

No business shall be discussed at any General Meeting except the election of a
Chairman, whilst the Chair is vacant.

8. Quorum for General Meeting

i. Unless the number of members as on date of meeting are not more than one

thousand, five members personally present shall be the quorum for a general
meeting of the Company,

ii. In any other case, the quorum shall be decided as under:
a) fifteen members personally present if the number of members as on the
date of meeting is more than one thousand but up to five thousand;
b) Thirty members personally present if the number of members as on the
date of the meeting exceeds five thousand;

69. If quorum not present meeting to be dissolved or adjourned

If at the expiration of half an hour from the time appointed for holding a
meeting of the Company, a quorum shall not be present, the Meeting if
convened by or upon the requisition of Members, shall stand dissclved, but in
any other case the Meeting shall stand adjoumed to the same day in the next
week or if that day is a public holiday until the next succeeding day which is
not a public holiday at the same time and place or at such other time and
place within the city town or village in which the Registered Office of the
Company is situated as the Board may determine, and if at such adjourned
meeting, a quorum is not present at the expiration of half an hour from the
time appointed for holding the meeting, the Members present shall be &
guorum, and may transact the business for which the Meeting was called. It
shall not be necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business
to be transacted at an adjourned meeting.

70. Chairperson or Chairman of the Meeting
The chairperson, if any, of the Board shall preside as Chairperson at every
general meeting of the Company.

71. Directors to elect a Chairman
If there is no such Chairperson, or if he is not present within fifteen minutes
after the time appointed for holding the meeting, or is unwilling to act as

chairperson of the meeting, the directors present shall elect one of their
members to be Chairperson of the meeting.
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72. Members to elect a Chairman

If at any meeting no director is willing to act as Chairperson or if no director is
present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting,

the members present shall choose one of their members to be Chairperson of
the meeting.

73. Chairman's casting vote

in the case of an equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting at which the
show of hands takes place or at which the polls is demanded shall be entitled
o a casting vote in addition to his own vote or votes to which he may be
entitled as a member,

74. Minutes of proceedings of meetings and resolutions passed by postal
ballot

The Company shall cause minutes of the proceedings of every general mecting
of any class of members or creditors and every resclution passed by postal
ballot to be prepared and signed in such manner as may be prescribed by the
Rules and kept by making within thirty days of the conclusion of every such
meeting concerned or passing of resolution by postal ballot entries thereof in
books kept for that purpose with their pages consecutively nmambered.

75. Certain matters not to ke included in Minutes

There shall not be included in the minutes any matter which, in the opinion of
the Chairman of the meeting —
i. is, or could reasonably be regarded, as defamatory of any person; or
ii, is irrelevant or immaterial to the proceedings; or
fii.  is detrimental to the interests of the Company.

76. Discretion of Chairman in relation to Minutes

The Chairman shall exercise an absolute discretion in regard to the inclusion or
non-inclusion of any matter in the minutes on the grounds specified in the
aforesaid clause.

77. Minutes to be evidence

The minutes of meetings kept in accordance with the provisions of Section 118
of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be evidence of the proceedings recorded
. therein.




78. Inspection of minute books of generual meeting

The books containing the minutes of the proceedings of any general meeting of

the Company shali;

i.  be kept at the registered office of the Company, and

ii. be open to inspection of any member without charge, as provided in the Act
and the Rules.

79. Members may obtuin copy of minutes

Any member shall be entitled to be furnished, within the time prescribed by
the Act, after he has made & request in writing in that behalf to the Company
and on payment of such fees as may be fixed by the Board, with a copy of any
minutes referred to in Article 78 above, Provided that a member who has made
a request for provision of a soft copy of the minutes of any previous general
meeting held during the period immediately preceding three financial years,
shall be entitled to be furnished with the same free of cost.

ADJOURNMENT OF MEE TING
80. Chairman may adjourn the meeting

The Chairman may, with the consent of the meeting, adjourn the meeting from
time to time and from place to place.

: 81. Business at adfourned meeting

No business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the
business left unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took
place.

82. Notice of adjourned meeling

When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the adjourned
meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting.

83. Notice of adjourned meeting not required
Bave as aforesaid, and as provided in Section 103 of the Act, it shall not be

necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be
transacted at an adjourned meeting.
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84.

85

86.

87.

88,

89,

VOTING RIGHTS

Entitiement to vote on show of hands and on poll

Bubject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class or
classes of shares -

on a show of hands, every member present in person shall have one vote; and
on a poll, the voting rights of members shall be in proportion to his share in
the paid-up equity share capital of the company.

Voting through electronic means

A member may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic means in
accordance with Section 108 of the Act and shall vote only once.

Vote of joint-holders

In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether

in person or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the
other joint holders.

Benlority of names

For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which the
names stand in the register of members.

How Members of Unsound mind and minor may vote

A member of unsound mind or in respect of whom an order has been made by
any Court having jurisdiction in linacy, may vote, whether on a show of hands
or on a poll, by his committee or other legal guardian; and any such committee
or guardian may, on poll vote by proxy.

Votes in respect of shares of deceased or insolvent members, etc

Subject to the provisions of the Act and other provisions of these Articles, any
person entitled under the Transmission Clause to any shares may vote at any
general meeting in respect thereof as if he was the registered holder of such
shares, provided that at least 48 (forty eight} hours before the time of holding
the meeting or adjourned meeting, as the case may be, at which he proposes to
vote, he shall duly setisfy the Board of his right to such shares unless the
Board shall have previously admitted his right to vote at such meeting in
respect thereof.
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90. Business may proceed pending Poll

Any business other than that upon which a poll has heen demanded may be
proceeded with, pending the taking of the poll.

91. Restriction on voting rights

No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless all calls or
other sums presently payable by him in respect of shares in the Company have
been paid or in regard to which the Company has exercised any right of lien.

PROXY

92, Member may vote in person or otherwise

Any mermber entitled to atiend and vote at a general meeting may do so either
personally or through his constituted attorney or through another person as &
proxy on his behalf, for that meeting.

93. Proxies when to be deposited

The instrument appointing a proxy and the power-of attorney or other
authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarized copy of that power or
authority, shall be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
then 438 hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at
which the person named in the instrument proposes to vote, or, in the case of
a poll, not lese than 24 hours before the time appointed for the taking of the
poll; and in default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.

94

Form of proxy

An instrument appointing a proxy shall be in the form as prescribed in the
Rules made under Section 105 of the Act.

95. Proxy to ke valid notwithstanding death of the principal

A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be
valid, notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the principal or the
revocation of the proxy or of the authority under which the proxy was
executed, or the transfer of the shares in respect of which the proxy is given:




commencement of the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the proxy is
used.

DIRECTORS

96. Board of Directors/ Number of Directors

Until otherwise determined by the Company in a General Meeting and subject
to the provisions of Section 149 & 151 of the Companies Act, 2013 the number
of the Directors shall not be less than three and shall not be more than fifteen.

97. Directors liable to retire by rotation

The Board shall have the power to determine the directors whose period of
office is or is not liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.

98. Remuneration of directors

i. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Executive Chairman or a Managing
Director or Whole Time Director or Executive Director may be paid
remuneration either by way of a monthly payment or at a specified
percentage of the net profits of the Company or partly by one way and partly
by the other,

ii. Subject to the provisions of the Act, a Director other than the Executive
Chairman or a Director in the whole-time employment or a Managing
Director or Executive Director may be paid remuneration either;

a) by way of monthly, quarterly or annual payment; or

b) by way of cornmission if the Company by a special resolution authorized
such payment.

iii, The fee payable to a Director (including the Executive Chairman or a
Managing or Whole time Director, if any) for attending a meeting of the
Board or Committee thereof ghall be decided by the Board of Directors from
time tg time within the minimum limit of such a fee that may be prescribed
by the Central Government under the proviso to Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

99, Travelling and other expenses

The Board may allow and pay to any Director, who is not a bonafide
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come to such place for the purpose of attending any meeting, such sum as the
Board may consider fair compensation for travelling, boarding, ledging and
other expenses, in addition to his fee for attending such meeting as above
specified, and if any Director be called upon to go or reside out of the ordinary
place of his residence on the Company's business, he shall be entitled to be
repaid and reimbursed any travelling or other expenses incurred in connection
with business of the Company.

100. Appointment of additional directors

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board shall have power at any time,
and from time to time, to appoint a person as an additional director, provided
the number of the directors and additional directors together shall not at any
time exceed the maximurmn strength fixed for the Board by the Articles.

101. Duration of office of additional director

Such person shall hold office only up to the date of the next annual general
meeting of the Company but shall be eligible for appointment by the Company
as a director at that meeting subject to the provisions of the Act.

102. Appointment of alternate director

The Board may appoint an ailternate director to act for a director (hereinafter
in this Article called “the Original! Director”) during his absence for a period of
not less than three months from India. No person shall be appointed as an
alternate director for an independent director unless he is gualified to be
appointed as an independent director under the provisions of the Act.

103. Duration of office of atternate director

An elternate director shall not hold office for a period longer than that
permissible to the Original Director in whose place he has been appointed and
shall vacate the office if and when the Original Director retuirns to India.

104. Re-appointment provisions applicable to Original Director

If the term of office of the Original Director is determined before he returns to
India the automatic reappointment of retiring directors in defauilt of another
appointment shall apply to the Original Director and not to the alternate
director.
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105, Appointment of director to fill a casual vacancy

106.

107.

108.

If the office of any director appointed by the Company in general meeting is
vacated before his term of office expires in the normal course, the resulting

casual vacancy wmay, be filled by the Board of Directors at a meeting of the
Bopard.

Duration of office of Director appointed to fill casual vacancy

The director so appointed shall hold office only up to the date up to which the

director in whose place he is appointed would have held office if it had not
been vacated.

Independent Directors

The Company shall appoint such number of Independent Directors as may be
required under the Act and other Laws and the Company and Independent
Directors are required to abide by the provisions specified in Schedule IV of
the Act.

Any casual vacancy in the post of an Independent Director caused by way of
removal, resignation, death, vacation of office under the Act and Law, removal
from Directorship pursuant to any court order or due to disqualification under
Section 164 of Act shall be filled by following the process laid down in the Act
and rules made thereunder. Ne such casual vacency shall prejudice the
functioning of the Board during the intervering period.

An Independent Director shall be held liable, only in respect of such acts of
omission or commission by a Company which had occurred with his
knowledge, attributable through Board processes, and with his consent or
connivance or where he had not acted diligently.

The provisions relating to retirement of Directors by rotation shall not be
applicable to appointment of Independent Directors.

Woman Director

The Company shall appeint such number of Woman Directors as may be

required under the Act and the Rules.

POWERS OF BOARD

109. General Powers of the Company vested in Board
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110.

111.

112.

and the Board directly or through its committee may exercise all such powers,
and do all such acts and things, as the Company is by the Memorandum of
Association or otherwise authorized to exercise and do, and, not hereby or by
the statute or otherwise directed or required to be exercised or done by the
Company in general meeting but subject nevertheless to the provisions of the
Act and other laws and of the Memorandum of Association and these Articles
and to any regulations, not being inconsistent with the Memorandum of
Association and these Articles or the Act, from time to time made by the
Company in general meeting provided that no such Regulation shall invalidate
any prior act of the Board which would have been valid if such Regulation had
not been made.

Execution of negotiable instruments

All cheques, promissory notes, drafts, bundis, bills of exchange and other
negotiable instruments, and all receipts for monies paid to the Company, shall
be signed, drawn, accepted, endorsed, or otherwise executed, as the case may
be, by such person and in such manner as the Board directly or through its
committee shall from time to time by resolution determine.

BORROWING POWERS

Borrowing Powers

The Board may, from time to time, at its discretion subject to the provisions of
these Articles, Section 73 to 76, 179, 180 of the Act or Applicable Law, raise or
borrow, either from the Directors or from elsewhere and secure the payment of
any sum or sums of money for the purpose of the Company; by a resclution of
the Board, or where a power to delegate the same iz available, by a
decision /resolution of such delegate, provided that the Board shall not without
the requisite sanction of the Company in General Meeting borrow any sum of
money which together with money borrowed by the Company {apart from
temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course
of business) exceed the aggregate for the time being of the paid up Capital of
the Company and its free reserves.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD
When meeting to be convened

The Board of Directors may meect for the conduct of business, adjourn and
otherwise regulate its meetings, as it thinks fit.

s
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114,

115.

116.

117.

118,

119.

Who may summon Board meeting

The Chairman or any one Director with the previous consent of the Chairman
may, or the company secretary on the direction of the Chairman shall, at any
time, summon a meeting of the Board.

Quorum for Board meetings

The quorum for a Board meeting shall be as provided in the Act or under the
Rules,

Participation at Board meetings

The participation of directors in a meeting of the Board may be either in
person  or through video conferencing or audio visual means or
teleconferencing, as may be prescribed by the Rules or permitted under law.
Questions at Board meeting how decided

Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, questions arising at any
meeting of the Board shall be decided by a majority of votes.

Casting vote of Chairperson at Board meeting

In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson of the Board, if any, shall have
& second or casting vote,

Directors not to act when number falls below minimum

The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board;
but, if and so long as their number is reduced below the quorum fixed by the
Act for a meeting of the Board, the continuing directors or director may act for
the purpose of increasing the number of directors to that fixed for the quorum,
or of summoning a general meeting of the Company, but for no other purpose.

Who to preside at meetings of the Board

The Board may appoeint a Chairman of its meetings and determine the period
for which he is to hold office.

If no such Chairman is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairman is not

present within fificen minutes after the time appointed for holding the
meeting, the Vice-Chairman, if there be one or failing him the Managing
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122,

123.

124,

125.

126.
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Director shall be the Chairman of such meeting. If none of the above is
available, the Directors present may choose one of their member te be the
Chairman of such meeting.

Delegation of powers

The Board may, subject to the provisions of the Act, delegate any of its powers
to Committees consisting of such member or members of its body as it thinks

fit.

Committee to conform to Board regulations

Any Committee so formed ghall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated,
conform to any regulations that may be imposed on it by the Board.
Participation at Board and Committee meetings

The participation of directors in a meeting of the Board and Committee may be
either in person or through videc conferencing or audio visual means, as may
be prescribed by the Rules or permitted under law,

Chairperson of Committee

A Committee may elect a Chairperson of its meetings uniess the Board, while
constituting a Committee, has appointed a Chairperson of such Comimittee.
Who to preside at meetings of Committee

If ne such Chairman is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairman is not
present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the
meeting, the members present may choose one of their members to be
Chairperson of the meeting.

Committee to meet

A Committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit.

Questions at Committee meeting how decided

Questions arising at any meeting of a Comunittee shall be determined by a

majority of votes of the members present.
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127. Casting vote of Chairman at Committee meeting

In case of an equality of votes, the Chairman of the Committee shall have a
second or casting vote.

128. Acts of Board or Committee valld notwithstanding defect of appointment

All acts done in any meeting of the Board or of 2 Committee thereof or by any
person acting as a director, shall, notwithstanding that it may be afterwards
discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any one or more
of such directors or of any person acting as aforesaid, or that they or ‘any of
them were disqualified or that his or their appointment had terminated, be as
valid as if every such director or such person had been duly appointed and
was ¢ualified to be a director,

129, Passing of resolution by circulation

Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, a resolution approved by
majority of members either in writing or through electronic mode, signed by all
the members of the Board or of a Committee thereof, for the time being entitled
to receive notice of a meeting of the Board or Committee, shall be valid and

effective as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Board or Committee, duly
convened and held.

MANAGING DIRECTOR

130, Board may appoint Chairman, Managing Director(s) Wholetime
Director(s)

Subject to the provisions of the Act and of these Articles, the Board shall have
power to appoint from time to time one or more Directors as Managing
Director(s) and/or Whole-time Directors of the Company for a fixed term not
exceeding five years at a time and upon such terms and conditions as the
Board thinks fit, and the Board may by resclution vest in such Managing
Director(s)/Whole-time Director(s), such of the power hereby vested in the
Board generally as it thinks fit, and such powers may be made exercisable for
such period or periods, and upon such condition and subject to such
restriction as it may determine.

Subject to the approval of shareholders in their meeting, the Managing
Director of the Company may be appointed and continue to hold the office of
the Chairman and Managing Director or Chief Executive officer of the
Company at the same time.

131. Remuneration to Managing Directors/Whole time Directors
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by way of monthly payment or participation in profits, or by any or all these
modes, or any other mode not expressly prohibited by the Act, as the Board of

Directors may determine.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MANAGER, COMPANY SECRETARY AND CHIEF
FINANCIAL QOFFICER

132. Chief Executive Qfficer, etc.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, - A chief executive officer, manager,
company secretary and chief financial officer may be appointed by the Board
for such term, at such remuneration and upon such conditions as it may
think fit; and any chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief
financial officer so appointed may be removed by means of a resolution of the

Board.,

133. Director may be chief executive officer, etc.

A director may be appointed s chief executive officer, chief financial officer,

manager or company secretary.

REGISTERS

134. Statutory registers

The Company shail keep and maintain all statutory registers namely, register
of charges, register of members, register of debenture holders, register of any
other security holders, the register and index of beneficial owners and annual
return, register of loans, guarantees, security and acquisitions, register of
investments not held in its own name and register of contracts and
arrangements in such place and manner, containing such particulars as
preacribed by the Act and the Rules. The registers and copies of annual return
shall be open for inspection during business hours of the Company during
such time, not being less than 2 hours on any day, at the registered office of
the Company or at such other place where they may be kept under the
provisions of the Act by the persone entitled thereto on payment, where
required, of such fees as may be fixed by the Board but not exceeding the

limits prescribed by the Act and the Rules.

THE SEAL

138. The seal, its custody and use

40




136,

137.

138.

139,

140.

shall have power from time to time to destroy the same and substitute a new
seal in lieu of the same, and the Board shall provide for the safe custody of
the seal for the time being, and the Seal shall never be used except by the
authority of the Beard or a Committee of the Board previously given.

ii. The Company shall also be at liberty to have an official seal in accordance
with Section, for use in any territory, district or place outside India.

Deeds how executed

Every Deed or other instrument, to which the seal of the Company iz required
to be affixed shall unless the same is executed by a duly constituted attorney,
be signed by any one Director or any one person authorized by the Board
directly or through its committee for the purpose.

DIVIDENDS AND RESERYVE

Company in general meeting may declare dividends

The Company in general meeting may declare dividends, but no dividend shall
exceed the amount recommended by the Board

Interim dividends

Subject to the provisions of Section 123 of the Act, the Board may from time to
time pay to the members such interim dividends of such amount en such
class of shares and at such times as it may think fit.

Dividends only to be paild out of profits

The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the profits
of the Company such sums as it thinks fit a5 a reserve or reserves which shall,
at the discretion of the Board, be applicable for any purpose to which the
profits of the Company may be properly applied, including provision for
mecting contingencies or for equalizing dividends; and pending such
application, may, at the like discretion, either be employed in the business of
the Company or be invested in such investments {other than shares of the
Company) as the Board may, from time to time, think fit.

Carry forward of profits

The Board may also carry forward any profits which it may consider necessary
not to divide, without setting them aside as a reserve.

41




141. Division of profits

142.

143.

Subject to the rights of persons, if any, entitled to shares with special rights as
to dividends, all dividends shall be declared and paid according to the
amounts paid or credited as paid on the shares in respect whereof the
dividend is paid, but if and so long as nothing is paid upon any of the shares
in the Company, dividends may be declared and paid according to the
amounts of the shares.

Payments in advance

No amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of calls shall be
treated for the purposes of this Articles as paid on the share.

Dividends to be apportioned

All dividends shall be apportioned and paeid proportionately to the amounts
paid or credited as paid on the shares during any portion or portions of the
pericd in respect of which the dividend is paid; but if any share is issued on
terms providing that it shall rank for dividend as from a particular date such
share shall rank for dividend accordingly.

144. No member to recelve dividend whilst indebted to the Company and

145,

146.

—

. ,;"—‘--%:b\\ or joinit holders may in writing direct.

Company’s right to relmbursement therefrom

The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any member all sums of
money, if any, presently payable by him to the Company on account of calls or
otherwise in relation to the shares of the Company.

Retention of dividends

The Board may retain dividends payable upon shares in respect of which any
person is, under the Transmission Clause hereinbefore contained, entitled to
become a member, until such person shall become a member in respect of
such shares.

Dividend how remitted

Any dividend, interest or other monijes payable in cash in respect of shares
may be paid by electronic mode or by cheque or warrant sent through the post
directed to the registered address of the holder or, in the case of joint holders,
to the registered address of that one of the joint holders who is first niamed on
the register of members, or to such person and to such addressfs '
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148.

149,
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152.

153.

Instrument of payment

Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of the
person to whom it is sent.

Discharge to Company

Payment in any way whatsoever shall be made at the risk of the person
entitled to the money paid or to be paid. The Company will not be responsible
for a payment which is lost or delayed. The Company will be deemed to having

made a payment and received a good discharge for it if a payment using any of
the foregoing permissible means is made.

Receipt of one holder sufficient

Any one of two or more joint holders of a share may give effective receipts for
any dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of such share.

No interest on dividends

No dividend shall bear interest against the Company.
ACCOUNTS

Inspection of Accounts or books hy Members

The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent and
at what times and places and under what conditions or regulations, the

accounts and books of the Company, or any of them, shall be open to the
inspection of members not being directors.

Restriction on inspection by members

No member (not being a director} shall have any right of inspecting any books
of account or books and papers or document of the Company except as

conferred by law or authorized by the Board or by the Company in general
meeting.

AUDIT

Appointment of Auditors

Appointment of Auditors shall be governed by provisions of Companies Act
2013 and rules made there under.

-
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154. Remuneration of Auditors

Subject to applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made
thereunder, the remuneration of the Auditor shall be fixed by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

DOCUMENTS AND NOTICES

155, Service of documents and notice

i. A deocument or notice may be served or given by the Company on any
member either personsally or by sending it by post to him to his
registered address or (if he has no registered address in India) to the
address if any in India supplied by him to the Company for serving
documents or notice on him. Simultaneously, with the despatch of the
notice or documents as the case may be, confirmation of the same shall
be forwarded to all those members of the Company who may be outside
India.

ii. Where a document or notice is sent by post, service of the document or
notice shall be deemed to be effected by properly addressing, prepaying
end posting a letter containing the document or notice, provided that
where a member has intimated to the company in advance that
documents and notices should be sent to him under a certificate of
pesting or by registered post with or without acknowledgement due and
hes deposited with the Company a sum sufficient to defray the expenses
of doing so; service of the document or notice shall not be deerned to be
effected unless it is sent in the manner intimated by the member and,
such service shall be deemed to have been effected in the case of a Notice
of a meeting, at the expiration of forty-eight hours after the letter
containing the document or notice is posted and in any other case at
the time at which the letter would be delivered in the ordinary course of
post.

156. Newspaper advertisement of notice to be deemed duly serviced

A document or notice advertised in a newspaper circulating in the
neighbourhood of the Office shall be deemed to be duly served or sent on the
day on which the advertisement appears on or to every member who has no
registered address in India and has not supplied to the Company an address
within India for the serving of documents on or the sending of notice to him.

157. Notice to whom served in case of joint shareholders
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159.

160,

161.

joint-holders of a Share by serving or giving the document or notice on or to the
joint-holder named first in the Register of the Members in respect of the share,

Notice to be served to representative

A document or notice may be served or given by the Company on or to the
persons entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a
member by sending it through the post in prepaid letter addressed to them by
name or by the title or representatives of the deceased, or assignee of the
insolvent or by any like description at the address (if any) in India supplied for
the purpose but the persons claiming to be entitled or until such an address
bas been 20 supplied by serving the document, or notice in any manner in
which the same might have been given if the death or insclvency had not
occurred.

Service of notice of General Meetings

Documents or notices of every General Meeting shall be served or given in the
same manner hereinbefore on or to (a) every member of the Company, legal
representative of any deceased member or the assignee of an insolvent
member, (b} every Director of the Company and (c) the Auditor(s) for the time
being of the Company. The accidental omission to give notice or the non-
receipt of notice by any member or other person to whom it should be given
shall not invalidate the proceedings at the meeting.

Members bound by documents or notices sarved on or glven to previous
holders

Evety person who, by operation of law, transfer or other means whatsoever,
shall become entitled to any share, shall be bound by every document or notice
in respect of such share, which previously to his name and address being
entered on the Register of members, shall have been duly served on or given to
the person from whom he derives his title to such shares.

Notice to be served by post or other electronic means

All documents or notices to be served or given by members on or to the
Company or any office thereof shall be served or given by sending it to the
Company or officer at the office by post under a certificate of posting or by
registered post, or by leaving it at the office or by such other electronic means
as prescribed in Section 20 of the Act and the Applicable Law made
thereunder.
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163,

ii.
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164.

Admissibility of micro films, computer prints and documents to be
treated as documents and evidence

Any information in the form of a micro film of a document or image or a
facsimile copy or any statement in a document included in a printed material
produced by a computer shall be deemed to be a document and shail be
admissible in any proceedings without further production of original, provided
the conditions referred in Section 397 are complied with.

All provisions of the Information Technology Act, 2000 relating to the
¢lectronic records, including the manner and format in which the electronic
records shall be filed, in so far as they are consistent with the Act, shall apply
to the records in electronic form under Section 398 of the Act.

WINDING UP

Winding up of Company

Subject to the provisions of Chapter X the Act and the Rules made
thereunder —

If the Company shall be wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction
of a special resolution of the Company and any other sanction required
by the Act, divide amongst the members, in specie or kind, the whole or
any part of the assets of the Company, whether they shall consist of
property of the same kind or not.

For the purpose aforesaid, the liquidator may set such value as he deems
fair upon any property to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how
such division shall be carried out as between the members or different
classes of members.

The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any part of
such assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the
contributories if he considers necessary, but so that no member shall be

compelied to accept any shares or other securities whereon there is any
liability.

INDEMNITY AND RESPONSIBILITY
Directors and officers right to indemnity
Every officer of the Company shall be indemnified out of the assets of the

Company against any liability incurred by him in defending any proceedings,
whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in his favour or in
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he is acquitted or in which relief is granted to him by the court or the Tribunal
Subject to the provisions of Chapter XX of the Act and rules made there under.

SECRECY
Secrecy

Every Director, Manager, Secretary, Trustes, Member or Debenture holder,
Member of a Commitice, Officer, Servant, Agent, Accountant or other person
employed in or about the business of the Company shall, if so required by the
Board before entering upon their duties sign a declaration pledging themselves
to observe a strict secrecy respecting all transactions of the Company with its
customers and the state of accounts with individuals and in matters which
mey come to their knowledge in the discharge of their duties except when
required to do so by the Board or by any meeting or by a Court of Law and
except so far as may be necessary in order to comply with any of the provisions
in these presents.

No member shall be entitled to visit or inspect any works of the Company,
without the permission of the Directors or to require discovery of or any
information respecting any details of the Company’s trading or business or any
matter which is or may be in the nature of a trade secret, mystery of trade,
secretor patented process or any other matter, which may relate to the conduct
of the business of the Company and which in the opinion of the directors, it
would be inexpedient in the interests of the Company to disclose.

GENERAL POWER

General Power

Wherever in the Companies Act, it has been provided that the Company shall
have right, privilege or authority or that the Company could carry out any
transaction only if the Company is so authorised by its articles, then and in
that case this regulation hereto authorises and empowers the Company to
have such rights, privilege or autherity and to carry such transactions as have
been permitted by the Act, without there being any specific regulation in that
behalf herein provided.
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We, the several persons, whose names, descriptions and addresses hereunder subscribed,
are desirous of being formed into a Company in pursuance of these Articles of Association

Name , Address, description | Signature of | Signature of witnhess and his
and occupation of each | Subscriber name, address, description
Subscribers and occupation

1. Dhenanjay Vasant Gawande § Sd.
S/0. Vasant Gawande
Flot No. 18, Gawande Layout,
NAGPUR - 440015
Oce. : Business

2. Shashikant Eknath Sd.
Choudhari
$/0. Eknath Choudhari
F-31, TRamraksha’, Tatya
Tope Nagar,
NAGPUR - 440015
Qcc. : Business

198, L.T. Marg,

S\o. Vithal Page
MUMEALI - 400002

201, Sardar Griha

Witness to All
sd
Prakash Vithal Page

Dated this 17 day of April, 1998 at Nagpur
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Charterad Accountanis

Exhibi} D’

Independent Auditor's Report on the Quarterly and Year to Date Audited
Standalone Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to the Regulations 33
of the BEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementis) Regulations,

T0
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Standalone Finanecial Results

Opinion

We have audited the 8ccompanying statement of Standalone Financial Resuits of
CERINSYS TECH LIMITED {(*the Company”) for the quarter and year ended March
31, 2024 {"the Statement”), attached herewith, being submitted by the Company
pursuant ta the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SERI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended {"Listing Regulations”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the Statement:

i is presented in accordance with the regquirements of Regulation 33 of
the Listing Regulations in this regard; and

ii, give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles lgid down in the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
of the net profit and total cther comprehensive income and other

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Statement under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for cur opinicn,
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Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results

The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's M.anagement gnd
approved by the Board of Directors, has been prepared on the basis of the audited
standalone financial statements. The Company’s Board of Directors are
responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Statement that give a true
and fair view of the net profit and total other comprehensive income and other
financial information in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with televant Rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India end in
compliance with Reguiation 33 of the Listing Regulations. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of eppropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and prescntation of the Statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting
uniess the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do s0.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financiat
reporting process,

Auditoz.-'s l_!uponaibllities for the Audit of the Standalone Finanecial Results
Our chjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement
a8 g wl;o are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

}\dis.st'atemmts can arise from fraud or emor and are considered materia] if,
mdmdually_ or in ghe ageregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence
the econcmic decisions of users taken on the basis of the Statement,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional j
part 1 da ; Judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» i the risks of matefial misstatement of the Statement,

forgery, integ_[._ipnai omissions,
y ﬁ‘@!iﬁﬁ

- GAUMBA‘ i

ol

3
o o
{QQ:" S ;é'g": i Continuation sheet...




TLL)
W

CHATURVEDI '~ SHAH .-

Chartered Accountanis

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under
Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
Board of Directors.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
drew attention in our suditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our spinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement,
including the disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the
underlying transactione and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Statement that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeshle user of the Statement may be influenced.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a Statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
commuimicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

vﬁm
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Other Matter

The Statement includes the standalone results for the quarter ended March 31,
2024 being the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the figures
of the respective full financial year and the published year to date figures up to
the nine months ended December 31, 2023,

Our cpinion is not modified in respect of above matter,

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm: Reg. No. 101720W / W100355
5:24-”‘ " / ﬂsgm\
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[ MUMBAL )
Rupesh Shah \\ /
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Membership No. 117964
UIDIN No.: 24117964BKFYDD4952

Mumbal
Date: May 27, 2024
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1. Tha chief opsrating decislon maker | CODM ) hns identiied foliowing reportable segments of iey businsss.

. Enterprise Genspatial & Enginesring Services
b. Software Products
£. Power Generation

Segment wise Revenue, Resiits, Assets and Lisbikties
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Natas forming to the Standatone Audited Financlal Results fos the Quartsr and Yess sndad March 31, 2024

2 These Siandalone Audited Financlal Results of Caingys Tech Limited {the “Company”) for the quarter and vear ended March 31, 2054 ["the
statement”] were reviewsd try Audit Cormmittee and &pproved try the Board of Dirertors 81 their meeting held on May 27, 2024,

3 During the Guarter, pursuant to exarclsa of the options urder, "Cainsys Employes Stock Option Scheme, 2022 - Plan 1 & Ceinzys Employas Stock
Option Scheme. 2022 - Plan 2 ("ESOS")™, the Comgany has mada allotment of 9,068,000 Equlty Shares of the face value of Rs, 10/ asch, which
has resulted into increase of paidup Equity Share Capital by Rs. B0.80 Lakhs and Securities Pramium by Rs. 12568.40 Lakhs

4 During the year ended March 81, 2023, the Company gramed 166,168 stock options to the smployses of its Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WQS}
under the Ceinsys Employes Stock Option schame 2022- plan 1. The Board of Directors of the Company in Its maeting held on March 30, 2024,
ducided o resover the ESOP cost towards those options, which wera axercised on February 09, 2024, from such WGOS, accordingly during the
Guarter the ESOP cost of Bs. 238.50 Lekhs {including Rs, 181.58 Lakhs for Previous Year) has besn charged to the Subsidiary and adjusted with
the Employee benefit expanses for the Quarter and year ended March'S1, 2024

5 The figures for the corresponding previous paniods / year have been regrougedireamanged wherever necessary, 1o make them compirable. Tha
figures for the quarter snded March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are the balancing figures betveen the sudited figuras of tha full financial year
and the publishad vesr 1o dats figures up 1o the third quarter of the respective financial year.

] The Board of Director of the Compary at ks mesting held on 7th November, 2023, has approvad the Scheme of Amaigamation betwesn the
Company and Alygrow Technotogiss Private Limitad (“ATPL™ or “Transterpr Company™}, o whotly ownsd subsidiary of the Gompany, £nd their
fespactive shersholders and Creditors {"Scheme™) under sections 230 o 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The
Appointed Data for the Scheme i3 15t Apil, 2024. The Scheme Is subject 10 necessary statutory / regulatory approvals under applicabis laws
hdudlngawmlumNmnalcowauy Law Tribunal.

7 The Board of Diractors has recommenidad divicend of Re. 2.5/- per fully pald up Bquity share of Rs. 10/~ aach Tor the financlal year ended March
91, 2024, This paymant of dhvidend Is subject to approval of memibers of tha company &t ensuring Annwal General Meeting of the company
For arid on bebalf of Board of directory
Celnsys Tech Limited

P2 fornl
&Lw»f__'ﬂ..: -
Mr. Prashant Kamat R
Whole Time Director, Vics Chaiman and GEO ANEDE o
DN £ 07212749 f§ B 1{;
"
(o
Mumbal Cenl:]s * MUMBA’/)*
o el o Gy, )
For Ceinsys Tech Ltg. \‘“‘{m‘;" &/
B
Ll
Company Secratary cuim Complianca Officer
Corporate Office: [ Registered Office:
1601, Lodha Supremus. Senapati 10/5, 1T Park. Opp. VNIT. Nagpur-440022.
Bapat Marg, Lower Parel West, l Maharashtrz, India
Mumbai-400013, CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790

Maharashtra, india l info@ceinsys.com | Fax: +#91 712 2249605

EPABX: +91 22 49472200

EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930 www.ceinsys.com
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Audited Stendaiona Maisnce Shast ss ot March 31, 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Asatmuhs:. 1024 As st March 31,2823
Particulars Audited Auditad
i ASSETS
{3) Non-Current Assats
{3} Proparty, Plant end Equipment 2,120.52 153876
{b) Intangible Assets 10.42 2146
{c} Financlal Assets
{1) investments 687112 682112
(1)) Trade Recuivables 397.07 21117
[iN) Other Financia! Assets 158 58 826,05
{d) Non-Cusrent Tax Assets {Net} 852,60 £58.12
{#} Deffered Tax Asset [Nat) 55250 376.47
{f) Other Non-Current Asssts 199.18 208.37 |
Totn! Non-Current Assets 21,111.99 10,951.52
{R) Cusrent Assats
() irventortes 6372 43541
{b) Financiai Assets
{t) Trada Receivables
{a) Billed 9,049.81 832275
{b} Unbined 6,350.50 6,381.19
[if) Cash and Cazh Equivalents 14.30 5501
{ii1) Bank Batonce Other Than {ii) Above 1,690.33 96233
{ivj Loans an .19
(v) Other Financial Assets 4T7.07 245.52
{c] Current Tax Assets [Net) 494.36 475,02
{d) Other Currant Assets 529.83 31495
Torz] Carrent Assets 1868359 17,332.47
Assets Held for Sele 1704 31272
Total Assets 2,81296 27,796.71
EQUITY AND tIABILITIES
Equity
(aj Equny Share Capital 1,633.94 154214
{&] Other Equity 18,116.36 15,714.87
Total Equity 18.750.30 17,258.01
LIABILTIES
{2) Noa-Curresnt Rabilities
{a) Fnandial Lkabiities
{1) Borrowings 7848 89.55
(is) Leasa Lisbilities 165.82 =
{b} Provisions 8210 7541
Total Non-Cirrent lablifties 52640 150,97
{2} Curvent Liabiltties
(a) Financial Labilities
) Borrowings 22111 5,378.57
{ta} Leass Lishilities 140,16 -
(7} Trade Payables
{A} Total avtstanding due of Micro enterprises and smal
enterprises; 67170 83.29
{B) Total outstanding dus of credizors ether than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 4,357.67 308407
[ii} Othar Financial Labilitles T76.43 405,77
(b } Other Current Liabilities 1,494.04 1,198.42
ic] Frovisions 183.35 163.61
Tota Currant Yabilitles | _9.735.26 1037273
Total Liabilities 10,062.66 10,538.70
| 1E bifhies 29213 86 27,796.71
5 e
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Yeur Endad Year Ended
March 11, 2024 Masch 81, 2023
348100 7.
EEE] 8131
582 7551
3518 9172
(139.94) 7152}
55992 7393
55530 0542
> 780 ra)
0.0 .-
555000 3,255.14
227941} {7847}
/ {Decronsn) in Trada and Other Payable 167732 H.67)
[Dacruase / (ntvease) In faventones ITLE9 340.12)
i 19475} 2,759.76
Oonk §.205.08 4.8rer0
f1.504.37) {E19.43]
Nat cash L] Actietiin 4TNLTR 324227
|l Fhwrs from Iovasting Activities
(Pusthass of proparty, plant and equipment and Intengibles.
Fesle of property, plant snd squiprmunt & Arset hedd for srle
Invastment in Subsidiary
Lown Ratpmid by Suhsiclary Compary
Loen to Subsidiery Comgtny

Increate I Cash and Cosh Equivalenis { A+ 8+ Q)
and Cash Equivalents st the beginning of the year
[Coth and Coch Equivalents ot end of %ﬂ

leubified Ty, %
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Independent Aunditor's Report on the Quarterly and Year to Date Audited
Consolidated Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to the Regulations
33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reqrirements)
Regulations, 20185, as amended

To
TE'E BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

Report on the nudit of the Consolidated Finanoial Results

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results
of CEINSYE TECH LIMITED ("the Holding Company”) and its Subsidiaries {the
Holding Company and its Subsidiaries together refer to “the Group®) and its Joint
Venture for the quarter and Year ended March 31, 2024 (the “Statement”), being
submitted by the Company pursnant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended (‘Listing Regulations”).

In our cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Statement:

i. Includes the financial results/ information of the entities listed as per below:

Subsidieries / Step down Subsidiaries:
a) ADCC Infocomn Private Limited

b) Allygrow Technologies Private Limited
c} Technology Associates Inc,

d) Allygrow Technologies B.V.

¢) Allygrow Technologies Gmbh

) Allygrow Technologies UK Limited

Joint Venture
8] Allypram Systems and Technologies Private Limited

ii, is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the
Listing Regulations in this regard; and

iil. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the applicable Indian Accounting Standards and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the consolidated total
comprehensive income comprising of net profit and other comprehensive
income and other financial information of the Group and its Joint Venture for
the quarter and year ended March 31, 2024, ,{é;?l 3 S?g:,:;\\

Cenbified Toun G Py f§{fmumeﬂﬁ}

For Ceinsys.Tech (1g, ) &
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Chartered Accountants
I

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our andit in accordsnce with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Qur
respongibilities umder those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financicl Results section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requircments that are relevant to our andit of the Statement under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We belicve that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appmpriatetopmvidcabasi'uforouroprinion.

Management’s Responsihilities for the ConscHdated Financial Results

The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company’s Management
and appmvedhurtheBoardofDﬁ-ectors,hAsbeenprepmdonthebaaisofthe
sudited consolidated financial statements.

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of
the Statement that give a true and fair view of the pet profit and other
camprehensive income and other financial information of the Group including ita
Joint Venture in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 1330ftheﬂctreadvﬁthrelevantRuleeissuedthmmduand
othoramounﬁngpﬁndplesmaallyaoocptedinmdiaandinwmpuaneewith
Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. The respective Board of Directors of the
companics included in the CGroup and of its Joint Venture are respongible for
maintenance of adequates accounting records in accordance with the provisians of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and of its Joint Venture for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errot, which have been used for
the purpose of preparation of the Statement by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforcsaid

In preparing the Statement, the respective Board of Directors of the Companies
included in the Group and its Joint Venture are responsible for assessing the
ability of the Group and of its Joint Venture to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, maiters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting uniess the respective Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Group and of its Joint Veature or to cease operations, or
has no realistic slternative but to do so. P e

5 2\
e {MUMBAY 3]
.‘_%_ s /

-y
T X Cortinuation sheel..
DS

B L




@

CHATURVEDI - SHAH .

Chailered Accountants

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group and of
its Joint Venture are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting
process of the Group and of it Joint Venture.

Anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Conaolidated Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement
as a whole arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or Error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to inflaence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the Statement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionasl judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the Statement,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain andit evidence that is sufficient and
sppropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the andit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
Section 143(3} (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial control
with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related discdosures made by the
Board of Directors.

®  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and of its Joint
Venture to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the Statement or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group and of its Joint Venture to cease

to continue as a going concern, P
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h.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement,
including the disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the fnancial
results/financial information of the entities within the Group and of its Joint
Ventumofwhichweamtheindepmﬂentauditorstnexpressanopﬂonon
the Statement. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the andit of financial information of such entities inchided in
the Statement of which we ere the independent auditors. For the other
cntities included in the Statement, which have been audited by other
auditor, such other auditor remaing responaible for the direction,
superviaimandperfmmanoeoftheaudﬁscaniodauthyhim.\vemmﬁn
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Statement that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Statement may be influenced.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company
and such other entity included in the Statement of which we are the Independent
auditors regarding, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thet we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasanably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

Other Mattors

a) We did not audit the financial information of 3 subsidiaries, whose financial

statements / information reflect total assets of Rs. 445.74 Lakhs as at March

31, 2024, total revenue of Rs. 230.15 Lakhs and Rs. 339.75 Lakhs, total net

profit / (loss) after tax Rs, (24.89) Lakhs and Rs. (57.19) Lakhs and total

comprehensive income of Rs. (21.95) Lakhs and Rs. {60.31) Lakhs for the

quarter and year ended March 31, 2024 respectively, and cash inflow {net) of

Re. 137.10 Lakhs jfor the year ended March 31, 2024, as considered in the

Statement. These financial statements /[ information are unaudited and have

been furnished to us by the Management, and our opinion on the consolidated

financial statements insofar as it relates to the amounts and disclosures

included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in termms of subsection

(3) of Section 143 of the Act including report on Other Information insofar as it

y @ﬁﬂr} sJrelates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on such unsudited
y 4{{ i

@WJMBA; fa}
= 45,
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Chartered Accountanis

financial statements/information. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial

statements / information are not material to the Group.

b} The Statement includes the consolidated financial results for the quarter
ended March 31, 2024 being the balancing figures between audited figures in
respect of the figures of the respective full financial year and the published
year to date figures up to the nine months ended December 31, 2023.

Cur opinion is not modified in reapect of above matters.

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 101720W / W100355

o

Rupesh Shah
Partner
Membership No. 117964

UDIN No.: 241 17964BKFYDES901

Mumbai
Date: May 27, 2024

Gontinuation shest.,,
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Notes forming tn the Consolidatad Audited Financiat Resuits for the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2024

These Consolidated Audited Financiel Results of Celnsys Tech Limited (the “Company”) for the quarter and year ended March 31,
2024 ("the statemant”} were reviewed by Audit Conunittee angd Bppioved by the Boord of Directors at thelr meeting held on May 27,
2024,

Dunrumequarhr.wr:u.lmmmrﬂsanfmmmﬂu,wmmmowmmm?z-ﬂmiacm
Employea Stock Option Scheme, 2022 - Plan 2 ("ES0S")”. the Campany has mate allotment of 9.08,000 Equity Shares of the tace
valye of s, W-lmmlcnhasmumdmmeofwdupsmnysmcapﬂalhyns.wmumwmmsﬁmﬂum
try Rs. 1269.40 Lakhs

Dnuring the year ended March 31, 2023, tha Company granted 168,168 stock oplions 10 the employees of s Wholly Ownad
EBubsidiary (WO%) under the Caineys Employee Stock Option schems 2022- plan 1. The Boardl of Dirsctors of the Company fn its
muﬂrummmuamsn.mmmhmmmrmmmmmmnmmmnanmm.
mmmmmmmmmn-Mcmmmmum {inciuding R. 181.88 Lakhs for Previcus
YurihubmmmdmmmmmwthEWMBumIwuuqumarmﬁvea'ondndﬁarda
31, 2024,

Tho figres for the comesponding previous periods / year have been rgroupsd/rearranged whenever necessary. to make them
Sompatable. The figures for the quartsr anded March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 sre the balancing figures between the mxlited
figures of the full financlal year and tha published yezr 1o date figures upto the thind quarter of the raspective financlalyear.

TheMwomdmmmnhmgmmmm.mm-mmdmsmmdmw
batwean the Company and Allygrow Technologies Private Limitsd (*ATPL" or “Transfaror Company™). 8 wholly owned subsidiery of
the Company, and their mspective sharehniders and Crudlitors ("Schems™) under sactions 230 10 232 and other applicable
mmumc«mmummnmAppnimndmmmm«.umunnmmmuuwmwm
mmynmmlpmlsWarmﬂmmmwmmmmﬂﬂwﬂaﬂmlcumeuyuwmmn

The Bosrd of Directors has recommended divicend of Rs, 2.5/ per fully paid op equity share of Rs. 10/- each for tha financial year
ended March 33, 2024, This peyment of dividend is subject to approval of membars of the company at ensuring Annual General
Mesating of the company

For and on behalt of Basrd of directors
Culnays Toch Limitedt

s T

A 1 2
é@W ‘!‘Q;\._.A:‘

Ll

Mr. Prashant Kamat { Al
Whais Tine Director, Vics Chaimnan and CEO x | MUMBAL &
DIN: 07212748 &
A5 \\..__ e 7

Date: May 27, 2004

Corporate Office: Registered Office;

1601, Ledha Supremus, Senapati 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VINIT, Nagpur-440022,

Bapat Marg, Lower Parel West, Maharashtra, India

Muimbai-400013, CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790

Maharashtra, India info@ceinsys.com i Fax: +91 712 2249405

EFABX: +91 22 49472200 EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930 www.ceinsys.com
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Konsplidated Audited Balence Sheet as wt March 31, 2124
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== Particutars | ssstManh3rao As ot March 33 2003
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Tota! Corment Astets po ¥ R
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TOTALASSETS el 28880
EDAMTY AND LIARNLITIES
Equiy
{u) Equity Share Cupital 153354 1,543.14
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1) Mon-Sarrair Uabitietes
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1t Frovision = Eat ) 85.13 |
Total Non-Cament Liabilitles T Toas
12} Lorant Lisbiiniss
{a) FHnanctal LisWities
) Borrowings 386.11 5.37857
{t) Tradw Peyables
{4} Total outstanding dises of Mitso Enterpstses and Small Enterpriges; N7 51.82
e o T i o Mg ansm 2,208
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SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
BETWEEN
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED: TRANSFEREE COMPANY
AND
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED: TRANSFEROR COMPANY
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE CREDITORS

(PURSUANT TO SECTION 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013
AND OTHER AFPLICABLE PROVISION OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)
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For Ceinsys Tech L1d,

Company Secrelary cum Compliance Officer




PREAMBLE

This Scheme of Amalgasmation (as defined hereinafter in Clause 3.13 of Part I) is presented
under Sections 230 to 232, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) and other applicable
provisions of the Act for amalgamation of Allygrow Technologies Private Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “ATPL” or “Transferor Company™) with Ceinsys Tech
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Ceinsys” or “Transferee Company™).

The Scheme is in the best interest of the Transferor Company, Transferee Company, their
shareholders, their ereditors and all other stakeholders.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME:

The Scheme is divided into five parts;
i, Part 1 sets-forth the Introduction, Definitions and Interpretation;

ii. Part II sets-forth the share capital structure of the Transferee Company and Transferor
Company;

iii. Part III deals with the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company, in accordauce with sections 230 to 232 of the Act;

iv. Part IV deals with consideration, accounting and tax treatments in the Financial
Statements of the Transferee Company pursuant to the amalgamation of the Transferor
Company in the Transferee Company and in terms of this Scheme; and

v. Part'V deals with general/residuary terms and conditions.

PART 1
INTRODUCTION, DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “Ceinsys™ or“Transferee
Company™) having CIN L72300MH1998PL.C114790, is & public limited company
incorporated on May 5, 1998 under the Companies Act 1956 and has its Registered
Office situated at 10/5, LT. Park, Nagpur - 440022. The equity shares of the
Transferee Company are listed on the BSE Limited {(“BSE’). The details about the
capital structure of Transferee Company are set out in Part I1.

Ceinsys is a technology-driven organization that specializes in offering solutions in
the Geospatial, Enterprise lacering and mobility services space for a global

clientele. \
I {% \
q@ E
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12 ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as
“ATPL” or “Transferor Company™) having CIN U74900PN2015PTC155682, is
a private limited company incorporated on July 6, 2015 under the Companies Act,
2013 and has its Registered Office situated at 4A, Ground floor, IT8-Qubix
Business Park SEZ, Blue Ridge — Paranjpe Schemes, Phase 1, Hinjawadi. Pune —

411057. The details about the capital structure of Transferor Company are set out
in Part IL

The Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company
and is primarily, engaged in the business of core engineering design, product
development, smart manufacturing, and digitalization in the engineering services
space. Allygrow Engineering Services Private Limited (“*AESPL”) is & wholly owmed
subsidiary of ATPL engaged in business of system designing, inventing and developing
of software system. A merger of AESPL into the Transferor Company was filed with
the NCLT, Mumbai Bench vide Company Applicetion CA(CAA)No.112/MB/2021.
The NCLT, Mumbai Bench has approved the said Scheme of Amalgamation vide Order
dated 9% February 2024 of AESPL with the Transferor Company.

2 RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

2.1 In three tranches j.e., in February, 2022, June 2022 and August 2022 Ceinsys had
bought 100% shares of the ATPL from its shareholders and consequently, the
Transferor Company became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Transferee
Company. In order to consolidate the business in one place and effectively manage
the Transferor Company and Transferee Company as a single entity, which will
provide several benefits including streamlined group structure by reducing the
number of legal entities, reducing the multiplicity of legal and regulatory
compliances, rationalizing costs, it is intended that the Transferor Company be
amalgamated with the Transferee Company.

2.2 The Scheme would inter alia have the following benefits:

2.2.1 Greater integration and greater financial strength and flexibility and to
maximize overall shareholders® value.

2.22 Cost savings from more focused operational cfforts, rationalization,
standardization and simplification of business processes and productivity
improvements.

2.2.3 Greater efficiency in cash management of the Transferee Company, and
unfettered access to cash flow generated by the combined businesses which

can be deployed more efficiently to fund growth opportunities, to maximize
shareholders value.
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procedures which will bring greater management and operational efficiency
due to integration of various similar functions being carried out by the entities
such as human resources, finance, legal, management etc.

2.2.5 Reduction in the multiplicity of legal and regulatery compliances required at

present to be carried out by both the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company.

226 Enable unified accounting and auditing resulting in reduction of costs and
time and efforts involved.

2.2.7 Simplification of group structure.

Accordingly, the Board of Direciors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company have formulated this Scheme of Amalgamation for the transfer and vesting
of the entire undertaking and business of the Transferor Company with and into the
Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 230-232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act. The proposed corporate
restructuring mechanism by way of a scheme of merger by absorption under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 is beneficial, advantageous and not

prejudicial and is in the best interests of all the stakeholders of both the companies
involved.

DEFINTTIONS

In this Scheme, the following words and expressions shall, unless the context requires
otherwise, have the following meanings ascribed to them:

“Act” or “the Act” means the Companies Act, 1956 / 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, and includes any aiterations, modifications and amendments made thereto
and/ot any re-enaciment thereoft

“Applicable Law(s)” means any statute, law, regulation, ordinance, rule, judgment,
order, decree, by-law, approval from the concerned authority, Governmental Authority
resolution, order, directive, guideline, policy, requirement, or other governmental
restriction or any similar form of decision of, or determination by, or any interpretation
or adjudication having the force of lew of any of the forepoing, by any concemed
authority having jurisdiction over the matter inquestion;

“Appointed Date” means April 1, 2024 or such other date as may be approved by the
National Company Law Tribunal for amalgamation of ATPL into Ceinsys;

“Board of Directors”/ *Board” in relation to the Transferor Company and/or the
Transferee Company, as the case may be, shall, uniess if be repugnant to the context
or otherwise, include a committgifslireciors or any person authorized by the board of
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directors or such committee as may be constituted by the board of directors;

3.5 “Clause” and “sub-Clause™ means the relevant clauses and sub-clauses set out in this
Scheme;

3.6 “Companies” means Transferor Company and Transferee Company collectively;

3.7 “Effective Date” means the date on which the Scheme shall become effective pursuant
to Clause 18 of Part V of this Scheme, Any references in this Scheme to *upon this
Scheme becoming effective” or “effectiveness of this Scheme” or “after this Scheme
becomes effective” means and refers to the Effective Date;

3.8 “Financinl Statements” would include standalone and consclidated accounts:

3.9 “Governmental Authority” means any government authority, statutory authority,
govemnment department, agency, commission, board, Tribunal or court or other law, rule
or regulation making entity having or purporting to have jurisdiction on behalf of the
Republic of India or any siate or other subdivision thereof or any municipality, district or
other subdivision thereof;

3.10“Listing Regulations” shall mean SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and includes any amendments, modifications or any
enaciment thereof:

3.11 “NCLT” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench, to which this

Scheme in its present form is submitted for its sanctioning under sections 230 to 232 of
the Act;

3.12“RoC” means the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra & RoC Pune
Maharashra having jurisdiction over the respective Companies;

3.13 “Scheme” or “the Scheme"” or “this Scheme™ mesans this Scheme of Amalgamation in
its present form (along with any annexures, schedules, etc., annexed/attached hereto),
with such modifications and amendments as may be made from time to time, and with
gppropriate approvals and sanctions of the NCLT and other relevant repulatory

authorities, as may be required under the Act, as applicable, and under all other applicable
laws.

3.14%Transferee Company” or “Ceinsys” shall mean Ceinsys Tech Limited, as defined in
Clause 1.1 of Part I;

3.15%Transferor Company” or “ATPL” shall mean Allygrow Technologies Private
Limited, as defined in Clause 1.2 of Part I above;

The expressions which are used in this Scheme and not defined in this Scheme shall

?
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unless repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning hereof, have the same meanings
ascribed to them under the Act, the IT Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
bye-laws, guidelines, circulars, notifications, orders, as the case may be including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, from time to time.

4 INTERFPRETATION

In this Scheme, imless the context otherwise requires:

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa and references to any gender
includes the other gender;

Headings and bold typeface are only for convenience and shall be ignored for the
purposes of interpretation:

References to the word “include™ or “including™ shall be construed without limitation;
References to Clauses are to the Clauses to this Scheme;

References to the words “hereof”, “herein” and “hereunder” and words of similar import
shall refer to this Scheme as a whole and not to any particular provision of this Scheme;

Reference to any law or legislation or regulation shall include amendment(s), circulars,
notifications, clarifications or supplement(s) o, or replacement or amendment of, that
law or legislation or regulation;

Reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or replacement or
novation of, that documnent;

‘Word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme will have the meaning(s}
respectively ascribed to them;

References to 8 person include any individual, firm, body corporate (whether
incorporated or not), government, state or agency of astate or any joint venture,
association, partnership, works council or employee representatives' body (whether or
not having separate legal personality); and

4.10 Where a wider construction is possible, the words “other” and “otherwise” shall not be

construed ejusdem generis with any forgoing words.




§ DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any modification(s) approved or
imposed or directed by the NCLT or any other competent authority, or made as per the

Scheme, shall be effective from the Appeinted Date and shall be operative from the
EffectiveDate,

PART 1
SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

6 CAPITAL STRUCTURE

6,1 The share capital of Transferec Company as on March 31, 2023 was as under:

Particulars Amount (INK)
Authorised Capital:
3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 30,00,00,000
Fotal 30,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capiinl:
1,54,31,397 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each fully paid up 15,43,13,970
Total | 15,43,13.970

Subsequent to the above date and till the date of filing of this Scheme as approved by the
Board of Directors of Transferee Company, the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company via circular resolution passed on Saturday, February 17, 2024 has approved the
allotment of a total of 9,08,000 (Nine Lakh Eight Thousand Only) Equity Shares of face value
Re. 10/- each fully paid up under Ceinsys Employee Stock Option Scheme 2022 - Plan 1 and
Ceingys Employee Stock Option Scheme 2022- Plan 2, Apart from above, there is no change
in authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up equity capital of Transferee Company.

6.2 The share capital of Transferor Company as on March 31, 2023 was as under:

Particulars Amount (INR) |
th ital;
6.95,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each T 69,50,000 |
4,02,500 Series A Preference Shares of Rs. 20/- each 80,50,000
Total 1,50,00,000
| Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
2,52,780 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each, fully paid up 25,27,800
Total | 25,27,800

Subsequent to the above date and till the daie of filing of this Scheme as approved
by the Board of Directors of Transfemr Company, there is no change in the issued,
subscribed and paid-up equi tal of Transferor Company. However, pursuant to




the merger of AESPL into the Transferdr Comflany;#te Authorised Share Capital of
the Transferor Company will increase by the Authorised Share Capital of ARSPL.
Accordingly, the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company will be as

under:

Particulars Amount (INR)

Authorised Capital;
7,95,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 79,50,000
4,02,500 Series A Preference Shares of Rs. 20/- each _ 80,50,000
Total 1.60,00.000

PART-III
AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY INTQ AND WITH
THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

7 TRANSFER AND VESTING

7.1 With effect from the Appointed Date mentioned herein, and upon the Scheme
becoming effective, all the undertakings, businesses, assets and properties of the
Transferor Company, shall, pursuant to the provisions of section 230 to 232 of the
Act and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and without any further
act, instrument, deed, matter or thing, stand transferred to and vested into or be
deemed to be transferred to and vested, as a going concern, into the Transferee
Company, 50 as to vest in the Transferee Company all the rights, title, estate and
interest pertaining to or belanging to or in possession of or granted in favour of the
Transferor Company.

7.2 Subject to the provisions of the Scheme in relation to the modalities of transfer and
vesting, on occurrence of the Effective Date, the whole of the business, personnel,
property, assets, liabilities, investments, rights, benefits and interest therein of the
Transferor Company shall, with effect from the Appointed Date, stand transferred
to and be vested in the Transferee Company, without any further act or deed, and
by virtue of the order passed by the NCLT. Without prejudice to the generality of
the above, and in particular, the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and
be vested in the Transferee Company in the manner described in sub-clauses
(72,13 to 7.2.11 below:

7.2.1 all assets of the Transferor Company, as are movable in nature or incorporeal
property or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery or by
endorsement and delivery or by vesting and recordal pursuant to this Scheme,
shall stand vested in the Transferee Company and shall become the property
and an integral part of the Transferee Company. The vesting pursuant to this
sub-clause shall be deemed to have occurred by manual delivery or
endorsement, as appropriate to the property being vested and title to the
property shall be dee i




7.2.2

7.2.3

124

7.2.5

7.2.6

all movable properties of the Transferor Company, other than those specified
in sub-clause (7.2.1) above, including sundry debtors, bills, credits
outstanding loans and advances, if any, whether recoverable in cash or in kind
or for value to be received, bank balances and deposits, property, eamest
money or deposit with any governmental, local or any other authority or body
or with company or with other person if any, shall without any further act,
instrument or deed, become the property of the Transferee Company;

all immovable properties (including rights relating to immovable properties)
of the Transferor Company, if any, whether freehold or leasehold, and all
documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto, shall stand
transferred to and be vested in and transferred to and/or be deemed to have
been and stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, without
any further act or deed done by the Transferor Company and/cr the Transferee
Company, With effect from the Appointed Date, the Transferee Company
shall be entitled to exercise all rights and privileges and be liable to pay ail
taxes and charges, and fulfil} ail obligations, in relation to or applicable to
such immoveable properties. The Mutation/substitution of the title to such
immovesable properties shall be made and duly recorded in the name of the
Transferee Company by the Appropriate Authorities pursuant to the Scheme
of Amalgamation being approved by the NCLT and the Scheme becoming
effective in accordance with the terms hereof. The Transferor Company shall
take all steps as may be necessary to ensure that lawful, peaceful and
unencumbered possession, right, title, interest of its immoveabie property is
given to the Transferee Company.;

all investments including the investments made by Transferor Company in
the capital of other companies whether as shares, scrips, stocks, bonds,
debentures, debenture stocks, inter-corporate deposits, units, mutual funds or
pass through certificates and including depository receipts and certificates and
other accrued benefits thereto shall stand transferred to and be vested in and
transferred to and/or be deemed to have been and stand transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company, without any further act or deed done by
the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company;

all the intellectual property rights of any nature whatsoever, including but not
limited to intangible assets, including trademarks, logos, service marks,
copyrights, domain pames, trade names and applications relating thereto,
goodwill, knowhow and trade secrets, pertaining to the Transferor Company,
whether or not registered and whether or not recorded in books of accounts
of the Transferor Company, without any cost, further act, instrument or deed,
shall be and shall stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company
as a part of the transfer as a going concern, 50 as to become, as and from the
Appointed Date, the intellectual property of the Transferee Company,

all debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations, secured or
unsecured, whether provided g
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7.2.8
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in the balance sheets of the Transferor Company, shall, be deemed to be the
debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations of the
Transferee Company and the Transferee Company undertakes to meet,
discharge and satisfy the same. It is hereby clarified that it shall not be
necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person who is a
party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such debts, liabilities,
duties and obligations have arisen in order to give effect to the provisions of
this Clause without any further Act, instrument, deed, matter or thing;

all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, amrangements and other
instruments, permits, rights, entitlements, registrations, licenses including
those relating to tenancies, privileges, powers, facilities of every kind and
description of whatsoever nature in relation to the Transferor Company or to
the benefit of which, the Transferor Company may be eligible and which are
subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in
full force and effect on, against or in favour of the Transferee Company and
may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor

Company, the Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee
thereto;

any pending suit/appeal or other proceedings of whatsoever nature relating to
the Transferor Company, whether by or against the Transferor Company,
shall not abate or be discontinued or in any way prejudicially affected by
reason of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company or of anything
contained in this Scheme, but the proceedings shall continue and any
prosecution shall be enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the
same manner and to the same extent as they would or might have been
continued, prosecuted and/or enforced by or against the Transferor Company.
The Transferee Company shall file necessary application for transfer of all
pending suit/appeal or other proceedings of whatsoever nature relating to
Transferor Company:

all employees of the Transferor Company, who are on its pay rol} shall be
engaged by the Transferee Company, on such terms and conditions as are no
less favourable than those on which they are currently engaged by the
Traosferor Company, without any interruption of service as a result of this
amalgamation and transfer. With regard to provident fund, gratuity, leave
encashment and any other special scheme or benefits created or existing for
the benefit of such employees of the Transferor Company (if any), upon this
Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted
for the Transferor Company for all purposes whatsoever, in accordance with
the provisions of applicable laws and in terms of this Scheme. Tt is hereby
clarified that upon this Scheme becoming effective, the aforesaid benefits or
schemes shall continue to be provided to the transferred employees and the
services of all the transferred employees of the Transferor Company for such
purpose, shall be treated as having been continuous;




Transferor Company required to carry on its operations shall stand transferred
to and be vested in the Transferee Company without any further act or deed,
and shall, as may be required, be appropriately mutated by the statutory
authorities concerned therewith in favor of the Transferee Company. The
benefit of all statutory and regulatory permissions, approvals and consents of
the Transferor Company shall vest in and become available to the Transferee
Company pursuant to the Scheme;

7.2.11 Any and &ll registrations, goodwil, licenses appertaining to the Transferor
Company shall stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company

7-3 Procedural Formalities Post Sanction of the Scheme

73.1 The Transferee Company shall, at any time afier coming into effect of this
Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law,
execute deeds of confitmation or novation or other writings or arrangements with
any party to any contract or arrangement in relation to which the Transferor
Company have been a party, in order to give formal effect to the above provisions,
.The Transferee Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed
to be authorized to execute sny such writings on behalf of the Transferor
Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred
10 above on the part of the Transferor Company.

7.3.2  Upon the Scheme becoming effective, for statistical purposes only and without
any separate deed, instrumeni or writing, the Transferor Company and/or the
Transferee Company shall, if required, simultaneously with the amendment in the
register of charge file particulars of the modified charge with the concerned RoC.
Any documentation subsequently entered into with the term lenders or the
working capital lenders of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
shall be for the sake of convenience and record only and 1o reflect the changes in
the security pursuant to the Scheme and there shall be no break in the continuity

of such charge and the same shall relate back to the date of its creation thereofin
the Transferor Company.

733 Upon the Scheme bﬁ?ﬂ!ning effective, all statutory permissions, licenses
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be permitted to be continued with the same balances as of the Effective Date
in the name of the Transferee Company and for record the Transferee
Company shall be permitted to file names and particulars of the new
authorized signatories for withdrawals and/ or deposits/ credits in such bank
accounts and the relevant bank accounts shall be reconstituted accordingly.

Conduct of Business

74.1 With effect from the Appointed Date and unti) occurrence of the Effective
Date;

74.1.1 the Transferor Company undertake to carry on and shall be deemed to have
carried on all their buginess activiiies and stand possessed of their

properties and assets, for and on account of and in trust for the Transferee
Company; and

74.12 all profits accruing to the Transferor Company and all taxes thereon or
losses accumulated or otherwise arising or incurred by it shall, for all
purposes, be treated as and deemed to be the profits, taxes or losses, as the
case may be, of the Transferee Company; and

7.4.1.3 sll the assets as acquired by the Transferor Company for carrying on its
business, operations or activities and the liabilities relating thereto shall be
deemed te have been acquired and so coniracted for and on behalf of the
Transferee Company

74.1.4 the Transferor Company shail carry on their business, with reascnable
diligence and business prudence and in the same manner as they had been
doing hithertc and shall not undertake any additional financial
commitments of any nature whatsoever, borrow any amounts or incur any
other liabilities or expenditure, issue any additional guarantees,
indemunities, letters of comfort or commitment either for itself or on behalf
of its affiliates or associates or any third party, or sell, transfes, alienate,
charge, mortgage or encumber or deal, in any of their properties/ assets,
except : (a) when the same is expressly provided in this Scheme; or (b)
when the same ig in the ordinary course of business as carried on by them
as on the date of filing of this Scheme in the NCLT; or (c) when & prior
written consent of the Transferee Company has been obtained in this
regard;

74.1.5 Except by mutual consent of the Board of Directors of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company and subject to changes pursuant to
commitments, obligatig srengements prior to the Appointed Date or




as part of this Scheme, pending sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT, the
Transferor Company shall not make any change in its capital structure
either by any increase (by issue of equity shares, bonus shares, preference
shares, convertible debentures or otherwise), decrease, reduction,
reclassification, sub-division or consolidation, re-organisation or in any
other manner, which would have the effect of reorganisation of capital of
the Transferor Company; and

74.1.6 the Transferor Company shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary

course of its business or pursuant to any pre-existing obligations
undertaken prior to the date of approval of the Scheme by the Board of
Directors of the Transferor Company, the terms and conditions of
employment of any of its employees, nor shall they conclude settlement

with any union or its employees except with the written concurrence of the
Transferee Company; and

74.1.7 the Transferor Company shall not alter or substantially expand its business

except with the written concurrence of the Transferee Company; and

74.1.8 the Transferor Company shall ot amend its memorandum of association

7.4.2

7.4.3

7.4.4

and / or their articles of association, except with the written concurrence
of the Transferee Company.

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Scheme, subject to the Applicable
Laws, the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
consider, pursue, manage, undertake and conduct business of Transferce
Company inter-alia including, any corporate actions, issue of securities and
bonus shares, buy back of securities, reorganization, restructuring of its
businesses, strategic acquisition or sale of any business, joint ventures,
business combinations etc., as it may deem prudent and necessary in the
interest of the Transferee Comparny,

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date, whether or
not provided in their books, and all liabilities which arise or accrue on or after
the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations of the Transferee Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date, the Transferee Company shall be
deemed to have commenced and shall carry on and shall be authorized to
carry on the business of the Transferor Company.

For the purpose of giving & to the amalgamation order passed under
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the Scheme by NCLT, the Transferee Company shall, at any time pursuant to
the order on the Scheme, be entitled to get the recordal of the change in the
lepal right(s).

PART-IV

CONSIDERATION, ACCOUNTING TREATMENT AND TAX TREATMENT
OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY

8 CONSIDERATION / CANCELLATION OF SHARES OF THE TRANSFEROR
COMPANY

8.1 As stated in Clause 2.1, Transferor Company is the wholly-owned subsidiary of
Transferee Company. Since Transferee Company cannot issue shares to itself, upon
the scheme become effective, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be allotted
to the shareholder of the Transferor Company (i.c., Transferee Company) in lieu or
exchange of its bolding it the Transferor Company and the entire issued, subscribed

and paid-up capital of the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled without any
further act or deed.

9 CHANGE IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

9.1 It has been informed that there is.an amalgamation going on between Scheme of
Arrangement in the form of Merger by absorption of Allygrow Engineering
Services Private Limited (*AESPL” or “Transferor Company™) with Allygrow
Technologies Private Limited (“ATPL” or “Transferee Company”) and their
respective Shareholders (“Scheme™), and upon the said scheme of amaigamation
being effective the Authorized Share Capital of the Transferee Company will be
Rs. 1,60,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Sixty Lakhs Only) comprising of
Rs.78.50,000 (Rupees Seventy Nine Lakhs Fifty Thousand ) i.e.7,95,000- (Seven
Lakhs Minety Five Thousand Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each & Rs.

80,50,000 (Rupees Eighty Lakhs Fifty Thousand Only) i.e. 4,02,500 Preference
Shares of Rs. 20 each.

9.2 Upon sanction of both Schemes as stated in Clause 9.1 above and this Scheme, the
authorized share capital of the Transferee Company as on the date of sanction shall
automatically stand increased without any further act, instrument or deed on the
part of the Transferee Company including therein the payment of stamp duty and
filing and other fees payable to Registrar of Companies, by the euthorised share
capital of each of the Transferor Companies aggregating in all to Rs.
31,60,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty One Crores Sixty Lakhs Only) comprising of
3,16,00,000 (Three Crore Sixteen Lakhs ) Equity Shares of Rs.i0/- (Rupees Ten
Only) each.

9.3 Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon the vesting and transfer of the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuant to the terms of this Scheme,
the entire authorized share capitalef I

e _from the authorized share capitafdi}

TS




capital of the Transferee Company.

9.4 The stamp duty or filing fees paid o the authorized share capital of the Transferor
Company are permitted to be utilized and applied towards the increase in the authorized
share capital of the Transferee Company in zccordance with Clause 9.1, and no further
demand of additional stamp duty or fee shall be raised or made upon the Transferee
Company by any regulatory authorities in relation to such increase in the authorized
share capital of the Transferee Company, including by the Registrar of Companies and
no separate procedure or instrument or deed shall be required for the same..

9.5 Itis hereby clarified that for the purposes of amending the authorized share capital of
the Transferee Company in accordance with Clause 9.1, the consent of the sharcholders
of the Transferee Company to this Scheme shall be deemed 1o be sufficient for the
purposes of effecting this amendment and that no further resolution under section 13,

section 61 or any other applicable provisions of the Act, would be required to be
separately passed.

10 ACCOUNTING TREATMENT ON AMALGAMATION OF TRANSFEROR
COMPANY WITH TRANSFEREE COMPANY

10.1 Upon the effectiveness of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, the
Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation of the Transferor Company
in accordance with “Pooling of Interest Method” laid down by Appendix C:
‘Accounting for Business Combinations under Common Control’ of Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 103 “Business Combinations” prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (“Ind AS 103 Business Combinations™) and other generally
accepted accounting principles in India and as the Transferor Company is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company, the value of all the assets, liabilities
and reserves pertaining to the Transferor Company &s appearing on the Consolidated
Financial Statement of the Transferee Company would be recognized in the
standalone financials of the Transferee Company.

10.2 Pursuant to the Amalgamation, the inter-company transactions and balances between
the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled;

10.3 All the equity shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company
shall stand cancelled without any further application, act or deed;

10.4 The difference, if any, between the book value of investments held by the Transferee

Company and all assets, liabilities and reserves of the Transferor Company will be
transferred to Capital Reserve;

10.5 In case of any difference in accounting policy between the Transferor Company and
the Transieree Company, the impact of the same till the Appointed Date will be
quantified and adjusted to
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the financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policy.
11 TAX

11.1 Any tax liabilities under the Income Tax Act, 1961 or other applicable laws/regulations
dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies allocable or related to the business of Transferor
Company whether or not provided for or covered by tax provision in the acconnts made

as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall be transferred to the
Transferee Company.

11.2  Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/ levies account and any entitlement to
credit, refund or set off including but not limited to the advance tax, tax deducted at
source and MAT credit (credit of tax paid under section 1 15JB of the Income Tax Act,
1962}, GST credit, as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date will also
be transferred to Transferee Company. Any refund under the Income Tax Act, 1961 or
other applicable laws/ regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies allocable or related
to the business of Transferor Company or due to Transferor Company, consequent to

the assessment made in respect of Transferor Company, shall also belong to and be
reccived by Transferee Company.

11.3 The tax payments (including without limitation income tax, GST or any other taxes as
may be applicable from time to time) whether by way of tax deducted at source,
advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by Transferor Company whether before or after
the Appointed Date, shall be deemed to be paid by Transferee Company and shall, in
all proceedings, be dealt with accordingly. Notwithstanding the above, any tax
deducted at source by cither the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company on
account of intercompany transactions, if any, between Transferee Company and
Transferor Company post the Appointed Date, shall be deemed to be advance tax paid
by the Transferee Company and shall, in all proceedings, be dealt with accordingly.

11.4 Any withholding tax certificate or any other tax related certificate issued in the name

of the Transferor Company shall be deemed to be issued in the name of the Transferee
Company.

11.5 Upon the Scheme becoming Effective, with effect from the Appointed Date, Transferor
Company and Transferee Company are expressly permitted to prepare and/or revise,
as the case may be, their financial statements and returns along with the prescribed
forms, filings and annexure under the Income Tax Act, 1961, GST lews and other tax
laws, if required, to give effects to provisions of the Scheme.

11.6 All tax assessments proceedings/appeals of whatsocver nature by or sgainst the
Transferor Company pending at and/or arising after the Appointed Date and relating to
Transferor Company shall be continued and/or enforced until the Effective Date as

desired by Transferee Company. As and from the Effective Date, the tax proceedings/

appeals shall be continued and enforced by or against Transferee Company in the same
manner and to the same extent as would or might have been continued and enforced
by or against Transferor Company. Barthe




\ 9 3

way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of Transferor Company with
Transferee Company or anything contained in the Scheme.

11.7 Upon the Scheme coming into effect, any obligation for deduction of tax at source on
any payment made by or to be made by Transferor Company shall be made or deemed
to have been made and duly complied with by the Transferee Company.

12 STAFF AND EMPLOYEES

12.1 On the scheme becoming operative, il the staff and employees of the Transferor
Company in service on the effective date shall be desmed to have become staff and
employees of the Transferce Company without any break in their service and on the
basis of continuity of service, and the terms and conditions of their employment with
the Transferor Company shall not be less favorable than those applicable to them on
the effective date,

12.2 It is expressly provided that, on the scheme becoming effective, the provident fund,
gratuity fund or any other fund created for the benefit of staff and employees of the
Transferor Company shall become the fund of the Transferee Company for all purposes
whatsoever in relation to the administration er operation of such funds or funds or
funds in relation to the abligation to make contribution to the said funds, if any, It is
clarified that the services of the staff and employees of the Transferor Company will
be treated as having been continuous for the purpose of said fund or funds

13 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

13.1 1f any suit, appeal or other proceeding of whatever nature by or against the Transferor
Company are pending, the same shall not abate or be discontinued or be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the scheme or by anything contained in this scheme,
but the said suit, appeal or other legal proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same
extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against
the Transferor Company as if this scheme had not been made.

13.2 Subject to the above clause, in case any litigation, suits, recovery proceedings which
are 1o be initiated or may be initiated against the Transferor Company, the Transferee
Company shall be made party thereto and payment and expenses made thereto shall be
liability of the Transferee Company.

14 CONTRACT, DEEDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS




nature to which the Transferor Company is party, subsisting or having effect
immediately before the effective date, subject to other provisions as contained therein,
shall remain in force and effect or in favour of the Transferce Company, as the case
may be, and may be enforced as fully and as effectually as if, instead of Transferor
Company had been a party thereto.

142 itis clarified that incase of any such instruments inchuding contracts, deeds, bonds etc.,
wherever required, Transferee Company shall amend or modify such instrument etc.,
as may be appropriate, by appending, attaching or affixing there to such addendum,
stickers, papers, supplementary modification deeds etc., with or without affixing the
common seal of the Company, to denote and signify the transferee company as a party
thereto stepping instead and in place of Transferor Company. Further, Transferee
Company shall be deemed to be authorized to execute any such deeds, writing or
confirmations on behalf of the Transferor Company and to implement and to carry out
all formaiities required on part of the Transferor Company to give effect to the
provision of this scheme,

13 SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer of assets, properties and liabilities under Clause 7 above and also the
continnance of proceedings by or against the Transferor Company under the same Clause
shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by the Transferor
Company on and after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent
that the Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and
executed by the Transferor Company.

16 DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

16.1 On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved
automatically without winding up in accordance with the provisions of Section 230 and
232 of the Act.

16.2 On and from the Effective Date, name of the Transferor Company shall be removed
from the records of the RoC and records relating to the Transferor Company shall be
transferred and merged with the records of the Transferee Company.
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PART-V
GENERAL / RESIDUARY TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPLICATION TO NCLT

The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch,
make respective applications to the NCLT and or applicable authority, under sections 230
to 232 of the Act, seeking order for dispensing with or for convening, holding and/or
conducting of the meetings of the classes of their respective members and creditors
{secured and ungsecured) as per the requirements of the Act,

CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

18.5

The approval by the requisite majorities of the classes of persoms, including
shareholders, creditors of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company as may
be directed by the NCLT under Section 230- 232 of the Act:

The sanctioning of this Scheme by the NCLT, whether with any modifications or
amendments as NCLT may deem fit or otherwise;

The filing of the certified copies of the orders of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme
of Amalgamation with the Registrar of Companies by the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company;

The approval of the scheme of arrangement filed with the NCLT for the merger of
Allygrow Engineering Services Private Limited with Allygrow Technologies Private
Limited by the NCLT;

Any other sanctions and orders as may be directed by the NCLT in respect of the
Scheme.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, in accordance with sub-section 6 of Section 232 of
the Act, the Scheme shall be deemed to be effective from the Appointed Date.

LISTING AGREEMENT AND SEBI COMPLIANCES

19.1

Since the Transferee Company is a listed company, this Scheme is subject to
compliances of all the requirements under the Listing Regulations and 21! statuiory
directives of the Securities Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI') insofar as they relate
to sanction and implementation of this Scheme.




undertaking a scheme of arrangement under Section 230-234 and Section 66 of the
Act shall file the draft scheme of arrangement with the stock exchange(s) on which
the listed entity is listed in order to obtain the No Objection Certificate. Only after
the No Objection Certificate is obtained, the scheme of arrangement can be filed
with NCLT. However, the requirement to obtain No Objection Certificate from the
stock exchange(s) before filing the scheme of arrangement with the NCLT has been
relaxed in case of merger of a wholly-owned subsidiary with its holding company -
Regulation 37(6) of the Listing Regulations. Proviso to Regulation 37(6) provides
that the draft scheme shall be filed with the stock exchange(s) for disclosure purpose.

Accordingly, this scheme of amalgamation shall be filed the stock exchange(s) for
disclosure purpose.

20 MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

20.1 The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may assent to any modifications
or amendments to this Scheme, which the NCLT and/or any other authorities may deem
fit to direct or impose or which may otherwise be considered necessary or desirable for
settling any question or doubt or difficulty that may arise for implementing and/or
carrying out this Scheme. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
(acting through its respective Boards of Directors) be and is hereby authorized to take
such steps and do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, desirable or proper to
give effect to this Scheme and to resolve any doubts, difficulties or questions, whether
by reason of any order of the NCLT or of any directive or order of any other authorities
or otherwise howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue of this Scheme and/or any
matters concerning or connected therewith.

20.2 In the event of any of the conditions that may be imposed by the NCLT or other
authoritics which the Transferor Company and/or Transferee Company may find
unacceptable for any reason, then the Transferor Company and/or Transferee Company
are at liberty to withdraw the Scheme.

20.3 The Board of Directors of Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall be
entitled, in a2 mutuaily agreeable manner, to revoke, cancel and declare the Scheme of
no effect if they are of view that the coming into effect of the Scheme could have
sdverse implications on Transferor Company andfor Transferee Company.

20.4 If any issue arises as whether any asset, liability, employee pertains to the Transferor
Company and/or Transferee Company, or not under this Scheme, the same shall be
decided by the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and/or Transferee
Company, as relevant, on the basis of relevant books of account and other evidence
that they may deem relevant for said purposes. Their decision will be final and
conclusive,

20.5 The provisions of this Scheme es they relate to the amalgamation of Transferor
Compeany into and with Transferee Company have been drawn up to comply with the
conditions relating to “amalgamation” as defined under section 2(1B) of the Income-

g & Scheme are found or interpreted to be
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later date including resulting from an amendment of law or for any other reason
whatsoever, the provisions of the said section of the Income-tax Act, 1961, shall prevail
and the Scheme shall stand modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with
section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Such modification will, however, not affect
the other parts of the Scheme.
21 EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS

21.1 In the event that the Scheme is not sanctioned by the NCLT or in the event any of the

tonsents, approvals, permissions, resolutions, agreements, sanctions or conditions
enumeraied in the Scheme are not obtained or complied with or for any other reason,
the Scheme cannot be implemented, the Scheme shall become null and void. The

Transferee Company shall bear the cost, charges and expenses in connection with the
Scheme unless otherwise mutually agreed.

21.2 The non— receipt of any sanctions or approvals for a particular asset or liability fonning

y

-
t

o

Authorised Signatory

e CPYy For Ceinsys Tech Lt
ot Allyprow Technologies Priv Limited

part of the Transferor Company getting transferred pursuant to this Scheme, shall not
affect the effectiveness of the respective section of the Scheme, if the Boards of
Directors of the Transferor Company and/or Transferee Company so decide. In the
event of non — receipt of approval of any lender / creditor for the transfer of any fiability
of the Transferor Company, then at the option of the Boards of Directors of the
Transferor Company, it may discharge such lability by issuing a security / recognizing
a liability in favour of Transferee Company on the same terms.

COSTS, CHARGES & EXPENSES

All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and other expenses, if any (save as
expressly otherwise agreed) arising out of, in connection to or in relation to or incurred in
carrying out and implementing this Scheme and to put it into operation shall be bome by
the Transferee Company.

MISCELLANEOUS

If any part of this Scheme hereof is invalid, ruled illegal by any NCLT of competent
Jjumisdiction, or unenforceable under present or future laws, then it is the intention of the
Transferor Company and Transferee Company that such Part shali be severable from the
remainder of the Scheme, and the Scheme shall not be affected thereby, unless the
deletion of such Part shall cause this Scheme to become materially adverse to Transferor
Company and/or Transferee Company, in which case the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company shall attempt to bring about a modification in the Scheme, as will
best preserve for the Transferor Company and Transferee Company the benefits and
obligations of the Scheme, including but not limited to such Part.

Company Secretaré?n Compliance OHicer
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Allygrow Technelogies Pevate Limited

4 A, Ground Floor, IT 8 Building Qubix SE2,
Blue-Ridge Phase I, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park
Hinjewad|, Pune 411057, Maharashtra, india
Tel.c 243 20 6680 1080 Fax: 91 20 6680 1050
www.allygiow.com

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE EXTRACT OF RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE
MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED HELD ON TUESDAY, 7™ NOVEMBER 2023 AT 4:00 P.M. (iST) AT THE

REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE HOLDING COMPANY SITUATED AT 10/5, L.T. PARK,
NAGPUR — 440 022,

Consideration & Approval of e M
of the company jn to Celnsys Tech Limited, Holding Company:

"RESOLVED THAT the draft Scheme and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including
any statutory modification or re-cnactment or amendment thereof) and ensbling clauses of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and subject to the requisite approvals and sanction, of the National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (NCLT), or such other competent authority 83 may be
applicable and subject to the approval of shareholders and/ or creditors of the Company, Central
Government, or such other competent authority as may be directed by the NCLT, the approval of the
Board of Directors of the Company (Board) be and is hereby accorded to the Scheme of Amalgamation
of Allygrow Technologies Private Limited (“ATPL” or "the “Transferor Company™) with Ceinsys
Limited (“Ceinsys™ or “the Transferee Company”) (“the Scheme”) as per the draft Scheme of
Amalgamation circulated herewith, subject to modifications, if any, as may be imposed by any
regulatory nuthority or the sharehoiders of the Company or the NCLT.

r in the form of absorpiion

“RESOLYED FURTHER THAT Mr. Prashant Kamat, Director and/or Mr. Vishal Pawar, Whole
Time Director and /or Dr. Abhay Kimmatkar, Director and/or Mr. Rahul Joharapurkar Director and/or
CS Samiksha Ghiya, Corapany Secretary and any official of the Company nominated by them, be and
are hereby severally authorised to take all necessary steps as under:-

(a) to file applications with the NCLT or such other competent authority secking directions to hold or
dispense with or to exempt the holding of mestings of the sharcholders and/or creditors and/or
such other classes as may be concerned with the said Scheme and where necessary to take steps to
convene and hold such meetings =5 per the directions of the NCLT to give effect to the Scheme:

(b) to sign and file petitions for confinmation of the Scheme with the NCLT or such other competent
authority;

(¢) to approve/ take on record the final certificates / undertakings given by the statutory
auditors/valuers/merchant bankers/ registered valuers etc;

(d) to file affidavits, petitions, pleadings, applications or any other proceedings incidental or deemed
necessary or usefl in connection with the above proceedings and to engage Counsels, Advocates,
Solicitors, Chartered Accountants, Merchant Bankers, and other professionals and to sign and
execute vekalatnama wherever necessary or incidental to the said proceedings for obtaining
confirmation by the NCLT te the said Scheme end for giving effect to the Scheme;

(e) to apply for and obtain requisite approvals of the Central/State Government(s) and their agencies,
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Stock Exchange and any other authority or agency, who§§:

Regd. Office ; Allygrow Technoiogies Private Limited
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Aitygrow Technplogies Private Limited

4 A, Ground Floor, 1T 8 Buikding Qubix 5E2,
Blue-Ridge Phase |, Hajiv Gandhl mtotech Park
Hinjewads, Punz 411057, Maharashtra, india
Tel.: 491 20 6680 1080 Fax: #91 20 6680 1090
wiesw.allygs ow.com

consent is required including the shareholders by way of Postal Baliot and electronic voting, term
loan lenders, financial institution, as may be considered necessary, io the said Scheme;

(D) to settle any question or difficulty that may arise and give any directions necessary with regard 1o
the implementation of the above Scheme, and to give effect to the above resolution;

{2) to make any alterations/changes to the Scheme as may be expedient or necessary which does not
materiglly change the substance of the Scheme, particularly for satisfying the requirements or
conditions imposed by the Central/State Government or the NCLT or shareholders or by the Stock
Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed or any other authority:

{k) to suspend, withdraw or revive the Scheme from time to time as may be specified by any statutory
authority or as may be suo motc decided by the Board in its absolute discretion:

(i) to take all steps necessary or incidental and considersd appropriate with regard to the above
applications or petitions and implementation of the orders passed thereon and generally for putting
through the Scheme and completing the same;

() tosign all applications, petitions, documents, or to issue public advertisement and notices relating
to the Scheme, appoint Srcutiniser to conduct the process, authorise relevant agencies to conduct
the evoting process or delegate such anthority to another person by a velid Power of Attorney;

(k) todoail flmheracts,deeds,mattersandthingsasmaybeconsidcmdnocmary,properorexpedimt
to give effect to the Scheme and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto;

() take all such actions and steps in the above matter, as may be required from time to time to give
effect to the above resolutions including resolving the difficulties. if any, as and when arises.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this resolution shall remain in full force and effect until ctherwise
amended or rescinded by the Board of Directors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company or the Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to sign any copy of this resolution as a certified tue
copy thereof and furnish the same to whomsoever concerned ™

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

W

Samilsiia G\liya,
Company Secretary
M. No: 548190.
Date: February 2, 2024
'
&
& &
. L & :
& éy &
& &
Rega. Office : Allygrow Technologles Private Limited ' &y &
4 A, Ground Floar, 1T 8, Qubix SEZ, Hinjewadi, Pune 411057, Maharashtra, india & . . Q? & &
i Ne e &



Emk.b“’t 6 N
L CeINsys

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE EXTRACT OF RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING
OF AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CEINSYS TECH LIMITED
HELD ON TUESDAY, 7™ DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2023 AT 11:00 AM AT THE REGISTERED

OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 10/5, LT. PARK, NAGPUR-440022,
MAHARASHTRA

RECOMMENDATION TO BOARD FOR APPROVING THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(“ATPL” OR “TRANSFEROR COMPANY”) WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF THE
COMPANY, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS (“SCHEME")
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

"RESOLVED THAT the recommendation of Audit Committee be and is hereby sccorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company for amalgamation of Allygrow Technologies Private Limited (WOS) with the
Company in terms of 2 Draft Scheme of Amalgamation, as placed before the Cominittee, in accordance

with the provisions of Sections 230 and 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as
applicable.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Draft Scheme of amelgamation of Allygrow Technologies Private
Limited with the Company with effect fom ! April, 2024 (i.e. Appointed Date) be and is hereby
recommended 16 the Board of Directors for approval, with suitable modifications and amendments as the
Board of Directors may deem fit."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of the Andit Committee be and is hereby accorded for
obtaining necessary certificates from the Statutory Auditors, if any required in this regards, for submission

to SEBI, Stock Exchange or any other appropriate authorities for the purpose of obtaining their approval
and giving effect to the Scheme of Amalgamation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chicf Financial Officer or the Company Secretary of the Company

be and are hereby severally authorized to sign any copy of this resolution as a certified true copy thereof
and furnish the same to whomsoever concerned.”

#/ CERTIFIED TRUE COPY// s
;f’ ‘j::\\
For CEINSYS TECH LIMITED A PN z’o v
EEL A
. - ey
Pooja Karande £ s 4
Company Secretary LY : ""‘%1'/.!‘_;.‘ !
& Compliance Officer N & /é o))
\\ f—j/\‘\e__ 1= ';9
Date: February 2, 2024 \“:;L :M-L# Iy
Ceinsys Tech Lid.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022,

Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH19098PLC114700

info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/230

Fax: +21 712 2249605 Www CBInsys.com
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CERTIFIED) TRUE COPY OF THE EXTRACT OF RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CEINSYS TECH LIMITED HELD ON
TUESDAY, 7" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2023 AT 11:30 AM AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY STFUATED AT 10/5, LT. PARK, NAGPUR-440022,
MAHARASHTRA

Annexung - C

APPROVING THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (*ATPL” OR “TRANSFEROR
COMPANY”) WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF THE COMPANY, AND THEIR
RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS {“SCHEME”) UNDER SECTIONS
230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of Audit Committee of the Company made at
its meeting held on 7* November, 2023 and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment or amendment thereof) and enabling clauses
of the Memorandum of Association of the Company and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and subject to the requisite approvals and sanction, of the
National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (NCLT), or such other competent authority as
may be applicable and subject to the approval of shareholders and/ or creditors of the Company,
Central Government, or such other competent authority as may be directed by the NCLT, the
approval of the Board of Directors of the Company (Board) be and is hereby accorded to the
Scheme of Amalgamation of Allygrow Technologies Private Limited (“ATPL” or "the “Transferor
Company™) with Ceinsys Tech Limited (“Ceinsys” or “the Transferee Company™) (“the Scheme*™)
as per the drafi Scheme of Amalgamation circulated herewith, subject to modifications, if any, as
may be imposed by any regulatory authority or the shareholders of the Company or the NCLT.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Prashant Kamat, Whole Time Director, Vice Chairman
and CEO and/or Dr. Abhay Kimmatkar, Managing Director and/or Mr. Rahul Joharapurkar, Joint
Managing Director and/or CA Amita Saxens, Chief Financial Officer and/or CS Pooja Karande,
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and any official of the Company nominated by them,
be and are hereby severally authorised to take all necessary steps as under:-

Cainsys Tech Lid,

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Perk, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, Incia | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114780
ifo@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +81 712 2249033/356/930

Fax: +91 712 2249605

WWW.CEINSYS.Com
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(8) to file Scheme and/or any other information/details with the Central/State Government(g),
SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any body authority or agency and to obtain sanction or approval
to any provisions of the Scheme or for giving effect thereto;

(b) to file applications with the NCLT or such other competent authority seeking directions to
hold or dispense with or to exempt the holding of meetings of the shareholders and/or
creditors and/or such other classes as may be concerned with the said Scheme and where
necessary to take steps to convene and hold such meetings as per the directions of the NCLT
to give effect to the Scheme;

(c) to sign and file petitions for confirmation of the Scheme with the NCLT or such other
competent authority;

(d) to approve/ take on record the final certificates / undertakings given by the statutory
auditors/valuers/merchant bankers/ registered valuers eic;

{#) to file affidavits, petitions, pleadings, applications or any other proceedings incidental or
deemed necessary or useful in connection with the sbove proceedings and to engage
Counsels, Advocates, Solicitors, Chariered Accountaats, Merchant Bankers, and other
professionals and to sign and execute vakalatnama wherever necessary or incidental to the
said proceedings for obtaining confirmation by the NCLT to the said Scheme and for giving
effect to the Scheme;

() to apply for and obtain requisite approvals of the Central/State Government(s) and their
agencies, Securities and Exchange Board of India, Stock Exchange and any other authority
or agency, whose consent is required including the shareholders by way of Postal Ballot
and electronic voting, term loan lenders, financia} institution, as may be considered
necessary, to the said Scheme;

(g) to scttle any question or difficulty that may arise and give any directions necessary with
regard to the implementation of the above Scheme, and to give effect to the above
resolution;

{(h) to make any alterations/changes to the Scheme as may be expedient or necessary which
does not materially change the substance of the Scheme, particularly for satisfying the
Tequirements or conditions imposed by the Central/State Government or the NCLT or

shareholders or by the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed or any
other authority:

Celinsys Tech Ltd.
Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-446022.
Maharashtra, India | CIN: L72300MH1988PLC114700

info@@ceinsys.com | EPABX; +91 712 2248033/358/030
Fax: +91 712 2249805




)

>{ ceinsys

(i) to suspend, withdraw or revive the Scheme from time to time s may be specified by any
statutory authority or as may be suo moto decided by the Board in its absolute discretion:

(i) to take all steps necessary or incidental and considered appropriate with regard to the above
applications or petitions and implementation of the orders passed thereon and generally for
putting through the Scheme and completing the same;

(k) to sign all applications, petitions, documents, or to issue public advertisement and notices
relating to the Scheme, appoint Scrutinizer to conduct the process, suthorise relevant
agencies to conduct the e-voting process or delegate such authority to another person by a
valid Power of Attomey;

(D) to do all further acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered MIECESSArY, proper or
expedient to give effect to the Scheme and for matters connected therewith or incidental
thereto;

(m)take all such actions and steps in the above matter, as mey be required from time to time to

give effect to the above resolutions including resolving the difficulties, if any, as and when
arises.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this resolution shall remain in full force and effect until
otherwise amended or rescinded by the Board of Directors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company or the Chief Financial Officer or
the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to sign any copy
of this resolution as & certified true copy thereof and furnish the same to whomsoever concerned.”

/1 CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
For CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

=

Pooja K;i;'ande
Company Secretary
& Compliance Officer

Date: February 2, 2024

Celnsys Tech itd.
Reglstered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022,
Maharashira, india | CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114700

info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2248033/358/930
Fax: +81 712 2249605 www.ceinsys.com
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February 20, 2024

To

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbal 400001.

Sub: Intimation wnder Regulations 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulutions, 2015 — Scheme of Amalgsmation between Celnsys Tech
Limited and All b ute L ir respective Shareholders
and Credijtors {*Scheme™

Dear 8ir/ Madam,

We refer io our letter dated November 7, 2023 wherein it was intimated that the Board of Direciors
of Ceinsys Tech Limited ("the Company™) at its Meeting held on November 7, 2023, subject to
requisite approvals/consents, approved the Scheme of Amalgamation between the Company and
Allygrow Technologies Private Limited (“ATPL” or “Transferor Company ™, wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, and their respective sharchoiders and Creditors (“Scheme™) under
sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with the
Appointed Date as 1 April 2024,

In terms of Regulations 37(6) of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI Master Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated 20% June, 2023 (“SEB] Circular), the requirement
of obtaining No Objection Letter’ from the Stock Exchange is not applicable to Drafi Schemes
which solely provides for merger of a wholly owned subsidiary with its holding company.

However, in accordance with the provisions of Regulations 37(6) of the Listing Regulations read
with the SEBI Circular, such Draft Schemes shall be filed with the Stock Exchange for the purpose
of disclosures and the Stock Exchange shall disseminatc the scheme documents on their websites.

Accordingly, the following documents are enclosed as Annexure A - C:

i Certified True Copy of the Draft Scheme
4. Certified True Copy of the Extract of the Resolution passed by the Members of the Audit
Committee of the Company dated November 7, 2023.

Ceinsys Tech iLid.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, India 1 CIN; L72300MH1$98PLC 114780
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2246033/358/930

Fax; 491 712 2249605 www.ceinsys,com
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iii. Certified True Copy of the Extract of the Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of
the Company and the Transferor Company each dated November 7. 2023,

The details as required under Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations read with
SEBVHO/CFD/CFD-PoD- 1/P/CIR/2023/123 dated 13 July, 2023 were submitted 1o the Stock
Exchange vide our letter dated November 7, 2023. A copy of the said disclosure is also attached
as Annexure D for ready reference.

Kindly take the above on record.

Yours faithfully,

For Cei Tech Limited Tecl
B~
| 7. 5 )
Nagpur| &
R,
*

Fooja Karande ©

Company Secretary
& Compiiance Officer

Encl.: As above

(R'}e'nsys Tech Lid.
egisterad Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, N
Maharashtm. india I CIN: L72300MH1998PLC‘?192;|$40 2

info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +51 712
Fax; +91 712 2249805 G

WWW.CeINsYs.com




Dear Team, (;5)

The documents related to Scheme of Amalgamation between the Allygrow Technologies Private Limited -
wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company (“Transferor Company”) and Ceinsys Tech Limited

("Transferee Company") and their respective shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”) under sections 238
to 232 are available gn the link below:

https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/NCCUnder.aspx

Regards,

Sonali Chauhan

BSE-Listing Operations

BSE Limited,

P 3 Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400@¢1, India

Phone (Direct) : 7972707522 Mobile : 7972787522

ww . bseindia. com

This mail is classified as 'BSE - PUBLIC' by sonali.chauhan on February 28, 2824 at 13:58:089,

From: Company Secretary <cs@ceinsys.com>
Sent: 20 February 2024 19:29
Te: BSE Schemes <bse.schemes@bseindia.com>

Subject: RE: Ceinsys Tech Limited-Intimation under Regulztions 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

*CAUTEON*: This email originated from outside of the organization. Du not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Scrip Code : 538734
Company Name : Ceinsys Tech Limited

Subject: Intimation under Regulations 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2615 - Scheme of Amalpamation between Ceinsys Tech Limited and Allygrow Technologies
Private Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors ("Scheme™)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Further to the trail mall and with reference to our letter dated November 7, 2023 wherein it
was intimated that the Board of Directors of Ceinsys Tech Limited ("the Company™) at its Meeting held
on November 7, 2023, subject to requisite approvals/consents, spproved the Scheme of Amalgamation
between the Company and Allygrow Technologies Private Limited ("ATPL* or "Transferor Company *},
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and their respective shareholders and Creditors (*“Scheme”)
under sections 238 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with the
Appointed Date as 1 April 2024,

In terms of Regulations 37(6)} of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI Master Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated 20th June, 2823 ("SEBI Circular”), the requirement of obtaining
'No objection Letter' from the Stock Exchange is not applicable to Draft Schemes which solely
provides for merger of a wholly owned subsidiary with its holding company.

However, in accordance with the provisions of Regulations 37(6) of the Listing Regulations read with
the SEBI Circular, such Draft Schemes shall be filed with the Stock Exchange for the purpose of
disclosures and the Stock Exchange shall disseminate the scheme documents on their websites.

Accordingly, the revised following documents along with revised Covering letter for dissemination of
draft scheme on the Exchange website, under Regulation 37(6) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2815
inter alia confirming that schemes of arrangement involving merger of wholly owned subsidiary or its
division with its holding company are combiredly enclosed as an Annexure & - C:
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i Certified True Copy of the Draft Scheme Lh_,,-
ii. Certified True Copy of the Extract of the Resolution passed by the Members of the Audit
Committee of the Company dated November 7, 2623.

iii. Certified True Copy of the Extract of the Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the

Company and the Transferor Company each dated November 7, 2823.

The details as required under Regulation 3@ of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-
1/P/CIR/20823/123 dated 13 July, 2023 were submitted to the Stock Exchange vide our letter dated
November 7, 2823. A copy of the said disclosure is also attached as Annexure D for ready reference,
Also, the details of BSE processing fees remitted towards the same are given hereunder:

Processing Fee (including GST)

Rs. 29,580/-

TDS, if any

Rs. 2,508/-

Net amount remitted after TDS

Rs.27,8008/-

Transaction Reference Number

SBIN324958462321

Date of remittance of fee

19-01-2624

RTGS/ MEFT Beneficiary Name:

BSE timited

Credit Account Number:

BSEALCD187531 . g

Bank Q.
ICICI Bank Limited
IFSC Code
ICICeooG1a4
Branch

CMS Branch

Request you to kindly take the above information on your record and ackhowledge receipt of the same.
Thanks and Regards,

Pooia Karande

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Co. Secretary Department

18/5, IT Park, Magpur - 448022, Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91 712 £782920
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Disclamer : The entire content of this email message is confidential. This also applies to any files
attached to it. The information contained and transmitted by this email is confidential and
proprietary of Ceinsys Tech Ltd and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. This email may contain proprietary, business-confidential, and/or privileged material. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use, review,
retransmission, dissemination, distributien, repreduction, or any action taken in reliance upon this
message is prohibited, Please notify the sender immediately by email if this message is not intended

for you end you have received this email by mistake and also ensure to delete this email with all
attachments from your system.

From: Company Secretary
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2824 a4:54 PM
To: BSE Schemes <bse.schemes@bseindia.com<mailto:bse.schemes@bseindia.com>>

Subject: RE: Ceinsys Tech Limited-Intimation under Regulations 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2815

Scrip Code : 538734

Company Hame : Ceinsys Tech Limited

Dear Sir/ Madam,

With reference to the trail mail, request you to kindly ignore previous mail and attachment, we have
inadvertently shared the wrong file with you w.r.t . dissemination of draft scheme on the Exchange

website, under Regulation 37(6) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

We sincerely apologise for the same ana will share the correct attachment shortly.

Thanks and Regards,
Pooja Karande
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Cn. Secretary Department

168/5, IT Park, Nagpur - 449822, Maharashtra, India

Tel: 491 712 6782928

Disclamer : The entire content of this email message is confidential. This also applies to any files
attached to it. The information contained and transmitted by this email is confidential and
proprietary of Ceinsys Tech Ltd and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. This emall may contain proprietary, business-confidential, and/or privileged material. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use, review,
retransmission, dissemination, distribution, reproduction, or any action taken in reliance upon this
message is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by email if this message is not intended
for you and you have received this email by mistake and also ensure to delete this email with all
attachments from your system.

From: Company Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2824 4:07 PM

To: BSE Schemes <bse.schemes@bseindia.comemailto:bse.schemes@bseindia.com»>

Subject: Ceinsys Tech Limited-Intimation under Regulations 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201%

Scrip Code : 538724




Company Name : Ceinsys Tech Limited

e
912)
Dear Sir/ Madam, \\;;L ;/Jf/

We refer to our letter dated November 7, 2@23 wherein it was intimated that the Board of
Directors of Ceinsys Tech Limited {“"the Company") at its Meeting held on November 7, 2823, subject to
requisite approvals/consents, approved the Scheme of Amalgamation hetween the Company and Allygrow
Technologies Private Limited ("ATPL” or “Transferor Company ), wholly cwned subsidiary of the
Company, and their respective shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”) under sections 23@ to 232 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2813 with the Appointed Date as 1 April 2824,

In terms of Regulations 37(6) of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI Master Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated 20th June, 2023 {“SEBI Circular”), the requirement of obtaining
'No ObJection Letter' from the Stock Exchange is not applicable to Draft Schemes which solely
provides for merger of a wholly owned subsidiary with its holding company.

However, in accordance with the provisions of Regulations 37(6) of the Listing Regulations read with
the SEBI Circular, such Draft Schemes shall be filed with the Stock Exchange for the purpose of
disclosures and the Stock Exchange shall disseminate the scheme documents on their websites.
Accordingly, the following documents along with Covering letter for dissemination of draft scheme on
the Exchange website, under Regulation 37({6) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2815 inter alia
confirming that schemes of arrangement involving merger of wholly owned subsidiary or its division
with its holding company are combinedly enclosed as an Annexure A - C:
a9 Certified True Copy of the Draft Scheme

ii. Certified True Copy of the Extract of the Resolution passed by the Members of the Audit
Committee of the Company dated November 7, 2623.

idi. Certified True Copy of the Extract of the Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the
Cempany and the Transferor Company each dated November 7, 2023.

The details as required under Regulation 38 of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-
1/P/CIR/20823/123 dated 13 July, 2023 were submitted to the Stock Exchange vide our letter dated
November 7, 2823. A copy of the said disclosure is also attached as Annexure D for ready reference.
Also, the details of BSE processing fees remitted towards the same are given hereunder:

Processing Fee (including GST)
Rs. 29,%50@/-

T0S, if any

Rs. 2,5889/-

Net amount remitted after TDS
Rs.27,800/-

Transaction Reference Number
SBIN324858462321

Date of remittance of fee

15-81-20824

RTGS/ NEFT Beneficiary Name:

BSE Limited

Credit Account Number:
BSEALOD18753L

Bank

ICICT Bank Limited
IFsSC Code

ICiCone0164

Branch

CMS Branch
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Request you to kindly take the above information on your record and acknowledge receipt of the same.

Thanks and Regards,
Pooja Karande

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Co. Secretary Department

1e/5, IT Park, Magpur = 448822, Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91 712 6782920

Disclamer : The entire content of this email message is confidential. This also applies to any files
attached to it. The information contained and transmitted by this emall is confidential and
proprietary of Ceinsys Tech Ltd and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. This email may contain proprietary, business-confidential, and/or privileged material. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use, review,
retransmission, dissemination, distributicn, reproduction, or any action taken in reliance upon this
message is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by email if this message is not intended

for you and you have recelved thls email by mistake and alsc ensure to delete this email with all
attachments from your system.

Disclaimer: The entire content of this email message is confidential. This also applies to any files
attached to it. The informaticon contained and trznsmitted by this emall is confidential and
proprietary of Ceinsys Tech Ltd and is intended only for the persen or entity to which it is
addressed. This email may contain proprietary, business-confidential, and/or privileged material. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use, review,
retransmission, dissemination, distributicn, reproduction, or any action taken in reliance upon this
message is prohibited. Please notify the sender immedlately by email if this message is not intended

for you and if you have received this email by mistake also ensure to delete this email with all
attachments from your system.

DISCLAIMER : The contents of this message may be legally privileped and confidential and are for the
use of the intended recipient(s) only. It should not be read, copied and used by anyone other than
the intended reciplent(s}. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender, preserve its confidentiality and delete it. Before opening any attachments please check them
for viruses and defects. DISCLAIMER ! The contents of this message may be legally privileged and
confidential and are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. Tt should not be read, copled and
used by anycne other than the intended recipient(s), If you have received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender, preserve its confidentiality and delete it. Before opening any
attachments please check them for viruses and defects.
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Independent Auditor's Certificate In relation to propossd accounting treatment in the books of
Ceinsys Tech Limited as specified in the Proposed Schemo of Amalgamation between Ceinays Tech
1imited and Allygrow Technologles Private Limited and their respactive shaseholders and oreditors
pursuant to provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2613

To,
The Board of Directors,
Celasys Tech Limited

1. This Certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated QOctober 10,
2023, with Ceinsys Tech Limited (hereinafter referred to as *the Company” or “the Transferee

Company”) havinig its registered office at 10/5, [T Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur 440022, Maharashtra,
India.

2. We, the statutory auditors of the Transferee Company and have been requested by the Management
of the Company to examine that proposed accounting treatment in respect of Transferee Company
specified in Clausc 10 of the Propesed Scheme of Amealgamation between the Transferee Company and
Adlygrow Technologies Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “ATPL” or “Transferor Company”) and
their respective shareholders and creditors (the “Proposed Scheme”} in terms of the provisions of
Sections 230 to 232 and other appliceble provisions, if any, of the Companics Act, 2013, i in
compliance with the applicable Indis Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time (*Ind AS"), and other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India.

3. Theaccounting treatment proposed by the Company is specified in Clauae 10 of the Proposed Scheme.
For case of reference, the said clause of the Proposed Scheme, duly authenticated on behalf of the
Campany, are repreduced in the Annexure } to this certificate ("the Statement”) and initialled by us
only for the purposss of identification.

Management’s Responsibility

4. The responsibility for preparation of the Proposed Scheme and its compliance with relevant laws and
regulations, including the applicable Ind AS and other Generally Accepted Accounting principles in
India, is that of the Hoard of Directors of the Companies involved, This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control rclevant to the preperation and

presentation of the Proposed Scheme and applying an appropriate basie of preparation; and maling
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

S. The Management of the Company is also responsible for ensuring that the Cori:lpany complies with the
requirements of the Act, and for providing all relevant informetion to the repulatory authority in
connection with the Proposed Scheme.

Auditor's Responsibility

6. Our responsibility is only to examine and report whether the accounting treatment proposed by the
Company a3 specified in Clause 10 of the Proposed Scherne as reproduced in the Statement is in
compliance with the applicable ind AS and in line with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India. Nothing contained in this Certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of, or in
connection with the services thet are subject to this Certificate, will extend any duty of care that we
mey have in our capacity-of the statutory auditors of eny finencial statements of the Company.

Head Office: 912, Tuisiani Chambers.

Point, Mumbai - 400 021, India. Tel : +91 22 4163 8500 » Fax; +91 22 4163 8595
13RL : www.cas.ind.in
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A reasonable assurance engagement includes performing procedure to obtain sufficient epproprigte

evidence on the reporting criteria, s mentioned above. We have performed the following procedurea
in relation to the Proposed Scheme:

i) Obteined the Proposed Scheme and read the proposed accounting treatment in respect, of
Transferee Company specified inn Clause 10 therein, as provided by the Compeny.

{id) Obtained copy of resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company dated November
7, 2023, approving the Proposed Scheme.

(dii) Examined whether the proposed sccounting treatment in reapect of Transferce Company os
per Clause 10 of the Proposed Scheme is in compliance with the applicable Ind AS and other
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India.

We conducted our exarination in accordance with the Guidance Note an Reports or Certificates for
Special Purposes {Revised 2016] (the *Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartercd
Accountants of India (ICAI) end Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in so far as applicable for the purpose of this Certificate, The Guidance Hote
requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the 1CAL

We have complied with the relevant epplicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Contral {SQC)
1, Quality Control for Firms thas Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and
Dther Assurance and Related Services Engagements. Further pur examination did not extend to eny
other parts and aspects of a legal and proprictary nature in the aforesaid Proposed Scheme,

Opinion

10. Based on our exemination and according to the information and explanations provided to us by the
Management of the Company, we are of the opinion that the accounting treatment proposed by the

Company a3 specified in Clause 10 of the Proposed Scheme and reproduced in the Statement, is in

compliance with the applicable Ind AS and other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India.

Restriction on Use

11. The Cerificate is provided to the Board of Directors of the Company in connection with the Proposed

Scheme and for the purpose of onward submission to the National Company Law Tribunal and should
not be used by any other person / autharity or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not acoept
or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpaese or tn any other person to whom this

Certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101720W / W100355

@&

Rupesh Shah

Partner

Membership No. 117964 %@\'—.m dg

UDIN: 211964 BRFICT 1135/ ’l’z,g
(4]

Flace: Mumbai ::;,_. *

Date: March 06, 2024 N &)
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Annexure I (the Statement)

Relevant Extract of the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation hetween Ceinsys Tech Limited
(the Transferee Company} and Allygrow Technologies Private Limited (the Transferor
Company) and their respective shareholders and creditors in terms of provision of Section
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

10 ACCOUNTING TREATMENT ON AMALGAMATION OF TRANSFEROR COMPARY WITH
TRARSFEREE COMPANY

10.1 Upon the effectiveness of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, the
Transferce Company shall account for the amalgamation of the Transferor Company in
accordence with Pooling of Interest Method’ laid down by Appendix C: ‘Accounting for
Business Combinations under Common Control’ of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind
AS) 103 “Business Combinations” prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Compandes (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (“Ind AS 103
Business Combirations™) and other gencrally accepted accounting principles in India
and as the Transferor Company is & wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee
Company the value of all the assets, linbilities and reserves pertaining to the Transferor
Company as appearing on the consolidated financisl statements of the Transaferce
Company would be recognised in the standalone financial statements of the Transferee
Company.

10.2  Pursuant to the Amalgamation, the inter-company transactions and balances between
the Transferee Companry and the. Transferor Company shall stand cancelled;

10.3  All the equity shares held hy the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company shall
stand cancelled without eny further application, act or deed;

10.4  The difierence, if any, between the investments held by the Transferes Company and all

assets, liebilities and reserves of the Transferor Company will be transferred to Capital
Reserve;

180.5 In case of any difference in accounting policy between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, the impact of the same till the Appointed Date will be quantified
and adjusted to the capital reserves, in the books of the Transferee Company to ensure
that the financia! statements of the Trensferee Company reflect the financial position
on the basis of consistent accounting policy.

For Ceinsys Tech Limited
CIN L72300MH1998PLC114790

Whole Time Director, Vig . man and CEQ
DIN: 07212749

Place: Nagpur
Date: March 06, 2024

Ceinsys Tech Ltd.

Registered Office: 10/5, IT Park, Opp. VNIT, Nagpur-440022.
Maharashtra, india 1 CIN: L 72300MH1998PLC114790
info@ceinsys.com | EPABX: +91 712 2249033/358/930

Fax; +91 712 2249605

WWW.Ceinsys.com
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TECHNOLOGIES

Altygrow Technologles Private Limited

4 A, Ground Floor Tower [T-8,

Blue Ridge Aajfiv Gandhi Infotech Park,
Hinjewad!, Pune 411057 Maharashira india
Tel.: +91 20 6680 108D Fax: +91 20 6680 1090

www.allygrow.com
CIN : U74900PN2015PTC155682

LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 315" MARCH 2024

Sr. DP 1D/ Client ID Name of Shareholder Class of No. of
No. ‘ Share Shares
1 IN303719 11110851 CEINSYS TECH 1LIMITED. Equity 2,52,7714

2 TN303028 54806358 | HEMANT OMKARRAO THAKARE | Equity 1
(Nominee shareholder for and on behalf of M/s.
Ceinsys Tech Limited)

ABHAY  KIMMATKAR  (Nominee | EQUY |1
sharcholder for and en behalf of M/s. Ceinsys
Tech Limited)

4 [N300513 15649847 | MANISH D INGLE Equity 1
(Nominee shareholder for and on behaif of M/s.
Ceinsys Tech Limited)

5 IN301151 27926166 | PRASHANT PRABHAKAR KAMAT Equity 1
t (Nominee shareholder for and on behalf of M/s.
Ceinsys Tech Limited)

6 IN300513 15906317 | RAHUL SUDHAKAR JOHARAPURKAR | Equity 1
(Mominee shavehiolder for and on behalf of M/s.
Ceinsys Tech Limited)

7 IN303028 54000005 | VISHAL BABASAHEB PAWAR Equity 1
(Nominee shareholder for and on behalf of M/s.
Ceinsys Tech Limited) = y = i

TOTAL Shares 2,52,780

3 IN302902 40760404

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
FOR ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED. —

N

Vishal Babasaheb Pawar,
Director,
DIN: 07440832,

Regd. Office : Allygrew Technologres Private Limited . ' . ‘
4 A, Ground Floor, IT 8, Qubix SEZ, Hinjewad:. Fune 411057, Maharashirs. Indfa .
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{For Geingys Tech Limited}

Director
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]
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“Cihibit K -

Sagar Ditip Dale
B.Cam, FCA

'5.D. Dale & Company

Ta,

Board of Directors,
- Allygrow Technologies Private Limited,
4A, Ground floor,
IT8-Qubix Business Park SEZ,
Blue Ridge ~ Paranjpe Schemes,
Phase 1, Hinjawadi
Pune - 411057

This is to certify that as on March 31, 2024, Allygrow Technologies Private Limited (“the
Company’), having its registered office at 4A, Ground floor, IT8-Qubix Business Park SEZ,
Blue Ridge — Paranjpe Schemes, Phase 1, Hinjawadi. Pune - 411057, has no secured
creditors.

We have verified the above from the books of accounts, relevant documents and records
produced before us and the information and explanations furnished to us.

This Certificate is issued at specific request by Client.

For, S. D, DALE & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

CA Sagar D. Dale
Proprietor '
Membership No, 134872
UDIN: 24134872BKAVNY9357
Date: 26/06/2024

Place: Pune
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Annexure

List of secured Creditors as on March 31, 2024

SrNo

Name of the Party

~ Amount

NA

Total
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Sagar Dilip Dale
A.Com. FCA.

S. D. Dale & Company

To, 2

Board of Directors,

Allygrow Technologies Private Limited,

Office 4A, Ground Floor, IT8, Qubix SEZ,

Blue Ridge, Phase 1, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park,
Hinjewadi, Pune- 411057,

Maharashtra, India

This is to certify that on March 31, 2024, Allygrow Technologies Private Limited ('the
Company’), having its registered office at 4A, Ground Floor, IT8, Qubix SEZ, Blue Ridge,
Phase 1, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Hinjewadi, Pune- 411057, Maharashtra, India, has 17
Unsecured Creditors in total amounting to Rs. 75,04,293 (Rupees seventy-five lakh four
thousand two hundred ninety-Three only) as detaled in annexure attached hereto, which
has been duly authenticated on behalf of the Company.

This certificate is being issued at a specific request of the client and based on the books of
accounts and other relevant documents produced before us. .

This Certificate is issued at specific request by Client.

For, 5. D. DALE & Co.,
Chartered Accountants -

CA Sagar D, Dale g wol
Proprictor L ‘\ i, &5
Membership No. 134872 \i\ §
UDIN: 24134872BKAVNX2718

Date: 26/06/2024
‘Place: Pune




Allygrow Technologies Private Limited

Annexure 1
List of Unsecured Credimrs as on Mamh 31, 2024 (Amount in Rs. }
T M - :'._, _;,___ -__.! I‘...-,; 5 ‘ j.I-_- o "i Amgupj
Sl'..NO. . _r_.'-}.__P_u__ _Hﬂ '_m;'d wtﬂ of A I .\.ﬂmd Mn
Lease Liability-Non-Current and
1 C +-ROU 1 66,17,845 Exhibit-A
2 Trade Payable 16 5,86,448 Exhibii-8
Total 17 75,04,203
ﬁ/ T I




Allygrow Technologies Private Limited

Exhibit -A
Lease Liability -Non Current and Current-ROU
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Allygrow Technologies Private Limited

Exhibit -B
Trade Payable as on March 31, 2024
T s T AT T A

. ot |t '__1' : .. | : . ‘ - “Iin B
1 | AAPTA Technical Publications and Design Solutions | 38,227
2 | Aurtus Consulting LLP 1,35,000
3 Best Engineering Aids & Consultancies Pyt Lid 85,000
4 Jetways Travels Pvt Ltd 36394
5 Sharp And Associates 86,400
6 Vector UPS Battery Sclutions Private Limited 4,900
7 Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra) Ltd 10,009
8 | VITP Private Limited 4,035
9 A-Check Global Solutions Pyt Ltd 11,800
10 Amar V, Raut Advocate & Associates 18,600
11 Cadmaxx Solutions Pyt Ltd 269,681
12 | Emstand Young LLP 1,24,531
13 | Infinite Service And Solutions 24,122
14 Nilesh Shali & Associates 31,060
15 5. D. Dale & Co, 3,240
16 Sushil Kawadkar 4,050

Total 8,86,448
-

%)
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C.R. SAGDEO & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CERTIFICATE
To,
Board of Directors,
Ceinsys Tech Limited

1045, L. T, Park, Ambazari Road,
Parsodi , Nagpur , Maharashira, India, 440022

This is to certify thai as on March 31, 2024, Ceinsys Tech Limited (‘the Company®), having
its registered office at 10/5, 1. T. Park, Ambazari Road, Parsodi , Nagpur , Maharashtra, India,
440022, has 4 secured creditors in total amounting to Rs. 4,64,59,055 (Rupees Four Crores

Sixty Four Lakhs fifty nine thousand fifty five only) as detailed in the Annexure attached
hereto, which has been duly authenticated on behalf of the Company,

The certificate is being issued at a specific request of the client and based on the books of
accounts and other relevant documents produced before us.

PLACE:- NAGPUR FOR C.R. SAGDEO & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. 10895%W

DATE:- 17-06-2024 CA. SAMEER S. WAZALWAR
PARTNER
M.NO. 139162

UDIN:- 24139162BKCEWX5425

H.0.; 'PRABHA NIWAS', RAHATE COLONY, JAIL ROAD, NAGPUR - 440 022 TEL : 2424634 / 2447756 { 57 FAX NO.. 2447754
PUNE BRANCH : TEL: 020-25838678 FAX NO.: 25633437 MUMBAI BRANCH : 022-41272121/22 NASHIK BRANCH : 0253-2316080




Ceinsys Tech Limited
Annexure 1
List of Sccured Creditors as on March 31, 2024 : ; [{Amount'in Re.) |

1|Barrowings-Non Current and Current 4 4,64,59,055 |Exhibit-A

Total 4,64,59,055




C.R.SAGDEO & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Exhbik NI

CERTIFICATE 2.3Y

Tao,

Board of Directors,

Ceinsys Tech Limited
10/5, L. T. Park, Ambazari Road,
Parsodi , Nagpur , Maharashtra, India, 440022

This is to certify that as on March 31, 2024, Ceinsys Tech Limited (‘the Company’), having
its registered office at 10/5, 1. T. Park, Ambazari Road, Parsodi , Nagpur , Maharashtra, India,
440022, has 690 unsecured creditors in total amounting to Rs. Rs 61,50,40,736 (Rupeces
Sixty One crores Fifty lakhs forty thousand seven hundreds thirty six only ) as detailed in the
Annexure attached hereto, which has been duly authenticated on behalf of the Company.

The certificate is being issued at a specific request of the client and based on the books of
accounts and other relevant documents produced before us.

PLACE:- NAGPUR FOR C.R. SAGDEO & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. 108959W

S 1 E/_/\
_ S A

//i: /_" M‘:; S
DATE:- 17-06-2024 ' CA. SAMEER S. WAZALWAR
= PARTNER

V22 LN M.NO. 139162
P
f\ \ UDIN:- 24139162BKCEWY4050

{ ; T

I i Cadine W

LFL e 'A%) }
Wse A

‘\:\ \\f.:' v .%/
Ny 10>

H.0.: PRABHA NIWAS', RAHATE COLO_NY, JAIL ROAD, NAGPUR - 440 022 TEL : 2424634 1 2447756 / 57 FAX NO.: 2447754
PUNE BRANCH : TEL : 020-25638679 FAX NO.: 25633437 MUMBAI BRANCH : 022-41272121/22 NASHIK BRANCH : 12563-2316060
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List of Unsecured Creditors as on March 31, 2024 {Amount in Bs.)
R - |
E T el e e a2
1 [Borrowings-Non Current and Current 1 17,25,00,000 Exhibit-A
a Lemse Liabtility -Non Current and 1 2,05,98,000 Exhitit-B
Current-ROU
3 [Trade Paynbic 674 29,70,06,297 Exhibit-C
4 Other Current Liahilities-Advance 14 1.49,36,440 Exhitit-D
from Customers
Total 90 61,80,40,736
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T Exhibit -A

= ~ Borrowings-Non Current and Current =
1 |Allygrow Technologies Pvt. Ltd - 17,25,00,000
Total 17,25,00,000

Exhibit -B
Lease Liability -Non Current and Current-ROU

Total 3,05,98,30




Ceinsys Tech Limited R
Exhibit -C
Trade Payable as on March 31, 2024

Row Label

1 | Tech Data Advanced Private Limited 7,57,72352
2 | Cerebulb (India) Private Limited 6,48,50,000
3 | Krohne Marshail Pvi Ltd P 2,89,23,062
4 | Endress + Hauser (India) Pvt Ltd T 26734543
5 | Tanmushree Constructions 1,91,21,883
6 | Xylem Water Solutioning (1) P. Ltd 1,51,66,940
7 | Genesys International Corporation Limited (CR) 1,35,27,757
8 | Siemens Limited (Cr) 1,30,84,854
9 | Al Instruments Pyt Ltd (ES5) 1,17,39,168
10 | Ingram Micro India Pvt Ltd 1,10,09,518
11 | AxisSolutions Pvi Ltd G0,24,350
12 | Bentley Systemns India Pvi Lid. 80,55,148
13 | Security Deposit against Margin Money - AIIPL | 7743120
14 | Intergraph SG&I India Private Limited 63,70,896
15_| Redington Limited (Tamilnadu,/ Bhudaneshwar) 50,87,081
16 | Modem Communication Technalopy 39,82,500
17 | Barco Electronic Systems Pvt Ltd. 32,00,000
18 | Ernst & Young LLP 91,52,177
19 | Radiant Laboratories, Nagpur PHED CG GISG 14039 31,30,695
20 | Vassar Lab IT Solutions Pvt Lid 2541201
21 | INTELLECT BIZWARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 24,40,800
22 | Chaturvedi & Shah LLP ! 23,00,000
23 | SRl Infotech 21,48,282
24 | HANSA VAHANINDIA PVTLTD 21,35 560
25 | Bhavna Doshi Associates LLP 20,80,000
26 | Forbes Marshall Pvi Ld 20,58,000
27 | Vintech Electronic Systems Pvt Ltd. 19,71,250
28 | Amit K Rajkotiya 18,26,200
22 | Dynalog {India) Ltd _ : 15,59446
30 | VKSurana&Co : 12,60,001
31 | Techmanas Pvt Ltd 11,861,231
32 | SSXkhadake & Associates 11,10,164
33 | Itelligerice India Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 10,10,522
34 | lzon India Private Limited 9,14,913
35 | Yashraj Expert Services e 8,558,363
36 | Mangos Enterprises (ESS! Sasmach 8,39411




37 | Jetways Travels Pvt Ltd 8,25,749
38 | Orbterra Info Vision Pvt. Ltd. 767,114
39 | Suzlon Global Services Limited 7.39.742
40 |CABComer 7,26,923
41 | Aerev Unmanned Systems PvtLtd 6,89490
42 | SUTATA DESHMUEKH 6,70,320
43 | Fenix Engineering Services 6,70,243
i4 | Madhuban Inn PviLéd (Rent) 6,57,960
45 | Shivtirth Civil Engineering and Services 6,28,965
46 | DBD Water Systems Pyt Lid. 6,02,388
47 | Vsquare Networks 5,58,907
48 { Novateur Electrical & Dizital Systerns Pyt Lid 5,36,564
49 | ADCC Infocom Private Ltd.{NON SEZ)-CR 511,333
50 | SLJ CAD Services Pvi Ltd 497,762
51 | Praniali Enterprises 453,942
52 | Deepak Ramchandra Arjunwadkar (Consuitant) 441,000
53 | Svinto Systemns LLP 4,32,000
54 |SLSpeak Wireless Pvi Lid 4,19,593
55 | Nirmiti Enterprises 4,07,256
56 | Sadhan Engineers Private Limited 396484
57 | Ownis Ahmad Kuraishy 3,92,040
58 | Tangent Computer Services 3,61,142
59 | Excel Design Technologies Private Limited 325302
50 | Maharashtra Staie Eleciricity Dist. Co. Ltd (Wind) 3,16,673
61 | Abstech Services PviLitd. ZE 3,13,570
62 | CSM Technologies Private Limited 3,098,750
63 | Spatiai Earth 3,01,963
64 | CAPRICOT PVT LTD 3,00,001
65 | Basant Suraj Giri 296447
66 | Monarch Surveyors & Engineering Consultants Pvt. Lt 2,93,802
67 | Sushil Kawadkar 258,000
68 | Dahashahastra Waternet Solutions (CR) (i) 2,86,500
69 | Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra) Lid 2,582,067
70 i Sanjav Bobade {Consultant) 281,176
71 | ACE Trading Co. 2,78,932
72 | ].P.Office Equipments 271998
73 | BVG Skill Academy 2,660,974
74 | Teckinfo Solution Pyt Lid 2,65,972
75 | Reborn India Infotech Private Limited 2.56,995
76 | Emulate Infotech Pvt.Ltd. GISG15026 MVVNL 256473
77 | DMRK Engineering L 2,52,880
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78 | Trisita Engineering Lip 202833
79 | Prabhakar Pundlikrao Bhendekar 252,450
80 | Infotrack Telematics Pyt Lid & 250,000
81 i Shrikant Bapat { Retentionship Salary) 2,26,800
82 | Burgeon Media 2,25,000
83 | KEC International Limited 2 24 696
84 | Accelty Techsolutions LLP 217141
85 | Vaibhav Enterprises 214,310
86 | ANSEC HUMAN RESQOURCE SERVICES LIMITED 2,11,569
87 | Adish Aluminium 207,212
88 | HPD Designing Consultants Pyt Ltd 2,01,240
B9 | Radisson BLU 1,99,754
90 | Saadhya Infra Solution LLP 1,97,019
91 | RUNP24 Services Private Limited 1,93123
92 | Nare Mangal Gangaram 187414
93 | Raje Eleciricals & Engineering 1,84,709
94 | Ramprakash Wamanrao Dhawale 184077
95 | Apaple Trails 183,179
96 | Get Happy Journey Car Rental Pyt.Lid 183,072
97 | Sidnet Solution 182,835
98 | Aarambh E-Services Private Limited 1,79412
9¢ | Bhavesh Construction 1,77 847
100 | ¥P CORPORATE SOLUTIONS LIMITED 1,75500
101 { Balaji Infratech 1,72,224
102 | Ambika Enterprises - 1,65,978
103 | Chalpe Travels 1,599,766
104 | All Star Services 1,55,130
105 | DRA Consuliznts 1,54,510 |
106 | KloudTech Solution 1,54,100
107 | Ishwar Enterprises 153,110
108 | Rohini Khadke 146,970
109 | Standard Precision Testing Laboratory 143,126
110 | Sunil Pal == 1,39,756
111 | Shri Maa Durga Enterprises 1,33,245
112 | Metro Electricals | 20-21) 132,784
113 | Narayan Gajanan Oke 1,30,500
114 | S B Enterprises 1,29,084
115 | Highway Engineering Magnitude Consortium () L 1,27512
116 | Anand Jawanjal {Consultant) 1,26,000
117 | Suresh Trimbakrao Hunge (Consultant) 1,26,000
118 | Prathamn Enterprises 1,24,973
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119 | Shree Incorporation = 1,22,500
120 | Shraddha Geo Technologies 1,231,500
121 | Prakash Raman Nandanware{Consultant) 1,20,000
122 | Kumar Nitish 1,16,640
123 | TANTIA JOGANI IND. PREMISES CO-OP.SOC.LTD 1,16,049
124 | EFK Agri Business and Risk Management Pvt Ltd 1,14,848
125 | Trilok Deochand Patel {Consultant) 1,12,500
126 | Sachin Duryodhan Hadke 1,07,081
127 | Insearch Field Services 1,06,517
128 | Abhay Dixit (Consultant) 1,04,940
128 | Vinavak Mahajan 1,03,081
130 | A.B. TOURS & TRAVELS 1,02934
131 | Star Cognition Technosolutions Pyt Lid. 1,00,028
132 | Prasad Publicity 97,968
133 | Logix Solution 96,633
134 | Ram Pramod Singh N 96,600
135 | fitendra Srivastava (Consultant] 95400
136 | Pratush Singh 94,500
137 | Schneider Electric Danmark A/S 94,118
138 | Bhushan Prakash Loke 94,116
139 | Turbotech Infosolutions LLP = 92,810
140 | SUNIL KUMAR GUPTA (Consultant) 92,625 |

141 | NTT DATA Business Solution Private Limited 91,292
142 | Narein Singh Gill (Consultant) 91,260
143 | Xshiti Singh (Consultant) 90,000
144 | Prashant Jayandsath Patil-12129 Consultant 90,000
145 | Ankit Suresh Dhunisingani-12198 (Consultart) 89972
146 | Suvarna Electricals 89293
147 | Lakshmi Pal 88,108
148 | Bharyav Enterprises 86,974
149 | Khushi Enterprises 86,357
150 | Kalpvruksha Marketing 86,029
151 | Planet Geo Tech = 83,696
152 | M/s Fire Sclutions 83,216
153 | Raj Traders = 80,750
154 | Ashfague Khan (Consuliant) 79,654
155 | Madhav Wasudeo Kapile Consultant 77,586
156 | SGV Software Solution Pvt. Ltd. GISG13020 LRD Dadra R 76,389
157 | SAITEJA (Consultant) 75,600
158 | Paysquare Consultancy Limited > v 72,876
159 | Rajendra Prasad-12122 Consultan % 560 5. 72,000
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160 | Sushil Tripathi-12119 Consultant 72,000
161 | Aniket Techmart Services Fvt Ltd 71475
162 | Star Securitv & Management Services 70829
163_| Maple social & Marketing Research =~ 70,150
164 | Reliance Communications Ltd.A/c No.100000124141382 70,092
165 | Sidhu Survey Service (Cr) 68,465
166 | Dhruv Shukla-Consultant 67,671
167 | Mohd Imran Farooqui-12219 Consultant 67,500
168 | Saleh Sabat-12274 [ Consultant) 67,500
169 | Shree Chintarnani Refrigeration 67,144
170 | Abhishek Gupta (Consultant) 66,600
171 | A M. Khan 66,347
172 { Shobhit Bhadauriva-12268 Consultant 64,800
173 | M P Paschim Kshetra Vidyut Vitaran Co, Lid 64,338
174 | Jayant Harne (Consultant) 63,000
175 | Vijay Vaze e 62,500
. 176 | Amrit Kamal Khaklari 61,857
177 _| Imteyaz Ahmad-Consultant 61,200
{ 178 | Anmj Kumar(Consultant) 60,300
179 | Saltirth Electricals & Contractors 60,210
180 | Scjwal Enterprises 59,979
181 | Pawan Tripathi-Consultznt 59400
182 | Amit Advertising Apency 58.500
183 | New Golden Electricsl Engineering Services 57,173
184 | I-Connect Data Collection Pvt. Lil. 57,016
185 | Samarth Enterprises 56,788
186 | Pranab Kumar Pandit 56,700
187 | Ramesh Fabrication Works 56433
188 | Terra Inforimatic Services I 56,266
189 | Om Shakti Construction (Rent) 56,000
190 | Amresh Kumaz-12279 Consultant 55,862
191 | Hotel Center Point = 55,376
192 | Dr. Amin Controllers Pvt. Ltd. 55,307
193 | Logiczone Computech Pvi. Ltd. GISG14006 Rinfra () 55,025
194 | Suresh Vidhate 54,795
195 | Vijaywargi Khabiva & Saciji o 54,000
196 | Harshit Pradhan (Consultant) 52,200
197 | Mitra Consultants (GISG16018 BhoralPropertyTax) 52115
198 | Janvi Enterprises 52,021
199 ] Ekdant Realities - ; 51,840
200 | Manish Kumar Singh-12126 Consultant 4, 51,840




201 | Saanvro Design 51430
202 | Shreepal Electricals 50433
203 | Hlarshal Plumbing Works 50413
204 | Smart Engineering & Automation Solution 50400
205 | Chaitanva Instruments Pyt Lid, 50,240
206 | Himanshu Singh-12205 Consultant 49,500
207 | Irene Cameron Mendes (Consultant) 48,601
208 | Hrushikesha Sahoo-Consultant 48,600
209 | Shri Papers & Stationary 48,300
210 | Reva Process Techrolopies g 47,220
211 | Milind Kamat (Consultant) 47,142
212 | Avad Survey Technology 46,980
213 { Siddhi Enterprises 46,143
2i4 | Kapoormati Enterprises 45,715
215 | Sunil G. Bhatkar 45,520
| 216 | Sri Maa Durga Enterprises 45409
217 | Xishor Khachane 45,000
218 | Shubhash Bhusari (Cosniultant) 45,000
219 | Omprakash Dalal (Consulfat) 44,710
220 | Roshan Sahu 44,700
221 | Imran Ahmad (Consultant) 44,100
222 | Sony Electrical Works 43,883
223 | Harshad Sheshrao Kale 43,741
224 | Yessar Technclogy (Held) 43,565
235 | Ruptub Solutions Pvt Ltd (MH) 43,447
226 | Graphicad Systems (Cr) 43,200
227 | Reghvendra Singh {Consultant) 43,200
228 | Syved Amir Jamal{Consultant) 43,200
229 | Prabhakar Singh (Consultant) 42,300
230 | Ruby Soft Technology 42,200
231 | Ganesha Enterprises 41,929
232 | Bhanu Upadhyay (Consultant) 41,571
233 | Aditya Agencies GISG14017 Malegaon Fm 40,611
234 | SMG International Pvi.Ltd. _ 40,600
235 | Amarjyotl Choudhary (Consultant) 40,500
236 ! Shivaji Shaligram Chandurkar (Co nsultant) 40,500
237 | Sindhu INC 39,931
238 | Sparsh Intertech Pvt Lid 39,725
239 | ESeva 39,187
240 | Aman Bharti Consultant <. 38,700
241 | Roshan Pilaji Gajbhiye(Consultant) /& el 38,661
i5 ': WAL -;;?




242 | RELIANCE [10 INFOCOMM LIMITED (Karnataka) 37,965
243 | Chandrajyoti Electricals 37,759
244 | US Technologies 37,195
245 | Deepak Ranganath (Consultant) 36,000
246 | Hirai Electromech Engp & Electricals 35543
247 | Patel Electrical Work 35,779
248 | Newgeo Infotech Pvt. Ltd. GISP14025 DRA Ahmedab (R) 35,601
249 | Mogli Labs (India) Pvt Ltd 35,280
250 | SK Traders 35,100
251 | Gopesh Narayan Bung 35,000
252 | Narayar: Infotech 34,856
253 | Elite Laboratory 34,385
254 | Bhalimar Prop & Facility Mansg. Pvt Ltd- Maint TPL 54,187
255 | Manav Shukia 34,154
256 | Cool Kzaft 33491
257 | Viraj Singh (Consultant) 33,300
253 | Pawan Wakode GISG15043 Khamgaon MC 32,851
259 | KRCK & Associates 32400
260 | Dinesh Electricals 32302
261 | Smmangal Electrical Services 32,301
| 262 | 2k Consultancy Services 34157
265 | Jasraj Travels 31,804
264 | Khusai Solanke 31756
265 | Shalimar Prop & Facility Manag. Pvt Ltd- Hlect, TPI 31739
266 | Shah Baheti Chandak & Co. 31497
267 | Sai Enterprises 31429
268 | Javprakash Uttamrao Jadhao{Consultant) 31,095
269 {Shalimar Prop & Facility Management Pvt Ltd- Elect. 30,951
270 | Embedded Svstems Solutions Pyt Ltd 30,814
271 | GSS Electricals 30,668
272 | 5.T. Enterprises 30,600
273 | Atul Pramod Hamand 30,000
274 1 Indu Bala (Consultant) 30,000
275 | M Chandra Das (Consultant) 30,000
276 | Mauli Infrastructure 29,355
277 | Irfana Zakir Sheikh } 28,973
278 | P.K.Associates 28,397
279 | Gravity Geospatial Technolojgy 28,520
280 | AAAS & ASSOCIATES 28,260
281 | LGEOM Private Limited 25,184
282 | Everest IT Solutions ECTo. 28,158 |
Lol Nseror 1l
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2 27,900
284 | Fore Engineering Services Pvt Ltd (R) 27,478
285 | Genisys Communication Pvtltd, 27416
286 | Shalimar Prop. & Facility Management Pyt Ltd-Maint, 27268
287 | Leena Rastogi 27,235
288 | C Prompt Solutions Pvt.Ltd. 27,082
289 | Cyfuture Cloud 27,000
290 | Cytoquip Technologies LLP 27,000
291 | Diwakar Vinayak Sable (Consultant) 27.000
292 | Fortress Capital Management Ser Pvt Ltd 27000
293 | Pradeep Jondhale (GISG16018 Bhopal Property Tax) 26,353
294 | Madhusndan Mahendrasingh Bais{Consultant) 28,069
295 | Mehandi Hasan Khan 25,925
296 { DMRK Infocad Pt Ltd 25,783
297 | Quisar Uz Zaman = 25,400
| 298 | Aol Dnyaneshwar Sable 25,245

299 | Universal Map Solution 24,905
300 | Tecnoglance Consulting Pvt Lid 24,851
301 | Bhagkar Bapurao Gurunule (Consultant) 24576
302 | Yogesh Datta Kapale-12168 24674
303 | Anjali Tours & Travels 24 A55
304 | Terrestrial GIS Survevs Private Limited 24,338
305 | Shailesh Maurya {Consultant) 24314
306 | Arpit Kumar Gond(Consultant) 24,300
307 _| Arvind Kumar-12217 Consultant 24,300
308 | Awadhesh Kumar Yadav-Consultant 24,300
309 | Prakagh Dev Pandey-12221 Consultant 24,300
310 | Prakher Asthana (Consultant) 24,300
311 | Vikesh Kumar-Consuitant 24,300
312 | Vipin Kumar Yadav{Consultant] 24,300
313 | Pruthvi Enterprises 24,148
314 | Think Innovative Solutions 23,765
315 | Anurag Tiwari (Consultant) 23,741
316 | Rahul Kushwaha (Consullant) 23,462
317 | Verso Technical Solutions 23434
318 | DR. R K Saran(Rent} 23400
319 | Gaurav Kumar Sahu (Consultant) 23,400
320 | Kanwal Dhingra(Rent) 23400
321 } Poonam Dhingra(Rent) 23,400
322 | Ramnbaboo (Consultant) = - 23400
323 ¢ 23,400

Sachin Kumar Sahu (Consultant) 76 S560,5%,
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324 | Veena Saran(Rent) === 23,400
| 325 | RN Engineers : 23,320
325 i Piyush Kumar-12110 Consultnat 23,225
327 | Jividha Farmers Producer Co. Ltd. 23,09
328 | Mahesh Kanai Das-12308 Consultant 23,089
329 | Vedika Graphics A ok 22,581
330 | Fetronix 22543
331 | Akshay Xumar Yadav-Consultant 22,500
332 | Nawaneet Singh [Consultant) 22,500
333 | Prakhar Dixit (Consultant} 22,500
334 | Sanjay Kumar Shukla-12234 Consultant 22,500
335 | Shreva Dubey-Consulant 22,500
336 | Shweta Lomesh Ambekar 22,275
337 | Suryavanshi Electricals Services 22174
238 | Blue Dart Express Limited 22035
Vivanta Pune hinjawadi unit of PSC Pacific
339 21,991
340 | Gangotri Electrical 21,951
341 | Sanjay Manikrao Mokile 21,886
342 | Sai Ashirwad (Rent) 21,850
343 | Raghunath Prasad (RENT) 21,780
244 | Tirupat Enterprises 21,768
345 | Integrated Workforce Unique Solution Pyt.Ltd 21,649
346 | Saurabh Gupta (Consultant) 21,600
347 | Shashi Kemar {Consultant) 21,600
348 | Shubhankar Singh (Consultant) 21,600
349 | P.K Associates GISG15021 Kamptee Reform 21,533
350 | Shree Tulia Paper and Packaging Pyt Lid 21345
351 | ICE-O-MATIC SERVICES 21317
752 | All India Internationa! Packer & Movers 21,138
353 | VNS Technioservices 20,939
354 | Niklesh Shioraj Vaidya 20,937
355 | Amol Kamble 20,790
356 | Pradeep Jondhale (GISG16018 Bhopal Property Tax) (R 20,777
357 | Satigsh Kumar Saroha (Consultant) 20,758
358 | Danish Ansari (consultunt) 20,700
359 | Avadsurvey Techsol Private Limited 20,270
360 | Kamal Sahu (Consultant) 20,236
361 | Majesty Inc E & 20,218
362 | KPB Advisors e 20,000
363 | GRamanaish _ /@505% 19908 |
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364 | Shubham Raju Dhodre(Consultant) 19,858
365 | Abhishek Misra (Consultant) 19,800
366 | Aditya Vishwakarma {Consultant) 19,800
367 { Harshit Singh-12196 Consultant 19,800
368 | Sunrise Electrical 19,800
369 | Vinish Kumar Shukla (Consultant) 19,800
370 | Akash Bhaskar Ingoje(Consultant) 19,576
371 | Million Air Jets Pvt.Ltd 19,546
372 | Suman Kushwaha (Rent) 19,250
373 | Confiar Hub 19,057
374 | Pulakit Mishra (Consultant) 18,900
875 | Vikas Mishra-12142 (Consultant) 18,900
376 | Pratiksha Enterprises 18,879
377 | Mauli Enterprises 18,758
378 | Gokul Sonawane 18,597
379 | Neelima Diary Farms 18,525
380 | Designing Solution 18,400
381 | Alpha Mapping Services 18,185
382 | Prk Consortium 18,000
383 | Abhishek Kumar|(Consultant) 17,550
384 | Sandeep Rathaur {Consultant) 17550
385 | Maharudra Enterpriscs 17,512
386 | Mahasashtra Electrical & Contractor 17,326
387 | Rajn Laxman Dasare 17,325
388 | Seif Ali Khan (Consultant) 17,100
389 | Ashwin Sudhir Patil (Consultant) ‘16,801__
350 ¢ Abhay Kumar Singh-12222 Consultant 16,759
391 | Sudhakar Kashyap {Consultant) 16,789
392 | N BS Associates 16,742
393 | Shree Smarath Electricals & Engineers 16,640
394 | T.B. Verma 16,631
395 | B.ES.T. 16,520
396 | Mohmmad Abbas Saiyyau{Consultant) 16,507
397 1 Ashwin Kharabe{Consultant) 16,251
398 | Trepund Exploration Pvi Lid 16238
399 | Amar Pandey (Consultant] 16,200
400 | Aniket Pandey (Consultant] 16,200
401 | Ayush Kumar Dina (Consultant) 16,200
402 | Balvant {consultant) = = 5 16,200
405 | Nilesh Yadav (Consultant) /"’éﬁs‘n?\ 16,200
404 | Nitin Anuragi (Consultant) [‘* ‘ 16,200
r TTE ﬁwa .]l:_- i
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Subham Haja (Consujtant)

16,200

406 | Harish Arts GISG14040 Dadra NH Forest (R) 16,045

407 | Jayesh Prashant Bedekar(Consultant) 16,011

408 | Aditya Associates 15,975

409 | Bxpert Gyan Pvt Ltd 15,641

410 | Pawan Kumar Yadav 15,600
411 | Nakul Tours & Travels 15403
412 | Heeralal Kanaujiya Consultant 3 15,300
413 | Ranjan Kumar Sharma-Consultant 15300
414 | Shivom Technologies Pvt Ltd 15,300
415> | Suvog Electricals and Electronics Co. 15,296
416 | Odyssey Computers 15,000
417 |PunamDeviRent) 15,000
418 | Sandasani Seetharam {Cunsultant) 14,943
419 | Abhinandan {Consultant) = 14,850
420 Chandrama Prasad Yadav{Consultant} 14,850
421 | Titendra Kumar (Consultant) 14,850
422 | Mohammad Juned {Consultant) 14,850
423 | Sandeep Kumar Pathak{Consultant) 14,850
424 | Suryajit Kumar (Consultani) 14,850
425 | Vivek Kumar (Consultant) 14,850
426 | Ruksnani Devi, 14,750
427 | Dattatyaya Gaikwad 14,726
428 | VR And Company 14717
429 | Ganesh jyoti Enterprises 14,386
430 | Akhilesh Kumar Verma - Consultant 14,338
431 | Kapil Dev (Consultant] 14,338
432 | Airtel [ 14324
433 | Prasad V Thakare 13,725
434 | Ghanshvam Singh 13,724
435 | Qview Technology 13,625
436 | AdvtRajendra Shukia 13,500
437 | Alok Kumar (Consultant; 13,500

438 | Ashish Kumar Prajapati (Consultant} 13500

439 | Kamaldeep Kumar (Consultunt] 13,500

Mohammad Aagib Mohaminad Salim Qureshi

440 | {Consultant) 13500

441 | Pritesh Kumar Vishwakarma {consultant) 13500

442 | Sandeep Kodwaney (Rent) —_ 13,500

443 | Shaktiman {Consultant) RODER 13,500

444 | Vineet Kumar (Consulianty 97 Xo) 13,500

| Maeur 12
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445 | Fusion Automation Solutions 13426
446 | Designo Architects Planners & Engineers 13,289
447 | Dignity Geomatics Technology Pyvt.Lid 138,198
448 | Pristine Automation 13,125
449 | Pawan Wakode 13070
450 | Reliance Communications Ltd (A/c No.100000109241728) 12513
451 | Ravinder Kaur - 12,748
| 452 | HiCare Services Pvt.Ltd. 12,644
453 | Krishna Cards & Stationery 12,528
454 | Ghanshyam Sharma 12500 |
455 | MILIND MANOHARRAQ SATPUTE 12500
456 | Molilal Gokul Sapakale 12,453
457 | Veebha Beverages Pvt.Ltd. 12,331
458 | Spearhead Live (indiu) Pvt Lid 12,240
459 | Adept Fluidyne ( P} Ltd. 12,156
460 | Neeraj Kumar Bharti iy v, 12,045
461 | Windsun Renewables Private Linuted 12,002
462 | Virendra Tagade . 11,875
463 | ICUBE OFFICE SOLUTIONS 11,838
464 | Tashwita Electrical Works 11,800
460 | Vinod Ramesh Bhandare {Consultant) 11,632
466 | Kamiesh Kumar Sahu {Consultant) 11,600 |
467 | Maim Software Consulting Pyt Ltd 11450
468 | Arshadullah Khan Shaliullah Khan 11,154
469 | Kamal Babu Nagoji GISP14025 DRA Ahmedabad (R) 10,885
470 | Madhavesh Sharma (Consultant) 10,800
471 | Patel Power Electricals & Contractors 10,643
472 | Mithila Training Center 10,552
473 | Shalimar Prop & Facility Manag Pvt Ltd- DG TPl 10449
474 | Sandeep Kumar (Consuliant) 10,350
475 | Billbpards 10,337
476 | Chandrajyofi Electrical 10,301
477 | Chitrakshi Enlerprises 10,219
478 | Shine Infosolutions (P} i.td GISG15011 Pilot Pro] (R 10,157
479 | 585 Infotech HEEs 10,120
480 | Zenco Fire & Security Svstem Pt Lid 10095
481 | Vikas Vishnupant Inyale-Cunsultant 10,055
482 | Spar Research Services 10,051
483 | Vishn Electrical Enterprises 10,044
484 | Pragesh S, Jain & Co. R e 10,000 |
485 | Usha Kiran Sinha(Rent) 7 v‘i“’”EOT& 10,000
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486 9,920
487 | Corporate Zone 9,892
488 | Safety Electrical Engineering Services 9,880
488 | Hari Om Logistics 9840
490 | Vicky Bawane (Consultant) 9,833
491 | Catalyst Print World 9,524
492 | Prakash Nandanware i 9,541
463 | PV Joshi 8529
494 | Lohi International Services 9,290
495 | Anil Kumar Meena 9,000
496 | Datiatraya Avurvedic Rasa-Shala 2,000
497 | Gemini Jutdoor Advertiser Pyt Ltd 8,993
498 | Kulswaminee Electricals 8,763
499 | Abhishek-12017 (Consultant) 8687
500_| Sachin Somkule _ 8542

901 | Shalimar Prop & Facility Management Pvt Ltd- DG 8535
302 | Alfa Enterprises 8414
503 | Contractum Intesral Solution Pvt.Led. 8,363
504 | Own Sai Electricals & Services 8,250
205 | Dilesh Kumar (Consultmat) &,100
506_| G.S5. Electricals Nasik 8,055
507 | 6 Simplex Software Solutions Pvt, Lid. 8,000
508 | Suniti Baghunar (Rent} 8,000 |
509 | Evensia 7,979
510 | Satyam {11879-Consultant; 7,920
511 § Om Prakash Singh (Consultant) 7,504
512 | Manipal Cigna Health Insurance Company Limited 7,835
513 | Grace Ad Space Pvt. Ltd. 7829
514 | Bhirad Electric Stores 7,644
515 | Rekha B. Bajaj & Associates 7,500
516 | Upavan Sansthan 7A96
517 | National Securities Depository Limited 7401
518 | Parend Manpower Services 7376
519 | Threesa Infoway Pvt. Ll 7,200
520 | Shree Guru Consultancy 7122
521 | AX Enterprises 7,000
522 | R.D. Godase 7,000
523 | TULSIELECTRICALS 6,997
524 | Meghali Yelne A 6,882
525 |PasthMkig Inc.  o%iehisy, 6,827
526 | Rampushpa Electrical g o Y 6,734
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527 | Pritam Bhavsar 6,487
528 | Digiworld Services 6480
529 | Rajeev Tiwari (Rent) L 6,350
| 530 | Bisleri International Private Limited 6,250
531 | Apex Spatial Tech Solution Pvt Ltd (R) 6,048
532 | Sunita Singh o 6,000
533 |S5S. Pakline : 5,940
534 | Roshani Electricals & Engrincer 5,885
535 | Liton Seikh . 5,802
536 | Sandesh Security Force (Auency) 5,754
537 | Arnav Enterprises = 5,744
538 | Vipul Prints 5,664
539 | Sanbar Dewan ( Otfice Cleaner ) 5,613
540 | Ranjit Dhadse 5,533
541 | Shivansh Technology - 5500
542 | Adarsh Kumar (Consultant) 5496
543 | Alucraft 5445
544 | Shreyas Enterprises = 5442
545 | ST.Enterprises 5,400
546 | United Enterprises 5400
547 | Viraj Trivedi & Co. T = "~ 5400
548 | Vandana Mamidwar 5248
545 | Tab Consultant and Services Provider 5227
550 | Vakratund Electiicals Works 5,198
551 | Infres Methodex Pvi. Ltd. N 5,082
552 | Anirudha Construction 5017
553 | Smart Bxpress Private Limited 4,933
354 | Manish Kumar Singh (Consultant) 4,855
555 | Advent Engineers 4816
556 { Vinod Ganpatrac Yelane 4,775
557 | Rishi Enterprises - 4,760
558 | Gorakshnath Electric Co, 4,693
559 | Ummeed 3 % 4,693
560 | Shrikant Swain 4673 |
561 | Yudeekshaa Infotech Pyvi.Lid. 4665,6
| 562 | Rahul Sharma(Consultant) 4,609
563 | Smit Enterprises 4,594
564 | V Motor Garape 4550
565 | Miraan Associates = - 4,548
566 | Mohani Devi e, 4,500
| 567 | ShriSiddhivinayak Elecuicals 797 A&\ 4,500
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568 | Nirmal Enterprises = 4498
569 | Sekh Asiruddin Civil & Electrical Contractor 4388
570 | Manoharlal Janeid 4358
571 | Outsourcing Expenses (Infra) 4,320
572 | Mathura Sales Corporation 4,292
573 | Rupali Engineering . 4,250
574 | Sublash Santosh Wagh 4,029
575 | Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd. 4001
| 576 ! Kartik Enterprises 3,872
577 _| HiTech Communication & Security Systems 3,960
578 | Rajput Electrical & Power = 3522
579 | 5.5.Construction 3820
580 | Dnyaneshwar Subhash Shinde 3,783
581 | Prasad Vishnukan: Kumbhre 3,780
582 | Awaas Sewa Private Limited GISP14025 DRA Alumed (R} 3,661
583 | Ritik Sahu-12215 Consultant 3,658
584 | SHRIKRISHNA FURNITURE & ELECTRONICS 3,600
585 | AS.Chaudhari & Cu. 3,562
586 | Krushna Bapuraoii WWalke(Consultant) 3,356
587 | Ashwati Services 3332
588 | Global Education Limited{CR) 3,306
589 | Fire Solutions and Enyrinecrs 3504
590 | Sunita Dhakne 3,200
591 | AAA Broadband Network 2,970
592 | My Computerz 2,953
593 | Marvel Car Shoppe 2,879
594 | Shree Krushna Eloctricals 2,560
595 | Akhterbahi Decorators 2827
996 | Naman Chandra Maurva (Consultant) 2793
597 { Surendra Kalamibhe = 2,793
598 ; Shree Rameshwar Solution 2,775
599 | Quality Certification Advisor 2,700
600 | DAMELE SALES CORPORATION 25%
601 | Vodafone Idea Limited = 2,644
602_| Pratap Enginecrs Corposation 2,585
603_| Sajid Water Prooling Co. 2514
604 | Khan Watm-_nl'oofglw ¢ Co. 2411
605 | Lakshmi Kanta Vorma 2,309

606 | Sharma Enterprises I 2,288
607 | Balajee Creations ,‘,,gﬁétg“c}p\ 2,250
608 | GOLDEN BLISS HOTEL 477 &\ 2,178

f:?_(NAGf‘ﬁR TE]
“}\'!‘f;, . A&
\é-\“ /'{\“‘/4"

—

>



Mirza Sameer Lo 2,000
610 | Shiv Shakti Cushion Works 2,000
611 | Sarang Ubgade 1951
612 | Panaround Impex : 1,944
613 | Chaudhari Associates 1,938
614 | Info Edge Indin Lid. 1875
615 ) King Computers & Services 1,750
§16 | Patel Enzineers 1,745
617 | Ismogil Khan 1,703
618 | Metmlhead Service Enterprises 1,651
619 | Karan Chhatri GISG14006 Rinfra-Patma 1,650
620 Uday Shrivang Surve 1,628
621 | Hiten Electricals & Engineering Works 1,606
622 | Prem Traders 1,580
623 | Production Modeling India Pvt Ltd {Cr} 1575
624 | PP Associates = 1552 |
625_| Dilip Kumnar Singh GISG14U06 Rinfra-Patna 1546
626 | Varsha Zerox & Stationery 1530 i
627 | Naseem Khan (Interior Decorator) 1509 |
628 | Ashwin Electricals 1500
629 | Dillp Nagdeote 1439
630 | Panipat Carpets 1,398
631 | Tara Enterprises 1317
632 | Yogesh Thade (Consultant) 1307
633 | T.R.Flectrical & Enterprises S 1287
|_634 | Gayatii Engineers GISG13620 LRD Dadra NH 1,250 |
635 | Kalpana Creations 1,250
636 | Sarava Eletec 1,248 |
637 ) Sulai Electrical 1221
|_638 | Jain E Digisign Services 1,220
639 | Hardware & Software Pu rchase 1,175
640 | Nxt Age Solution GISG1401)6 Rinfra-Patna 1,037
| 641 | Deccan Managment Consujtants Finishing School 1,000
642 |SunilHarje _ 1,000
643 | Google India Pvi. Lid. B50
644 | Aashutosh Kumur Tiwari GISG14006 Rinfra-Patna 763
645 _| Royal Sundaram General Lnsurance Co Ltd 617
646 | Sarvesh Roadlines = €00
647 | Sarita Nigam w1 579
648 |PrintSkil 7 SEDEON 520
649 | Manoikar & Daughters Enterprises ;‘Fic’,f i -}{:’“\ 518
ERE
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650 | M/s. Safety First Risk Consultants & Risk Auditors 500
651 | Harish Arts G1SG14040 Dadra NH Forest = 455
652 | Star Enterprises 410
653 | Outsourcing Expenses 410
654 ! Siddhesh Electromech 390
655 | Yash advertising The 380
656 | Kanbi Ram Data lam & Lros 354
657 | Pawansut Travel Pvt Ltd 354
858 | Mohammad Javed Khan 320
659 | Orange Infocom PveLtd 308
660 | Kakaji Karbhari Safunke 71
661 | Jog Hospitality 249
662 1 G.N.Enterprises 171
663 | Frovincial Autumobile Co. Pyt Lid. 135
664 | Sanket Electrical's & Services 120
665 | Amazonin = 101
666 | M/ Raj Foam House 100
Sodexo SVC Indin Pet. Lid.
667 =Yl Iy O
668 { Endurance International Group (India) Pyt Ltd 59
669 | Satara Sales Curporation - 40
670 | Abhinav Goenka (Consultant) 5
671 | Ritesh-12040 {Corsultant) 1
672 | Gyan Stationers and Bool Seller 1
673 | Mayank Singi Parihar{lett) 1
674 | Anamika Photo Copy Center 1

| Total
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e Sl HVhhoe from cusForabreias on' 31,2024 I
:' T firou ‘I Name of the Party : " -',— §

1 [Executive Engineer, Public works Division, Allapalli

2 |Executive Engineer, Public Works Division-11 Gadchiroli 34,04,748
3 |Executive Engineer -MJP, Division Anravati -PMC 707,072
4 |Settlement Commissioner & Director of Land Records 580,174
5 ICipla Ltd 3,04,500
6 |Tumsar Municip;al Council (Reform) GISG15059 «2,92,025
7  |Nandgaon Municipal Council 2,17,832
8 |Executive Engineer( PMGSY), Waharashtra Rural Road de 1,51,024
9 |MSEDCL (Shahada T-69) Infra-(G14027) 105452
10 |Bentley Systems India £vt |k.{Dr) 98,244
11 |ChicMic Technologies LLP 16,200
12 DTL ANCILLARIES LTD 5340
13 [Expert Engincering 880
14 |Ol'phi€ Design Studio Pytd ol 00
15 |Airef Engineers Pvt. Ltd, 270

Total 1,49,36,440 |
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Mob.: +91 9175389553
KR C K & ASSOCIATES 191 9175380553
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail: camrupchandani@gmail.com
702, Tmpressa, Near Kamal Spacia, Plot no. 49, Near Kadbi Chowk, Nagpur - 440004
To,
The Board of Directors,
Ceinsys Tech Limited
10/5, L.T. Park, Nagpur ~ 440022
Maharashira
Dear Sir,

1. At the request of Ceinsys Tech Limited (“the Company”), we have examined the
attached Statement of Computation of pre-amalgamated and post- amalgamated net-
worth of the Company as at 31% March, 2024 (“the Statement™), prepared by the
Company and signed by us for identification purpose end performed the following
procedures in relation to the Statement.

a. We have obtained a copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation between Allygrow
Technologies Private Limited ("ATPL” or “Transferor Company™) with Ceinsys Tech
Limited ("Company™ or “Transferee Company™) and their respective Sharcholders
| and Creditors. We have refied on the same and performed no further procedure in this
regards.
| It has been explained 1o us that as per the attached copy of the Scheme, the
proposes to amalgamate the operations of the Transferor Company with those of
itself, after obtaining the sanction of the appropriate National Company Law Tribunal
fl under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Ruies framed there under. The Appointed Date of the Scheme is April 1, 2024.

b. We were made available a copy of the audited Financial Statements of the Cowmpany
for the year ended March 31, 2024. We have traced the pre-amalgamation Equity,
Share Capital, Securities, Premium, General Reserve, and Surplus / (Deficit) in the
Statement of Profit and Loss Account from the audited Financinl Statements o the
Staternent,

We have considered the “Net Worth” definition as per the Companies Act, 2013 and
have performed no further procedures in this repard.

¢. The post amalgamation Net-worth of the Transferee Company has been computed
considering the accounting treatment contzined in Clause 10 of the Scheme and the
pre-amalgamation audited Financial Statements of the Transferee Company and the
Transferor Company, and post-amalgamation unaudited balance sheet of the
Transferee Company for the year ended March 31, 2024.

2. We have not audited the Financial Statements of the Transferee Company / Transferor
Company, Qur ceriificats, in 50 far as it is relates to the amounts and disclosure in
respect of the Transferee Company, and the Transferor Company, is based solely on the
pre-amalgamation awdited Financial Statements of the Transferee Company, and the
Transferor Company, and post-amalgamation unaudited balance sheet of the Transferee
Company shared by the Company.
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¥\ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

3. The accompanying Statement is a responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to verify the factual accuracy of the facts stated in the cerfificate. We
couductedourexamimtioninawordancemtbcgtﬁdmccmteonAuditRepmmand
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.Ourscopeofworkdidnotinvolveusperforminganyauditm In the context of
our examination, we have not performed an audit, the objective of which would be the
expression of an opinion on the financial statements, specified elements, accounts, or
items thereof, for the purpose of the certificate, Accordingly, we do not express such
opinion,

4. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Contro! for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of
Historical Financial information, and Other Assurnce and Related Services
Engagements.

5. Basedontheabove,andawmdiugmthehﬁanionanduplamﬁongivmtommd
specific representation received from the management, we certify that the pre-
amalgamation Net-worth of the Transferee Company as at March 31, 2024 is Rs.
19,792.15 Lakhs and the post-amalgamation Net-worth of the Transferee Company as at
March 31, 2024 is Rs. 20,993.23 Lakhs. The pre-amalgamation Net-worth of the
Transferee Company is verified based upon audited financial statements of the
Transferee Company as at March 31, 2024 and the post-amalgamation Net-worth of the
Transferec Company as at March 31, 2024 is verified based upon unaudited balance
sheet shared by the Company which is attached as Annexure 1.

6. Iiﬁsoeﬂiﬁcaﬁonhasbeiasuodatﬂ:emquestoftheCompmyformcpmposeof
submission to National Company Law Tribunal. This Certificate is intended solety for
the use of Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and is not intended to be for
lnyo&n&purposeandshouldnotbeusedbymyonsotherdamdlespeciﬁedparﬁes.

Certifieute No.: CNS/24-25/0THERS/ 088
UDIN: 24170638BKDALLG32S
For KRC K & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no: 145239W

Wogibess

CA Milan Rapchandsni
Partner
Membership no: 170638
Place: Nagpur
Date: 16® July, 2024
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& Ceinsys Tech Ltd

1)1 4

Statement of Computation of Pre-amalgamation and post amalgamation Net-worth of the

Company as at March 31, 2024;
(o Bartetan T T e mlted (R AR
o= AT o ey T T PostAn 1
- i-',l':_:ﬂ_-':'_!-_'."_-a_ N e TEE;'! > A .%:_:' ot
Equity Share Capital 1,633.94 1,633.94
Free reserves and securities 18,158.21 19,359.29
premium
Net-worth 19,792.15 20,993.23. ;
Note: — “net worth!”

means the aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves
médoutoftheﬁnﬁﬁts &nd securitiés premium account, after deducting the aggregate value
of the acounulated losses, deferred expénditire snd miscellaneous expenditure not written off,
a3 per the audited balance shéet, but does ot ineludereserves ‘reated out of revaluation of
assets, write-back of depreciation and gamation. '

1 Section 2(57) of the Companiss Act, 2013
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 BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATIONNO ___ OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)

] AND
P In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed

there under as in force from time to time;

|
P AND
i In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(“ATPL™ or “Transferor Company”) with CEINSYS
TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys™ or “Transferee Company™)

and their respective shareholders and creditors
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ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE |
LIMITED, a company incorporated under the )
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office 3

at Off 44 Bldg I'T-8 Qubix Business Park SEZ )

Ploi 2 Blue Ridge Township Nr. Rajiv Gandhj 3
Infotech Park Phi, Hinjewadi Pune- MY 411057 b

IN. CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682 ) ...Applicant Company No.]

General Affidavit Verifying Application

f, Rahul Joharapurkar, Indian inhabitant. Director of the Applicant Company No. 1 3
having its Registered Office at Off 4A Bldg IT-8 Qubix Busincss Park SEZ Plot 2 Blue
Ridge Township Nr. Rajiv Gandhj Infotech Park Phl, Hinjewadi Pune- MH 41 1057 1N,

India do solemnly affirm and say as follows:

I 1 am the Director of ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED, the

Applicant Company and ‘am authorized to make this affidavit on its behalf,

kb

The staterment made in paragraphs 2 to 24 of the application herein now shown to
fne are wue to iy own knowledge, and the statements made in paragraphs |, 24 1o

32 are based on information, and { believe them to be true,

Solemnly affirmed at Mumbai 3

This 7% day of August, 2024 )

Place: Mumbaj Before Me
For Ahmedﬁunawa]a&Co.. BEFORE ME

[3
MANISH M, P BANER
.50 Lo,
ADVOCATE & ROTARL (GDVT OF INDIA)
04, Natwar Chembers,
Y4 Nagindas Master Road,
Farl . Mumbai - 300 G011,

NOTED & REGISTERED

Page No. .ﬁaj.c..‘ﬁ& No...lg__.
nm....;z..l,Au@-.%N.,w

Agocates for Applicant
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, -~ - -

MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATIONNO __ OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 10 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed
there under as in force from time to time;
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between
ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
("ATPL" or “Transferor Company™} with CEINSYS
TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys” or “Transferee Company”)

and their respective shareholders and creditors
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(s
CEINSYS TECH ULIMITED, a company )
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 )
having its registered office at 10/5, I.T. Park. )
Nagpur - 440022, )
CIN: L72300MH1998PL.C114790 ) ...Applicant Company No.2

General Affidavit Verifying Application

I, Dr. Abhay Kimmatkar, Indian inhabitant, Managing Director of the Applicant
Company No. 2, having its Registered Office at 10/5, 1.T. Park, Nagpur - 440022, India

do solernly affirm and say as follows:

1. | am the Managing Director of CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, the Applicant
Company and am authorized to make this affidavit on its behalf.

2. The statement made in paragraphs 2 ta 24 of the application berein now shown to

me are e (o my own knowledge, and the statements made in paragraphs 1, 24 to

32 are based on information, and I believe them to be true.

Solemnly affirmed a4t Mumbaj L]

This ;2_ SMﬁﬁﬁAﬁﬁ 2024 )

Place: Monibai Before Me
For ej;h wala & Co., BEFORE ME
A \ba :
MANISH M. BABALE
.5¢. LLoM.

ADVOCATE & NOTARY (L 2VT, OF INDIA)
04, Natwar Chambess,
24 Nagindas Master Road,
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001,

NOTED & REGISTERED
Page No... 54 [ & Fs, U - f
Dete...£.3_AUG.. 2094 L
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, IL‘ 2_, 6 2_3
MUMBAI BENCH e
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATIONNO _ OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)
AND

in the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under as in force from time
to time;
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between ALLYGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“ATPL” or “Transferor
Company™) with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys™ or “Transferee
Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE )

LIMITED, a company incorporated under the )}

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office )

at Off 4A Bldg IT-8 Qubix Business Park SEZ )

Plot 2 Blue Ridge Township Nr. Rajiv Gandhi )

Infotech Park Phl,Hinjewadi Pune- M 411057 )

N ) ...Applicant Company No.|

CIN: U74900PN2015PTC155682

CEINSYS TECH LIMITED, a company )

incorporated under the Companies Acl. 1956 )

having its registered office at 10/5, 1.T. Park, )

Nagpur - 440022. )
CIN: L72300MH1998PLC114790 } ...Applicant Company No.2
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To,
The Deputy Registrar NCLT
(Mumbai Bench) Mumbai.

Sir,
We, ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND CEINSYS TECH

LIMITED, the Applicant Companies, do hereby appoint AHMED CHUNAWALA & CO,
Advocates, National Company Law Tribunal to act, appear and plead on our behalf.

In WITNESS WHEREOF WE have set and subscribed our hand to this

writing on this __ day of August, 2024,

WITNESS:

For ALLYGROW TECHN S PRIVATE LIMITED

FOR AHMED CHUNAWALA & CO.

Advodates for the Applicant Companies
Office No. 407/408, 4" Floor,
Commerce House,

Nagindas Master Road,

Mumbai-40¢ 001

0.8.Regn. No. 24020

MAH/6176/2016

Tel:- +61-9892540331

Email:- chunawala.ahmed@gmail.com
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In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)

AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there
under as in force from time to time;

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between ALLYGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“ATPL” or “Transferor
Company”) with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys” or
“Transferee Company™) and their respective sharcholders and

creditors

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

.... Applicant Company No. |
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED
... Applicant Company No. 2
VAKALATNAMA

Dated this __ day of August, 2024

M/S AHMED CHUNAWALA & CO.
Advocates for the Applicant Companies
Office No. 407/408, 4™ Floor,
Commerce House,

Nagindas Master Road,

Mumbai-400 001

0.5.Regn. No. 24020

MAH/6176/2016

Tel:- +91.9892540331

Email:- chunawala ahmed@gmail.com




BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
MUMBAI BENCH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NO . OF2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013)
AND
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under as in
force from time to time;
AND
In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between ALLYGROW
TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“ATPL” or “Transferor
Company™) with CEINSYS TECH LIMITED (“Ceinsys” or

“Transferee Company™) and their respective shareholders and

creditors

ALLYGROW TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
.... Applicant Company No. 1
CEINSYS TECH LIMITED

.... Applicant Company No. 2

COMPANY SCHEME AFPLICATION
Dated this __day of Augus! 2024

M/S AHMED CHUNAWALA & CO.
Advocates for the Applicant
Office No. 407/408, 4% Floor,

|1z LR Commerce House,
G\ KX Nagindas Master Road,
L\ f.___,:f’/:’ Mumbai-400 001
%\L ¥, 0.8.Regn. No. 24020
\ A
= MAH/6176/2016

Tel:- +91-989254033]
Email:- chunawala.ahmed@gmail.com




